
JOSEPH M. KELLY 
TmJt CHANCED: Ql 'J j" .)( : . , 

JAY DAVID WHI%I'AKER CUAMBERS~~ "las: C-eorge PERJURY 6';!:1~" 
ff.c.rol:{J.&Y, CarJ.UbMlson, Vivia '":> hambeI1\t&.!..;. ESPIONACE - R; 
~~ha:nbeIH, 1loyd"CanUo~1l, Jo el;JJr;- 1I9.!r~, INTERNAL S~CURI'IT _ R 

""<" ~~.w' " > , avl. . rea'Ill; 
. . SXN :x,,~ q! I fJ) f ' 

, .At· rS§;,;PRISCILLAJq:SS, aka Urs •. Al~ei""HiB:J"MrsI, . ot 

. <t>l'rlSCilJ.a6i lfobson,> nee Prlss,trla0fansler; 1W~,I.. '" 
CQ~INS., __ J]..; YlJ.14£At! J1Am:[.ifPlcm.N; HENRY...JpLW~ I M~ 

.' - ~V@lEIGI, via. Juliat01i.adleigh; D.AvJ!>. YE~l10N· . t. '1' 1... ' I . ff ' (/J Zn~1.E~MAN, was: Davi<Pca~rp, er, Harol~vi1son, 1 1 '3:' \ (; I' 
~ ~ . .s£ev~otter; ABltAH:\¥ OEq . ' ILVERMA~ Tia. ~o~ I ~ .. .,, ' 

,f~ " t, 1/Silvezman; FRt!.N~IN VJ;ClO REna, JI~~:' _u~" , r n'l5i"" ~ 
f .., Iryin~I~Lanc~Clark; ~mXANDE~3E~NS, ~was: I"',",(~~~'_"" .' ' ,4'",;, ~ 

~ ; J ~ A=rexande~'fG::>ldQe x;~r" J lIPeters InJ .!PPeter,-~!peter!l ~,,,,,,-..-;*,*/'~:@2 . .r. ~ 
! h,~t~V~IaPi~,: Pet~:teven~dS Stev~l.~iller, I~J.do~ t e:l-Ztt~ t 1] " 
i iI r~~' ?orsWn; ~I:EANOR ION. O;tl\l)/G,. wa. ~nor "-:".-""-~' 7'"' .'.' , 
I D:<, .. .~Ts.o.xy..I:o,rlt'€ft; BORI YKOV'" was,: Colone ykov,' , • 
I 'n-' t ~ . Bo.m~Yko';,' BOlTi eriz; fELIX !iUroS NS~ru.y\N:, t __ "~ .. ,, '~l'.f "1' . .... "'. '" ' 

'

lA' if .va ... ~1J:.~t; Unknown Subject, waPIIBerni~lI; va.~;m.tL' I.:tt .. .-, .. ""' .... "'.~) : .,' "~ .... ~ . ., , 
:" FJJilA°Th.i.i'tn'NE. ~ "'Z~'ulOV (p.!'I.. ) i r, !''''-''~'.''"'; ~"''''., . '- "', ~t ~ ~-I.IlUl., \l: ~I .;J" ~,. ~ ... _r .. "" r ' .. ' ~ ~ • ~ 

- --.,.- . I ' j'·"1S,zp.pcZ · :·,;J/iZ.!J21;r: 1"~., 
. ' , ; ~;7P :J.r>.5;'iM'· Tlv 
~ ~/~Lt.t\ f· ' ~~cr' ~ • jlj4/~ F1:?-,f;2 -
~ SYNOPSIS OF 'Ff~CTS: Background 1.1i~ on FELIX /UroST INSLER:Ml.N, his vtife I 

~tIZABET and brother .HANS, and his associates, set j 
0\1.. ;' . , ~: NSL~U'jN has 1?een employed as an engineer I 
since 19 5 oy US Army Signal. Corps, Ft~ Monmouth, NJ. 
Photostatic copies secured of electoral ~egistxation 
of FZLIX am HANS lNSLERMAN in 1933 and of FELIX in 
1934 as Comnmntsts. Further info. furnished by 
CHAMBERS re ~oca tion of Washington photographic setup 
used by ZII:R.m:RMAN. WILLIAY'EDVIARD CRANE identified by 
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CHAm3.ERS as "Unsub, Wa. Kei til" and Upetett .. Available ~ 'f 
da ta re BOitIS B$OV set ou t. JtmX1\ND~S ~NS, :'1as. ,}:-~~t-,j( " 
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TImEX tfONRDOOiAt 

l'ffiT, JOHN J. 

BYKOV, BORIS 

CHI,tCNOLOGY OF HANDLiNG Of DoCm~Ts P~ODUCED. BY, CHAMBERS 

CRAHE, 1·;ILLIfJf. EDYTluID 

F.tlNSI,ER-HISS TYPE1'iRITER 

FOO~~, ~~tIDER 

FIW,JK, JERO}:!E 

·GRi~~ JURY PROCEED~1GS 

HU_TCHn~9, GRACE 

INGRAU, 'HORACE ALTON 

n~SIERil1:N, FEL¢ AUGUST 

Iffil111EP." CH1~LES 

O:.K, LISTER 
. 

REPO,. FRANKLIN VICTOR 

RmiRICH, GUENTHER GUSTAV-

SHEMITZ" REUBEN B. 

STETTINIUS, ~mT!.RD R •. JR. 

STEVENS- AiEX!~bER , . 

UNSUB Y!A: "KEITH" 

.. 
7fIIJJ.RD . CH1~IES H'. - , ,.' 
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rejecte~ B:t~erilpt, to quest.ipn him until he completed' 
, rn:, ?-pp¢a:nce . , EDWARD B1(STET'l'Pf.[US, JR. and JudAA' 
~:maQ'!lK~NK advised they never suspected loyalty 

-of ALGER-:-HI~S ·O! CP sympathy 0:0. hi.s part. JOHN J i 
ABT declined to' answer if he has knowledge of any 
one transmitting Govtt documents to, unallthor.tzed , 
pe:t;S'ons, t,t he has knoYlI€4ge of .!:.LG~ HI~ 50 doing, 
and declined ,to discuss' 'his past Qr -present 
Qrganizational aff~liatioris including CP membership 
as ~ell as to whether he k~~k:C~?fBERS or ind1.vidual~ 

vmenti6ned by latter. WIID1!.lm.<:QOm and CHARLES.-l.k. 
//t. .. VTILLlIRD, 'former associa te6:~t:: ALGER HISS, could :fumis~ 

no pertipen~ data. CHARIE~KF.AMER, was., ,~fused " , 
interview by Agents. FOnner, colleagues of FR.ANKLI~ 
vrC~NO .and'. HENJ1Y J~IP.NI WADLEIGH ~~:te.rvielv. ed ~ 
CRA 'ICHINS .denies threat to life of 'CHAMB~~nd 
h~s ' anrl.lY.. Info'. fumisped vby GUENTHER ·GUST.l~~UMRIbH 
alleging eapionage acti vi ties, wi thiti,'State 'D'epattment 
~etailed; he ~s nmv awaiting ' sehte~ce on mail fraud 
charge ' Individual prev~9us_ly: id~ntified by HORACE 
'ALTO;( N~as ALGER ,HISS 4ges not' meet latter's' 
escriin~on aQd very like~y. not identicf,jl. Further 
~haustive inve.stigation to 'loca te ,.F~ns~er-l!iss _ 
'typeV/riter apd, material prepared thereon' unsuccessful. 
Chron6Xogy '9f handling '?f docllments ,<Q~ ,th~~gh' ,Q6,9) 
,from t~ine': t~ey, l~ft. CHAMBERS 1 poss~ss~.on set out. ' 
Sched:u1e of'wi,tncs'ses ' before OJ 1rom 1/18/49 thro!lgh 
2(.1/49; set, out. - . 

-p~ 

Bur~li file 74-=-1333. 
Report or'SA ,Jc6EPH' M. KELLY; Nevi York" 1/21/49 

'.{he title of ·this case is being mf\rked tiC hanged 11 to 
'reflect ~h~ additiona~ C'li,as of S'IE~ POTl'ER ~or subject 
DAVIJ,l VERNON. 'ZIMM~M\N, as ~eflebteq , by 'reyiew ,of the 
fi1e~, ~nd , .to reflect the deletion ~ro~ the tit~e 'of 
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OON·FIBEnrtlJ~i 
ttU~known Subject, ~a. "Keith" and to add as a subject WILLI.'H.i EDWA!ID 
CRA~ inasmuch as VlHITrAKER C~MBERS on February 1, 1949 identified 
CRl.NE as an individual to whom he had ma~e pr~vious re~erence as 
'tKei th" and, "Pete'~. 

During the 'perlod covered by this, report Spec~al Agents 
THOMAS G. SPENCER and FRANCIS' X. ·PLli.NT· have continued their exhaus1!iv:e 
interview of: C~MBERS, .taking information from him and reducing it to 
signed $tatement·1form ; 'as mentioned .in reference report, results of 
this interview areb~i'ng withheld ' unt~l it is completed at Yfhich time 
it will be set out in its' ent~rety. As leads aris~ from this que~tioning, 
however, appropriate action i.8 taken thereon. 

- < . 

, 
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. . RE, mlX A.@lniSLERlfJIN . CQN fI:DH!Il~ 
, " ' . ~e following investigation ' is being reported by SA JOON J. ~ 

D.lINl1l!Y. :Ibis inwstig~tion has bQen conducted witha'.view to obtaining all . 
PQ~sibl<? ~~form~tion concerning tbe background" ~ssociates, past 
qm'O+oymon t , 'and .acti vi tc~ of m,IX A. :ruSLE'R.'ttLN. 

, , By' le~tei- dated January ~, i949, the Albany Field Office furnished 
this office ~~th a Personnel Security Questionnaire da~ed Dcc~ber 10, 
1947; ~nd ,e~ecuted and signed by ~XX A. INST .. ER\~oN on ~7ar Departmen-t. AGO 
~orin . l?::-105 "'ilhil~ employed· by General Electric ~ompany at S9henectady, 
Ne~7 yor.k~ In tJ:is quqstionnaire INSISR'!l~ advised that he was born on 
Ju~y' 11; 1910 at Ne\'r York City, ',h01~s Social Seouri ty #218-03-3727 and has 
rd9"ided at the f0110:ning addresses ·during the previo1ls ten years: 

RD II?;, qambridgc, N. Y; from 1946 to' date 
118-35 Street,Lindenhurst, NY £rom 1944 to 1946 
131-135 Street; . Lindenhurst., l~y from 1942 to ).944 
13 Fir DI'ive, 'riddle 'R~ver, t,{aryland, from 1941 . to 1942-
6 ~6s91and Avenue, ~a~peburg, !~ryland from 1938 to 1941 
2113 Gallow l~venue, Baltimore,Haryland from 1936 to 1938. 

He further advised that he had no military service; ·had visited 
no foreign countries since 1930, and 'was a member of no fraternal, social 
or religi6~s organization~. 

In the questionnaire mSLERt~AN listed the f6~lowir:ig rciatives: 

~UGUST mSLERMJIN, father, born in Estonia" decea~ed 
A.~14- INSLEre!J1N, mot~q.r, borl1 il? ,Estonia, dec~ased . , 
H.lINS INSLER~~l\N, brother, born in U.S.A.', resides at 237 

, . ' , . '.... ~astbourne Avenue, ,' L~ng Branch; New_ Yoi'k 
ELIZllBB1H INSLEm.t.AN, wife, born in USA, resides at RD' #2, 
. , . ambr'idgc; NeVI York, . , . 

ISLEm.l'JiN, son;. born in USA, resides at RD #2; 
Cambrid~, New Xork . , 

DISLF1~t.AN listea the foiiovling previous employmcn t in this 
quc.stionnaire:' . . 

~om 1935 to 1936; employed as S21csmap and Eepairman.by 
Electric Applicanc'e Shop, Vlhite Plaiqs Road, Bro~; Nrn,: York 
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• 
From 1937- 'to 1937,· employed as a repairman by Westinghouse 

...Manufacturing Company, Bal t .iniorc, l1aryland 
From 1937 to 1937, employed as a draftsman~test by Bohn . 
Refrige~ator Company, 1 N. Have~ Street, ~altimore, Maryland 

Fro.m 1937 to 1938 employed as 9' .draftsman by. the Dakko Company,. 
927 N. Cal vert Street, Bal timQre, )fary~?nd . 

From.1938 to 1942,. employed as an· engineer by Glen L! Martin 
Company, Bai ~imore, ,Maryland " . 

From 1942 to 1946, employed as an- en~neer by Republic 
Aviation Corporation, Farmingdale, New York • 

~ From 1946 to date; emplqyed' as an engineer by General Electric 
Company, Schenectady, New ~ork . 

. JNSLEIn.!fu~ listed the following persons as references in this 
question.n~ir·e:· ", 

ROBBRT W.((FJt!J'fK, Homestead Awnue, Port Jefferson' ~tation, 
NeVI York whom-'he knevr foX; 4·l,years 

CHAR'{.ES r~USSELL, 35 No. ';!oodhull, 'Huntington, Long Island, 
Ne'lT ' ~~D.:, whom ,he knew for 4?z years - , 

CA.tU., C~~C!NG, 6 Fox Boulevard, lfa~sapequa:, Long Island, NeW' 
Yqrk, ,';hom he knew for 3 years 

~equ6stionn~.ire indic'atod that mSLERl1AN was ,employed as ~ri 
engineer ,on U.S! · Arirty Qrdnance Project Hermes, General E)"ectric Company) 
'1 Rivc~ Road, Schcnect9dy, New Yo~k, and bore a typed remark ,to the cff~ct 
that the company contcmphltes the use, 'of Mr .• lNSLERlI.AN'S, s!3rv:L,ces on 

'work; the nature of \'/~ich is <?lassifiod· as ' secret., 

A photo~tatic' copy of th~s question~aire ha~ ~con prepared 
ahd wil?: be mairitciined',.as 'an ,exhibit in this o~ficc!' . ~T!l~ o.rigin~l copy 
fu~nished by th9. Albany Office was forliarded to the FBI Labor~~ory on· . 

. Jahu~ry 21, 1949 for comparison of the s:!:gnature th~reon with ot-her 
sigt1ature,s believed to be those of FEI!IX A. INSLRR;~! 'Il:e Labora:to~y 
was instructed to return this docu,"llent' to tqc Albany Off,ice up~>n 
com?letion of its examination • 

. On Jan~ary '11; i949', SA H~RY D. O'NETI.L p~pareq' photos:t;a:t;ic 
,c9Pi'es of the com!)lete porsonnel filq . 9£ FELIX A. mSLERHAN maintained 
by, ' the Rcp~bl~c Aviai'ion Corporation, Far~ingaale, Now York. '}hese 
photostats, maintained as ex~5.bits by this officp reflect the f611owin~ 

f 
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additional information: 
! 

On Uarch, 18, 1942 FELIX A. lNSLERMAN signed a document 
containtng a printed excerp~ of Sec. 3l~ Espionage .Act and indicated that 
he h<:...<\v.:ead the afo~ementioned excerpt. '!his signature was witnessed by 
CEOR~HOAG. ' 

On an application dated March 24, 1942 D!SLERV~ indicated his 
address to be 131-35 Street, Lindenhurst, New York, wh:i,ch address was 
subsequently changed to 118-35 Street, Lindenhurst, at an unstated time, 
and furnished the following additional information: 

, 
He indicated that 1;1is fbrother, HAl'!S INSLER~!AN" was employed by 

the U.S. Army ·Signal Corps, Ft. Monmouth, New Jer~Qy as an engineer 
since 1935. ' , ~l3lfn.r F. 

He indicateq that he was acquainted with a }F.rY',T:EDBORG and a 
Hr'fKtTET'lPERS w1')o were employees at Republic Aviation ,Ca~oration. 

He 'listed the follO':ring. edt'cation: 

New Brunswick High School, 4 years, scfentific major 
Cooper Institute of TO chn 0). 0 gy , 5 years, electrical maj or 
Brooklyq °oly, It years, eioctrical and ~adio major 
Johns Hopkins Unt vcrsi ty, It- years, clectric~1. and radio II1aj or 

, In thi~ aoplication INSLE!t~·~ listed the following 2revious 
9mploymen ts: ' " 

09tober, 1933 'to .January, 1935 - Micamold Radio, Corporation, 
, F:lushing Avenue, ,Brooklyn, NeYI York, employed as a moulder. at 

$25 per Vleck., . ' ~ 
,March, 1935 to !iugust, 1936 - Electrical Appliance Shop, Yfui'tc 
,Plains Road, B,ronx, New York, qmployec;1' as a r9pa~rman {lot 
$25 pcr, VTe9k. 

l1arch, 1937 to October, 1937 - BohnRefrigcrator Company, 1 
N. Haven Street, Baltimore, Maryland, employed as a draftsman 
and chie f .of testing at ~.30 pcr 'week' . 

' October, 1937 to February, 1?38 - The ,Dakko Comp~riy, 92? N. 
C?lvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland, employed as €.\ de$:i:-gn'er of 
photo apraratus at C30 per week 

May, 19,38 to J~arch, 1942 - Glenn L. Martin, giddle River, 
~aryland, emploY9d as assistant group engineer in electric and 
~adio at ~l. 50 per hour. Kisseloff-12135 
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. 1;ith reference to the above employment and periods thereof 
T.J. DO'JEG,!'.N, Special Asst., to' the Attorney General ccn,fidentinliy; advised­
that nISr.ERlfA~~ has refused to state his emp19yment ,during the periods 
from early 1935 to 'larch, 1937 and frQm Februory t9 )!ay, 1938, and refuses 
to elaborate unonhis alleged employment by an electrical appliance shop 
on 1i'h~ te Plal.n Rond. mSLER?fiu'J indicates he' desires to 'withdraw any' y 

sta'tements he ha~ made concerning the latter allegc~ employment, thus 
indicating that th~ statement of this employment is, in fact, art untl;uth. 
It will be recalled that CHAl.fBERS has stated thqt when he was first 
intr9duced to 'FELIX,in early 193~ by BORIS BYKOV, CHA~ffiERS understood 
that FELIX was a pai~ employee of the Communist Party at that tirri). 'Ibis 
would 'appear to 'explain ,lNSLERl,!Ai-PS refusal to state his true employment 
for this period. 

~x .. mSLEP0flili'IS record of. service rating, part of his' personnel 
file ~Y~EubliC Aviation Corooration, reflect t!1at he held the folJ,qwing 
positions while emp1.OYeatncro:,- m"e-,veckly salary rates an,d e~fecti~ 
dates arc also listed as follows: . . . 

3/25/42 Layout draftsman ~p2. 50 per week 
9/27/42 . " 1\ 67.50 \I II 

5/9/43 ?.!ajor layout ~raftsman 72.50 \I It 

1/16/43' \I II 1\ 77.50"" -if 
10/22/44 Assistant group engineer 110.00 II II 

5/.27/45 Design layout draftsman 120.00 It \I 

9/3/11-5 ·11 II " 
~ 

104.00 II n 

10/22/45 " " " 120.00 It It 

12/3/45 1\ " II 104.00 II II 

. 1/7/46 
I, u' " II \I 122.00 " 2/11/46 128.00 It " II II " 

4/22/L~6 II " II 130.00 \I It 

5/27/46 " " It 112.00 " \I 

7/29/46 " 'It It 121.00 tt II 

8/2/46 Reieased - Resignation 
,~ 

;rNSLERHAIf ~nflicated the ,following persons as references in his 
ap'Olicati.on to Republic Aviatiori Corpor~tion~ . 

Mr~ ~SCHERS, 20 Ridge ri~o~, TOWSO~, MaryJ,and 
Mr. R~ELE, ,~691 Chester A:Vcn~e, PhiladelPhia~ l'?nnsy"+v~nia 
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Apprppriate teletype le~d8 have been set out tQ interview ~hcse, 
individuals. 

INSL~RlJAN ',S file~nd:i.cated that on Augu,st 2, 194? he was', g:(v~n 
a sat~8factory exi,t. intervie~' during wh~cn he i~dicated he was x:esigning 
becaus'e' he wa~ leaving the city. 

, 

" , 
• 
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The following investigation was conducted by SA JOSEPH 
F~ 1~C CORY. 

·bh January 17, 1949 the old empl~ent records of the 
Uicamold. Radio Corporation Vlere checkeq. at the Company office, . 1087 . 
Flushing Avenue, Brooklyn~ A. 4X6 c{ird was found .for FELIX lNSLEffilAN:, 
which'bore tb9 follow~n~ informat~on; 

Address.- 314 Eas-c, 122Str~et (changed at unknown date to) 
495 East l88th Street 
Telephone Ford 4-4697 
Position 7' Mouider's helper - mo~lder, IUica Dept. 
Hired lO/18/3~. laid off 12/5/33: 
Rehired 4/4/34. Quit yoluntari~ 2/25/35. 
Remarks - ~kill - good; effort - good . 

There was no fUrthet' information on the card; 

At. this personnel office, there was found also a simi:1ar 
employment card for HANS INSLERMAN, V!hl.ch indicated he Vias hired in their 
labO,.ratory; from;Hay, 1930 to.Marc~ 26; 1935, Vlhen he Vias laid off. He 
v~s reh~red ~~Apri~ 23, 1935. It is noted that . there was a strike at 
the plant. dur1ng .this period; HhNS INSLEru.~N quit voluntarily on August 26, 
1935 tb take a civiJ:.ia}'i job with the b.rmy --at Fort MonmoutJtt N.J. 

. TED Flu:iUERj a present employee of Micamold Corporation 
who vias here when the , INSLE~Ul.N brot.hers worked here, "18S inte;-vieVled~~ 
Hi',.MMER l?tated that FELIX ~.TSLE~ffi.N usually' worked night· shifts; as a Ipica 
moulder, and always ~ppeared sleepY.. He Vias a quiet, . likea.ble pe~son, 
never, gtving any indication of what he did on hi~ 9vrn .time, except t~ 
a~t that he -attended ~chool~ Ha neyer mentioned his ~uture plans, and 
y/hen he quit the company,; it was ,quite surlden and apparently without reason. 
He just failed to show up' for Vlork and 11;-s never appeared at the company 
since. 

I 

It was ascertained from 1.ffi. FRhNK 1'1HITING, General Y.anager 
of th~ Co~pany that the fore~An· in charge of the moulding room at the 
tim3 FELIX INSURHI;N was th~re, '\'18S lu~THONY BUJKI, believed to b~ presently 
employed by the N.Y~ state . Laoor Dew.rtment. MR. mUTING advised that he, 
~rsonally, did,not jo~n the company unti~ several years after the 
INSLERMI.NS had left, and knows nothing about th,em. 

" . . . 11R~ i.NTHONY BUJKI; FactorY Inspector, N~Y~ St~te Depa'1'tment 
of labor, 350 5th Avemie, New York City; v~s 'interviewed at his hOmE?, 
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18-28 li9th street" College Po~nt, . io~g ~sland, on January 20, 19490 
. He advis~d that he ,vms empluyed as a foreman in the mica moulding room 

of the, Micamold Radio Corporation at 1087 Flushi~g Avenue , ) Brook;tyn, 
from 1933 to 1941. He clearly remerrbers FELIX J;NSIER1!.ftN, who Y/orked' 
as a mou1de~ under him fora year. or so aroUnd 1934, 1935. Apcordi~g 
tc! BUJKI; FELIX :nasa gooc1. Vlorker, out appeared to be "radical." ' 
Elaborating on this, . BUJKI said he alv;ays v",:~r dissatif~ed VI ith the 
mana.gement,- criticizing their every move.: 1.1so" during luncp. time 
di'~~ussivns 'with oth3r empluyees i INSLEllHb.N ah'~ays appee:red ~f) .be an 

-agltator~' He. Vias one' of the group <;\t the plant which formented the strike 
at-th~ plant, which,., hovjever', did not ta:ka place until Ma~ch 21" 1935,:, 
~h~rt4r ,after FELlX INSL£nMlLN . had, '!~~ The .,r3a:i:- :J.~ader and' organ~zer- of 
the strike was a. moulder named FRlJ)J5\O I ROURKE, who worked in the same 
room with FELIX,. .and .rith whum' he Vias veri 'friendly. , The strike 'ended . 
on Hay 1; 1935,- and the company refused to rehire 0 I RO~, who then 
got a. j'ob as ,8. deleg~te w:l,th the lL'FL. . 

'1;"/hiie FELIX l'lOriied under BUJKI,' . he told him that he v;as 
'at~ending s¢huol, ahel besides this, had' a. ~rt-time job chauj'fo'l,lr.ipg 
a ,private car for a 'Woman.' BUJKI doesn't remember the womants name and 
,{snit sure. whether or' n~t FELIX. ever menti~ned.the name to him. , . 

. Pur1ng this period, FELIX' o\med and droVe a 1928' Chevrolet 
s'edan, olive gl;'een c'olu~, a.ccord,ing to BUJKI. 

, lihen ques~ivned about t~e circumstances 'sUrrounding FELIK'S 
qu~tting 'the ccrp.pany,~ BUJKI sQted that one day in February of 1935" 
~ELIX, ca~~ to him and ~aid that a pr.uposition had been mad~ to nL~a~d 
that 'he intended ,to .quit., Since 1irairied men v-rere nee.ded in the 'mouldipg 
~~om, BUJKI q~es~ioned ,him, but, FELIx just sta.te~ that he v;as :leayi~g to 
:t~}ce ,~dvanta.ge of thisprupositil.n~~ BUJKI has newt ~een or ):leard ab ou1i ( 
.him ' sinc~., ' ' 

,. , . BUJKI 'has -ip. h~s .pos~es~ion. rlia'ries which h3 kept;. covering' 
';the time. FELIX' l'IoTked under -hiin. He .doesn't believe there ;is anything in 
these , diar:i~s . ,which v/ou:J,d add allY :l.riformatiop concernii:lg FJ;:LIX" b~t he 
ifltengs, t~ review them and call the yti-:Lter if anything pertinent appears 
'thej:eiih, 
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. . T~e follovdng in~stigition wa~ conducted by SA JOSEPH F~ 

EC CORR):" on l/l~/ 49. 

h~"!iing on. th~ al.legation of FELIX INSLER1·{AN' that he file d· an 
applicat:i:on for. employ,rr.ent with the ~"'estetri Electric Comp~ny in ,NeVI York 
City in ~942, the v~iter qscertain~d that such applications ~re filed at 
1-7~ Ful~on Street, New York City~ . 

lffia' ROSS ABELL, Personnel 'Uanager, searched his records . 
bu~ ,cQul;d riot find any application· eXdcuted by FELD; 'D!SLEIUJA.l-J. MR. i\B?LL 
adyised ~hat ~h~s wa~ not un~sual, as the Company .~ever preserves these 
forms or apDlications for morethan six months if the individual is not 
empioyeq bi them. ~s. a doubl~ check measure, MR. l:.BEL~ had the Companyl,s 
Kearny, N .. J~ plant records checked wi~h negative ,!esults •. 

-
:tn January 24-, 1949, '1.m. EliBEfd' F. 'WEDBETIG, who ?-s employed 

in the Jdr Fia'ir.a' Engineering Division Civil Aeronautics I.uthority, rtfl-s 
int~rvei'/ed a~ his office at 385 Madison J .. yenue. ~r~DBErJ31 S name ·had appear-?d 
I?n FEL!X n!SLEI~I:.N IS applicatio~Cfor employraent at lie public Jdrcraft 
Corporation as an employee witti whom he '\vas ac'qUainted. 

1m. riSDBEHG advised that he -worke~ ~as .. a stress anal¥st at 
Glen L. ~;:artin.,Co~.at Baltimore from JanuarY, 1938.to vctober, .1941 and 
at ·Republic.·;idrcraft at Farmingdale, -;Long Island, from Novef.lber, 1941 
to \lctober, 1945. Alth~ugh FELlX INSLEli!U-.N worked at these ,same' plants 
at ab'out the same periods, :iEnBEHG stated -that he d,oes,not recall him: ;!Ie 
exp¥iihed that buth ~he'se. cl)!Upanies empl~ed a large humber of 'clr(iftsmen 
and that"he came into cl.ntact "dth very fuany of thesedrp.ftsmen·1:fl the, 
course of hi~ .work. He added that it ''las· quite possible, 1ihat n~SLEf\MAIf 
vio'uld remember his nahle~ although he doesn't recall· INSLEm.{b,~. i.'EDBERG 
was very oertain that in any event. he was not a friend of INSLEHWill., . ,. - ... 

".~ 17EDBERGIS home address is 12 Hamilton' Place, Garden City, 
LonK Islanc;'. 
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Through the courtesy of Miss KULHAY, Secretary to the Registrar 
at Cooper Uni<;m Institute of Technology, Cooper Square, New York City, 
.FELIX INSLERMANtS record at that school Vias reviewed by' SA JOHN J. DA."1AHY. 
'!his record reflected that INSI;ERMAN was admitted in September, 1928 
to the course in Electrical Engineering. At that time he indicated that 
he Vias born on. July 11, 1910 at NeVI York City; attended and grag.uated 
from New Brunswick, New Jersey Hig~ School and resided at 337 East 34th 
Street, New York ,City. At ~n unspecified ,later date he notified the 
scho<;>l of {l change 6f address to 314 East ;t22nd Street, New York City. He 
attended thisschool fivo years, .~ptaining mediocre ,and poor marks and in 
October, 1933 was dropped for poor scholarship. H~s petition for 
reinstatement was refused by the school Promotion Committee on October 3, 
1933. 

;rhrough the courtesy of Mrs • . JEAN PAYNE, Transcript Clerk, 
Polytechnic Ins~itute of Broo~lyn, "85 Liv~ngston Street, 'Brooklyn, New 
York, SA JOHN J. DANAHY rev~€wed INSJ,ERMJ~N t S file at til a t school. This 
file reflected that lNSLERNJ~ ~egistered in Octobe~, 1934 for a course 
in Electrical Engineering. He listed his address at that time as 
314 East 122nd Street, New York City. He v:as accep~ed on ·probation for 
one year due to his poor grades at Cooper Union. On his admission . 
application he indicated he Vlaq of the Finnis? race~ Estonian nationality 
with no religious' preferen~es or church ~ffiliat~on. He stated his 
~atQer, ,At!GUST JOHN INSLERMANj was of Estonian natio~ality and was 
employ6d as a. tailor. He s ta ted he 'was employed as a moulder by the 
Micamould Radi~ Company of Brooklyn, N~w York, and had been. prev10usly 
e!hployeg as Assistant fl.anager of a substati9n of the New York Edison 
Company in the summer of 1930, and as a wireman for Y!estern Electric 
Company in the.summer of 1921. He indicated that his brother attended 
Brooklyn' Polytechnic Institute as a graduate student. The' file reflected 
that on January·30, 1936 a certif~cate of admission was issued to 
INSLERMAN· and bore the address 909 .~~i t J\venue, Bronx, New York which 
is known to be the address of the J~~~DERS, narents of EJ .. IZhBETH 
INSLERMAN: On October 3, 1936 INSLERMAN directed a letter to the -
r~egistrar of the Polytechnic Institute of Brookly~ from 2113 Callow 
Avenue, Baltimore, Ma~·land. In this ~~tter n~SLERMAN stated that he 
had studied for a Bachelor of Electrical Engineering degree at the 
in~titute for one and one half years, that he then resided at Baltimore 
and desired to attend the Engineering School of Johns Hopkins Universit,y. 
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~e ',asked the Re~strar I s: adVice as to what subj ects he' should :t~ke 
which would be credited towards , his enginC?er's degree at Bro9~lyn 
PoljtCchnic Institute. 'This letter wO,uld ,seem to ,indicate that in 
'09,tober/1936 TI:lSLBPJJAN die! not -anti <?ipate residin¢ in : Ba1;timo.rc for 
~ny ,!>rolonf?;ed period but rather intended ~o return to 'NC\vYork within 
a' fei'( years and complete -his education at Brooklyn ?olytecnnic. Insti tutc. 

• • ~ 1 • 
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RefeTe e is made to Albany teletype dated January 14, 1949, 

~~erein T~ and MILDR __ tl.Qm!Jl!Q.., Argyle, New York, suggested that a LOUIS E. 
""""J\.12Q. of Staten Island, ew York, Vias ~ friend of FELIX INSL~~. A check or­

the ~elephone di!ectory, New,York City, listed one ~UDlaG ~OO, 192 Jaques 
Avenue,1 Dongan Hill~tg..ten Island, New York. A review of the New York files 
reflected t at ANTO , 19~ Jaques Avenue, Staten Island, .New York, is a 
co-owner UUS ILM blishin _ C~~nl' 126 East l20_tlL$.tJ;:e_e_t.,J.eiUoI;.lLQi '!!X" 
publishers f the USS IU ~~ew ~lorldj. This R~~ication "I1as included in the 
list of Connnunist litera upe submitted py ~l1fE~OYIDER when he was chief of 
the Communist Party, USA. In report of Special Agent JOHN V. GRIFFIN dated 
March 4, 1947 at New York, a copy of which was furnished to the Bureau, 
background inf~rmation concerning the ovmers and editors of this paper, as 
well as its Communist tendencies, Vias set forth. 

The folloVling is the result of an interview Vlith LOUIS 
L06 by Special Ag~nts LA.VjR~CE H. BRACKEN and FREDER~CK F, DALY at his home, 
192 Jaques Avenue, Staten Island, New York on January IS, 1949: 

LaO said that to the best of his recollection, he first 
met FELIX INSLERMAN at his mother.'s funeral in 1931, and from that time un,til 
the present, they havo remained close friends. They both attended Cooper 
Union School, New York City, unti~ INSLER~~ flunked out in 1934. In 1935, 
they both entered Brooklyn Poly Tech and, according to 100, FELIX loft in 
the fall of 1935 or the sprin$ of 1936 • 

. jJ./ LaO ~/en t on to say that FELIX' then went to work for a 
Doctor Y~10LPER, 1060 Park Avenue, NeVI York City,~ as a chauffeur, doing city 
dri,ving at a salary of about $15 per week. He then went to work for a Mr. 
BLACKMAN or BLACKNER at 76th Street and Central Park Vrest, NevI' York City: as 
a chimffeur at a salary of $30 or $40 per weele-o LaO said that on this job" 
INSLEru.~N made, many extended trips tbroughout the South, and as a result of 
this, Loo lost close contact with ~im except for occasional visits from him 
when he returned to New York City. 

He next heard, f:-om him during the early part of tho "liar, 
I. about 1941 or 1942, when he heard that INSLERMAN VIas working for a GLEN L. 

MARTIN COliPANY in Baltimore. LOO was not certain of the time INSLERMAN 
moved to Baltimore. However, he knew that it was some time after he had 

t worked for ,BUCKMAN, but he could not be specific as to the year. 

__ V~ LaO offerred that a RICF~OTUS of Hastings-On-Tne- Hudson 
and a Tl!J.)[~ORNnm,. who lived somewhere nea-;INSLERM£UP S present residence, 
would be in a better pOSition .to £urnish more detail i~ormation concerning 
INSLERMAN'S activities, 

When questioned concerning INSLERMANtS hobbies,.. LOO stated 
that he was greatly interested in phptography, and some time after he departed 
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for Ba1 timot'e he acquired a. Leica. camera..' He did not know froin whom INSLEFU.!AN 
received the ~eica and could of'fer nothing further regarding it. 
. He added that INSLERYAN had many friends at the ~stonian 
'Club in NevI York City, but, said that those named above were in a better position 
to furnish information about him. 

. • ,It is t9 be not'ed that TED and MILDREN HORNHI!1 }Jave previously 
been interviewed by the albany Office, and an interview VIi th RICHARD LOTUS 
is being set forth as part of this report. 

Wi th :t:'ef~rence to the name LUDlJIG E. LOO, LOUIS E. LOO _ 
advised that thJ.s was his true name but thqt he was commonly knovm as !.OUIS LOO 
to friends of tong standing .. 

A review of th~ files of this office r,eflect that Confider)tial 
Informant N advised that in' 1937, LUDWIG E. LOO of. 1144 Nelson Avenue, Bronx, 
New Yo~k, signed a Communist Party Election Pe,tition. It Is' beli~ved likely 
tila'-t:- this individual is i~eritical 'with the 'aforemen~ioned LUDWIG E. 100., 

; ( 
.• 1 
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, The follovring investigatio~wes ccnduoted by SA HER~~' B •. ~NT 
and SA· . JM.~ ,A. ~VIS ori Janum-y 18, 1949. 

FOllOWing~~ s backgrourid info~m<'tion and. invE:lstigation concerning 
llr. and"lSrs. RICHAR US, 56 Columo1a,Avenue, -Hastings on 'Hudson, New ---- - ;' York:: . • ... 

C'onfidentiai Inforniantr--ladVised he had no backgrounq informa..; 
tion c.oricerning. the LOTUS .family~to state their telephone service 
was inaugurated, Janu,a~y ' 9_, 1946' ~t the Columbia . Avenue ad~ess:., . 

The Westchester Credit 'Bureau, 'lih:1. te P~.l;ns, Nevi York, was, chE;lCKed ' 
wi~~ ,negative. re~ults • 

' . 

. '£l.r • . ANnREI.~ ANDERSON, Legal riepar.tment; W'est'cheste~ Lighting 'Comp~riy, 
Ho~t -Vernon, N~\v 'York, adv:tse<:1 th~.t his files disclose no inf6~mation: ' 
pertaining to the LOTUS f2lTlily except that they were receiVipg ,bills, for 
gas and ele.citric servioe. 

. Chie~ c£ Poiioe JOHN J ~ DONE!G'..N, Hastings PoliaE3_ Depart!1lent, advis-ed 
he haa no record of the LOTUS i;amilY and other than that th~y Vlere unlqlown to 
him. , 

• J • 

_ At the Village G.J.erk! s office, Ijastings onHudso~ , it was ascer~ained' 
that t~e 'reside~qe ~t 5,6 Col~mbia Ay~nu,e- ~s lis~ed ~o VIRqrNIA V. LOTUS, apd' 
t~x bills ~re sent -to the ~u~nyside Sav~ngs and Lpan ,Association, Ifving~on, 
New York. , . ' 

. _ . 'On the recommend~tion of Chief DONEG\N that lirs. FLO~ENCE L. SHITH; 
56, Columbia I~venue . vias a re~ablc_. person, . she was ~n:terV?-ewed at her pla~~ 
of employment; the Hastings High School where she is scpool nurse. 

, Mrs.' SMITH',advised the ·LOTUS ..family boug~t . the two .t:arnily ~ome in, 
V1~ch they live in August, 1945., . The frunily 90nsists of Mr. an~ Mrs. LOTUS 
and· three f¢rnale chi~dren .. , l(ir~. SMITH sii'ated that Mrs. LOTUS, toget~er m;th 
he:r mother, oWn . a summer ~ome- somewhere in Rockawily. Bea<?h, Long Island" New 
York, arid Mr., LOTUS' appears to be from Long Island. Nil'S. ,Si,ff'll! was unable 
to state LOTUS'~ employment excePt. she beli~ved him to be a. precision machinist 
or ,t9cl, !Il8-ker v?ho, up uhtil recenta.y, had ,oeen employesi b;V the .GENERAL EL~TRIC. 
COMPA~Y i,n White Plains, New York. - . . 

THO~1\S KELLY; , SUperintendent- of Mails, 'U~ted States Post Offiqe, 
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Hastings on Hudson, C9uld advise nothin~ of pertinence concerning the 
LOTUS fami~y. 

. .. Mr. H. ~ .. P.ICE, l!anage:o of the Generai Electric Company Plant, 
South Kensico' 1.v~nue, White Rlains, NeVI York, advised as iollOivs with 
resp.e,ct. to the .~mpl.oyment or' RICH1,,~D LOTqS: . . 

'Ii ,~ 

LOTUS enter.ed. ,on duty ·May 19:, 1948 as a precision machinist arid; 
left of his own accord on October l5~ 1948. His residence was 56 Columbia 
Avenue, Hastings. Ho'w~s hired throug~ the United States Emp19ymen~. 
Service and ~ndicated on his application that he Ylas married with three' . 
children and was 'bor~ Jun~ 19, 1913. Prior employment reflected on LOTUS 1 

applicati.on is as 'follows: 

Dates: 

.October 18, ~94l to 
. April -i6, 1946 • 

April, 1946 ~,O L,,:~~t, 1946 
, . 

Name and Address of Firm 

Bristol and Martin,. Incorp'orat~~, 
466 Broome Street; New. Yor¥;: C~ ty, 

Federal.Machine Company, 
Irving:ton, New York • 

August, 1946 to 'APri1:;' 1948 Gray Research D,evelopmen~' Jrompany, 
'50 No~th Central tvenue, 

January 5, 1937'to Oct9ber 17, '1941 
, ' , 

Hay, 1933 to )1.pr:i.l, 1~36 
\ . 

Elmsford, New York., . . 
Eisenm~nn Magneto Corporation, 
32 33rd·Street, Brooklyn" N. Y .. 

Artistic Metal Novelty Recasting 
Company, 460 West 34th street, , 
New Yor~ City.. . 

Mr.,ro:9E sta1:ied,LOTUS ,yvas, Po comp~etely: satisfactory' emr>19yee' 
concerning whom nothing de~ogatory co~~d be stated. . '. 

Mr. and Mrs. LOTUS were intervi~wed' at their home ~d provided the 
follov4ng information: 

Th~y purch?sed t~~ home ,on Columb?-8 Avenue ill August, 1945 and 
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prior,ie'that lived for a five ·Year 'period at ~5£ Sa!ato~a Avenue, Yonkers, 
New York. . . 

In answer to the question, LOTUS stated that he VIas presently· 
upemployed, having been released, from his 1as~ ~mplo~ent on ~ariuary' 14~ 
1949., ~e last employer Vias the GE~i.r" PRECISION IABORf.TqlU~., 
Plea~antYille, 'New ¥ork ~s a tool Uk\ker., LOTUS volun~eered the informa~~on 
that, the ostensib~e ' re?son for;his' release was because he was too sl~w 
in the work but that he:'felt the real reason for his release was due to 
his, f:riendship' with FELIX INSLEm~N. Amplifylng , ~is point, LOTUS stat~d 
the GENERi'..L PRECISION' I1.BORATORIES are under Navy ccnt~ol because of tJ:le 
charac~er of th~ir work ,an~ he believed the, Navy caused his reiease far 
security reasons~ 

. LOTUS then a 'sked .if the point of Agents' inqUiry of ~m ,co~cerned 
his friendship ,yi th FELIX INSLERJ.1AN. . Upori being advise~ 'tha:t such was 
tohe case, LOTU? stat,ed ,there was little he could tell Age,nts l . about 

'INSLEnHl.N as he is afflicted with a very p09r racmc;>ry for events, dates, 
:plac~s and l?ersons~ , 

I~ was pointed out tp LOTUS ~_het his wholehea!"t.ed coop~ratic;>n 
and 'assi·~tance i'n ansvieriiig que,st;ons vias solic;i. ted i~ view' of the extreme 
inipo~t~nq~.of the Iw:t~~!3r in hand"wJ:lereupon he p~om:i.sed to, c90p~rate 
in,.a v9luntary manner in every possible 'way and that, he would withhold 
no ~~fornation concerning ,INSLER1!f.N~ . 

LOTUS stated that .he Ilas Knoym INSLERIIAN for approximately twenty 
' years, hav:1ng f:i:x:si! met hi~ in 1929 becati~e his, (LOTUS f) 'pare~ts were 
friendly with INSLERMI~NtS parents. At this time, 'he stated, I NSLERl'AN, 
lived in 'an apartment house located on l22nd\ street between second ana 
Tqird' Avenues vlhere'as he, LOTUS, lived on l:2l~t Street between ' Third and 
Lexington Avenues. " 

. LOTUS advised that INSLEruil"N married in 1935 or exactly two, years. 
pr~qr to qis own marriage on June 5, '1937. He stated INS~~N was m~rri~d 
~\n. t~e BrC;>J;lX ~9~;ty' Court House on Tr.emo~t l~venue ~o.' EfX~BETI:r R~ERS. 
l~t hl.s .ow~. roam-age, :LOTUS stated, INSL~RMAN .. wa,~ his best man. . 

,It :i.s to be , nqted. that ,LoTus '1'las,q~~~:tione4 .about I NSLEllMANI S' 
variou~ pl~ces of residen~e·during th~~ ea!lY .period 1935 and ~p to date 
'but pleaded his mem9ry Ylas poor on this subjeqt: Accordingly, Mrs., LOTU~, 
who was,pre~~nt throughout the enti~ inte~ew, advised ~s follows: ' 
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; . 'She 'stated that INSLEmfAN, after his oa~riage in 1935, wns li~ng 
on a street immediateiy benind Roosevelt High School on'.Fordhar.l Road in' 
the Brcnx but ',that she was unable to recall the house number. She stated 
she couid' not recall exactly 'how long the INSLERW'.NS resided at t:q.is 
~4dress ·\)~t· that two, 'prob?bly, thx:ee years l:ater" th~y moved to ap apartment 
49~S~ 9~ B9sto~ Roa~ d~rectly across' the street from 1t!orris High Scpcol • 
in· the Bronx. The exact' house number was unrecalled., 

• .. I ~" : __" ~ , 

. S6meti~eduring the period of 1935 until t~e ~NSLERW~NS moved to' 
Bal~~more wpich ,date 1fr's~ LOTUS· recalled as Ja ~e' 1931., ~he stated the 
INSJ,..TillMl.NS resided v/ith her mother. who owns a three family home in ,that 
se,c,~ion ,of ~he Bronx overl,ooking the Polo Grounds .• ,Mrs! LOTUS was :imable 
to adVise anYthi~g 0:> ncerning INSLE1lMl~Ut S various places of emploY!llen~. 

~. LOT~S stated he could recall, b~t on~ place Q~ emRloyme~t for 
IN~LERMP.N dur.ing hi ~ entire New York p'eriod and that, was ,a fipm', name , 
unrecalled, .butlocatea in Brooklyn which manufactured bakelite condensers 
fqr. radio or electrl'cal use.' He stated this eI;lployment was at .night and . 
during the daytime INSLERMI';,N attended Cooper Union. Urs. LOTUS amended 
this' st~t¢ment t,o 'add that INSLERlq-"N att~nded Brooklyn PolYjiechn~c 
pri6~ to., CooJ>er Union~ . , . 
iii' " 10 

in-sf 'LOTUS recalled in the Spring' of. 1938 they had gone to 
l'!ashington, to' see the ,'c!lerry blossoms and while, th~re sp~nt: one wee~end 
wi th the I NSLERM/ .. NS, at their. Baltimore home, exact address not known'. It. 
was agreed by the LOTUS', that this was in, either' Marph or April, 1938. ' 
Sonc~rn?-ng, _INS~AANI S employment at this particular tim~, LO~US sta:t~d 
he believed he' was employed by the GLENN L. lIlillTIN COMPANY. All efforts 
t~, .. cause LOTUS to recall any prior emp~oyment to the MARTIN COMPANY was 
unsuccessful. ' 

'. 
, 4 , • 

Wi th respect to 'INSLERMl~Nt S whereabouts as of 1931 both the :LOTUS t 
were .. absblu~ely pos?-:-G?-ve th~t INSLERMAN and his 'Jife ytere living in the Bronx 
a'ti the tiIlle or i!he LOTUS t marriage on 'J,une" 5, 1931. It wa$ qef:i.ni ~e~y 

,recalled th~t INSLEtMhN did not ,make, the trip· from Baltimore to pe pest man 
, at. LarUSI,:wedding. . . , 

f
~ so LOTUS stated that she ha~ been -a life ~ng acquaintance. of 

EtrZABET _.'Y1IDERS (+NSLERMhN(S"~fe). ,She ~~ateq theY a\tend~d ,Roosevelt 
High Sch. 01 in the Bronx as students'''p9get.her and subseciv,en~ly ~ght coUrses 

, . , . '\ ,. 

. 
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at the College of the City or New York~ These school attendances occurred, 
Mrs. LOTUS stated, pr~or to eitner marriage. }.irs. ~ .... stated that s~e 
introduced INSLEIn~Nts wife to hin at the ·time~ 

- The name of KAR~TNEEK 'VIas mentioned t& the LOTUS' and Mr. _ 
LOTUS advised the name was completely unfamilia~ to him although possiblY 
-h~ knew an individual naned Kli.RL. Mrs .. LOTUS stated the name was -
vaguely ~amili~r to ~er as 'an individua~ who had possibly, many yea~s 
earlier, belonged to an Estoruan young peoples'1group in New York but that she 
~ould not be positive of ~his and thus she wished per position to be 
known as no1;. ,being acquainted 'with Kl\TtL AMP.TNEEK. 

Both the LOTUS' agreed that in addition to INSLERMAN1S interest in 
becoming an e~ect~ica+ engineer, throughout t~e period of '~heir acquaintance­
ship, his hobbies .. mul.d ,be photography and woodworlq.~g. 

1tU • • - -- --- i 

LoTUS stated that J:NSLEm~N had an excellent camera of the candid 
type; make not known, 'wi ~h the necessary equipment for devel:oping ' and printing, 
pi 9tures. 

Mrs. LarUS recalled that while the INSLERHA"NS lived ill Baltimore, 
Mrs. INSLERMAN was employed in the Billing D~partment of either' Montgomery 
,~ ' J • • _ , 

Ward- OJ;' Se?.rs Roebuck wh~le at ,the same t~me INSLER11~N·attend~d Johns' HopkL1s 
University! ~ 

Both Mr. arid Mrs. LOTUS stated that INSLERHAN was not a 'member of 
th~ Comm~s~ Party to the very best of their. kn~nl~dge, 

Thr~ugh the entire period, the LOTUS I admitted seei~g the 
INSL~l{J~NS frequently "w:t4.1e the INSLERHP.NS 'Were in New ~ork and approximately 
once a year wh~n the INSLER~NS left New York. Both stated there was no ' 
c'orrespondence betwRen the' two famiJ.ie~ during the inte,rim betw>-!en v;sits. 
Both agreed t~ey ha1 ~sited INS1ERMAN, at hi~ farm in Cambridge) New York 
onsever~l occasions" INSLERMAN'S most recent. ~Sit, LOTUS adm~.t·~ed, ;was , 
one week 'prior to Cpxistmas, +9~8 when INSL}:Rt~N and his vvife came to 
their CoJ.umbia Ave~ue home. At that time, accor~ng to tOTVs., Il\SLEIl,fJ;.N 
volunteered the ~~o~mation ~hat he had bee~ subpoenaed by ~he "Federal ar~nd 
J:ury ~or the Southern District of New York in c'onnection"with the' inquiry 
that body was making" irlto the 'CHA1..CBERS· rna tter ~ LOTUS fur~her stated I NSLERlAAN" 
volunteered the informatiop he did -not kn~ CHAMBERS " nor did he know ALGER . 
HISS" LOTUS stated he did not questi,on ~NSLERMAN concerping his PjtiCipatio~ 
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in this matter al,ld'!l~rely accepted INSLEREAN'S.remark in this connection 
.. vith t.he commen~ on ,his part. In answer to repeated ,questioni~g on this, 
subject, LOTUS stated INSLERMAN volunteered the aforementioned informatio,n 
and 'that he had no ' other ' lcnowledge of the si tua tion. He denied that 
INSLERMhN had cautioned him in ariy way concerning aspects of INSLERl&NtS 
life in preparation 'fol;' any inquiry thCl.t might later deye10p with, tne 
LOTUS faffiily'. " ; 

It was pointed out to Mr. and Mrs. LOTUS that whereas 'tney had 
promised t~eir wholehearted cooper~tion' in this matter, that their var~ous 
answers to th,~ various lquestions asked di'd not seem to be comp1e1;e ' a~d that 
tneir memories seemed vague on important points. Both the LoTUS' emphatically' 
sta~ed they h~d exhausted their recollections on, the subject and were 
cooperating ~~~+y with the Agents. 

'I t a.ppeared to the: Agent s thC't Mr. a~d Mr s. 'LOTUS were evasive 
and vague on ori'tica1 periods in, I NSLERMAN , S life and that they wer'e ,no:t 
volunteering iriforma~ion on any subjeqt where the question was not asked. -
At 'one point i~ the interView Mrs. LO~US sta~ed "If you qonl~believe me; 
tack me 4.o~n.1 •. " ~th Mr. and Mrs. LOTUS appe~red ~o be uncoopere.tiye in 
spi te of, .:tpe~r pr~t'esta~ions to the, contrary. ' 

, A review of the fi~hiS' office reflects that on December 23, 
194,7, Co~fiden'tia1 .:Informant ~eported that the membersh~p list of 
International Wor~ers Order LoC;ige 10 as' of December 1946, reflected 
tha'!,; on~ RICHNID LOTUS, 'who was ,born in 1913,- was almember ,of ~~;s . 
3:-odge. :Since Lodge 510 is located in Yonker~, N!3w Y<?rk and ~o:v:~r~ the area 
in which Hastings ' on , Hu~son is +ocated and s+nce RICW~RD L6TU~ ~~ , known to 
haye been borri on June 19, 1913j it is beliey'ed likely th~ RICHA~'p ,LOTUS , 
intervieweq in this matter is iClentica1 with the repor:ted m~mbe:r of Lodge, 510. 

, , 

, 
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< .< KARt AJ!.ATNEEK; with alia'ses ~~TNIEK, a~~ ¥ARL AlI.ATNECK,. 
178 Bt'e"e,cK~treet, ,.New 'Y:9rk, New York, ywho is ~mployed as chief of the 

'E~egt~~¢,al .Testil1g D~ visio~ , of ConSumer I s Union of United States .;rnc., 
17 JJ~~ori '9qu?re West, ~eyi. /York City, was iiit~rvieYled by SA JOON J •.. 
D~N:Alf.(. and, ROBERT, iF!" X .. 0' Y.EEFE on Ja.nuary 18" 1949. AMATNEEK advised 
th,at ~e: ha~Ll}o _x:e~ollecti~~f ever having kno~' FEL~X A .. INSLERMAN' or , 
nis .. wi:f~' ~lZABETH RYNDER~~N.. He stated that he was most certain 
that he h~d never 1~troou eo the~ to each .other although th~' possibility 
did exi~t that h~'may ha:v.e, !<nown either ot b9th ot: them casually. many 
year~ ago, through 'his, association With La~vi?ris and .Estol1ians at various 
social· club~ in "New, York City. He 'advised that he recalled RICHARD LOTUS 
p'rinc1paliy because he had met :RrCHhRD 'L'OTUS several y~ars' ago in New YorK' 
.~.. r .,....' ,.. '" . ..... .... ~ ~ . . ~ ~ ~ 

.City ,and . re9all~~ hil!L ~fr.om 'the .pr/N.l.ously mentioned lJlee:\i~ilgs of the 
EStonian and· Latvian:social ·clubs. . . 

~ k " • .'~ ~ ~ , _ • 

. ' 

·~).~TN~EK 'advised tna~ he had'· ai!\.ended . . qooJ?~r~ U~:j.on over a. period 
o~ f9u~yearsl from' ~92q to 1932 ~hd ~her~was a . ~~~ght possib~lity tha~ . 
h~ ~:j.g~t ha~e pe~~. in ~ class w~th 'FELIX INSL~N .btit ~~~. latter's n~me 
and ' aescr~ption, ~eft . him without, any recoJ.le~ti.0!l of ,eyer ,having known ' 
hili." . , . . ' 

. ' Witfl, !,efere~c~ ~·o · iJDWIG Eo. ,LOq 0~l92 ~aque,s.) .. S~re~~, 9taten 
I Islano, AMAT~E~K .adyised that '~. is name wa~ vaguely; .t:ami~iar, .to n,iin and 
(, h~ ,b~li,ev~~ :that'h~ k~ew' him many year~ ago i~ ,Estol1ian a~d ,·~t,vi.a·n . 

circles; in··New 'York ,City. I AMATNEEK was questi'oned as to whether ne was 
acqua 'inted~ with' VJHITTAKER: CHAMBERS arxf ,adYis.ed that~ he bad neve'r fue't ,him . 
and. kn~w notJ'lJng 9oncerning' h~m ·~ther J~h,an· \i~at, y;h:;chhad' app~a'red ' in"', . 
rece~t . neYl~paper 'al'ti<?les. . ' 

, . '. ' 

. ~,' ~},*.TNEEK) was ~p~b:i.fically. questioned as to whethe;r he kne~ . 
Colonel 'BORTS' . BYf. OV and he denied any knowl'edge of the .latter, AMATNEEK 
in 'replyini to a direct question denied any Past or present membership ~n 
the 'Commurdst .Party, ' At ,the conclusion of. this interview' AMATNEEK was 
~erved with a su~poena. for his appearanc.e before the Grand J~ry prcsent"1y' 
s~ated in the S,6uthern Dis:t:r1ct of New, York which. subpoei18 called for 'his 
appearance on JanuarY 19, 1949. 

- On the morning o~ JanUa~~9' 1949, AMATNEEK 8?peared at')ihis 
office with his att9rney,. Mr. RUB URETSKY 'of 15P Nassau street; New . 
¥ork City. AJ,!AT~EK' requested th~'? §f hbtog,raph of INSL~MAN be e~ibited 
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to' him. rhis photogr~ph was exhibited to him and AMATNEEK~vas asked whether 
or not he ,recalled FELIX INSLERMAN at which time he stood mute,., His attorney 
rep~,~.ed that bMATNEEK was declining to .answer t~~s question on h~is advi,ce., ' 

j. , .,., • , 

" .A. review of the files of this .office reflected that AMATNEEK is 
~pe_.subject of a PEindj,ng case file entitled, "KARL A:.fATNEEK, was.; SF;CURITY 
MA'ITER -C .. " A revi'ew -of this fi1e indicate's that AlIATNEEK was born in 

, , ' . . , ~'-

~
' '~~w Yqrk City 'on, February 1, 1912, the son of WALDE!~R and ~.)~ TAHL 
> MATNEEK-. -Both ~of AMATNEEK'S parents were born in ~tvia.. \' : 

! ... - -<. ... . . . ~ MA T /lEE ' , . 
• . The· fl.le :,furlher .reflects that at an eaxly age ~NEEK' ~turned 

:t,O Europe with bis parepts. rFrom ,1914 to '1921' h~ ~s said to ,have 1iv~d in 
Rl,l.s~l:~ •. aild fpom"1921 unti'l 'his 'return to -the United ' states in 1928 'pe ' 
resided at Riga; tatvic~> He a~tended' City College of New York and Cooper 
Union ~ns~i~ute -of'Tecpriologr. 

" 1 

. Tl1e file r.efJ.ects that he was employed liyi, the VIPA' for 'a, J2erioq 
o'f ·three ,;Years un,ti+ 1-938 ,when he was discharged after '~earings ,on • 
ch~'rges of having, en,g~.ged 'in other emp}.oyment: wh;le· employea 'by the V{pA. 
1:I-e' was, sUb,s~queri~ly. ~mployeq by the Amtorg Training Company for a ,peri:od 
.of abo~~ a y~ar ,as an interpreter and y;as then emp;J,.oyed by 'Jihe Consumer I s ' 
Union of the United States. l~t the outbreak 'o'f the la~t war he left 
"C~:m~'u'n!er's Union ,pnd, was' 'emp1:oYGd by the EJ.'ectronic Corporation of 
~merica. Since 1945. he has be,en' re-employed by the Consumer '.s Union of 
'the 'trnited states. , 

, .:,' 'AMATNEE,:K is the brother of ERN~;TNIEK ~l~O ~s a v~t'~ran of 
.. ~pe .1~brah~m Lincoln Brigade and an associa~e of in9ividu?~~ 'p£ known. .. 

'C?mmUni~S pa,:thies. With r.eference to the latter" it ,will be recalled 
tpat- DO /.', 11VE~S, who was a kno~n .. mail drop. in Nelv Y~rk City f~r .sTEVE 

~ELSON 'in ~n, Comrap' Ca~e~'reSided over a period, pf ye'ars with ERNEST, 
"~"FNIE!r. The former ET~ ~ BINOWITZ, now' the ,wife ,of KARL . A~IATNEEI\,; . 

was fonner~y the secretary to M .. HEDLEY ST NE; Viqe-President' bf the' . 
Na~ional ,Maritime Union. ETHEL RARINOWI ~ MATNEEK, with alIases I is also 
th~ subject ~f a closed tnte~nal.Secu~ityl~ file'~n'thi& off~ce~ 

A further !"evie,,{ of ,\th'e file of KARL .A1LATNEEK indicates~' that . 
,in 1933 ~nd 1934 he x'agistered for voting purp'oses as a Ccmplunist in 
New York City. CompJ.et~ detai1.s- 'c9l1ce:rning }(z,RL' "MAT~EEK may 'be found 
in the afor.emention~d case, file. ": . . , 
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Refereno'e is made to A~ny teletype dated January 19; 1949, 
advising that Mrofd Mrs., WALTEJJ1@RIgAD~ER of 183 Weaver Street, Scar~dale, 
New York, and JCH ERSNASON of Bronx, New York, were believed, by TED . ' 
a~d ~.E~ HORNI q to be good friends of FELIX I~SLERMAN. The following 
investigat~on was conducted by SAS JAMES A~ DAVIS a~d HERBERT B. GRANT: 

Mr. and Mrs. WALTER BRIGADIER were interviewed at their ' residence 
183 ~eav~r street~Sc sdale, Ne~ York. ~r. ~RlGADIER advised that he is 
also known as VIS'r'/A RTGADIER. Mrs. BRIGADIER advised that she is ,a 
cousin of VIRGINl; OTTJS, who has b~en preyiously menti,oned herein. . , 

~he ,BRIGADIERS 'stated thait 'they nave knoym 'FELIX INSLERMAN since 
approximately' 1934. They stated that since that time they have, see~ him 
,only on four or five occasions and consider him only as a casual acquaintance. 
'C6ncernirigINSLERMA'NIS ~mployment sfnce the time they pave known him, :they 
advised ,that when they ~irst made his ' acquainta~ce they, believed th,at 

'.~ " 

he was a chauffeur but that they had no knowledge by whom he was employed. 
They were unable to furnish any information as to the na"ture , of his, 
activf~~es,or> employment other than th~ a~orementior~d ' and stated that 
they had no ~nowled.ge' that he was ever a member of tpe Communist ~arty or I ' 

a Communist sYl:llpathizer. They stated that they believed ,the only .friends I 

known to them acquainted with the INSLERMANS would be Mr. and Mrs. 
" ~CHARti tmis, Vfho ~ave been previously ipterviewed, ~ \. 

With refer~nce to his own background, Mr. BRIGADIER advised 
that he is employed at the present time as an office manager of the Luby 
Chevrol~t C~mpany,'Larchmont, New York, and that he has alWays been ,in 
the auto busi~ess. 

Concer~ing their previous addresses the BRI~ADIERs advised that 
they fonn~rly lived at· 19 Euclid Avenue, Ardsiey, Uew York; 30 Rumsey 
Road, Yonkers, .and J2463 Grand Avenue, Bronx,. N:ew York! . 

Mr. HARL~OMAS, 19 Euclid 'Aven~e, Ardsl~y, New Yor~, was 
interviewed and he advised that he was a teacher' in the Ard~ley school 
and had lived for a period of three or four years in ~h~sa~e house ~th 
the BRIGADIERS~ He stated that he and his ~fe, ARLE~H~fAS, had 
frequEmt}.y·'noted the decided pro-Russ~an attitude. of the BRIGADIERS 
and had also noted that th~y had frequent visitors . who appeared to be 
of Russian nationality. 'He ' fUrther ~dvised that ,BRIGADIER was k~own to 
him to be an enthusiastic camera fano ~e stated that he became ~o 
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. 
per~urbep at th~ pro-Russ~ap a~d apparently Communistic attitude of the 
~~I9.A.DIERS .~hat ~n 1948 lie took the :trouble to check th~ir voting regi.stration 
a~Q had,~scprtained that they were both registered as member~ of the . 
A~~rican , ~b~r ·Party. _ \ 
, " 

_ A review oftne~ files of this office rellected that in 1946 .Mrs!..., 
~RLENE TH01~S; 19 ~clid Avenue, the wife of'the ~for~mentioned. HARLEN 
THOMaS;-~efe~onically ,c~plaiped to this office' of the pro-Russian 
<!ttitud~ o~ !.!r. ,and. Mrs. WALTER BRIG!DJ3a who w~re then residing'~ft 
19 Euclid Avenue .•.. Mrs ~ TI10M1\Swas. quiri~d at this '€iIl!e by '~he agent 
recei Ving t'l?e compla~p.t but. ~he could 'recall no specific ipstances of tl)e, 
BRIGADIERS pavin~ mad~ pro~ijuss~ah stat~mep.ts. -?he s~ateathat this ~~ 
~ g~nepa1' att.itude. of the~:r:s whiqh left' ,no' doubt, in her' mind 'butt~at ·they 
were. '9oIDmunist syYP.ath?-~,ers.' , . . 

, ., . 
, '~. A f4r~n~r feyie~ 9~ the files reflects that on~ebruary 10, 1941 
91fAR~~;?IRPA ,. Se'gret~ry, of the Control). .Compiissi~h ?nd a leading funct;onary· 
o~ th~' Commu¢st Pai'ty in 'the Vnijied Sta~es, sent a, telegram iC? WAL'TER • " 
BRIG.ADI~ at 2~95 Andre\'is Are~ue, Bropx, .l::lew York'. '!he te~ of this 
tel~gram i~ as follows: . ( , 

jlPie~pe te+ephon~· me tonight at Jerome 6;;-3986. 
• 

. Thl? afor~meIlt~Qned ~.nformatiop '~s cont,a'ined ifi the rep'ort, ,of W. J ... 
HIGGINS" New, York, Abril 25; 1941, entitled, "CP. USA;, IS; <;SPION;;OE-;.. Ir. II _. . ~ . . 

A fuIjther review of the ·.files ref~e'cts tn~t qn Oc;:tober. 16, . i942 • 
WA,LTE;R BRIQAD~ERi Office Manager of th~ Dahl Moter Co.mpariy, 303..;..307 
.?ouJih .Br?a,~way, notified, ~his office of the theft of forty-four' t'ire~~ , 
t~bes, whe~l~ a~ yvheel :dngs from new vehicle~, stored 'by ·the aforement'ioried . 
,company. 'No 'federal violation was l.nvo1ved herein and no ~ction Vias 
taken by this office • . ' ,.. , ~ 

.' The fi):e~ of '1ihi~ ~ffice con~a~ned no in.fo:nriation concerning 
~VISWALD, '~RIGADIER ?~ ~ILT.IGADIER.. . _., " 

• " . Mrs.ESTEt:~~\I~JSNASON was interviewed by SA J<HN J .. ,DANAHY 

adVised .that ,she had met FELIX and ELIZA'fl..ETH' INSLERMAN on one occasion . ~
ncl tA'flRENCE ERACKENJ.J~'\'h:r hom'e 33'44 1ft. in~ep~ndehce street., ~he 

abou~three' year's ago a't which tim'e l.frs. INSLgm~,· ac·cQrnpanied· by VIR~I~,IA, l~~~, ;! 
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' LOTU~, visited ,net . briefly, shortly ~fter Christmas Day. ~ter in the 
evening, FELIX INSLmffil.AN and RICHARD LotUS called at the KERSNASON home 
for their v/i:ves imd ' stayed for only a> bri-;£ period 'of time. She 'stated 
that she beiiE~ve's that her husb<:ind has known FELIX INSLERMAN for many y?ars 
and would be able to furnish considerable informatfon concerning him. 
~~~v~.v~r, .. slfe s~ated . ~hat sh~, herseif, had no'information whatsoever concerning 
INSLERMAN'S ,activities, a~sociat:es or erriplo;yrn.e'nt. 

;J ' " 

, ldr. JaIN KERSNASON was interviewed by SA 'JOHN j. DANAHY at his, 
h~e, 3344, Ft. Ind~Pendence Street, Bronx, Ne~ York. KERSNASON related 
tl1at' he first , became' acquainted ',;"/ith the INSLERMA~_~~ly: while still 
a: ~~r:[ ,y?un~ boy. He state? that' his fa'ther, DAV~SNASON who no~ 
res~des a~ ~996 , Belmontr hvenue, Bronx, New York, waj a native of 'Estoni~ 
and was probably acquainted with FELIX -INSLE~~N'S father, AUGUST, ~n 
Estonia. He r~lated that ~is father migrated to t~e ' Uni~eq States by 
way of Brazil"whereas AUGUST INSLERHAN came dir~ctly here from Estonia. 
~owever, bo~h : DA~ID KERS'NASON a.nd' AUGUST '~N$LER~!AN 'engaged 'in th~ t.~ilori~g 
trad~ after, arI,'i val here. 

, H~ stated that he recalls knowing theINSLEm:ANS as a young boy 
but after, ~h~ dea'til of }.irs ~ INSLEru'.AN, 'VI~ile FELiX apd HANS' were s~ill 
young, they we,re mO,ved to, a foster home in New JerseY'and he saw, little, 
if anything, of the~ until about 1928. At -t;.hi,s time he recal~s he , we,sin 
his last year in DeWitt Clinton High School and FELIX INSLERHAN was then , 
enrolled in, Cooper Union. He ~tated, that somehow or other he met FELIX 
INSLERMAN, probably through mutual Estonian fri~nds, and thereafter,' for \ 
a period of' tears, sought the assistance of FELIX INSLEro.YlN iIi his 
study o! high school mathematics. He stat~d that at ~his ~:ime, 'whicl) would 
l?e appr'ox~ma.tely 1928, he believed that nfSLE~¥.AN.' was residing pn East ~4th 
Street between "First and 'Second Avenues. 

KERSNASON stat'ed that,he visited the INSLERMAN 'home on 'nume'rous 
occasions and recalls that 'FELIX was an ardent ' radio amateur and had 
built ,a statiori' ,of sorts in his' apartment. -- His recollection of HANS 
INSLERM.I-\N is that the latter was a very' serious-minded engineering student 
wno ~rticip~t~d - in '~o manQep 'wha~so~ver ip,' P91itics but was co~stant:y 
engrossed in nis studies', ",However;- with 1;',elat,ion to FELIX INSLERMAN he 
stated that he wq~ld ~efi~itely class=i:fy rELIX a~ an az:d~nt radi~~l, ,and 
it would be little 'surprise' to him if FF.LIX vias an ardent advocate· 'of 
of Communism. a~ , that time~ He sta~~~ ~ha'£:l)~ ' I,'ecalle«(that ' 'FELIX h~d 
indicate9 ~n extreme qisl~ke of the ~api~alisti9, system and' re6~lled : 

. 
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that he was a frequellt' cont:ributor of, ano'nymous lette'rs to local n~wspapers 
in which he stropgly condemned the syst.em. In explana'tion of this, KERSNASON 

• related, that his' f~ther, had, once told hini that ,AUGUST It-[SLEIDI.AN; shortly 
afte~ his arri;val, in the United States, had purchased ~eve'ral tl}ousand 
doll?rs Vlorth of Imperial Russiall bonds through a local bank. ilith the. . 
downfall. of the Czarist Government these bonds became worthless and AUGUST 
~NSL~lAN,in ~i~ ignoranc~,'felt that either. the~ew York ban~ W~ich had 
sold them to him, or the United States Goverrment should make gopd h~s 
,investment, . ~:.. ;)1ten the ~possibil~ty' of this was realized by: I~SLERHAN he 
~ec~me ,an e treme critic, of the lim~rican Goverriment and }(ERSNASON related 

. tQat'h~s father had told h~m 'that ,from tha~ day forward he 'had rev~r ,heard-
4VGUST INSL~~N speak well of the United State~ . 

, ''It I 

, iR#IlKF.RSNAScm. s~ated ·tha~ he belie,ved that, i:t .was ·v,ery likely '':t;hat' 
AUGUST INSLERMAN'S attitude had a decided influence upon"FELIX INSLERHAN 
<{~d: .\~s .-prpba,blY ,the cause '~f the latter1s politicch vi~ws' . , ':,It ' wa's . 
l)ER~~$9NtS , recol~ection that liUGUST INSLERMAN di~d possibly tell ' yea~s . 
ago in' 'the !ios'pit~l fot J,pint peseases on Madison Jwenue" 123rd Stree:~, 
New, York City ~ , . 

, ~ 

, ,. !' ~, Cont~nuing his ,narati ve of his 'associat~on wi tl:l FELI1C ' INst~!f\N" 
K~N4.S0N, related ~that after his gradu~tion from high school ' he attended~ 
Ne1v' York Unive:r:sity and .. became quite a§uccessful fuiddle dist~nce ru~n~r; 
H~ , exhibit~d'nurne~o~s ,prizes and trophies whicrr he has 9011ected l thro~g~ 
vic'bpries in' track events. He stated that toward the end of his course 
at' Nel.,., Xork Uhiv'ersity, 'r/hieh would be s ,omewhere around ~932, ~e , ~~equented' an 
E~;to~i~n ar!d LatVian Youth 'Club wl'}ich, wa_s J,6cated on .the ,east. side of 
L~~ingto~, Avemie, du~£ belovi ,i25~h.$treGt. "He stated 'that heat~endeci 
m~'etin~~ ; Jlf: :t,his cl.~b. purely for s~c:i:al purposes because dances' were held 
the're., At .this club he once more became friendly with FELIX INSLERUAN 
and i '~new h:i:ni fairly well, although he wa13 not clos~ 'socialli'to FELIX 
I~~LERMAN as eac~ had ~ diff~rent circle of' fr~ends. '.' . 

. . H~ sta.ted ~ tha:t ~h,is 'c~ub wa,s compoS~'Of aoout twenty-five 
members a'!'long tr.~m , being , RICHARD LOTUS, "LOUI$ 00, and :WALTER BRIGApIERi 
who' l}aye 'b~eh previously mentione$l ana who he consid~red to. be " , 
I~SLEID{AN I S close,st .friends. He. stat$d that "LOUISII LOO would, p::ro.~bly, 
be considere~ the ~loses~ 'frien~ that INSLEID!AN had at t~~~ t~$e . pecaus~ 
INSLEP111,N ha.d moyed in the . i~teriin tq East l22nd Street and was residing 
in ~he ,sa~e bloc.k with IILOUISII LOO. ,J(ERSNi\SON i~ ·.U:nc~rtairi· 9f any .. 
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employm~nt which "lNSLERMAN ~ad ?t this period but ', he does 'recall that he 
held several jobs as 'a chau'f1'eur and it is his recollection that on one 
or more 'jobs'. the opportunity -for emploYment :was given to him by. "LOUIS" 
LOO viho; was also a ~hauff,eur an~ had p:reviously resig'ned in '!ine - position~ 
he advised 'FELIX INSLEBMli~ t,o 'accept '~'n 'place of h~, .•... ,. 

f • KERSNASON ita'ted .. th?t" ~nthe e~rly 130's, probably ~bout -J,Q32 
.or 1933 a c~ique de~eloped , ·in t~e club: yrhich cliqu~ was he~ded by 
'INSLERMAN, LOTUS, .L09 and BRIGADIER, and this. clique was ,aefinitely 
,of Communistic tendencies.. Jie .~dvi\3ca ' that they endeavore<;l to recr.ul.t 
members f9r partic'ipation in Ma)':' Day Pgrad(;)s and. I<'ER$NASON related that 
eventually-he ~~s warned of the radical tendencies 6f the club members 
by other ~ri~nds of his and eventually ·withdrew from any active participation 
~n the club • . iio~ever, .he .caspa~1y Visited the clubrooml? for -p~.rties ~.l1d 
recalls .that 'he probably met FELIX·INSL:sm.ffiN there on ·New .Y~ars Eve '0£ 
1937' or 1938. He stated that ·on -'thiS meeting he gained 1)is, 'first knowledge 
of the fact that INSLE,BlMN had, 'left !:Jew York City to reside "in· Balt~more, 
14aryla~d and. he had no 'knowled~e as .to why INSLEBHM~ oaS:} made >~h'is inove r 

KERSNASON 'then .related that he had di'sclfs'sed INSLEBMAN since the 
latterts pubiicity in connectlon with .his appearance :befpre 'the qtarid' 
Jury and ~ad <?ccasion to refer to a diary wM,ch he ·kept :in .1945. !rhis 
diary reflecte~ tha'li on December 29,. 1945, !HtDRED HO~NING., VIRGINIA 
LOTUS and ' ELIZli.PETH -INSLERMAN ,visited his reSidence. after ' attendiilg 
a ·baby shower in .New. York City ?,nd later in the evening TED-HORNING) 
RICW,RD LOTUS and FELIX INSLBRMI1N called 'for their ,vives atthe :KERSNASON 
residence. He stated 'that ·this VlaS the last :time that -he 'had 'seen 
INS~Bru!AN and he believed at that time -that 'he, had'purch~sed a farm 
upstate but was probably residing, himself, in. New Yor~ City.. 'KERSNASON 
was close~y , questioned a9 to any'~ames or p~aces of employment ·of 
INSLEBMJ\~ bu~ he advised 'that he could not recall any; l?ut in ,the ~ve-nt 
he l'earned any information , in '!ihis. rega~d .hl? would imme9~~tely notify 
the interviewing agent.. -

With. reference to~ER~NASON) ,he has been' employed for the 
past ten years in the· United .States Post qffice and is .presently employed 
in' the AU9iting D~partment of the main Post Qfficej New. York City. 

A review of the -indices and files of this 'of rice reflect no 
information as ~o JOHN or 'ESTEL~E KERSN1\,SON" - .. 
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en January 10, 1949, T.J. DCNEGAN advised that FELIX 
INSLEro~~ mainta~ned ~ bank account at the Li~denhurst Bank, Lindenhurst; 
New York. 

. . 

'!he following ' invest:i:g~tion was conducted by Sf!. E • .F. HcNN.wtA: -
, 

. H:t; .. A.}·! •. WARDLE; Cashier of the ~il1denhurst. Bank, TJindenhurst, 
Nm:1 Yor~, adVised that his records revealed that l'ELIX A. INSLER~·Wi 
and ELIZAtlE'lH INSLERHA.'1' of' 131-35 Street, Lindenhurst, New York, had 
maintained. a joint speciaf chec~ing account. On January 13, '1949, a, 
Subpoena· Duces-Tecum issueg by the United States Attor~ey, SENY, was 
.exec,uted rind ser'vcd upon ~~r. !'f1\RDLE a~d +edgcr sheets of ·the 
,aforemqntione9 account, obtail:led .and ph9tostated~' '!he original sheets 
Vjere returned to Hr. WARDLE while the })hotostats arc maintained as' exhibits 
in. this file.. • . r • • ' • , . .~ 

'!r. ·"!A.~DLE advised that his bank docs. not recordak its o;vm , 
cJ1ecks' '9r.· thos6 .of thor iocal banks b~t only ph9tograohs, checks, ,depositCq 
by' an 'accourit holder, ; which are d~a\'m qn at'! ,out of town ban,k.. , 

The records' of the Lindenhursf Bank reflect that this account , ~, 
was opened on t~prii 25, 19,42, at-which time mSLER~u.N indicated he was 
employpd as'an electrical engineer •. ~e ' maximum b~~an~e of ~4,~65.?2 
'.'1as a,t~ainc?d·-,pn !~~gu~t 15, . 1949, wVi19 a !£lediuin thr~c -figure , a,vetc}gc 
ba~ance vu~,s · ma.intai~eq.~ 'll}e acc,ount ;l1as cl'osed on J.anuai'y 22, 1947~~ 

.. . 
!~ i,-eV1cV( 6f the balance sqeets rqflect the following questionable , 

depo~its: >. 

~. 1~ dcp09~t of tl/13/'~. The deposit slip rene~'ts tha~ 
a $500 check was. deposi ted by ELIZABE'IH INSLER...'!lIN. N <> 
recordak could be located of this check. ' ' 

2 •. ,A deposit of 12/30/42. '-!he , depo~it s:1:ip reflects that 
a check for ~-.365 VIas deposited by FELIX INSLER1{AN. No 
re60rdak couio be located for this check.. . 

3., A deposit of 9/7/43. 'The deposit slip reflects a :':275 
. cash d eposi t by FELIX DJSLERMlIN, whose base ~alary at 

Republic Aircraft at this tiple Vias j72.50 'Per week. 
,; 

·4 .. A deposit ,of 9/21/43. The deposl.t slip reflects a check 
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fer :650 depesi ted by FELIX INSLER..\tAN. '!he recerda~ 
indicates thi~ to' be a check dated 9/20/43 draml en the 
Natienal B~mk ef Arf§le, Argyle, New Yerk, check #115, to' 
the erder ef ELIZABE'1H !!'JSLF..RMAN en the acceunt ef 'lED 
HORNIl'lG,!- 'lhC""2abany Office subsequently advised by:t;Cietype 
that this check represented re,payment ef a lean ,previously 
made to' the HORNlNGS by tl}e INSL~ru·r~lS. .. 

5. A deposit ef 3/7/44. ,'lhe deposit slip reflec~s' a "\566 cash 
depO'sit by FELIX lNstERHAN , whose base salary at Republic 
Aircraft at this time wes ~.77 .50, per Vlcek. ' 

6. A depesit ef 8/15/46. '!he depesit slip reflects a ~4,274.0S 
cash depO'si t by ELIZABE 'ill :mSJ~ERv f.N. '}he d epO'~i t slip bears 
the notatien lI\fail statement RD #2, Cambridge, N.Y. alter 
acce~t cleses." .• . 

'!he ,accO'unt recerds indica'ted a ~4000 rrithdtawal 0'1'). 12/31/46 
which was accemolished by a check in that amount, drawn by the INSLER?!ANS. 
The Lindenhurst bank ultimately rece~ved this check frO'm the ~dera~ 

'Reserve Bank ef Wew York in their letter ef l2/30/46. '!he last' endersqr 
was the, Irving Trust Ccmapny. NO' fUrther"infermatien cencerning this· 
check is available. 

The recO'rds reflected· that en December 30~ 1942 ELIZ~ETH 
JNSLER'!AN had~heck :!.n the ' amO'u\lt ef -j1225 ce~tified by the ;Lindenh,urst 
?ank to' DORO'IU'V: J.WEY whO' has' been identified as the previeus owner' ef the 
INSLER1W~ . far and interviewed by t,he Richmond Field Office. ~ 

,Q'} January 17, 1949 S4- E'. F. !!.cNA1!.ARA made inquiri()s. at" the, ' 
First National Bank ef Lindenhurst and the L,indenhurst Pest Office Pestal 
Savings Branch but could locate nO' further accounts ~er FELIX 'er ELIZABE'ill 
INSLERMflN. 
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On January 17, 1949, SE WILLIAH H. STl\PLETON checked the New 
York Telephone Directories of 1935 and advised that the latter listed one 
FELIX A. INSLERMhN of 495 East 188th Street, Broll?C; New York, telephone 
Fordham 4-4697. 

On January 21, 1949,~dvised that there was no credit 
record ~ation concerni~35 subscriber to the aforementioned 
number. dvised that the present subscriber to · this number has 
had it s~nce 941 at which time all previous records were destroyed. , 

SASJOHN J. DAI~HY and LAWRENCE H .. BRACI<'EN conducted an 
extensi ve neighborhood invest:i:gation at 495' ~st lC3Sth Street which is a 
large 24 family apartment house. No tenants could be located who could 
recall FELIX or ESTELLE INSLR&'.!AN.. Mrs. HINNIE DANIELS, supe'rintendent 
of the aforementioned premises advisee ~hat she has been taking care of 
that house for the past eighteen years. A photograpn of INSLER~\N was 
exhibited to her and she was closely quiried concerning him but she advised 
that he must have resided there for a very brief period of time because 
she was unable to recall him. 

MI. p~ CAETI, 1980 Crotona Avenue, Broqx, ~ew York, advised that 
he had, been the agent for the premises at 495 East 188th Street for the 
past twenty-three years. He revieweq his files and all leases but could 
find no record of a' F'ELIX .J:... INSLEru·fJ;N. A photo~raph of INSL2:R.~,!AN was 
exhibited to ,hiln hIt Mr. CAE1'I advised that he could not recall the latter. 

SA WILLIAH 0,. McCUE was advise-d by the Consolidated Edison 
Company that all, credit records concerning 495 East 188th street relati'ng 
to tenants at that address prior to 1940 had been destroyeq. 

SA l·fcCUE also conducted an. investigation at the Ihetropolitan 
Life Insurance Company and was advised that no policy was outstanding for 
FELIX A. or ELIZA BETH INSLERMA N. 

SE GERARD M .. LENAHAN reviewed the records of the Cr:;?dit. Pureau of 
New York on January 18, 1949 and advised that no information Was available 
in the files of that organization othe:r; than rece~t newspaper clippings 
pertaining to INSLERMifN'S appearance before the Grand J:ury. 

SE CLI~TON E.. POLLOCK checked 
~reau of Motor . Vehicles on--January 17, 

the records of the New York State 
1949 for any oper~to~s or chauffeurs 
• 
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licen~e issued to FELIX INSLERMAN in vie",. of 8:t,legations rec~ived that the 
latt~r had once been employed as a chauffeur. SE POLLOCK a9vised t.hat' the 
Burea,u of Motor VehicleS had no record of FELIX INSLEIU,ffiN al th9ugh the 
possibility existed that he had once held a chauffeur's license but that . ' 

his file pert~ining to th~ latter ' ~ad been destroyed upon th~ expiration 
of the license. 

On Janu?ry 18, 1949, se c. E. POtLOCK !~viewed th~ application 
records for all electoral -districts in which FELIX INSL13RMAN is known 
'!i0 have ,resid-ed in Ne}'1 York City., A r.evie),; of t~ese records ~eflected 
that in 1931 FELTX ' INSL~MAN, givi~g his age as 21 'and his marita~ . 
sta'tus, as single, registered from 337 East '34th Street; At this time 
he stated that he was a native of the United States, a , ~tudent of _ , 
Cooper Vniop and was casting his first vote. He des1gt:J.ated no political 
party ?ffiliation. III the same' year HANS INSLER.\!AN,. his, brother, registered 
as a Socialist from 337 East 34th Street .giving his age-as 22 and his 
m?rital s£atus as single~ At this t~me.HANS· ~NSLEm!AN stated that he was 
employed by the Mi~a-mol<l Radio, Co~porat~on; _ Flushing Aventle; BrOOklyn:· 

'The 1932 registrations reflected' :that 'HANS and FELIX INSLERMAN 
both registered' froin 337 East 34th' Street. lit this' -tinle FELIX INSLERHAz.j 
listed ~o ~oJ.~tical P9rty v/hil~ HANS It{SL~RMi\N: re'gi~tered ' as a SOCialist'; 

The 1933 registrations'; pages 68 and 69; of the_ i9th Eie~~iori 
District,. 20th: A,ssembly -District i County :of . NeY{ ~ork'; reflected th~t' 
FELIX INSLEmJAN, ' giving his address~as 314 East 122nd Stree~, registered 
'on Oc£ober '14,·. -enrol).ment ~umber 649, and' at this r~gistrati<?n indicated 
his ' party affili'ati'on to be Con:miunist. He gave no ind:lcati,on of his 
emplioyment 'at th'is~ r~gistration. · r 

In, th!3. same ;regi'stration, tlie same Election D~strict arKi on _. 
the sam~ page,s, ,HfiNS INSLERMAN reg~stered on 'Oct.qoer: iI" ·enrQ~lment l1umber 
263"address' 3~4 East ~2~nq Street,_ apd at ~~e· time of this r~gist~ation 
like'tise gave 'his party affil~ation as C,om!Tl-qnist., 

The 1934-, eiectoral 113gi'str~t'~ori "'for' the 1.9 1:;J:e,ct.~ori ,})j:stri~t, 
20th Assemb+y Distri_ct,· pages· "68 arie;] 69; : reflected a registr~t:i:'Qt:l ,on: 
October 1'3 for FELIX' INSLElThfAN from 31Li' East I22nd' St'reet·.· INSLj!RMAN 
at this time gave -no empIoYm~I?-t bu1:- again-listed his, -party affil:i?ti-ori' 
as ' .Communist. ,~ , .• 

" . 
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On January 20, 1949, SE C. E. POLLOCK p~09ured photostatic copies 
of thes~ registrations of 1933 ~nd ~934~ A?ditional photostatic copies 
w~re prep?red frem these in the New York Office and on January 21, 1949, 
~hese photostatic ,copies, togethe:r :with five photostatic copies of a .,known 
signat~re of FELIX INSLF.RMAN and an origina']. known ~ignature of F!!J.,IX 
INSLERMA~, were. forimrded to the FBI Laboratory for handwriting comparisons. 

. By letter dated, Ja~uary 25, ,1949, the FBI Laboratory furnished 
'th~ foll.owing report conce;n~ng the afor.em'eritioned handwriting comparison 
'eXaminat~on; _ . 

Qcl.57 

Qc158 

Kc331 

Kc332 

Kc333 

Kisseloff-12162 

Photostatic copies of pages 68 a.nd 69 of the ·Elec:tion 
Register o~ the 19th El~ction " District, 20th, Assembly 
D~strict, Nevr York County, for the ye~r 1933," bearing 
the signatures of "1'};~IX J\. INSLERUf,N" in columns 30 
al1(~ 31 of page 69., (Your'Document A) 

Photostatic oopies of oages 68 and 69 of the Election 
Register of the 19th Eiection District, 20th Assembly 
District, New Yor~ po~nty, for the, year 1933, bearing 
the signature of "FELIX A't INSLERMAN" in !Jolumns 30 and 
31 of page 69. '(Your Docum~nt B) 

Photostatic copy pf an Applicatiop £or Emplo~ent dated 
March 4, 1942 for: the Republic Avia:tion Corporation, 
executed by FELIX A. INSLERV~N~ (Your Document C) 

Photostatic copy of an Agreement, dated March 18, 1942 
with the Repub~ic Aviation Co~porati~n, bearing the 
signature of FELIX A. INSLER.'AAN: (Your Document p) 

Photostatic copy of Section 31 of ~h~ Espionage-fict 
dated March ~8, 1942, for the Republ~c Aviatfon 
Corpora~ion, Farmingda~e, New York, bear1ng the signature 
of FELIX A. INSL~~N. "(J9ur Document E) . 
. 
Photostatic copy qf'an Employee 1s Record of Rpplication 
and Service of the R~pubIic Aviation Corpor{3tion dated 
llarch 24, 19A2, bearing, the signa,tul'e of FELIX A .. 
INSLEPJ,!AN. . (Your Document F). 

.... • /I 
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Carbon copy of a Personnel Security Questionnaire dated 
December 10, 1947, bearing the signature of FELIX A. 
INSLERMAN. (Your Document G') 

Photostatic copy of ~ page of a document executed by 
FELIX A. INSLEID,ffiN for the GLENN L. 1mRTIN Company 
at Uiddle River, Maryland, on ,f\ugust 2, 1939 •. (Y(;>ur 
Document Ii) 

Result of ~amination: 

It was conclud~d that the FELIX ~ 'J... JNSLBHV.AN signatures 
appearing on the 'second page of Qc157 a1)d Qc158 (A and B) 1vere 
written by the person who wrote the FELIX A. INSLEru.mN signatures 
appear~ng on specimens Kc33~ t~rough K0336 (C through H). 

Specimen K335 (G) will be returned to the New York Office \ 
as soon as photogl'aphic copies havebeell made. Kc331 through 
Kc334 (C through F) and Kc336 .(H) ?re b~ing retained in the 
Bure.a u I s files. 

SE C. E. POLLOCK likewise reviewed the Bronx County Board of 
Election Records for any election registrations of FELIX INSL~N d~ring 
the, period when he was believed to have resided in :that county. HoweveJ.·, 
no enrollment of FELIX INSLERMAN could be located in Bronx County for 
this. period. . 

On January 24, 1949, SA CHARLES M.' CURRY reviev{ea the re'cords 
of the~Suffolk County Board of Eiections at Riverhead, Long Island 
through the courtesy of ADDIE DANOWSKI, clerk' of the Board,., The records 
reflected the following information; . 

The electoral registrations of 1942 and 1943 reflected no 
registration for a FELIX A. or' .FLlZABETH INSLERMAN. The reoords of ~;he 
6th Election District~ Second Assemb~y District of ,Babylon, Long Island, . 
for 1944, reflected a registration of FELIX A;'INSL~~~ residing ?t 
IlS-35th Street, Lindenhurst, Long Island •. At tqis time INSL~~N registered 
as a Democrat. The registration further indicated that he voted but 
gave no previous place of ~egis~ration or voting. 
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The same record indicated that in 1944 ~LlZAEETH INS1Eru~N 
registered from the same address but gave no party affiliation. The record 
reflected that ELIZABETH INSL~~N did not vote that year. 

The r~gistration for the S~xth El~ction , District, Second 
Assembly District of Babylon ,for 1945 reflected similar registrations 
by FELIX A. and ELIZABETIl. INSLERMAN from the same address but indicated 
that 'neither qesignated a poli~ical party nor voted in the 1945 election. 

On January 25, 1949, SA AUGYST J. MICEK caused. a check to be 
made of the records of the Bureau of Crimina~ Identification of the New 
York City' Police Department a.nd als6 the records of the Bureau of Special 
Se~vices and I~vestigqtion of that depa~ment. No record concerning 
FE~IX A, ,INSLERMAN could be located through these chcc~s. 

On January 20, ,1949, SA A. C. BD'RLINSON qu~stioned MANNING 
JOHNSON, a former paid functionary oJ'the Communist,' Party, in an effort 
to asc,ertain whether or' not 'h~had any Jroowlepge of FELIX INSLBRl-!AN. 
A ,photograph of' INSLEruJAN .was exhibited to JaINSON by' iigcnt BURLINSON~ 

. • ~ f " • 

However, JCHNSON advised' that. he had never seen INSLE~MAN before and , 
had, no'knowledge concerning him or knowledge of any COmmunist activity 
on the part of INSL~!:1\N. ' 

. 
At the request of T. J, DONEGAN, Sp~cial AS,sis~ant to .the 

AttorAey General,- 'a teletype wa,s 'dire~ted ~o the . ~q.bany Office pri 
Janua,ry 25, 1949 ~equesting that INSLERMAN!S sta~'~s as of that date with, 
General, El'ectric at Sc'henectady, N.ew York 'Qe determined fr,?m 'a: responsible 
official ,of the General Electric Company. By teletype dated January 26, , 
1949, the Albany Office advised'that E. R. ERBEN, Vice-1?res,ident of , 
Genera~ ~ec~ri~~ad issued ins~ructio~ that wh¢n:F~IX INSLERhlA~ returped 
to General Electric he vms to be 'told' that since the Rochester Ordnance 
Department 'of the 'United States Army would hot clear him for work on their 
proj~ct, General Electri~ would have no "opening elswhcre in thei·r plant 
for an engineer ~of his ' abilities. 

'{tith reference to HANS INSLmMAN, b;roti1er of, FELIX; jvho is 
known to pe- employed by the United S~ates Army pi'gnal Corps at Evans 
Laboratory, Ft. Monmouth, New Jer,sey, SA L .. \~. SPILLANJ? obtained th~ 
.follo-wing ' ~nformation fran Conf~del1t~al 'Info.rm~nf A im Junuary 6" 1249: 

.:eE»f£lD~i ~ 7' ~ ~ 
Kisseloff-12164 ~ I' (/ 

;35 

, , .. ~ 



lIT 65-14920 

JJD::l.!M 
:"6;.. o 

_ ' . J:. person~~ history statel1'.cnt, executed by HANS E1,~~-gm11N on 
,August 3" 1948, provided the follo":ting infonnation concerning !Urn: 

~lace o~ employment: Evans Signal Laboratory,~ 
Ft. Morirno~th, New Jersey( 
237 Eastbo~rne Avenue, Residence Address: 

. ~ Date "o!' Birth: 
Equ9,stion: 

Hemberships: - . . . 

Long Branch, New Jersey 
February 18, 1909, Nevi York, N~w York 
New York Public Schools 
N.ew Jersey Public S.chools 
New Bruns:\'ick High ~ Sch091 
Cooper Union institute of Tey~nology, 1926 
ES in Electrical Engineeri~g Degree 
Polytechnical Institute of Brooklyn, 

Post Graduate~ 1930-1933 
RGA Institutes, Ne~ York Technical, 

• 1933 " 1934 
Rutgers .~niversity, New BrunsVlick, 
Post Gr~duate, 1947 ~ 1948 
Coooer Union Athletic Club 
CooPe~pnion Mathemat:i:cs ' 'Club 
k-lpl1:a Sigma Pi 
Cooper Union Alumni Association 
American Institute of Technical 

Engineeri~g (Associate Member) to 1~35 
Insti tute of Radi,o Engineers . 

(Associat~, '~,ielJlber) ~935 to .date 
American Radio Relay .League (Former 

Mem'Per) 
Fed~~ai Cred.it Union #82" Ft~ , }'\onrno!lth 

Branch . 
National Federation of Federated 

Employees, ~ocal #476, 1935 to 1942 
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Residences since birth: 

1909-:-20 
1910-14 
1914-18 
1918-19 
1919-26 
1926-29 
1929-35' : 
i935-37 
1937-39 
1939-40 
1940 · 
1940 t:o date 

474 Third Avenue, New York City 
35th Street between F.i.rst and Second Avenues, NevI York City 
35th stree£ ·near Broadway, Long Island City 
Atlantic Avenue, Brooklyn 
'RFD 4, Box 88, New Brunswick, New Jersey 
337 East 34th Stree~, New York City 
321 East 122nd Street, New York City 
Box 33, c/o A. ~~ISE, Ocean Port, Ne~ Jersey 
1 Allen Place, Red Bank, N~Vl Jersey 
237 Eastbourne Avenue, Long Branch, New Jersey 
RFD 4, Box 381, New Brunswick, ~ew Jersey 
23.7 Eastbourne Avenue, Long Branch, New Jersey 

Previous employments:. 

Augus~, 1930 - May, 1931 
June,1929 - ~pt~mger, 1929 

' May, 1930 - Au,gust, 1930 

May, 1931 - 'August, 1935 

August, 19~5 to date 

Unemployed . 
American~~s and_Electric Company, 
30 Church Street, New York City 
ll.merican Gas ax:ld Electric Company, 
30 Church Str~et, New York City 
Micamo1d Radio Corporation, 1087 Flushing 
Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 
Signal Corps Engineering Laboratories, 
Ft. Mornnouth, New Jersey 

, ' 

Visits to foreign countries,: 

Juarez, Mexico 
Juarez, Mexico 
Marshall Island Area 

March, 1945, t day, sightseeing 
April, 1946, z day, sightseeing 
l!ay, 1946, 4 months,. Atom Bomb tests 
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Credit Referen~es: 

Long Branco Banking Company, Long Branch, New Jersey 
Federal Credit Union, Ft. MOl'JJlouth, New 'Jersey 
Steinbacks Department store, Cookmari Avenue, :Asbury Park, New Jersey .. 

Character References: 

Mr. GEORf'~~Z, :225 Lincoln Ave~e; Avon, New Jersey 
Mr! A~~'IroER' 37 Lake. View Aven!le, Long Branch, N~w Jersey 
Hr. W. L ' . ITCHFIE~D,) 511 Seventh l\Ve,nUe, ~sbury Park, New Jersey 

. Mr. ,Lr ON .~, ~700 Web!:> ~treet., Asb:ury Par~, ~ew J'erse~ 

Relatives: 

Deceased guardian: 
Fatl1er.-in-law: 
El1other:' 
"life: , . 
Daughter: 

HELEN TREL~!AN, RFD 4, Box S~, 'New Brunswick, N.J. 
ALE~'SRKES 
FELJfl..-l .. INS'T~r.;\U.!P.N' cambridge, New York 
ANNA ELIZA BET ~KES, formerly RFO 4, Box 381, 

l ~ : New Brunswick, .N.J. 
CAROLE ANN, age 1 year ' 

. A photostatic copy of this personal, history statement has been 
pre~red by this office and will be maintained ' as an exhibit in the 
files.of this office. 

A revi~w of the indices and' files of this office reflect no 
information re AUGUST JCHN or ANNA INSLERMAN, father and mother of 
FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN .. 
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The following investigation was conducted.by SA Ja~es P. Martini 
• 

DAVID VERNON Zn~~ERWJr, was. 

, \'ffiITTAKER CHAnffiEPS has' supplied information in the past in regard 
to DAVID VERNON ZIH1!E.~tiAN, with alias David Carpenter, that CARPENTER ut:ilized 
the apc;r1?nent of a friend of CARPENTER in the Southeast section of Washington, 
D. C. for photography w9rk in connection wi~h the phopographing o£ government 
document~~ In this regard, CHh1IDERS has said that the apartment used by ~AVI~ 
C,ARPENTER was rented by a friend of CARPENTER and this friend was employed in 
~ store ~n i'fashington, D. C., the .name of V1~ich CF.A1IBERS thought was LUDWIG 
~ ~J.m.fAN. - .. 

. The ~asQington Field Office has advis~d that extensive investigation 
by llgen:ts 9~ :that Office has failed to disclose any info'rmation at all con­
cerni'J?g, LUDWIG BAULfl..N, or Variations of thpt name in Washington, D. ·C. The 
Washington Fi~ld Office has advised t~ the only information tha l J;,hey .can 
ascertain in regard to any store nam~LUD"IG BAUi,fAN is the store fLUDYiIG 
BAUl.lliNNIl located in, New ..yor!~ 9ity. --- ', . - -

~t the main office of LUDYITg BJ1UMANN, 34th street and Eighth " 
Avenue, New ,Yo~k City; GEORGE rlECHSLER, Controller and Assistant Secretary, 
advised tha-t;. LUDWIG BAUilANN has ·never had any branches or representative of 
that 'compa~ in tashingto~, D. C. at any time. He related that he has been 
with the company since prior to 1936 and that he would know' if LUD\':IG BAUMANN 
had had, any store or- business representat~ves in t:ashington, D. C. He fu!tqer ' 
'advised that it Vlould have been his businqss to know if there was any -store 
operating i~ ~ashington, D. C. bearing a similar name to that of LUUJIG 
BJ..m.1ANN, and he advises that he has no knowledge of any such stor-3 in Washington, 
D~ C. noVi or in the ,past. 

~At theinai~ office of C. LUDWIG BAl11:y.NN, 49 Junius street, Bro ok lyri , 
New York" lire J. UAIER, Controller, also advised that his store had never had 
any branch or business representatives in Washington, D. C. now or in the 
period, :936 ..;. 1939, Mr. MAIER further said that h~. believes he would have 
known of any st9re bearing a similar name even though it was located in 
Washington, 'D. C. but said~hat he has ·no information in regard to any othe~ 
store of a similar name ever having operated in ~~shington, D. c. 

' . l~t the Ret?-il Dry Goods ASSOCiation, 71 Wes't 35th Street, pev; York 
Ci~y, 1.11'. T. MJ~RE advise~ that a check of the record?of that o,rgani~ation, 
maintained on al~ f~rms ~ngageg in the selling of drY good~, failed to reflect 
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any firm bearing a name similar ~o LUDWIG , BJ.U1,U.NN ever having been in operation ~ 
in 1;Jashin~ton" D. -C. 

rJIrnAKER qHi~l"!BEru? was thereupon reipterviewcd on this point and ~d­
vis~4 ,tjlat .he 'may be ';"/rong .as to' the name of the store employing this friend 
~~ DJ.V;rI)', Cf\RPENTER in \:ashi~gton, D. C. ',He advised, h?wever, that he is . 
. certain, tp.at thi~ friend o.f 'C],RPENTER was employed in a store in Washington" 
D. C. which had' the same name as the store in business in New Yor'( City at 
aboii:t 'tha,t t~~~e,. specia:lizi~ in furniture. , He "further said that when he 
,vas in \';ashirgton r€cently he noticed ~hc H~HT DE;PARTMENT STORE and had 
~hough~ ~o himself that thi~ may ha~e bce~ the store wher~ this friend 0+ 
,DAVID ,C!.RPENTER 'was employed. He said his reason for thil? was the fact that· 
he know~ ~?ere ~s ?o HECHT S~ORE in New Yprk City wh;ch he believes is not . 
conneq~~d w?-~h. t.h~ one in Washington, D. C'~, b~t bears a sii:lilar name. He 
said', ·theJe£o~e, that h~ tl].ought. this 'friend of DAVJD Cl~I:U'ENTER, at whose 
apar~m~n~.'CARPEN~E!1, had done phot~graphy work;, may ha:ve been employed 'in 
HIDJHTIS ' ~TORE in 't:ashington, D. C., whiqh is still in operation there. 
C!W~~ ,w?s' uriabip .to supply any further identifying daw in. regar.d .t<? this 
p~rson and adyis~d ' that he did not knovi what pos,?-tion this person may have 
had in ;the store where he was employed exoept that he deemed ;i.:t; was ,a ra"ther 
menla.l pos~'h,o~~ , ' , 

" 

, . ' ~iso 111' :regard. to this friend of 'DAV~ . CA~~TER in' ''Tashington, p.C,., 
~_HA~~EnS ~aid' th?t, he ha~ connected th~ ~a~~LAZEf1, (phonetic), a~ the n~me · 
of' the"p~rso'l\ i~ Baltimore, ' !,!a~'yla~d, who. rept~ the' apartptent- where O~l~~S 
d;~ \h~s"0tm pho~ogx:al?hy work on ' goyernment dQc,\lITl~n~~. 'Ho~;9V~F, he, .says 'tJ?,at 
h¥.·h?w.:~e.ali~es tnat he was' wrong, in so connectiI)g ' this , name, GII.~~, w.~th 
tha't apal"'tm~~t, 'in Ba:J,:~iIl\Or,?, !!iryland. However, he said t~ t he stil:L ~a3:, 
a rcpbllc9tion, of the nai:le, GLAZER, as ' being the person who rented an apart- , 
nient !vllerc "photography work was do~e and he' advised that it may be POE3sible 
that this f1:'ieild' 9£ CARP.ENTER in ~';ashingtcn, D. C., V1here . Cl~H~?NTER did. his 
photogFaphy v/ork" may ,have b~en nal)ied GJ;.AZER. Ho"ever, he saiq that p~ . 
could not .. b,e definite ~on this. f ,' ... . '- . ~~ .. 

. .In regarq. t9 th9 l~).ca ~i9n of' th~s~' ap;i~:tment in, Yia~hing1:ion, .p. '9.' 
where PJ.VlP ·C4RPENTEll. did "'pho~ography' work, CHM.lBERS sa~d that: he could 
supply 'the approxirna~~ locatio~'ot'this apartment by giving the ~'llo~ng 
directions: . , , . 

' Procee~ing fro~ ' the 'center ·?'f. \'fas~ipgtoh t:<?';?~rds 'the So~the~st 
Secti<;?n of Wasnington,. D. C'. dOl:~n , Eal?t Capito;!., past :the Supreme Court. to· 
Lincoln. Park, then at the point· 'where J!!a,st Capitol meets Lincoln P?rk tu;rn 
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left and walk one block:, then turn right ~nd Vlalk one block to an intersection, 
cross this intersection and at the other side of this intersectio.n en the left­
hand 'side of the street thcrc "lhould be tW0 ldentical red brick adjoining -\. ,.' 
quilding~. CHMIi!3EnS said tha·t the apartment. in question sho~d b.e ,the ground.:.:. 
flC"or apartment, i1'\ the secon~ of these two buildings that nne, would' meet, 
following the above directions. 'CHAUBERS further said that these tVIO , build­
ings were, compa:ratively nm'l in 1937 while the other bu~l~ings on that street­
and in that ~ection were olq. buildinBs. CHJJ.ffiERS said that, pe, believes that 
these two iaent:Lcal; 9uildings were thre'c or four stories in hei~tbut ad-, 

, . vised that, 4e is not certain of the ~eight. , '-, 
tater', after examining a street map of 'Washington, D. C., CIUil.ffiERs, 

sa,id that h~ still believed that the following d:i,.rec'!iions werr as accurate 
as he ceuld give bu~ a~vised that he could b¢ fairly certain in saying th?t 
'the building which houses 'the apartment in question was located scmewh€re, 
be:t;,weeI:l 11th anci 14:tll Stree~s on B o~ C Str~ets ~n Y[ashington, D. C~ , 

The WashirigtonField Offi~e has been aqvised ot tpe'above information 
a~d 'has oeen requestea to check in regard to the employees o£ ~ECHT.lS STORE 
dUr~ng the per~od', 1936 - , 19,38, v/he may h~ve resided in tpat sectioii and 
furt~er', '!ihe ~:;ashington Field Office has been requested to, attempt to locate 
the apartment in question ~rom the above di.rec.tions. ,. 

~'ffiITTAKER CHA,HBEns'ha!3 stnted that he will be, i~ i{ashingto~" D, C. 
on February 'lsji 'and ,':ou14 be Vlillingto accf)mp.,!-nY Agen~s of t ,he rrash1.ngtop 
Fiel~ Office 'to the above-described section in an attemp:t to locate the 
apql;'t~ent in questiQn where- DJ.VID CJ~P...PENTER did, photography VlOrl~ ot g-,vern-
,ment docum~nt?, I 

UNKNO";,1J ,SimJECJB>KEITH 
'/ , , . 

. In regard to Unknown Subjec~ KEITH" i'lHITTJ~KER , CHAlffiEnS has advi~ed 
tha t he believed tha 11 :KEITH IS la.st name 'might be "CRI~lmll (. phnnetic) • The 
13altl.~cre Of~:_subsequently 'advised' that Off:lce 'had info~ati6n that 9ne 
~(EIT~{ DEtfPSTEi~1liNE, whq mIght possibly be' ide~ti.cal with 'Unknovm Subject 
KEITH, Vias empll.)yed in 'Ohio.' pincinnati Office' advised tnat J(EITH DEMPSTER 
CR(J~~ is, pr~sently -reSiding at, 3,4 NOJ;':th Crane 'S,:treet, \":estervil~e, 9hio, a~4 
~s, presently: employed ~s a. profe,ssor of chemi.st~ry· at Ot1;.erl;>,~i~ ~hllege,, ' 
r;est~rville, ,Ohip., ',The Cincinnati Office_ J;urther .:forwarded cqpies of pho~o-

~
raPhS of K~rrH DEMPSTER CRI.NE as' appe~ri~g in' ~he 1948 edit:?-Qn of the 

-bylll, yearbook of Otterbein'Coll:'ege~ . . 

------
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Thesd' photographs of ~ETIH DEMPSTER CRhNE were shown to 1'I1II,+T.AI<"ER 
CHlltIBEn5 who says that this inal.vidual :rs-aWTl.nl.wly not tohe unknown subject 
KEITH :l.n this case:, Accordingly, .all Offi,ces who had been requested, to, con­
duct ini,res,tigation on !{ETIH DEJ,iPSTER Cru.NE, in regard to the possibility 
that that individual might be the unknown subject KEITH, hav~ been advis~d 
to discontinue further irrvestigation concerning KEITH DID,ffSTER CP~NE in this 
cas~. .- . , . 

By letter ~ated January 28, 1949 the Los Angeles Division fo~varded 
to. the Bureau anc New York a photoeraph of ,':ILLIAU EDWARD CRAN.E; 0n February 
1, 1949 SA Francis X. Plant exhibited su~h photograph to \\1IITTAKER CHAMBERS 
who identified, CP,1.NE as the individual he knew as ''KEITHlI and IIPETEII. 
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Re.: BORIS BYKOV" VIas Borris .Bykov; 
Borris Hertz, . Col~~~l Bykov, 
"Peter!' -, 

• ,- ,-:;! .. - • - ... 

The "f911owing -in~estigation VIas co~du6ted by SA v'lILLIAi.i J. Mc CAR THY,i. 
~R~) on 'January ll~h through Januar~ 18, 1949: 

With a view towards identifying I;PETER" who was 1-',HITTAKER CHAMBERS', , 
superior in Soviet espionag~; an analysis w.as made of. the information furnishe~i., 
by CH.l.J.iB~RS I a revie"" 9f ,the New York rile ,<?Jl 'BORIS ' BYKOV, .y;ith aliases, and a 
r.evi'ew of other f.Bes. CHAMBERS advised that he first met ','PETER'} through 
A!EXlumBR ,s'lEVBmi;: ~iso .known as .JAY }-ElERS, 'in the 'Fall of 1936 in ·llew York 
City in front of St. Patrick's Cathedral. He met PETER many times after this 
up 'to early 1938. when, CHiJ!BERS b~oke with tre Soviets 0 The meetings, 'took piace 
~t various thea.ters in Hew ¥orl<:. Some meetings. took pl~ce in Washingtoh,D .• C. 
PE'1;'ER never indicated wh~re he lived. He rarely mentioned anYthing ab?~t, 'his 
bac~gr.ound. ;{owever, CW'BERS ga~he:red th~t rE~R ha~ been in Rus~ian Sec:ret 
Police Ylork or had been a prosecutor for the Russian Government'. Further, that 
~robably from 1932 to 193't PE'!'ER ·was do~nf secret work in 'E~rop~. He pro!>ably 
~rrivod in the United States in late 1935 or early 19~6. 

. Du~ing t?O period from early Spring; 1937 ' unti~ app~oximn~ely Mar~h; 
).938 -CIU\HBERS saw ·PETER n.o~~~y once a woek in Now York or \{as,hington and tW'ned 
ovor ~icrofilin to' him. CHA!mERS introduced PETF...R to HEN~ HILL COLI.Ilm', JR~; 
ill' a thea tor ip. Broo~=lyni .probably in 1937; t~o GEORG~S!LVERUAN s<?motime ,in 
1937 ~n ~ra.shi.ngi;o.~, D. ' C 4-j also to HA'RRY DEXTE ~UTE in 1937; also to ~LGER 
H~SS and JULIAN' ?lADLEIGH.-

. CHAlrfBERS",Z;ver lql~VI PET~R'S true id~\. it~{j howev~r, aft~r ho br?~' 
he had 8" l~ng :c9'nvers~t~~n w~ th Genoral l'TAI;.TE lffiIVITSK·Y in late April; . 1938~ 
Af.~er ~~rnisping KRIYITSKY w,ith all his, desc iptiv~ data concerning PETER;, 
KRIVITSKX stf.?~ed that PE~R Vl~S BORIS BYKOi, ~ This VIas ,.not a ,positiy? ?-denti­
i'ication 'i?ut:was probably a pretty good one since both CHAMBERS an9. KRIVITSKY 
were only out of the sorvice ~f the Soviets .a short time and their inf-ormati~n 
and ~ecollect~on we;~ ve~y accurate! - . 

,CHAMBERS' 'descr~bod PE,TER as follows: 

J~ge : 
,Eeig~t: 
Build:­
liair: 

43 

,In 1936, late 40i's 
5" 711, 

Uedium 
Reddish; thinning 
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Eyes: 
Eyoiashos: 
Complexion': 
Ho~th: 
Teoth: 
lJose: 

Chr.rhcteristics~ 

Peculo.rit:ie~; 

wnguages :' 

\'1JM:P.BJ 
-2-

Reddish' brmvn 
.Reddish ' 
:Ruddy ' 
:Full lips ,but hi;>t ,blubber' lips~ 
·Appea:re~ to have t\ll his ovm t<?eth. 
Tl;lin; pointed nose" ,paiticularly 
th~n a~ the on~ and his nose ocoasionally 
quivered.' 
Clqo.n":,,s~aven, well propoFtione<;l, ~eat . 
dressor, wore hard Vlofstod oxpe~sive but 
conservative suits , ~lv!ays v:ore 0. hat,' 

'I vnls qu~ck' in his mov~rnents" probaoly 
wore 'roadi~g glo.sses, not ,cocky,.or 
conceited 'but definitely authoritative 
in ,his mn,nner, h,nd a f<?~ret"'like Vlny: 
abou:.c liiril. 
Invo.finblv cnrried his right hnnd inside 
nis jacket_ or over.coat '(Napoleop styi~') , 

,. Spoke Russinn, spo~e German wf~h a:. . 
Yiddish o.ccen:t, spoke 1pry pO'or ~ngi~sh' 
When he first came t~, United States but 
improv~d during his stay" 

,CH/.M.BERS ndvised thn~ PEtrER had a wife in the United St!ttes t: ',.He, di~. 
not know the wire'l."s name.: lIe 7;'ecnl~~d t}lathe snw her 0!1C~" H~ described her 
E;\s,. folloV(s: 

Age: ' 
Hei'gl!t:~ 
Complexion:' 
.f\.ppeJirilnce :,; 
Glas,sEfs f' 
No.tionality:, 
Languages,: . 

Children,:" 

I~ 1936; \in' 30l's 
5' 7" . 
Fo.ir, 
Un~ttrac:€ive 
7~re glasses . 
Russ iEJ.ri, nO,t ~ewish' 
Russian; practicaliy no . E~glish; ho.d o~e 
0?tpression in ~ngl:i:.sn- v!h~c_h she frequentl~ 
used, "Its .. a gay farce".: . 
l~one" , , 

In .regard to o.~y pat:.cern rbr t4e meetings between CHAMBERS and PETER, 
~H(i}mER~ stated that PETER ,c~nsist~ntlY'chapg~d the ~lac~, of the me~tings and 
that they"met ,in 't~e Bronx; M~~hatte.n" J3r.60klyn and Q~ee~s .• ' ,CHI¥t1BERS. recalled 
t~at o~ one occds10n he met ' PETER i~ Brooklyn .and thoy retur~ed .to Manhattan 

·v,1o. tho t~ast Side subway and PETER .got off ~t Fo~r.-teenthStro~t; ·", CH{J.fBERS' 
recalle4~hat ~TEJt h~d "a viondorful' knowledge op tne Nev: York s"ub\'{a~_ Sys'i::~'1 () . 
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Conoorning '.ny arrivals or doparturos from the United'Stutos of PETER, 
C!JJIJ'BERS s;;nted tht\t ho h~d no knovllodgo of r,ny nrrivuls or dopartures; 
howover, he believed that P~~~R urrived in lnte 1935 or early 1936. He 
hud no idoo. ho,., he arrived. CTi.:"JfB::::aS statod that he did not bel iovo thEtt 
P~TER had .ever boen in the United Stutes prior to his arrival in late 1935 
or oarly 1936. He had a grer.t for.r 9-1.' tho .hmcric~n sepret pol~ce. CHiJ.mERS 
belioves that i'f PETER had boen hore ber.ore,. he, W6~~d not huve had this feo.r. 

". In his book "In Stalin's ~ocret Ser.vico", General )fJ·~l,TER KRIVITSKY" 
st~ted that BORIS BYJ{o~r was the hoad of' the.Soviet, Hilitury Intelligenoe f'.rom 
1936 on. He did not further ,id~ntify BYlCOV in the book; ho\,:ever, on June 28, 
1939 General KRIVITSKY '1IO.S interview'ad by RUTH, SHIPLEY or the Passport Division 
of the State Department. During the in:!;orvievT t4ey discussed BORIS BYKOV. 

l'iss SHIPLEY prepared a momo relating to the interview and set forth 
the following ~n~ormation concerning-BYKOV: 

tI!1nothor person very nctive in the Soviet Intelligonce work il} this 
c6untrywpo is n~ff here is a man said t~ be Colono~ Boris- Bykov, or Byk~ff, or 
~ukov, or Bukoff. He is probably in chal-ge of. the axte-rIpination 9f KRIVITSKY~ 
He, is said to oe a small porson with very odd red-brown eyes, rod hair and red 
eyebrows~ .He cam~ to this country in'the Summer of 1936 from France also 
probably first class on the Normandie. He received a v~sa :in Par,is in the 
Spring of 1;,936 or either a German or Polis~ passport. 1I 

This office is presently checking the manifests of the Norm~nd~e for 
all arriv~\ls during the 'Sunmier 0;: 1936. 

''''- , Confidential Informan~ ladvised SUZANl~~FOLLETTE in 1939 
~ho.t C9lo,nol BYKOV hn~ worked ",ith General KRIVITSKY ~~~alY as an agent of 
S,oviet 'Military Intelligence and was 10. -cer placed in charge of this organiza ... 
ti<;>n, in the United States., Confidential Inrorinatl~ Iq.es.cribed BYKOV to 
SUZANNE laFOLLETTE as age in 1939 .. 40, ~rears, hair dark red, build medium, 
pyas brown vrith thick brown eyobrows p.nd las}:les, ,skin. v~ry rod espeoiuJl1c, 
about his n9ck,. char~cteristics - ah,/ays ta'lking about himse1f.~ ~. J 

C<?nfidential Informantl ~ra~ r.e;interviewed' on Ja~uary 14, ,194.~ 
by SA F'RJ\NCI~ X. PLAUT and r~ILLI1uj J. ~cCARTRY" JR. I ladvised that sh~ 

b2 
b7D 

fir,st met BORIS BYKOV J probaply in 1927,. in, Italy_. Sho met~im just once and 
then ver:r 'briefly. She met him, again, in Yje'rina in 1930 01"1931. This time the 
meet~ng was in a restaurant and the moeting was -very br.ief and VIas SOCial.fCD L U) 

Kisseloff-12174 45 CfJtmPf1il11lff cfI3 /(5 
'r 



, I 

t , 

! 

.I 

\) ';{J)hRBJ 
-4,:" 

<r 

Confidential Informnnt r-Iwas of tho opinion th!'.t BYKOV was an 
;Austrian and h~d been connoctod v~ l~ustrian Communist Pa.rty and had gone 
to Russia. nndbecame ~ttached to Soviot Inte~ligence during the 20's. She 
describo~ .!}YKOV ns followS:~ L t.t) 

Age: 
Height: 
Complexion: 
Hair: 

Eyes: 

E"elashos: 
~ . 

Lips: 
liaritc.l status: 
Gharacteristics! 

In 1927, 28 or 29 
qf 8" 
Pa1.e 
Reddish blo~d, not a real red~hea~, 
thinning on top 
Co).or not knovrn; eyes ha.d red rings 
around ·them 
Light colored, ulmost white 
Possibly full lips 
Frobc.bly singlo in 1927 

"',loll-dressed 

b2 
b 7D 

Confido'ntinl !nfo:::>rmftntl Istated thnt Genoral :Tl~LTER KRI~KX. had 
a$ivised hor -th~t B¥KOV:Ylas connected with Boviut Hil:i.tary Iptolligonce ~nd· was in 
tho Unitod 'States. F'tirtherJ Ithinks thqt General KRIVI'l'S!CY stated that 
he had mot BY~{oV on the strcots in ~Tev: Yod: 'City after tho General hat! come to 
the Unitod States from 'Canada which ,,~s in Noyomb0r, 1939. 'This would inean that 
B'¥KOV. w~>uld 1:0.'10 to h~ soon 'by !{RI1TI1SKY bo~reon Novembe~ 1939 cnd 'l~41) 
whpn KRIVITSKY 9ied. L--Jdid n9{; r(;cognize. the no....i1e BORRIS HERn. (J9 (u 

~BBS) anC\ ,HlnTRICE ~\LKIN pad"furnished information about one tBORRIS HERTZ. 

The B~reau in revic\,ling its' ,files try~ng to ident'~ BYKOV, caiO up 
wHh some inf,o~m~, n to, the ei'feci; that 'triO individuals, ~11fJ\~:'LTIN (IUC..HlillP ...... 

JAN,VtLTIN a~vise arqund ~~40 th~t BOF~IS ~RTZ, a Comintern representative, 
had· beo~ 'in tho Unit~d 'States for about a" yeo.r or two. Ho describod HE~n as ~ 
a Rus s iun JeVI of small stat.~r~ :Vii tho red hO:ir ~'.Od , in his 10. te 40' s. 

J.iA.URICE HALKINI wl'lg -was pr9minent in Communi~t ,activities in New York 
was interviewed in ee.rly 1940 and advised that BOJmIS ,HER'IZ was a Comintern 
Natio*al Represontative who arrived in the Uni~o~ - States in 1937. He described 
HERTZ as a small Russian Jew. He added that RER72 had V1~k~d all ove,,? Europe 
includ~ng Germany and France and had c9l1abor~t~d with ~~iIKISS in Spnin., 
lLi.IKISS ,,':as the Cpie.f of the O.G .• p,'V.the.re •. HER.n Vla~ al'forinor organizer of 
the. Le~ingrad O.G.P.Q. ' , 

,From tho above it will be noted that BORRIS HERTZI who has never been 
ideiitified,' could be PElER "und/or BORIS' 'BYKOV~, The individuals who furnished 

""' /(/ 
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information on HER'IZ wi'll be reinterviewed. Since this' ofi.'1ce is new l.n 
POS,s?ss.ion of a f;reat' dEw. 1 ~ore information abou;~ ,I!PE~R" -it ~ciay" now be . 
pos~ible to identify qr elimin~te BORRIS HERTZ as PEfER. 

" . The, 'State Department an.d Immigrcition an,d' '~at~~aiiz~:tio!l Service, 
'Central Offic~, files :Fere both ,check~d for a .r~cord _,of .. BYlC0i{ or HERTZ' ap.d 
none was foUnd. ,'This ,would .. indicate tl1nt neither HERTZ nor BYKOV VIas in' 
the ~nited States under either of those names •. 

The individuals mentioned by CPJ(MBERS as ha.ving met PETER through 
him are for the most part Hostile anQ. ~re .not l:i,kely to cooperate. The on~y 
one who did mee't PE'lER and who 1)us cooperated' is 'JVbI/~l'r ·t'T.AD~IGH. He. was 
interviewed conc~rni~g ?E'lER and e.dvlsed tha.~ he' only ~et hir!l' once. -He' could 
recall 'very little about PETER othor than tha.t he. was under the impz:es'sion that 
PETER had one arm miss,ing. This impl'essio~, may 'hayo ··boenduo to th~ f~~~that, 
,PETER frequeritly ,carried his arm' insil'<o his jacket or over~oo.t. Hl~DLEIGH was 
unable to add anything ,vlhich would help in iden!;ify:ing PETER. The indivi,duals 
who could prob~.bly help in id~ntifyil1r? PETER but w}:lo Vl0\l.J.d<probab,ly be ut:­
'ooQPorative are HENRY HILL COLLH7S, JR •. , ~\.. GEORGE lSI.LVf~m·fl~n, nnd .(~LGER .HISS. 
'J~~RY m~TEn' \ffiI1f.f 'il? dec.oased. ' - . 

"' 
A number of individuals who wore ,knovm or suspected as having operated 

as Agents of th~ Soviet~4 in the Uniteq States Vlere conside,red' ~s being possibly 
identical.with PETER. Ali have' beetl eliminated. Below is: sot out under tlie\ 
~e 'of 'the ,individual wh~ is known or suspe~ted of being involvod in Sov;et 
espionage the basis for el'iminating tho individual: '--

JACO~t6S • 
CHhl.fBERS advised that he knev, JACOB '.GOLOS at:id GoLas :VIQ.S not 'PETER. 

r WILL}(.NoES ~ LU) 

" B~~~~Srphysical de~cription'does to sqme '~~~~nt fit PE~R. 9.Hl1MB~~S 
vl.eYied a photograph of 0. and statedh(}. did not 'fee,l BRAnDES was PE'lER. > b2 
ConfidEnitial Inf'o,nnfmt' v:ievred';a ,photograph of' 'BRANDES and d,id pot recog- b7D 

nize BRANDES as BYKOV., ur. er, BRA1;IDES w~s' in~olveq, :~n ~n arrest and trial 
in.E,ng~and in ,19p'l~ ,hence could not ha] been seeing CHAHBERS once a ·wee~ ih 
tho United Staj;~,s. durip.g, 1937. ~ (v.-

CVllS8~~ILInJ~ (1.4) . 

~ Neither( CHAMBERS -nor C.onf,idontial Informe.~tl Irecognized the ~. L~ 
photograph of ~UBILIlI as, PETER or BYKOV. ,Further, ZUBILIlr could not be PETER 
. I .... 

OJ 0'1/(/' Kisseloff-12176 
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CHAHBERS~ 

O~RI:. BAZAROV, alias' 'BORI SHPA!{~ ,BonI:\ \ 1Jd;CJ LU)' 
BAZ ARQV. who wes Cont:iden'cia1 Informa~tl 'prin ipL'.l in Now, -

York during tho period 1935 to 00. to~er I' 19y7 o.Dd who does to some eX,tent satis~y 
the eOlcriPtion of PETER, 'is 1" a.ccording to l l not identica,l.' ,wi.tll PET1j:~; 

I bas~s this on the fnct tho.t BORIS Bl.ZAROV was in MoscoVi during the 
perio'a 9ctobor,. 1937 to JunQ, 1938 hence could not 'hnve been ffi~E;:ti~~ CPJJ:IDERS 
onc.e a week in- New York ~md -;;u?hington during this I period .. ~ (~ 

L BOR?sSOFF J()~~ilA) · . 
Confidential Infofma.n'~ ladvised the. t sh~ knew both BORIS BYKOV 

and BORIS BA~.SOFF c.nd they Vlere hot idonticlAl. CHAMBERS hlAS ,seen a photograph. 
gf· B!~SSOFF :;md' stnted thut he did not ,~ppcnr to ~e PETER! ~[U) , 

Ul'!K}~O\'1N "SU}3JEC t 

Thihs individual, as mentioned by -the informan'i! ,GRE,GoRY as a Russian 
.agent"dur-ing trie elArlY 40's in Now York City~ His descript:lon does not s.atisfy 
tha.t of PDTF:R_ -,n~LL was 5' 111T 'ta.1l, extremely ,thin,· und had black hal.r'.: 

_ (~'- . [-~ILL" RI;J)(E -¥l CvI) 

.J fi ThiJ :indiv:5.:dual: was Confidential :r:~formant dur~ng 
~ - the por';9d, 1:936 and 1937." 'He opera'tod in New York CJ. y.· stated that 
~~ , he could not be PE,JTER since BIL, L was def.'initely a Gent~le VI erens' .PElER was· 

i 
Jewish .. , Further j', BILL had a full hend of' hair and a low forehead '!lherens . 

, . PETER had thin. hair,-: Also" ,BILL had a r)at" almost ori0I?-ta'l nose ..... hereas 
.4 , . PETER had a thin. pointed nose ... ~ CtA J 

" UNKNOi1N 'SUBJECT, , ACK 

This individua tho inform~nt GREGORY.' He w~s 
recently identified ~~I:I"';;:'j:-;;;;;~--;;-:;-:--:p':-;,h-:y-:s:-::i...Jcar descript'ion does not ~ati?fy; 
tha.t of' PETER., 

The Bure~u by lettor dated J~~uary 3, 1949 instructed Ne~ YorK to 
f 

show CHlJ.IB~RS photogr,aphs of ull Jlla~e om'ployoes of the Soviet Embassy during 

". dj'z'/O· 
-OONRDtfffIiJ[ ~ 4 • 
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tho period ],936 to 1938 with & viow towards identifying BYKOV'! 

.. , 

The i/o.shington ~ield Office udvised by letter dated January ll~ 1949 
tht~t the nar.'les &nd photographs of' ~ll ~o.le employees of the Soviet Embassy duri~g 
the period 1936 to 1938 were not avuj:1r.b1e. However~ the Ho.shington Field Office 
did locuto and obtain photographs of fifte~n employees who workod during this 
pOrl.oa. ~nese pho~ographs were forwo.rdod to Nuw York and wer;:o shown to CHAMBERS. 
on Jo.nuury l8~, 1948 and he failed to rocognize any' of them. The indi~liduo.ls whose 
~hotogro.phs were shovrn CHAI!BEnS are o.s follows: . 

l-t~ER.f\S n~ov . 
n,KdIWJAlmHr 
H. N4KACHIRUI 
K. }~OUKIN 
A. MJ~Ji.KIHICHEV 
V. H!f<~EGtm9V 
V. A,~tJRZ Hr 
G}!::t.7RIGOriIEv 
I. Y ~IJn~NKOV 
G>J(GOIq!l!AN 
A. A 4\'rROYAHO~TSI<Y 
B. E.1{Sr0TIR'SKY 
N. I~gOLO'l'NII<OV 
I.t.J(6KUNEV 
C. A~OUMANSKY 

The ,indices of this office v,ere 9hecked relative to all persons 
n~ed BrKOV • . No inform~tion whi.ch ,woul,d help in identifying fETER was found. 
Howev~r ~ photogrnphs of four individuals by the name of BYI\oV I '.'{ho worked for 
the Soviet 'Union in the Uni ted ~~o.tos ~ were located and wore shown to CH/1MBERS 
on January 18, 1949., He fniled to rec.ognize any of ther.1. Th~y are as follows:· 

~ 

.. 

AKIU SEMENOVIC~lCOV 
DMITRI B¥BYKOV , 
m'lTRY VENli~HIlm~SJ~+KOV 
HIKHAIL PJWLOVIC YKOV . ~ , , 
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Re: BCRIS BYKOV, was. 
• > 

The following investigatio~ was conducted by SA ROBERT ,C.,BLOUNT 
on JaI:lUary 20 and ~l, 1949: ' 

The records of the Immigration and Naturalization ~rvice; 
70 Columbus Avenue,. reflect thct the SS NORMANDIE arrived in NeW York City on 
the fo~lovling dates from the period May 1, 1936 to October 31,· 1946: May 12 and 
'25;, June 15 an.d 29J July +3l August 3, 17 ,and ~lj September 14 ~nd '28, and 
October 12. 

. '1;he names of all aliens apr..earing on tl1e manifests of the. 58, 
NORMANDIE for the ab9ve arr~val dates were checked against the known in:forma:tion 
concerning,BORIS BYKOV~ & -

The. oply name oon~~~ ' in these manifests which- resembles ~he 
des~ri~ion of .BORIS BYKOV is ERW,~~GELSKY. The following is the informat;ton 
con~~rnl.Ilg ERWIN GEISKY: . 

~ ..Ii .... ... 

~ . 
Arrival Date 
Accorrmodations. 
A.ge 
Sex 
·Ma:t:'ital Status 
Oycupat;ion 
Nationality 
Race 
Birthplace 
How entered 

Last permanent address 
Name of nearest ' relative 

, Destination 
-How passage paid 
In U. S. before 
De~rted U~ S. last 
Home address 

Kisseloff-12179 

August 3, 1936 
Second Cabin Passenger 
36 years 
Male 
Single 
~:{riter 

Polis~ 
Hebre'Y 
Bialostock,. Poland 
Reentry Permit 
1103972, issued June 25, 1939, ' 
'l{as-h~ngton, D. Ci.--
u. S. A; - Broo~yn 
Hotel Martinez 
Gannes, ;France 
BrooklYn 
By self 
1905 .rand 1936 as transient 
June 27, 1936 
15 'C~~ str~et,. Brookl1n, N;Y. 

. ~-Io 
JatAJRDfNTIAt: . . 
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Height; 
Hair 
Eyes 

~ <I ,& • 

I .. _.JI~ ~ ~ ::.... 11 .' .... 

5 t81
' 

Red 
Brown 

, .. ..-

Q 

The . ~iles ot the New York Off~ce ·co~tain no reference to the 
n~me ERViIN GEISKY ~ 

f · 
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On Januury 24,1 1949, i~1S}:;.NDER STEVE~:S was cvntacted at his 
:-eside:1ge~ 83-M> '1;18 ~tree·:,., Kevl Gardens} j..ong Is:.and, e.~L·tm3nt 3C 
by Special Lgen~s·F"i..i.NCIS J" GI~LI1 •. NT ana i~(;BERT F. X. O'KEEFB. ,l.'C , that 
,tim3 .. ,there Vias in possession of ;thl agents, a subpoena nd t~stificandum 
c~lling for STE~JNSI ap~ecrance befora the U.S. G~and Jur,y, sout~ern 
District or NUl'1 'YlJrk on .January 26, '!.949. STEVENi3 was advised that en 
in-oorvieVl with h:.m li'SS des~,:,·ed. He. s'c,ated, thereupvnJ tl1at he w,antad 
to consult w:i.th hi3 attorney bef(.ro gr;.nting any interviiw and indicc..ted 
~e ~/(luld cal~ at the NAl"f York office on the afternoon of the same day. 
Or.. the possibilitff tha.~ an opportll."1ity T/ould be afforded 'to question 
STEVENS, the service lJi the subpoena ... -ras held in 'abeyance • 

• 
l{'t 2:30 P.M. Janu~ry 24, 1949, EJ~.NtJEL H. BLOCK, Jd:.to;t;'ney, 

270 Broe.~!'tay, NeVI lC'rk Cii;,y, called to aQvis& that ·ll '-:.EXhlWER STEVENS 
had cOrl~ultcd him ct.>ncol'n~.ng a request for an in·;:,e:a. ... vievl by Burec.u 
.hgent~. BLOCK stated the::' ho and STE·JE.~S: c.fter oonsid~r.at:i.on, both 
felt that ,th~y shou::'d ·dec:i.in~ a I pr:i.vd.7 e in·G('rroga~:ii(;n .. ' He ste;ted, 
hOVlo\ler·, that STE~!S w~uld be ready ar.d wil:!.ing totest::'fy before a 
Grand .Jury:.BLtcK. stated that .in the ev~rlt & subpoena wa.s issued he 
Ylould .:lrran'ge tv h<.'.ve STEVENS ~we.i·lable for 8er"li~ -of the subpoen2. 
on him. He further sU',tecl t:1.~,:I.; he 'Wpuld produce S'l'EVE.'NS v/i'th or without 
a. 'subpoena, in the 'event Specia~ i~ss~stant Atto:rn0Y General Donegah so 
nesire.d. . 

. The ·".bove infortllr').tion was- furnislled to UR .. OONEGl..N and he 
said tl..at service vf 'the subpoena c"uld be 11/aivered and BLOCK shou~d 
be ins t.ructad 'lie -;,roduce STE'V,!i:NS as a witneGs a.t ~he li.S. Cou·:t House 
before the Grand JUl'Y on JanuazY 26, 1949 at' 10·.t...M. Hit. BLCCK 'Vres so 
'instructed 'and- he, indicated full assent.. 
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On January 14, i949, W~. EP:1ARD R. STETTINIUS, Jr", fOi'IJler Secretary::,of" 
. state, Vias interviewed in. his, ,offiqe at the Savoy Plaza 'Hotel by 8As Robert: F. X. 
9'Keefe an5i John.F. Su;tlivan. I:t was explained_ ·to 'l.~. STE~INIUS tha~ ~he Bufea)l~ 
was desirous of knovdng'certain facets aboutr ALGER HISS' life aha activities whi~h 
covered the 'period VlhenJ H~SS would b?ve been, in cont~ct with h~in officially 'and 
unofficially. • 

MR. STETTINIU's menti,oned to Agents that 'he thought i t wo~ld be best if-.,he 
g~ye a runn~~ s~ary ,of" ali his assoc~atiol?-'s with ALGER HI9S from the, first , _ 
t1me he met h1m 2n 1944 ~o ,the p~esent; and 1f the summary d1d not cove~ ,all po~n~~ 
in 'is,slie, :A~en~s , shc;>uld feel free to ?sk him ~nYAecessary questi'on~., ' 

_ MR. 'STETTINIU$ rel?ted that. ~ :1:944,- _~e ,could 'not recall the eXa,gt rijonth:, 
pe was ' in London ona secret mission for President ROOSEVELT conferring with 
~NST9N CIIDRC~ILL -and ANTHO!IT EDEN~ wi th resp,e~t ~ to a r~Visi'o:nof' the, .Post Wa.,r ' 
'World' Organization. While in London the DUnibarton 'Oaks 'Conference was conceived' 
in' Washi~gton:p,.c~ " 9onseque:n:tly, upon '!1iiJ tetfu.n h~foun:d that, MR~ QORDEL:t.-~ 
had begun the pre;Liininary organizatiori of 'th~! 'Corifere~ce \by assigning, EDWARP 
\'~L$ON,' a;b that ,ti~e Ambassador to Panqma,1io ·c{ p'ositiori: .of planping :the ol;'g?~ia.:. 
tion 9~ ~he Conference, ALGER -HISS had already been select~d as, the ,Ex~~ut~v~ 
Secreta?7 incliarge 'p~ th~ techirl:cal"aspects, 0'£. the C~nfel;'ence. !ffi:.- 'STE'l:T:qITUS., 
added: that he, h,ilT!se~f" was, to ~be tpe "brass nci;ti" and 'lI.:t)-ont man" for. ,th~ Corife~­
ence. This was the, first time that he had ever h~ard of ALGER RISS and; as he re­
call~d 'it, ALGER .had p:revious ,to'·his.sM.ect~oi1 a~ Executive Secreta'ry' be~ri .assigned 
,totheThr Eastern Secti,on of th~ State D~partmEmt ~de~ STAl--.l1EY HCRN-BECK! 

.' DUring the ,Driiiioarton Oaks, Confer.ence ALGER 'HISS, according ~o ~iR. 
STETTINIUS, l)andled his assignment,s ,'dth "the ,Russians with ,the sam~ degree of 
i'ir:nness th~t had been exhi bi ted by any, other American at the -Conference. He ~d-' 
initted that although he had 'not_ known ALGER;HISS he made no attempt to .cheqk ',on 
his , background or case hist9~Y~ explaining that he h~dhad over 5,006 'inen 'under 
his s~pervi~ion , and :to make specific checks of 'HISS' character wo~ld have been 
impossible. He , stated ,that during this. period~_ .there were no such things ~s' sec­
urity files on indiViduals, 'a~d h~ believed all info~mati6n on ALGER -HISS .woul4 
be 'coiitai'ned .in the latter r s adm:i,nistrati ve .file.- ' . 

~t this time MR. - ~TETTmIUS 'pointed out, tha~ 4uring' ihe ,lqst i'eVl'ii!onths 
of 1943 and ,the fi~s~ few months of 1944 he h~d been p~i~fu+ly aware 9f the ~agk 
of security i~ ~he State Department .arid had ,.cal1:ed 11,1',.. H09ver fot · ,the purp.ose of 
having a check made on security withih··the Departmen·t. He believed that Mr. Tanuit , 
and he, ' ijr~ 'Stet~~n:.t~~,ha4 had a confer~nce and. tl}e problem ,had 'been d:i:~cusse4, 
'1-lhibh resul~e~ in a sUrv~y having been made .l5y, he b~lieved, Mr. Qurnea, The 
BU,reau~rs report he belieyed Vias ~~ceive_~ ,sometime in 'l;'ebruary 1944; ro.id ',1].e .tui-pe 
it over to. G. HOW!u\ND SHAlIT, Assistajlt S~cretary of State in charge (jf 'adrninistra 
tiori who hanql;ed' security matters' f9r 'th~ n1partment! , i.ARt STETTINIUS was quit 
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sure that there had been no reference in this report to either of the HISS bro'" 
thers which would. have brought them to his attention and placed him on guard. 

It was brought out that the EerIe Report, which allegedly contained the 
accusations against members of the State Department, as given to Jffi. BERLE by 
WHITTAKER CHA1.~BERS had not beenl brought to his attention. He added that he did 
not know whatever became of this Report, .but believed that he had heard, in con~ 
nection Vdt~~ e 'testimony in ins~a~t cas~, ~hat it had ·bean brought to the atten­
tion ~f ~tN ~C~~ON. . . . 

The next time he had contact with ALGER HISS was at 'the Yalta Conferi3nce 
when ilLGER again was appointed Executive Secretary and took on the same duties as 
he had had at the Durnbarto~' Oaks Conferenceo ~~en asked~ho had sponsored ALGER 
HISS fQr both. the Dumbarton Oaks and Yalta pos~ tions, MR. S'I·~~~~· US s~;ated that 
he did not know., He again pointed out that when HISS had beeiFp~cked for the 
Dumbarton Oaks Conferenc~, he was in London and had returne~ to find him in the 
position; however, STET TIN IUS was in Washington. when the Yal:ta Conterence was cpn­
ceived' and prepared, but he could hot. recall who picked ALGER' for this one. 

He recalled .one inc,ideht that he believed migbt shed some light on the 
matter. Prior to 'tpe Yalta Conference there had b~en a !amily squabble ~n Govern­
ment· circles between LF~ P4SVOLSr~ of 'the State Department and EEIST .irt Secretary 
STDI.SON's War D3pa~tment. :FEIST had made some accusations concern~ng PA~VOLSKY 
and circulated unflattering rumors concerning him, 'which he added did no"t! help 
PASVOLSKY. ·Under.normal circumstanc~~ PASVOLSKY would have ~one t9 the Yalta 
Conference instead of HISS, put due to 'internal friction, tpe resultant rumors, 
and t~e fur.ther fac~ that PASVOLSKY was n~t a very. personable individu?l and MR. 
ROOSEVELT liked to be surrounded with persona~l~ people, PASVOLSKY YlaS leit at 
·home. ~his w~s accomp~ished by telling PASVOLSKY that ~veryone had to fly to the 
Conference, an~,~nasmuch as it was knOlvn that PhSVOLSKY would never fly it pre~ 
sented an easy and diolomatic out. . . . 

~~t the Yalta Conference LLGER HISS, he stated, had again done a commend-. 
able' job and had met ;the Russians' in a ,lItough, realistic ' ~ashion.1I He likewise 
had won the'confidence of all who attended the Conference o He believ~d that 
lUBER HISS' selection for Secretary General in charge of the San Francisco Confer­
ence came ~utomatically as a result of his previous experience at the DUmbarton . 
Oaks and Yalta Conferences. ' 

1 

l~t this point in the interview, he ref~rred l.gents t.o }'R~ ROBERT :LYNCH, 
. his Executive Secretary, whom he believ~d would be able to shed some J-ight on 'Vi 

was " responsi.ble~· for the appoin~raent of I!.ISS at least to the San Fra~cisco Con 
~nbe, because HR. LYNCH .had handled .for ~m. STETTINIUS the detailed· administr, 
tive planning of the Co~erence~ ~. L~CH. could be rea~hed, he .explained, 

Kisseloff-12183 , , 
I ~N'FIDE1V1tAIJ 



o :3 o 

NY 65-14920 

"OONflDENfJAl 
Fifth JLvenue. 1m. STETTINIDS called I,m. LYNCH at;ld made an C!.ppointment for l~gen~s 
for the following day. 

After. the San Francisco Conference HISS ~ad ~gain done a britllant job, 
a~~?rding to ,~. STETTINIUS, so much so th~t at the conclu~ion of the 90nference 
those present had pass,ed a rcs<?lution thanking him for the sple,ndid job he had 
done~ He stated that if Senators CONKOLLY and VII.~IDENBERGH, members of :the Sena,te 
Fo~~ign Relations Committee who attended the conference, were interviewed, they 
woul~ ~q~es~ionably endorse his appraisal of HISS"work at the Conference_ 

;~t th~ San Francisco Conference he stated he h~d resigned as Secretapy 
of State and JI?J1('Y BYRNES had succeeded him. From that time STETTINIUS related' 
he had devoted. his time to the construction of the United ,Nations and ALGER HISS 
qont~nu~d on with HR. BYRNES until January 1946. As he understood it, HISS had 
~one a thorough~y commendable j9b for ~m, BYRNf~, and had received during this 
p~ri<.?d the .full confidence of },tR., BYlTh'ES, ,BEN COHEN and CH;\RLES BOHLEN. ' 

, Su~sequent .. to leaving the .State Departm~nt STETTINIUS stated he devoted 
all his ~ime to the organization and administration of the Security Council -and 
he believed that HISS was in charge of the State Department Political Security 
Diyision of the United Nations Diyision of the State Department. He did not come 
in contac~ with HISS again until sometime in 1947 when he met him on a train ,com­
ing up from Washington ' t9 Nel7 York. HISS was on the train and :i:n the genercl 
conversation which ensued HISS had advised 'him he had become President of the 
CarnegieFound~tion for International ~eace. 

His next contact with ~LGER was at the Mundt-Nixon disclosures made at 
th~ hea~inSs of the House 'Co~ittee on ~n~~erican Activities. These disclosures . 
he, readily admitted came as a great shock to him, and ~m. STET TIN IUS indicated 
fr9m his.c9mment~ that he did not be~ieve the cha~ges and had taken the trouble 
to call HISS on the telephone and tell him despite what had happened "I still 
love you." 

, His ~ext contact took place about- two months ago when h~ had asked" ALGER 
over to the Savoy Plaza to review a manuscript of a book which STETTINIUS, is 
i'1I'iting concerning the truth about Yalta, which he believes he will call 
"Roosevelt And The Russians". HISS had read the manuscript and had passed var­
i~us constructi,ve criticisms upon it and had told 1AR. STETTINIUS tha~ he Vias gl 
he was writing it. 

~ffi. STETTINIUS named Dr. 'I~LTE~OHNSON, a professor of historY at t 
Universi ty of Chicago; as his collaborator on the book • . It was learned late 
f~om MR. STET TIN IUS I secretary, L. ~TALLACE, that Dr. JOHNSON -resides at 
Kenwood ~venue, Chicago, IllinoiS, o~t was presently doing r~soarch work a 
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!i.lder~on Library in Charlottesville, Virgi'nia· .. 

. _ ~~~IUS-ad~tted that recently, he could not recall the ~xact 
da~e, \'TILL:i~~~RBm;Y? who had been a classmate of STETTINIi.{S at' the' Uni versit:v: 9f 
Virg1nia, ~\~d him at the Savoy Plaza relative to the HISS case. At the outset 
of !'ARBURY's visit ,m. 'STETTINIUS stated he -had asked U..aRBURY 1'lhether there was " 
a~Y;thing 'he s~oul~ know about ALGER HISS, prefaci!1g h~s remarks With the C?0mTtent 
-that he an§ Ml..RBURY had been classmates together and had ~own , each other over a 
long' period of time before HISS ca!'le into the pictUre, and he .wanted a: straight 
·answer... }JI~BURY told him "'From aJ,.l :I knO'o'1 and have fpund out there is nothing You 
~h9ul-~ knoyi.nitR. ~'l'ETTINI.US immediately added, however, that before -the inter­
view had been' concluded ~qiRBURY had told him that .he bad four documents which he 
.had ~ound which' vTere in ALGER HISS t handwriting, and which he was going to turn:. 
over, to· ,the FBI righ~ away, but .was firs't going to· lu.GER HISS' apartment to tell 
him that he was going to do this. A~ ipquiry of }'R. STETTINIUS as to th~ nature 
and contents of 1!he documerits was A11availing. STl?TTINIUS stated he had not seef? 
the docUments, nor· had J,f.hRBURY to),d him what t~ey were about., 

- / 

--~ -~ , 
_ ' It Vias s':lbsequemtly'le_arned fr?m )tR. WALLACE -that }fR. ~!.\RBUI({ had ca1;Led 

on MR. STE'I1~p1S a.t the S~voy Plaza Hqtel at :3 p,.m. on ThursdaY.'?=:rternoon, N6v­
emb~r 18; 1948~ At this time' }ffi~ S~~T'l'INIlJS 'volunteered Without cor.nnent the :in­
for:mb.if ,nthat ,af~er :P-f[~R.BUR):<,'s · ·visit and about three. 'W~eks' ago, he ,'i~s visited ~y 
EJ.STO T ROTHtiE~L, ~~rarian at the Hoover Library' at Stanford tInive.rsi1?Y, Palo .A.lto, 
Qalifor a. ROTHWELL during this ·visit likewise .revievTed STSTTINIUS,' m~nuscript 
on the. Y?lta story, and 'in ·the ~ourse of a ·discussion ~oncerning the HISS cas~, , 
ROTW~~LL mentioned that ALGER HISS had a life long' hobby ot digepting d6c~~erits 
an~ m~nus~nptf? and .placing them in a safe for safekeeping, ROTHViELL sta"!ie'd ',h~ <ha:d 
learned tHat a~ one time the safe had been rifled and'some~ of the <contents, stolen. 
ST~TINrUS as~ed ROTWijELL 'vheth~r HISS had known who 'had done it, ~nd R9THf~L~. had. 
volunteered that HISS had told him he had no idea. Inquiry of ?ffi. STETTINIUS in 
an: attempt- to enl3rge upon th:i,s point brought no f~ther \cla~ificat~on.' 

With ref~rence to the movement of ~(l.leged Connnunist syjnpathizer~ o~ 
Comm~sts into the Depa~men~ of state, !~. STETTINIUS ,admitted that it had' caused 
hi~ cqnsia~rable_concern ,~d' that he r~caJ,.led he had had&a qiscussion o~the ~at~ 
ter with HARRY HOPKINS. HOPKINS had agreed not to take any more of the left wing 

-boys into--Lend L€ase..He recalied there was a considerable discussion .... lith HARRY 
HOPK;rNS about the identitY- of thes~ 'boys,. SOJlle of whom "iere fairly well known,:' 
but he does not recall ALGER HISS as having been among those mentioped. 

MR~ STETTINIUS' was asked who was interested in 'ALGER HISS and.had,been 
instrume~ta.l in advan6ing hiJll ~n the· Ooyernment'o It ,':as 'pointed 'o~~ ·to l?im that .' 
although,hLGER HISS ,was considered by mo~~ , -pe9ple tq bE? a brillian~ indi~dual; 
he 'neve,tpe1ess had had a JIleteoric rise in the ~t~te ,pepa~tment. He toqk a few . 
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}fuutes to tl}ink ' over the matte~ and stated he was unable tb answer. tlfe question 
ts pe ~id not lmow ·:the identity ~f}-y individual who had Qeen ,interested .in HISS; 
~owev~r, he did state that, EDWARJtV1:rISON, no\v l!.moo.ssador to Turkey an~ who 4ad 
~~en 1n charge of the p~an~ing of ~he , ~~bart~n ?a~s C9nference? would ~Qo~btedly 
qlovr who suggeste~ tb hi~!\ ER HISS for ··the pos1t10n of ExecutJ.ve Sebretary. 
~~other su~,g~st;i.ofl VIas I.E PASVOLSKY, who is now Vii th the Brookings ~nsti tut~ ~ . He 
Nrthe~,suggcsted HARLE~ OTTER, who is now iE' ofessor of Politica~ Sciepce at 
!~me ~yersity; Ef.:STON ':ROlF.'IE:4tj and lXlROTH . SDIC~; the daug~~~r :of Dr. FOS~ICK, 
~~er. rector. of '~vers~de Ch\lrch, NeV( York Ci y.. He be~ieved that these individ-:­
~~ls, wpo had .... /orked closely with· HISS,. v.uuld probably knoVl the ma~h~natio~s be-:-
'~nd his movements and 'promotion~ ~ . , . -
' .{ 

YR. STETTTI{r'Us' ·pointed out th-:lt there had never been any pre'ssure brought 
;0 b~ar on· him :tog1ve speciai' consideration to ALGER HISS, and, as' he had prev- .. 
:6USly ·~",ated, he ~ad'liQver selected ~~S$ for , apy pO,sitiC?n!, He suggest~d that 1h.­
]YfUlm .H!1Vl,und6ul?,te~iy '1ould, be aole t 'o shed, some light op HISS' ,act:lvities, ~~f 
"~ was ~ e nominal' head of the 'security in the State Department and should ha,ve had 
:t',file ori HISS', which; -p~ad?e~, might contaiIi' a ,copy of the _ Berle .R~port~1' . 

: llR. STE~TINI~S' Y/hen ques~ion.ed ~tated that he -had at rio time,e;i.t~r . 
:pile in the' Department. of State or subsequ~nt ther~to, eithe~ offi9ial'ly Qr ' pe~~ 
;~a~ly;. 'be~p. notified.?'that AlGER m:SS 'v!as a Cbmm~nist, sympathetic tOV1a,~d Co~~n~ 
~~m,: a: member .·of the COIll1llU~,~t und~rgrQ~nd · ,in vrashillgton:':~hCo, or was ,e~g?g~d .in, 
,~iQnage ?ctivities. He also stated that ,~t had neyer come to his at~e~tion of.~ 
~cial~y or Wl0-fficiaily· that ALGER HIsS':,.pad. r·e~oved .. files from ,the .state 'Dep~rt::- ~ 
§.nt fo:r the :pti,rpose of turping~ them over to any una~tho;-ized: ipdi-vidual. " .. . ", ., ;, 

: _ He stated that he, ~til. the rece~t 9iscios~e~" considered ALGER' ~ 
?Jial;, patr~ot~c, ' capabl~, al1~ wi~l~ng e}'llploY~,e. ,~t 'should be 'pointed' out, ~.~re, _ 
qwever; that apparently the ~nterVJ.ew cetracted ~ome~hat 'from 'STE~TIN~USl , p~~Qr 
h'thusiasm a:na. faith ' in JJ.GER ' HIS~,a~ he '~epeat'edly, q~estion~9 !>-gent~ to, de~ei:­
~ne if' investig?tion ,h~d veri'fieq.. CHA.lffiE~ t s,~atelT1en~s and a~so to q.eterm~ne 

. p,e1!her AtGER HISS is guiltYe' He mentioned to. 1t.gents he could no:t 119der~:t,a~d. _~f -
pere wa.s any" truth to the disloyalty of the HI~S J:~rothers,. why rOM CLaRK had not 
~rned key GoverPmen~ offici~ls and alsQ ~4~AQ~S~,~so the' lat~e~ would: not 
,~ve given su~h an ~~qualified endorseme~t of roNAL,» If.[SS and c.on~equentl:-y. plac~d 
l.mself so far out ,on the limb. 1 . . 

~ , " . . .. ...... . 

( At ·th~s point and ?~ , a result of his apparent changed ,viewPoint on the 
' \:'., ~tirematter " sin~e the intel'~ew began, he carefully andpail1stakingly reco,n:'" 

tructed once agairi· ·his association with ALGER -HI~S ' and highlighted his previous, 
tatements.. He rei1,ierated his"pr~vious -recommendations that· the officials whom 

I:' e had mention,ed who, Ylere· close ,to AIDER HISS spould be interviewed. " 

. ~ 

! -
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m~.. STETTINIUS informed Agents that he was goihg to Florida f,or three or 
f~ur we~ks iri order to h~~e some peace a~d quiet to finish his book. He offered 
Pis 8~vices to Agents upon his return if he could be of any' further assistance. \v" . , 

'On ,qanuary 1,7; 1949" ~OBERWYNCH, the Executive Assistant to }!R., EDWARD 
~. STETT~Si Jr~; was in~erviewed at his of£:ice at 52~ Fifth {i.verme, by SA. John 
F!, Su~liv~n. ~'R. LYNCH relate9,' that he could not definitely state who hap been 
.responsible for {~~GE~ HISS I appointments, but was in a pesi ti0!l '!;O ·sugge_sp.:indi­
,;v,idu~l~ who would probably be more able t<\ertsYler that questipn. He naMed ~n the 
order of proba~H).ty LEO Pl\SVOISKY;, ISAIA~1V1fAN, now v9.th,.Johns Hopkins ~iver­
.Si~ty. Ht~YDEJWUlYNOR, now CO~:ll19.C?i!ec;l wii!h tl1§, pnited Nations 'in New York City; 
JACK OSS, who was vitally connected with tl'!e organization o;r the ,San Francisco 
Co ~ ~n~.e and had been the Directing Officer of Administrationa~d '\vho l1e stated 
Vias now Special Assistant to the United States Delegation to the United'Na~ions 
in ,New ~ork; and EASTON ROTHWELL, n('\vtwi~h tt;e ,1;l0over Lib~ar,Y at Stanfol."d' Univer-= 
sity, who had been"LEO Pli.~VOLSK.Y's right 'hand man. . ' 

.' I . 
In tpirtking the matter over, ~m. rXNCH stated' tha~ ROSS l,"oomed with. 

!u.GER HISS at San Francisco ahd was quite close to him; that ~e was a reliable 
individual." and prqbably would be a good man to contact' on the matter,~ He also 
suggested that pR. FREEl~..:\N )J:\THEWS,. presently Ambassador ,to SWeden and i7ho had 
be~~ a key ma~'in the State Department on ~ll international ccnfer~nges, should 
be '~oritacted as 1+e" 'yould know who ,had picked. HISS or '~d suggested hi~ name. " . 

. "im,. LYNCH adv~.sed Agent that U:~SS"}!_~~C~~"NELL, who had b~'en' 'hfs' sec-. 
retary for ' the past eight' years' and who had accompanie'd him and Jm. STETTINIUS '!io 
various' State -Department and .international conferences, VIas prese~t. in the- office 
and might be able tQ shed light on tpe problem as sne saw most of the,~xecutive 
paper~ wh~;te _ working for them. ~.!'ISS '~cDONNELL "was interviewed, but she vias un~ 
able to' supply any information of. value. . . 

~ .. ..' ' . , 
\ " '!.' -

N~ither ~rrss }fctoNNELL ,nor l1R.LYNCH· when . questioned stated tl'!?t-, '!ihey 
had ever suspected ALGER HISS of be~ng' a Com~unist or engaged in Co~~unist qr..es~ 

pionage e.cti;vfties~ MR. -LYMPH ir:miedi!ltely· added 1!hat he :ha<:i' worke.d ,~n iihe"State 
Department an~'wished to·poi~t out that 'it was his·experien~a.~h~t th~rehad been 
no .. security,with re$pect to the ,handling of files and it vlOu.1d haye been: a' si~ple 
natter fer anyone tp ,taJ{e ~ file or to borrow it from an officia1.t~ desk,when 
that party 'Wastemporarll;i: absent. 

" 
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On January 19,t 1949, Justice JEROl.nl: FRl~NK was int'erviewed 
,in ~schambers' in the U. ~.'I Court House ~uilding, Foley Square, ,Ne1'! 
York C~ty, by Spec:i~l Agent John ~. 'Sullivan. At the outset of the 
intex:view ,it was explained -eo Justice Frank that the purpose of the 
int,?rvievT ';Ias to determine what' he ·krie\"{ about ALGER HISS', ,his associa-' 
tions and wneth~r ' or not, to 'his kn"'~ledge, 1.LGE~ HISS was a Communist, 
'cngaged iIi COr.llmmist',activities, or ,in espionage-activities. 1.1so whether· 
ALGER HISS'S activities in regard to' these categories ho.d ~ver be~n' 
directly or indirectly brought to his attention'. , 

• ; ..... . .. 1 • 

. . ' . Justice Frank ,rela ted a chronological historY' ~f ,his 
as~ocia~~ons with l~LG'ER HISS 1;cginnir.g, whem hQ first met him when 'he, 
joined JUstice' Franlcfs staff in June of"'1933. , He, stated that ·at that ' , 

't:Lme 'hE~' \'t~s Chiei'. Counse=!- for the ~!. 'fl.. and: .;'..LGER HISS. had been taken' ' i 

on, upon lihe· recommepdation of TO;:!, ,.. CORCORf~N.· Yiliile vIith hisorgat:li-
'. zation Justic~ Frank stated AlgeI1 s' ",.ctiviti~,s ·liad' ·beeri rna~nly devoted 

to, ~n the .first state, contracts With~ f"'r ers, and lat9r, on he ~e­
v.ot~4·his ~,~'ctivities to:.opinions. FRAN9IJ S!tEJ~ vias i.L.GER' HISS IS ·inuneai­
ate supe,?ior,: as he 'headed up ,the. t sect 0 .' Ju~t.ice Frank stated that ' I 

h~ ' ~rmiretcd" his connection Ylit~. ,~he A~l),.J.., in Fcbruary of-1935, 
-D!lring bis tenure he recalled· that 'he · oocasionally had lunch v/it~ HISS' 

.' ~n~ remembered ha,ving dinner' at hi~' home but once and ~lieved 'that· , 
he r~cipr6crited ~nd might have had His's >·to his · home for cocktails or d~nner~ 

Justice Frrinkl s impression of Hiss was that wh<m he :care 
., to him 'friss was a f'irst rate chap of . considerable abl.1'ity and good ,'. 

1Ilt,elle'ct. His' v/ork with the j::.i~.A. ' v{as entrr~ly sat is fa c't ory' an~ 'he 
'reg~rdea him, in that, st~ge ,of h~s co.reer as a promi~i~g indiv'idual!, 
He did ,not consider h~~self as having been very close to ALGER 'HISS 
bcca'use they,never sa\v eye to eye socially, and, he addcd~ 'with c; 
gr~, ~'I ~91ieve tljat i',lger 106keq· d~wn on. me soci~'ly, as he. came 
Jrom:'~ s'o-called Baltims>re ari.stocracy.1I H~ added thqt H,IS$'>had ~ 
certain flair for socialconsciousncss' and had a hauteur about him ' 
~hat, .gavE( '~ir.l the irnpre~sion that h,c was always looking, dm,in-on' peo~lG. , 
qonscquently he .c,oul,d not give a very thorough ~'lpress=i:on of.,Hiss ' . 

'. othe:r tl¥ln t~rougl1 his offi90 c,ontacts.' , , 

. JuSt'ice Frank ipointed out at thi~ time thflt he had 'never 
haq any idea that ALGER ,HISS was engilg?d in the activities he' has 
since boen accused ?f, as during his': t;~rure "/~th the 'A.'! •• A.- he had, 
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ne,ver displayed the rcmotes~ ind'icatio~ of Cor..nlUnist leanings. 'rhey 
cou~d usually be spotted, he brought out, by their adherence in' their 
w~rk to the Party line in shaping p'olicy~ !,.san example he stated 
thoy,'[ould try to create confusion and discontent. If the farmers 
'\"Tere happy and contented the Comr.lUnist Party line' policy wpUJ.q. b~ to 
S(JI7 di~coJ1tent tlu'~ugh SOr.lC regulation which the f~rmers ,'[ould, not 
like. Tlfe sar.1? applie<;l to industry, he said - :to create confusion 
and dis~ontcnt. He emphasized trat he had not 0bserved s~c~_ tactics 
permeating 1.1ger ts work._ .-

i.fter Justice Frank left the A.: •• A. in February of 1945, 
he had n~t seon lLlger Hiss but occasionally in Washington when Justic~ 
Frank "/ould be there defendi.'1g sor.:e case.. He ret:Omoored that he had 
seen Hiss when -he, Justice Fr~nk, ,'ms ~efending the Butler case,. He. 
believed trot i~LGER HISS was c.oing \'T:>rkon the preP.<lration of the 
goverl}l1lCnt I s cr.so f .or Stanley F'. Reed. During such c,ontacts conver~ 
sations with Hiss were rOlt~1er restricted and he had not been able to 
observe' Olny of the sympt',thies which have beqn accredited to him. ' He 
rem.arked that when, in 1936, JUger j :>ined the st~to DeIXlrtment, he, 
accused him of running cway from responsibilities. He clarified this 
by striting that in 1936 the wr.r \'t:>rk of the Stnte Dep.:;rtment 'r;as not 
considered very strenuous or interesting 'and he bel~eved Alger had 
taken the p')sit:i,:m boc~use it ,'las alls:>fe, cushy" job;. He also be~ieved 
that it might have appea],.ed, to JUger ~cOluse it wr.s fitting for h~s 
debonair ways and' he might ~ave received some inner satisfactio~ in 
being attached to a depo,rtrnent which carried with it a diplol?'ltiq 
status. 

Concerning Algert 's act.ivities within the _ State Depart.;. 
ment he stated that he v/iis amazed whon h~ read that i~lger \'t~s accused 
'of stealing doclliucnts and allegedly turning them over to a third. party 
for transmittal to Russia. He'was amazed, h~ reiterated, because he 
did not' think i.lGor "laS a courageous inq.ividual ~ courag<?ous enough 
to stea.l. Secondly, he c:msidered .J~lger intelligent -enough so that 'he 
vrould hc..ve had sense ,en')ugh not to ~urn ?ver any documohts i'lhich he 
might ,have teen unltwifuJ.ly in possessi':m of, to another individual~ 
thus pl~cing hL~~c~ in the eobarrussingpQsiti~n of ha~ng thut 
person kn~n ~f his activities~ 

Kisseloff-12189 c;fi3/(J 
.., 60 • 



) 

fJ\ 
'V' 

NY 6.5-14920 , . /fA1f1JtIY 
·~Lt.- , cmmenting on the fact brought, out by agen~ tlu.l~TT'" 

KR.'~HER" l~BT I ~S'Si.!1~N and HISS ,VI,ere all in hi~ divisiqn in the A.1~:J~·. 
~t tKe" e t;unc, e, pointcid dut that he ,did-riot believe, tint 'ifficy 
,\'lere <lctive in th~ all~gbd' Doctiyitics while in ,his divisfon or. that 
~hey formo~ their glssoc~tion while 1J.nd~r hi..n, ~king ~hem one by 
one he, poin~cd out, that JOHH ABT had beep connected with a Chicago 
1a .... l 'firm, with which Justice Fr~nk 'hc.d been, Dossociated and which he 
~eft , in' ~92,9., ;~Irr "lias ' qrought in~o the J~.l~.lu but Justice. Frim~ ,'las 
SUlle he was a stranger to the rest at that time. He cThssificd 
~i~ politiqal ,inclinations DoS that of ~ mild L{b~ral" noting that 
:this descr'intion Vl<lS limited to the time when he .... ms under Justice 
.Fra~" .:/ He adde4 at this t:1f1e that he 'knew that JOHN i~BTts (Sister: 
}lA,RIA 1.CHR.'~CH was a Communist. 

". • ~ , 't , , " 'I. 

1Tit~ , respect to his last st<ltem~~t, J.\l,sti'cqJX.a~c­
lated ~hat at) ~>ne tiin<: ho had ~ssed· c. declsi::m from ;the benqh ' on, a 
par:ticular' matter" which caused the DAILY:';ORICER to report the r.ritter 
and ,create an issue. He received.' a letter fr;)r.l :~.RI!~N Bl.CHIt~~CH ch~aihg 
11m on his action9:' reniindirtG hilJ that he was c}~idcrcd one of' t~e 
fo~e~os~, eXp?hents , ?~ c~vil liberti~s and she y)nsideredh~ ~cti?~s 
from the bench an infrin2ement on, these ~iberties; Ip thQ lette~ she 
s~tcd to him that she wes :a, Communist. He sj"id tliat this vms the, 
first t:ime ' in his life that nnyonC had ever 'so dcfinitel~ c16ssifiea 
tl';emselves. He r.:ade n-:> cOmr.lent ns to 1'(hether i~rsrlS sister 'hnd ill:": 
,flue~ced hi.l'l in any: 'way and ~lad r.l~nti ?ned th~ inciqent 'fo1;" :w~at ;t 
VlaS 1'wrth. For further (nnsiG.crnti~n as, to the' tr~nsiti3n of JOHN 
i~BT fro:n il mild liber<ll he nJ,ted toot la::rr,- after' leavin3 the A .~~.A.· 
hnd' at· one time ooen,4-ffilio..t9d \'lith V~~RCl~NrONIO. , ' He 'believ9'd 
the 'pcriQd was in 1936. He , l.ncli~ted tl1<lft this ' ,associnti'on might. 
have, hastened Abt ',s transition tC',~ard Communist- leaniilgs., 

,NA,TH!~N YilTi', like l.1gcr Hiss, 'ha9. C-:>r.lQ to Justice 'Frmik 
thro~gh the recommcnda~i:6n ot TQM1,fY ' CORCOR:~N. He bel ieved th~ t wiit, 
prior t'<? coming, t-:> the A.i; .A. , h~d ooen '~ssocmted with Colonel (np;:1 
Gereral) ";ILLL'.1i DONOVlLN'S lavr off.ice in Nevi Xork City. As he re-· 
calle,el" '-:-:ITT wns ~ways intprestcq ,in labo~; ,:/ns a li~ral, and late!' 

', ... or~gd . :,>ri some aspects Jf the W<igner :l.ct subse'quently drifting ihto 
labor law, Nej,ther itEr -:>r 1'fITT had, he, ,stated, indicated real 
Co~"unist i~an~ngs at that, ti~e" nor hAd ,it ever bcpn kQ~rn ~ohim 
that they Vlere nenbers of, a COlilIl1U.nist ,underground or' enJag.ed in, 
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espionage activities. He did ,notq that. ·he consideredJIm,,, bece.use, I 

of his leanings toyra~ lab::>r, <l!3 being the -one of ,the group m~st 
inclined to~such sympathetic leanings. ' , . 

,. 
~ PRESSUi~~repJr.ted to the A.A.A. from the 

f~~ of C~adb:>urne_, Stanchfield & I::ivy, ~ V1e~l kno;'ffi New York law 
firm for which he had worked from 1930 toO 1933. Justice Frank added 
,the.t he' hmself nad been ass:lciated"'/ith this fim. · PRESS1U~N he 
considered' ore of the most bril~ie.nt and promising y~ung lawyers he, 
had ever 'met wi:th a gift, for executive and organizational ,·iork., He 
copsider~d'h~ shrewd and ru~hless, .addin3 that he would do anything 
to accomplish his ends. ~fuen he firs,t came , to hiI!t, Just-ice ,Frank 
stated' that he Vlould have classified him as a libe'ral of ' the Norrop 
Thomas school o~ politice.l ideals~ 

. kiter lC<lving the luA.A. PRESS~~i.N jOined lL\RRY 
HOPKINS, as his counsel,. 

'PRESSIUiN and HISS had-..been at Harvard together and 
had roen on the HdrVard LaW' Review. Justice Frank was surc that Tritt 
fud l~oV/n Pressman and -Hiss from 'his 'law ' pra·ct:t'cciri freYI Y;jrl~ City,. :qs 
both Hiss and Pressr.an Vlere associated wi t~ well lm~'lI~ and repuM,pl~ 
firms ,and their .po.ths Vl'Juld have cr:'ssed.: 

rmen asked who would have beqn'tho lea,der in this 
group Justice Frank. ansVlered ~llmediatcly an~' without hesitation,"~':hy; 
of cours'c', Prcssmanl 11 'He ·st::-.ted .that Pressman.was una'~ubte,dly the 
s,trongost willed of the group' p.nd eece.use of his drive ,woulsl have. ~. 
boen the most likely to ~'¢'.l\lencc the ,o~ers. 

He rcc,~lled tlil. t some time ago whcn l~LGSR HISS VIaS 
engaged in'n~ libc~ ,p~i~ ~n ~ltimJre, he ha~,called his nor.~ ,and 
Justice Frank I ~ ,;ritc 9Oo~ a,~~Vl9r9d the phone. He -h<>:d ~~~t a f.less?lge 
that ·he wanted '0 '~99, J~ij;ce F,rank and', sub~equently> 'did._ Brs., Frank 
recjlled that that had been the 'first tine in ab~ut three years that 
she had heard 'froi:lliger~ : HISS hOod .como 1:.0· his' ~fficc."soon ,thereafter;, 
jUstice Frank ,c:>U1.d n~~r:Ccllll ,the exact' date,; and had discussed 
certO.in ' f3.ct~rs in -the ' libel' ~Oose -with ,him.' The .filcts, -e.s · he explained, 
were m.?St~:r ,~Ongerred "ii~h' refreshi~3 his" -HiSS t s, !llcr.lOryabout certain-

- 6? -
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events.Sh~rtly after Hiss r s visit Vii th 'hin, i"iI11Ilill l1t1RBURY, Hiss r s 
attorney; \'Ih~ was <l frieru.l of Justice Frank, cnro t-:> him f~r the 
purp~se of determininG nhether or n::>t Justice Franlc would 00 a 
character witness £~r Al[;er. He stated th~t he c~nsidcred Uarburya 
very ab;te att~ney ~f excellent reputati:>n; and a personal 'friend. He 
refused the invitati~n t~ be a '\'1itness f~r pers-:>nal reas-:>ns. He, also 
pointed Jut to l;;arbury at this tine, that if he uere cnlled <lS a 
cheracter witness his testimonY ... ioul<l be of <l ne3ative type, .. In other 
'Words, that n:>thine had COlae to his attention during his <lssoclntion 
"lith 1.lser Hiss nne while he Ylas his superi')r in the A.f~.A. indicatin~ 
that Hiss was a Communist, C~r.u::unist syr.ipathizer or engaged in 
a.ctivities inimical to the welfare of the c,:mntry. 

It Ylas brouGht. out at this tir.:C thnt he had also 
inforpled ~{arbury tl'...it. a shrewd prosecutins att')rney",:nlld not 
conmit him to make sucr a s~atc~n~~nd then let him leave the stand; 
thei1 he 'would dig deeper into J~stice Frank's opini')n ,)f Hiss, and, 
he informed' i!.arbury that he would hove to di~close s'mething that 
would not reflect fav~rably upon h"IS5 rS character. l~n attempt was 
llk1.de to determine just v(hat this c~uld be, 'but Justic,e Frank brushed 

. asiae the inquiry 'With the statement thnt ::'t, had nothing to do "lith 
this particular case and .. 'ras merely a pers:mal matter. Furth9r ref..; 
erence t~ the incident from time to ti~e did elicit the fact that the 
basis for his cOr.u:1ent' was that at SO!ile ti!:le in his relations "'lith Hiss 
an i."Ilportant event or piece ,of Ylork had been done which he ",'ras ' sure, 
l~LGER HISS- should have read_ but hed either' ,f:'-:>r30tten ~r had purposely 
not read. Justice Frnnk considered 'chis n ,serious breach in the~r 
relationship and an unf?v:>rc.ble trait in J~lecrr s charncter, \'/hich 
cnused hin to readjust his opinion of him. Justice Frank advised 
-the agent that ~n the event , that Hiss1s case should be 'brouaht -
-before him ~t would be necessary for him to disqua:Lify hfuself., 

'- In ~ummarizine, Justice Frank stated. thnt it had 
never come to his at.tenti~n either personnlly or ~fficially, tl¥lt. 
ALGER HISS had ever been a member of the Cor.~unist Party, Comnunist 
underground, )r had ever been 9P~aged in espi)~ge activities 'f~r a 
foreign g::>verm!lCnt. He stc.ted tq.at this likewise applied to- -;'fITT, 
KRiJ1ER, PRESSIJAN and ABT, aLth~ueh he added, he Yl<lS well aYl<lre of 
the fact thQ..t after leaving the !~.A.; •• som of these individuals had 
changed their affiliati:ms and ,'fere kn:A'1n to have syr.tpathetic leanings. 
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. ';.nen ask,cd ,.'Tho 1~1.3er Hiss i s close a~s~ciates in 
the J~.t.A. w~e" Justice Frank listed BRIGlJHER GENER1loL TELE.ORD_ 

~R;' ROBE '·CCO~.GHEY ~o'w with the S.~.¢.-; -FRhNCIS ~'i~' ~~ n~1 
\'1~th . the CIa' . s ,1,).ivision, Departl1'ien~~9f Justice, . and' PH IIENCHELIi, : 
!lV";, Gcmral C~unsel ?f the ~9au of Internal Revenue. , 

). 

,1 

. " ' ' . ,-', ,J~s;!!i'~;..(k:f~Q.;»c th.?ught acent shoUld lQ1~~~f .a 
l.~ttle , ~nc;tdent, t~at ~ccurred rcc9lftly:, -Judge Charles Edrtn~yzan~kii 
Jr., a frieoo ::>f Just;ce, Frank's, had been v:lsi~ng. hin} ~nd 'liad been 

":aiscuds:tnc t ,he Hiss case. =:iYZl .. NSKI,haci :i:ru;orred JUptiqe Frank ' that 
i;/hile ,witli' .tho Labor. Divisi~n .')f-:thc Department of Justice, -he had 
his.' office next to floWER' 'HISS .and he had never suspected 'Hiss of- beil'l[; 
a ' Cor.Ununis'!i and was quite surprised when the accusa'ti':ms i7ere brought 
f')rth -~ :'fYZANSKI is n~Fe4eral judge .sittim in B?st::m,. Uassachusetts,!.' 
He ' b9lieved tha:t Bru;n cMch.'1Or· 'jlh~ · Md' al~o 'been i~ ~I"jcshintton "lith. 
,Hiss- and' VI~o is nCNi A si tan.t u .• : s'., Attorney for ·the Southern D:i,st,r;i,ct 
.of ~reyt York; might , qe able. to p~esent _.some ·inforzra;tion conqerniilg HISS 
,as he recalled that Schachner had indicated to h:i.ni at one ti."lle that' 
he suspected some individuals vrith vlhom he ' had worked in ~'lashington 
of haying. been Com~unists •. f.e did not' ~nlarge upon his c9n~er~~tion 
with Schcichner. .or the ,basis for Schachner's . rer.:1.rks., 

• • - I .... • # I 

, . Dl;lring the l:riterv:ie\v Justice Frank" qualified '!liS. 
remark that nothing had cOIlle to his attention p~ncernir:g hi9. C!-ctivi~i~s" ' 
~o..i>,o;'nt. ou;t that there were '~'{o e~cepti9!lS~ He r~mem.'gered t.hat , J;,Oi1N ..:. 
KNO~SSUP, Chairman of the, -Board of Editors -for Fortune iJagazlne ' had 

"'crt' one' t:iine"'mentiooo'd to. him that there f/Gre rUmors circulati . to the 
. - " .- . , . -' .' . - " , -

.~ffe·ct tha t AL9~R HISS hag. CC?:1Ull~nistic aff!il~ations:~~ GA~I>NE 1 <JACKSON t 

hadj :h~ believe4~ ~lso made a similar accusation~ ~e ad~ _ tp~~ 
JACKSON;, hOi'/ever,. would be a d¥'ficul.t person to check with' as his 
memory i~ quite ,raul ty ~. . . 

Vfue'n asked, Justi'ce-Frank st.ated he had never heard 
of JAy -DAVID ViHITTAKER CHAlmERS prior to the present disciosuresj rior 
had he _ kno'liil him ~nder~' ~ };:~s .. GE9R9~ CR9SB¥.· He also dEH:ied kn,o'lling 
or-pavili5 'heard of YIgT PERLO,! ' . ' 

. ' -

. • -!~~i-,?e, F~ank e~ende.d his services,. to a geI)t ,and 
stated: ~that it he C,an ' be:.,qf · a.I?-Y ~uture- ?-id, not· to Hesitate to ' 0411 
upon hi.Jli~,' . ". 

• 
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.. L . , . ' Or January 26, 1949 John J'~bl.was interviewed at 
:tmr~~six.e...l!.~y-lIeadquarters, 39 Pa,rK.Avepue, NeW Yprk C:i.tx, 
by. Special Agents Donald, P.. Adams and John F'. Sullivan. . 

i " 
!" 

/At the outset of the interView 8 chronological out­
line of Abt's ~mployment was obtained· from' him but he p,ointed out 
t}1at "in giving ~ates he wa's . not. certain~ of them bl;1t· theY'wo~ld be 
apR~~~ma~e1y correct., 'He, ·!3tate~. that ~e V{as -born in Chicago' on . 
M?y' ~, . 1904 and h~d _ bee~ ~ducat.ed ~n that city, graduating from .­
t~e' U:nive~i:ty of. 'qhicago'. __ 'He had obt?ineq ·a laYl deg~e ana began 

'.h~~.l~.g?l- caree;,with the-firm o.~vin'son, Be!Jker, Frank, Glenn 
al1dl.Bairl1es, a, w~ll knoW~. C.hicatro 'l£v r~~.~ --"'-, - •• -m;.==-......... .. 

, ~ .. .. 4~ • - ... , .. • 

, ' . : ,~~ The iran~ m~n:tioned among the paptners; he state~, 
w~s. ~erome Fx:a.nk, now Cireui: t Court 9r· Appeal~Judge ~n the .. SeqoI).d 
JudiCiary Distri'ct or-.New York., . . . 

J>' ~ ,. ~ _ , • I r 

. , . . . ",. " ., 
. When Jerome Frank left- the· law firm in 1933 ,to take · 

the.- posit:Lori of C.hier Counsei _for the ·Agricultural Adjustnierr~ 
" Admlnis.t~~iop. in::V{e.~tti!1gton, P .. C.;,'. 'lie. h?d a~ke<!, S!lOrt1y c.rter 
his arrival, Abt to j6in hi~c - Abt. recalled that he arrived in 
Washington so~etirne ip -the Fall, probab1ypq~o~er, ~r 1933 and had 
taken 8:. 'P9s~tion ~~ an attorney in . th'~ Legal. Division 9f the 
~gricu~tural A<:\justment ild~nistrai!iori.. ,He ,remained in. ~~~t . 

- Divi:s~on. until June of' 1935 'VIheri he vias offered the position ,of 
l\~~ist.C'n!,- - Ge~era1 ,C9uns~1 to the Works PrOg!9s~ . Adminis.~rati<?.n. · 
F~IJl ~~e W<?r~s' ,Pt:0gre~s l;~ministrat~<?p he VI~nt to th~~eourities ' 
an~ :~xchange CO!Mltssion as an .. atto~l1ey whe;-e he . w~s sp'ecifica+1y " 
concemeq wi ttl hCl~dling the ,~lectii-<? Bon4 and. Sh~re ·Pompany- _ I 
li~ige,tion.. ~ter - i!l 19~6 .. -he stated- that' he' had spent 'a. ·brief . ~ 
pe'riod"wi th the Senate .Commi ttee on Education' and Labor '7hich was 
headed 'by,Senator La. Foi1ette. _ ,- . 

'" ~ - ~ 
" - . 

~ ': .' ,':in the .Spring ?f 1937' he transferresl. 't<?the:Deparl~eh:t ." 
or. . Jl;l~t~ce as ~ :9p9cial Assist-an1i to the ~t.torn'ey Geperal in pt1arge 
or'the Tria1 Section of the Antitrust DiVision with offices in New 
Yorlt C," ty. 'He .poil1ted ,ou1:- '\ih~'t' he ~~ft -Go.v~IpmE?nt .empioyme"n~ in the ' 

, ' -

.. 
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~mmer of 1938. to assume the position of General Counsel of the 
'"1\~nm1g~ma...t§..~.9 .. ~~l)1uf?;.JJJt;:ls.~F.2.-0!,..~~~~~vw.ich. position he held until 

J?nuary.qf ~948 when 'he obtained a I$ave of absence to take the 
position he ~O'n holds as General Counsel· to the ~rogressive Part-y..:" 

It was l?rought out at this time t~at Abt believed 
that his present position was a permanent one and that, although he 
~ad believed when leaving. the Ama1gamPted C10th~ng.Workers of America, 
that it had been a temporary leave, It has since become a permanent, 
one. Inquiry e1ioi ted the response from Mr, Ab't that his position 
~~ General Cqunsel to the Progressive Party is the only emp19yment 

Ihe .now has and h.e has no other 'business affiliations:. 

He stated that v/hile with the J.gricul.tura1 Adjustment 
Admini~~ration he h~d always been ~n ~he Legal Division as Chief of, 
Litigation. ~!3 such he, had been under the direct s~peT'l!ision of 
Jerom~nk-;, Chief Counsel to the Agricultural Adjustment A'drniriistra­

"'-cron:- He claimed that whi~e with the Agricultural AdjUstment 
Administration as wel1 .as the Works Progress .Adml:pistration al1d the 
S~curi~ies and ~change .Commission he had nev~t s~en 'any ~las9ified 
do~uinents. He ~elieveq. that the prac.ti~e of .9l~ss:i:fying do,cu~el}ts 
such ~s, .con~dentia1, secre~ and top secret, had' not peen i~stituted 
at that :time ano.. l)ad be,en a deve;topment of. the l:~ter W.ar period. He 
stated that cOI.1sequent~y during hiB' period with , :these organizations 
·he. 'h~~ never ~andled ~ny c1assif:iep. document.s. 

When a~koo ~hether \h,e had ever taken ' out of: a Government 
building any documents, ~lassifi~d or ~nclassified, and given'them to 
any pe~on not autqqrizeq to receive same; he sta~ed, that he did not. 
Tp the que~tion as ~o whether he had ever made the .cont~nts of any 
Government docum~nts available 'to .an una.utho~zed person, he lik~lise 
stated that he did not. When asked whether it had ever come to his 
~tten~io,n or whether he had knowledge -Of the fac't that .any other 
person had taken classified or uncla~sified documents out of 
Government buildings and given same to un~uthorized persons, he 
f!tp,ted that he did not, ca~ to discuss this matter., When asle,~ 
~he J;eason. for ilo'ti d~8iring to disQUSS the matter, he f?'t~~eq 'that 
that was his r~son _ "I do pot ~are to discuss this. 11 It wa's 'pointed 
out to him that this was not 'a reason but an a.ttitude. He then ·'Stateq 
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that that was true but that would have to suffice as his reason. 

Vihen asked whether it had ever come to his attention 
or whether he tpad knOl'1iedge of the fact that any other person. had 
made the contents of" Government documents available :to una~thorized 
persons, he stated that he did not care to discuss this mattero' ·H~ 
"tas. asked spe,cifically whether it had eve~ come to his a~ention or· 
wh~ther'he had know~edge of the fact that Alger Hiss had taken 
documents out of Government Offices. He stated that he did not 
care to discuss this mntteI' •. ,He 'was asked whether it had ever 
come to his' attention or whether he had knowledge of whether or 
not Alger Hiss had made known the contents ' of Gov~rnment documents 
to unauthorized persons. He stated that he ·did not care to discusu 
this matter! 

'!he foll9'Ning questiop.s !Vere asked"of Mr. J\bt and , the 
answers he gave are set out below: 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A!f 

Q. 

A~ 

Q. 

A .. 

What organizations did yqu belong .1.9 while you were employed in 
the Government in Washington, D. C'o 7' . 
I do ~ot care to dis~uss thisc 

Were 'you a member of any club, committee, organization, society 
or','party in Washington,. D ~ C,. which carries -out actiyi ties 
inimicable ,to the United States? 

.;1: do not care to 4iscuss· 'that. 

Were you a memoer ,of the Communist ~arty in Washington" D. C, 
while you viere employed in the Government? 
I do not care to discu~s that.. . " 

Were yo~ a membe:!;' of uthe Cpmmunist .UndeI:gI:o~n~ in \Vashingtonj. D. Q • . 
while you were ~mployed in .the Government: 
I do not care to discuss that. -

Q. Are you·'a me;!lber. of any gi'ou~, oommittee; organizatiot:l or par-t;.y 
in'New York City or any place else which .carriesout ~ctivitieB 
inimicable to the welfare of the United States? . 

A ~ .. r. do not, care to dif?cUSS t~at! ' 
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Q. Are you a member of the Communist Party in New York City? 
A,. I do 'not care to discuss that. . 

Q. Are you a member of the Communist Underground movement in 
New York City: 

A. I do not care to discuss that. 

He was asked whether h~ had seen a picture of 
Whit;taker Chambers. He stated that' he believed he has seen one 
in the newspapers. 

He was atso asked whether he, recognized this individual. 
He stated that he did not care to discuss this matter. 

He was ~sked whether he knew or had been in contact 
wi th Whittaker Chambers whiie in Washington, D. ·C. or New York.. He 
stat~d that pe did not care to discuss this. 

He was asked whether he knew Eiizabeth T \k'entley. 
He stated that he did not care to discuss this. ~~ 

He was asked whether he kne\v Hen rj' Hill Collins 0 He 
stated thnthe did not oare to ' disouss this. He was asked whether 
he l).ad ever been in Mr. Coll~ns thorne ih St. Matthews Court, Washington, 
D. C~ or fn his apartment in New York City. He stated that he did not 
care to disouss thiso 

Mro Abt was asked whether 'he knew the- following individuals 
or had ever heard of them or whether they had ever been in contact 
with him or he with them -to which he individually answered that he 
did not care to ~isouss the person: . ' 

Charles Kramer 
Victor Perloe 
J. Peters A1ew SteVer.s 

"Isaao oorstein 
Haro Tare 
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/ Jacob 
Har off I 

Ediia '; i tzgeraJ4 :m. Dexter Whi.t~ 
athan .yli:t.:t_ 

Lee .Pres§.man __ w 
, Na_t,,~' G~go~~~1:1vermaster 
RO~Hudsoh .. . 
Colone~ Byk .. 
Jerome. Fra 
Ella eev 
Dona;td Hi; s 

_ He w~s ?~ke~ whether he ever at:te~ded any inee\iings a~ 
~h~ch' any .of the, abg.ve' Were present and he· answered' that he d~~. nC?'!i 
care to discuss this. 

• ~ ... .. 'to ~ 

\ 
, 
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. ( ' . i~ference is maqe to teletype from the Uashington Divisiun 
dated Januaiy. 18~ 1949 anci Bureau letter dated January 3, 1949 in instant 
case. .' 

i • 

1"1ILDER, F9arE, Dir~ctl)r of Press and Publicati( ns for th~ United 
Natiuns" 'was l.ntervl.ev;ed '~y Special llge,nt FI:.t:.NCIS J. Gh.LUJJT on ~anuary 27, 
1949 at' his Lake Success uffice concerning idOER HISS. FOOTE advised he; 
join~ the State pepartme.r1t 'a9,~ut December, 1944 after' .)e9-~ng the Office 
of rTar, Information,,! H~ V/aS ~4e, .Directo~ of Informatiu~ ~n the Foreign 
Economic i.dministratiuIl,-. later became a Special i~ssistant to Secretary 
of ~tate, ED~!AHD.Jl • . STETTnlIllQ.,-.cUl.; and attended' the -Yalta Conference 
and San Francisco Conference of U.N. as a'n assistant ,to the United States 
Delegativn to the United Nations., On l .. ugust 1, 19,47, he left the ' 
United States Delegati~n ~nd took up his present positi~n with the United 
Nations Secretariat in charge (If Internatiunal Pre~.s and ,Fubl:i:-ca:tions~ > 

• 
, FOOTE recalled ,that' he'first·bccame acquainted with J..LGErt -HISS 

whe,J? ,,he, joil\ed t~~tf,., - Dcpart.rrl3nt,.: ~ He b'elieved HISS was at that tfJre 
'Wor,kirig, under DR., J;' '( ,OSVOLSKY in th~ qffi~e of Special Pul~tical 
l.ffe.irs which was naling matters pertaining to the United Natj,,,,ns. , He 
believed HISS became head of this sectivn and later Vias made Secretary 
.General vf the San franciSco Cunference. . . 

. , It was d~ing this tirr.e' he ca~e· to ,know kLGER HIS~ personally 
although" their particular d~ties did not pla~e t~em ,in continued 
cl.-ntact with' une e.nother •. ,He described hLGEit HISS as a man vf fine . 
character and fvund him to be totally reliable.i It was ,his impression 
that. HISS ViaEr cumpl~te~, :tvyal to the carryi!lg~.t of ~he administrativntS 
foreirn policy as laid down by the President and Secr,etar,y of State., He 
believed ' HISS was '~r.r '~aut~ou~ in waking decisi~ns. and pe~forming his 
dut:!-e~r i~ the State Departr.~nt·., FOOTE din nE?t consider J..tI~f:. n'l'o.:.Russian 
nor believe h~ attempted to i~fluence a p~·c;,.qius!3i~n ,P91icy~ FOOTE yms not 
av~re of any , suc~ attitude on the part of HISS in his, contact vdth him· ~t 
't;he Yalta Conference or the , s~n Francisco confe-rence~; ' ' 

FOOTE 'said that HISS was ~ man of outstanding ability and 
this ·accounts. for his, advah'cenefit in 'the '.,Steto' Department.'- He did not 
attr~bute it to any p?,rticular;-in~ividu~,l in 0;" 0 ut of .the 'state De'par~n:.erlt~ 
He vms unable ·to state T{het~e~ or'not ALGE~'HISp maqe it a practice ' u£ 
takingh.0me goyern~~t dO,cwnerits to work on:,: 'however" ,he :re~~lled there 
was' a security' reguJ,ation 'agtlinst sucn a practiee.~ ,He believed this 
may have been done Qccasiurla~ly by officials,~ho had such a.heaVY·vvlume 
of woJ:'~ it becilme heces~~ry to take home papers., ' 

\ 

Kisseloff-12199 



_. 

0. FJG:HJC 
2 

". 
llY 65-1.4920 -CON·Fi DfNT(AL 

- ~ su>.~(t'·he b~ceI:le friendly with ILIGER HISS and they visited 
each othe~ with their wives ~n their respective homes £or social evenings 
both in Washington ann NEm Xork. In his conver~ations with ill.GER HISS, 
FOOTE at no time observed the slightest indication HISS was interested 
in any v~y in qornmunism, or a member of any Corrmunist organization. He 
stated their talks were naturally about foreign policy, hOl'jever, they never 
discussed- Communism as such, and h~SS ~ever ~xp~essed a s~pathy for 
Cofumuniam. H~ described HISS as be~ng a progressive anq probably a middle 
of the road, New Dealer. .-

I 

FOOTE stated he was shocked at the allegations made against HISS, 
since he had no doubt abvut the character of HISS and WLuld not questiun 
his loyalty to the gov~rnm3nt. FOOTE did nut regognize the names of 
subjects of ~his investigat~on as being friends or acq~aintances of 
I .. lGER HISS. 

He descriped HISS' ,-tife, PHISCIL¥., as e. very sensitive 
and idealist~c persono He believed !,~e would be th,e last person :to -be 
sympathetic tor;ards Communism, because of her very nature. He thought 
that s~e Vias <l; Quaker and probably a pacifis't. 

FOOTE was unable to give any information conCE!rning i.WER HISS 
da~ing back to 1937 or 1938, and declared he coulg nut-recall ever having ' 
r,eceived any c,orrospondcnce, ty'pc".Titte~ or othan/ise, from HISS. 
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Re:' :.LGER HISS 

OH<lRLES H. V;ILL~ l..ttorney \;1th the firm Davis, 
Polk) \iarwre11, "Sunderland andAl.endl:) 15 Broad Street, NeVI York 'Oity" 
was inter~ieVied on Januar~ 10, 1949 by Special ;lgent _ ROBERT F .X. 0' KEEt""E. 
He advised that he was a classmate of dLGER HISS in the F~rvard Lau 
School Olass of 1929. From the Fa1i of 1929 to the Fall of 1930, nILL[~~ 
'was engaged in ,;ork f~r the \7ickersham Oommission at ::ashington,. D.O. 
V:-ILLARD recalled that HISS l7as 1au-secretary to J~stice. HOLMES from the . 
Fall of 1929 to the Summer of 1930. EILLARD ~ented a third floor 
apartment at 1732 Oonnecticut Avenue, r:ashingt~n, D.O. and resided ~here 
until Jul,.y, 1930. ALGER HISS resided with l':ILLARD for approximately 
thr~e months, irom September, 1929 to about December, ,1929 prior to 
!JISS' marriage,\ During .this period r:ILLf4RD stated he ,l"/aS in very c'iose 
~s~ociation \"lith HISS t ' riILL,~RD recalled that after HISS' marriage to 

~P.RISOIL~{~ HISS they moved to a small house· ili Georgetqwn and Y;~LL~RD 
visited them occasionally for dinner. \:ILL~Rp &tated, ho~e~er, that 
from July:, 1930 to the present time he has not seen tlLGER HISS more than 
ten ti.mes. WILLARD recalled that in 1932, HISS became ~ss.ociated with . 
-the New Yqrk firm of Oahil1, Gordon,. ZacharY,and 'R~ind1, formerly known 
as Oolton and. Franklyn, and WILLi:HD was' with his present firm. VIILLARD 
Knew that HISS \":as living tlt an. unknorm addr~ss on Oentral Park t!~st, 
Neu York Oity'; hO\"iever, he did not recall seeing or visiting HISS 
bet'rl'een. the years from 1932 t.o 1942. From July, 1942 to June, 1945 

• ,;ILLtaID was flith the Viar Department in \iashington, D.O. and met ·}tISS 
c~sually on one occasion. 

f:ILL,~ stated that at no time did. he .bave . . knoilledge 
that HISp or nis wife, PRISOILLA, were connected Y7;1. tl! . t ,he Oommunist Party 
or a.ny apparatus operating in 'i':ashington, D.O. He lIkewise had no 
kno~ledge' of a type\"lrite~ in possession of the HISSES at a ti~e. He 
advised that ~LGER HISS because of his brilliance a d st tling 
persona~itY' must have had hun~reds of acquai,ntanccs a ~ 3rvard Law 
School and \'ie-shington, D.O. 'i!ILL.~RD never knew, hOViev of any 
associations between f!HITTAKER CH,J.mERS o.nd the HISS • ' ~I L •• RD recalled 

• • < - ' , . ~ 

that PRISOILL.l HISS was called "PROSSIE" or~.§X!! · ",s q. ni9knarop for 
PRISOILL,l: He nevf?r knew -her :to·oo alled \"~R, AI. H I $ ~ 

rlILLARD stated that he he 
:HISS either in longhand or tYPGwritten. 

Ss. 
from ALGER. 

¥IILLARD recalled that aft ISS moved ' out of the 
apartment on Oonnecticut Avenue, BOB Mel AN . oved in .and resided 
with VlILLARD from January to r\;arch, 193. Mc~. S was a Journalist 
and is belioved to be associated with ,th "Farm J6urnal" with offices. , 
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at, Trepton, NeVI Jerse~·.r Al?Rn.N C-/'LEIBY, Law Clerk, at the time to 
Justice' STONE' and.Columbia Law School graduate" r.esided with WILLARD 
r~om ~arch ~o JUne" 1930~, ~ILLARD stated' that, LEIBY and' HISS, were 
acquainted' witli each other., 

The following ,interview uas conducted, on January i3~ 
1949,. by, Spec;ial. ,~gent ROBERI' F .X., 0' KEEFE: 

:.DR:t~N C .. LEIBY,. Partner in tlie laVi firm of Bairton, 
Mc?,~aughton" J?9~gl~s alid' Leiby, 70 Pine Street" New York. City" advised 

• that he met , ~GER HISS in late 1929,. abo~t three weeks prior to HISS' 
wedding. 4t ~ha~ time they were both law clerks-to Just1ces of the 
U.S •. Supreme Court •. LEIBY recalled that he lived with CHJlRLES ';iILLf.RD 
e:fter HISS moved out.. Thereafter LEIBY said he visited the HISS 
residence in Georgetown abput every two weeks up to June" 1930,. a,t 
wh~q~ ~ime LEIBY ,ca~e to New York . City~ LEIBY recalled that in 1932 
H~SS' came, to. New fork 'City and resided' on, Central Park West •. LEIBY 
visited- HISS in New York on t .... 10 occasions for dinner., The next time 
}ie ' yi'site~' HISS W8:~ \'lhen the latter resided in Y;ashington, D.C., Mr. 
LEIBY, stat'ed'that this nas the last time he has seen HISS or his\71fe •. , . ' 

' , . LEIl3Y said, that he dfd. not k~o\7 ml~TTAKER CniJ.~BERS; hoI' , 
dia' h.e know o~ any. associatio~ which may have existed betYle'en. the HISSES', 
and' CHAMBERS. LEIBY stated' he never, considered, that, HISS ,'las a 'member­
of.tl1e COffi!Jlunist Par.ty or that he had' ever engaged 1'n any \"lOvk for the' 
Communi'st Inter~~tio'nal or Soviet Intelligenc~ Groups.. LEIBY stated; 
tli~t " the revela.tions or- CHArf.BERS,. as they' appeared ,in the Rress' were 
most sliocking to him and hard to believe. 

LEIBY said ' he had no kriowledge, of a typel-/r.iter· in the 
possession of ' HISS or his "life and h&d ·never, receivea;' corresp'ond~nce 
from.-HISS.. . 

" 

~rr~fi/O 
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Following investigation Vias· conducted by Sl~ JLJ,!ES 1£. SHINNEi{S 
January 24, 1949 .. · . _ ~ , 

, • Intervievi was cond~cted with i~UGU$T,US~:ti.JE II, . 230 .t'ark 
l~:venu~; for i~0!1!lation he may possess conc.arning l~IGER HISS~ Pl"mE' 
was stated .to haV? ~e.sided at 3344: 'Vo;Lta 'Place Nl1; riashington, D.C. at 
,the same time HI~S resided at 3415 Volta Place. 

" 

. Hit. P1:.INE .advised that he resided on Volta ... Place froin 
Sep.:teinber, 1942 'to June, 1943., "He 'stated he~ Vias an ensign in the u.s. 
'Navy... PLINE said, he was not acquainted with 'HISS and did not knOV{ he 
resided ,in the same area. ~ could afford ·no information on ,other 
indiYid~ls who 'res,iQ~4 itt the same area who might pos~ibly h~ve · b.eenl 
acq~a.inted with HISS. , . , 

. ;. 7b 
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Reference is made to Bureau letter dated January 3, 1949., 
requesting that , C~J1 be interviewed. ct;ncerl)ing ALGEiLHISS. 
KHiJ,fEil ,,~as il1t~rvieVied >by Speci~l hge~ts DOOl.ID E. SHkNNON arid Fj.l.NCIS J. 
Gl-.. ~IJiNT'· in his off=i:ce at ~9 Perk :"wnue, Nel-7 Yurk City.> He ad~sed 
he .. wa:s present~p eI:1pluyec duing research wvrk for. the f.r.2gr~ss~..£a&tY....,. 
He stated that during the ~~ek he lived at 210 ~st 68th Street; . c/o 
Bi.LDvinr .and returned ·t(l h:i,.s residence outside of Washingt",n, D.C'. on' 
vreekeI}d.s. !<pJJ,!E11 was quest1, .... neq relative to i.LG~R HISS and declined to 
answef an,Y, que stiens c~ncerning HIS~. .He also ~eclined to answer . 
qucst:tons. concerning 'nllegatiuns of espiunage activity made against 
hini • . 'He. re:'fused to state 'whether or noi;. he v.a.seacquainterl Vlith.ijl"nOID, 
~I~S, .I:£ENI~ HILL COLLINS, V!,9TOR tEHlO; Ni;JJIA.!:! ~'{r.tF and .-. 

other inr.~'~duals alleged to be· engaged in espic~age and-Selieved known 
... to K1!J~ltER. During the course of the intervievi KlliJ,fER obviously 

resented being questiuned by agents. 

The interview was brought to a close when he stated he 'would 
decline to answer any questi<.·ns and he further advised he had been 
qucsti~ned by the Hl'use Un-i.merica~ J.ctivities Cor.ll!littee and the Feclera1 
GrC'.nd Jury in Southern District 0f New· York and had declined to answer 
any qUE!stions •. ~; cited the Fifth i"m3nc~1i1ent to the U.S. Constituti(.n as his 
reason fo~ dec11ning. 

,. 
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Re: HE~R~ JULlhN UADLEIGH 
~ ----.~~--

" JOatyROSS, Deputy. 'to 'U~·S •. Representative to U.N.; WARREN 
hUSTIN; #2 Par!t c~vep.ue, .New :york City, ',advised' Special {1gent ROB~RT 
F,.X'. O'KEEFE on' January- '11, ,1949" that he haq 'been employed ,in the , 

, ,U. S. 'Stat~ Departm~nt;' Di yi~_i..9'!l of Trade llgneement~, fr~~ July, 1937 to 
Septemoor, 1942 under HllRRY C,_ H:~UKIN~. l .. t that, tifne tr~ Division ii,as 

'under FR/~CIS·~~YRE,.Assistant Sec~etary of statal ROSS stated .he 
knew ,HENRY J~~ "':l~DLEIGH: very casually, -as one \',;ould ~now, anothe~ 
person 'in the :same office. ROSS'recelled that V?ADLE~GIr' was ;,a, very 
ser~ous · type, ~f perso~ nho lias engrossed in the economic· proplems 

.att.endant in the. performance of his T~ade AgreOlpent work. WADLEIGH: 
h~d acqess to all economic ~ata in ~he Depart¢en~ .pertaining, particularly 
to those co~nt,ries 'with ;~hich tr~de ?gr?ements \:iere 'being negotiate~. In. 
this work ,it was' customary to take 9fficial papers a,nd documents home.for 
.re:vi~Y/~, No ~c~urate> check ,Y/as kept in the Departmen,t, ·at that tilI!e the . 
document of', copies c~rculated. In the days prior to World liar ~;rj, 
accorQ1ng :!i0-,ROSS" the .prevailing system of security \'ias ~ot satisfactory. 
~?pers coul~ '~e , taken from the.Div~s~on and r~tained for con~~derable I . 

period of ;eime, ,without a~coun~irjg fd~ ~hem.,. AC9?rdil.1g to ~OSS i rl~DLEIGH . 
'maY 'well ,have taken offic~alState- Department papers Trom the 'b~i~d~ng; . 
however, ,no. one ever suspected that they were d~verted; to tinau~hoFi~e,d 
persons. '~QSS: ~ad no . ~no\'l.+edge that. WADLEIGH rem.oved officia;L papers;: 
nor did he know that rTADLEIGH was engaged ?:n any w6:r~ for the COII'~\jnist 
~arty Or Soviet Intelligence. . , 

. ; " , t ....., 

ROSS stated .that rffiITTAKE'R CHMlmERS was unknmm to him 
and-he kn~m .of no relationship , whi~h existed .~.tween CHAMBERS and WADLEIGH -
or be:tween HisS and I!ADL~IGl:l. ( , 

,Ir.r. ROSS advised that he kn~w ALGER HISS .as Special Assistant 
to llir,. SliYRE but .he came in infrequent contact with him· exe'ept. ciuring 
'1938 and 1939. At that time ft.r. StlYRE \laS "riting a book and ROSS 
~Ud some research wor~ 'I~or him. HISS was rev~eW'ing t~is book in 
addit,ion 'to 'his ~egul.ar ·,du:t.ies. Mr. , nqss· ~id not knm~ , o.f 'a~y Communis~ 
affiliations of' HISS; .nor wa.s he av.fare that. ijISS wasi.n contact ,?,it,h any 
person to \7hom' official papers vlere delivered by HIsS. Mr. ROSS. advised 

'th~t he a,lvuiys- con~id:ered HISS .as .a person of go~d charact~r and a" loyal 
American. . ROSS advised he was shocked to learn of the revelations before, 
·the' ,New York Grand .Jury about HISS I activitie's~ , , 

, . ,Mr,. Ross advised H~SS in ,hi~ y~papity a~ assistant tQ M~. 
R4YRE m~g~t poss~~ly ' have ~ictat~d .br;~f syn~p~.is 6f long economic 
documen~s for SAYRE' S p~}:'usal.. He ,bel,ieved ~P.~ ordinary practice t'iOuld 
have bee~, to dictate sJl~h ,priet:s ratpe~ than, make l~nghand riotes~· He" 

• 
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ho\';ever, "';]as not famili~r \,,;ith any practice followed by ~IISS. ROSS 
believed that he himself might have made notes for his oun assistance 
in revio\"ling trade agreement data. He \":as quite ~ure, h~fjever ~ t):lG!.t 
such notes would not be filed in the control files of the State 
Deportment. ' -

11:1'.. ROSS advised thot the original of documents Vlould 
hnv~ been filed in-the Central State Department files, and each divisiop 
such as tho Trode "gre~ment D~vision, would mai~tain separate filc~ 
\'/here copies "lero maintained. !.ir. RCSS stated that originals \1ere 
return~d to the central files and in event copi~s v/ere to ~destroyed 
they "'ere sent to tho Division of.Communications where such aestruction 
took place. . . . 

. f.ir. ROSS stated that he did not knovl how HISS como to 00 
selectod as G!.ss;stant to Mr., SAYRE; nor did he kno\,l by uhom HISS had 
bee~ recommended for that, position. , 

';:ILLItJ,. A. FO:'iLER ... /OS interviened on January 11, 1949 
by Special. <~gent ROBERr F. A. 0' KEEFE. Ii.r." FOI7LER is the advisor on 
Economic and SociQ1 [uc.tte;rs, U •. S~ Hission to the United Nations, #2-
Park t\venue, NeVi York City. He commenced employment with the Treaty 
Division of- the U.S. State Department on June M., 19.34 ,under H(1RRY C. 
H.lfIKINS. In 19.35, .he rocalled the D~visiQn of Trade Agr,oements was .. 
created \1i~h FRANCIS B. S[~YRE, Assistant Secretary of State, in charge, 
and that FO~iLER \'ias tr~nsferred to that Division as an Economic ,~nalyst. 
From hUgust, 19.36 to January, 1944 FOW~ER was an assistant Chief ~n 
the Division CfTrade ,~greements 'and HtJffiY C. HAVIKINS 'was the Chiefo 

The other fJ,ssistant Chie~s during this period were H~Nay DE~f .. EL 'and 
F. C. D,iRLINGTON. 

J.i'O:7LER recalled that in 19.36 HElmy JULL~N WADLEIGli. 
was ,transt:erred from the Department of :~gric'ulture to the Trad~ 
~greement Section and remained there until 1944. FOV~ER believed the 
'underlying motive for this transfer was the neea of such a person 

',to.~ r~vievi and advise on the agriculturul aspects of the Trade Agreement 
p~:ogram • . . 

The Trade I~grecinent Division \"las broken down' so that 
various countries ~cro handled by separate sections of the division 
on a geographical basis,. FOTIL~R reca+led tha} 'i~,u)LEIGH "'las prim~rily 
concerned with Turkey and Mid-Eastern cou!ltries. Wi~DLEIGH had more 
'contact wit~ I:;,? D~RLINGTON, although FOriLER .stat~d, he reviewed some' 
of'WtJ)LEIGH!S trade agreement momoranda.. 

- 77 .= ... 
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For~ER said ~hat he h~d very little ~mmediate 'coptact 
\7io£6 VUJ)LEIGH, either socially or ,0ff'ic,ia~lY. They did meet' 'at. so~ia.l 
functions as joint guests, b~t FOWLER knm'/ very little of \7ADLEIGH'S 
habits, associates or personaltiYe, He said, that ylADLE~G1l Vias a very 
scholarly individucl, who held himself 'aloof. According to Fm::LER, 
he \'ms'distrustful or disloyal. ,~t no time did Fm',lLER have reason ' 
to suspec~ thct 17~~LEIGH TIas extracting State, Department papers, for 
unc~thorized purposes . .. Fm·t~ER kne\7 of no association between ffADLEIGH 
and Y!HITTi~KER CHIJ,tBERS or ALGER HISS. II.r. FOIlLER stated that \1HITT{~KER 
QH~lBERS i;as unlmoTIn to ' him. ' ' . 

FOiiLER stated th~t it ~':as a common pract,:i:ce in ,the T~ade • 
Agreement Division fo,r perso,ns to take papers home for ravier; because of 
the volume of TIork pending. He could no~ recall ever hav~ng seen 
\7ADLEIGH take documents or papers ·ot;.t of the State Department for work at 
home, but. FOnLER presuned that he must have done s,o. If he haa dope so; 
~o su.spicio~ i/a~ directed aguirist him because of ,the practice, \7hJ.ch 
existed. FOrlLER"belioved that riL1DLEIGH"\'!ould have had acce-ss to, (.;.11' 
pape.~s comin'g to , the Trede :.greenent Diyision, particularly those ' 
deali~g uith' economiC _Platters in th~ geographical area: essigne~, to him. 
All incoming 'documents were circulated' rattier vridely in the st~tG 
Department; the ' orig~nql ' Vlould go to a pal;'ti<?ular division fo;r.' a<?tion, 
~nd mimeographed -copies TIoui~ be ~ir~u~ated fo~ info~mation. ~w. FOr~E~ 
'recalled that in the pre-war years fO\7 documents \'lere classified as ' 
,secret or highly confidential and -tblS 't-hey would receive a ,rather 
genora~ circul~tiono 

Ieh-. FOl'IT.ER stated that he knew tiLGER HISS wl)..<m. the lotter 
was assistant to -FRt~NCIS B. SAYF.E. Mr. FO:':LER did not kn;";";thC) 
circumstl)nc,es. surrounding HISSI coming ' to- t.h~ State , DcpartlTl¢~tr but 
FOriL~R believed tho~ S: .. YRE,learningof HISS' qu~liffctitions sought, 
him out 'as , an assistont. 

, ,I: 'J;.; ' .; I 

. ' FO::tER" did not knoi'/ ~of any , relotionsh~p '~"hi?fi\~~5tj,§~6d 
between HISS' and ClMMBERS or between HISS and W'J)LEl.GH. He further, 

, '- ~ ." . . . 
s~,a'tea. that he tJ,o.d ntf lenovlledge ' of any Communist affilioti0ns of' H~S~; 
n~i;~ ' did he over ,suspect that ·HISS lilight -hove boen engoged in \'lOr~ f9.I:' 
thp~Qommiinist Party or Soviet Intelligonce. lllr. FOr;LER ali7ays ; .. , ' ...... :-.., ~ . . . - ) .. 

' ~~~~~~~red ¥.ISS ,a very ~oyal (\merican ,and ~o~t intell~gent person ~f' 
gOOQ1 character • 

. ... . <{' ... ; 
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It is noted that the ~os Angeles Office advised that 

'!OORI ASr~"N would be in NeW' York City on busihe'ss and could be 
reach.o. at the Richard Nathan Corporation, 150 Broad\'my, and requqsted 
that confrontation of C'fA;'BE.'r.?.3 and ASPKN be made. 

At the Richard Nathan ' Corporation, Special Agent WIT.....LIAM J, 
HcCARTHY ascertained that M.0::tRIS ASn~Q.'i had lef~ N (;.1 York City on 
Janua~l3" ~949 on t~e one thi~ty a.m. plane via American Air Lines to 
rc~urn to his home in Los~Angeles. Accordingly no confrontation of 
CHAMBBRS an~ ~~PtoN has been made as yet. ' 

CHA'n3~RS on interView b\r Soccial Agents THCMAq G. SP$NCER 
and FRANCIS X. "'LAN'T ~ave 'the following further information 'rcgarping 
KEl'lli and AZnmV. . 

GH~MBEP.S said that, in, the early part 01 1935, a So'4et Agent; 
known, t?~GHAMBERS only' as ~", sent CHA'!BERS to San Franc~sco, C~lifprnia~ 
with a money ~b'clt containing about ten thousand dollars and CHAHBERS. 
was tPiu.:.~to.~.aYlait contact in San F+,ancisco. CHAMBSRS registered ·:a't the 
Go'+den :aa:te·~y. M. C. A. under the name LLOYD CAN'l'1EI4 and was contacted b:l,. 
a person' v{ho intr~B.u.ced him~~ _f to CHA!lIDERS only as npE1E II •. • OlW!BERS ~ . 
subsequently kne~~E'JE1I a .. lTH~ the subject in t\1is c~se" at:ld has . 
a vague .recollect~on that h iate!' learned that "PETE!I or KEITH'S 
real, name was CRANE ' (phonctic), This person will qQ'refcrred to hereafter 

. as KEITH. . 
r. ~ ~" .... \ 

, .. 0; . ' l®I'IH then tooJ< 9HAl mT?F.8 to the !1.omQ Of a person, wh~;:~fW.iBERS 
d9s9rtb~d as an old ' time ' Communl~ Party ~ember and u~dergroun? wor.ker, 
m19sc;:..'iiamc CijA'mR~S re,?al ',ed a~'.YALKOFr.! phone~~ livihg i!-1 the 
suburbs of San 1francisco~ A photograph of ISAf~l'~~K9FF with altases,. 
l,'esidence 112 Havelock Stree-p, San FranCiSCO, CaJ.~forn~a, w:as shOi7r:t 
to CHA}a3ERS and CHAMBSRS :tdcntified ISAAC FCLKOFF as ~IVALKOFF".' 
CI;IAMBBRS then 'delivered .the money. belt to either KEITH or FCLKOFF at: 
this, time at FOLKOFF'S ·home. 

CHf.'U3ERS s?ic,i that KEI7-'H ~n . conversat~on 'wi tli CHA\U3ERS gai{C 
the impression that he, KEITH, "ias very fond of FOLKOFF and CHAj!PERS 
said that although KJ<:ITH had ·not expressly stated same, CfffiMBF.RS got 
the impression from .!<EITI1'S . .conve~ation that FOLKOFf had bro~ght 
KElm orieina1.ly into the Communist Party'. 
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'C~IAU~RS .fu~ished, the !-,ol"!.oVling description of KEITH': 

Age tn up!Jer twenties i~ 1935 . 
He.i ~ht, fi ye feet eight or nine inches . 
Weight approximately one hundred' sixty pounds ' 
Hair 'dark brovm 
Sex male 
Coior white 

:Nationali ty Ameli-can -:' auparent~y raised on~:West Coast 
''Oectlliarities - o:i-iental looking eyes, walked with a slight stoop 

:.r.. 
CHA'!BERS said that ,J. t'E'IF.RS had mentionci'rZ:r!JQV' as a "contact, 

relating, that he; J. ?f,~RS, had advised Ain!.ov ,to i~rn ov9r·a discovery, 
of AZDJ.0Y,. -on ~teel alloys, to the Russian Consul. at Saq Francisco. 
CHAllBERS said he got the imprqssion from J. PETERS that the information 
concerning t.ZI'lOV'S discovery had CO~q to J; PE'lERS tnrough KEITH who-
w?s an· acquaintance. ot f.ZnWV,.· -

CHAHBl!:RS said that he .a},s9, reca,lls that AZn{,OV, rrl)i,+e employed: , 
as the Qcad of a research division' of a steel comuany in Chicago,. Illinois; 
believed by C!1At:BFsfJ3 to pe U~S •. Steel; ttavcllecf ·t9 NcVl York City 
occ~s.ion?llY to sec .. BYKOV .. ,. CHAW.1ERS. said, that ort one , ~uch occasion 
~<? ' did ~ect AZn.mV ~ti , c~riipany ,Vith, 13YK9V ~h New York, City, but he, sai,d' 
that this is the only tillie he. 'ban recall having ,met 1.zn{OV~~ _ '!he Los 
Angclps ,Off:tcb has been reqtlest,cd: to se~ure an'd .f~r.·/ard a ph'otogtaph . 
of ' HeRRIS: ASJ;JIQ,'! ,so ~ha:t this can he sho'\m. tQ Cij.\}fBERSin regard .~o the 
identifice:tion, ot l~Zn{OV~ J:hotogrslJhs , of WHITTAKER CHfJ-m,rmS havQ 'been 
fC?~warde'd to tne t9.:? J.ngeles and San ,Francisco Offices anc~ the Sari . 
Francisco Offico· ·has boen reqliestcd t ·o conduct investigation to ,determine 
any ~~cq1,lai,nt~mcc or con:::'act ol tpAA9 ,~KOFF '.who may ,be identicai ,Vltl1 
KEIrpi. ' - a... ' 

" Special A~s'~stan~ t9 ~1i9 Attorney' Genqra'l: T.J. riO~~N adVises 
that he intcn~s t9' subpoena ~ORRIS AS~!O~ for appeprance Qc~?re ~h~ 
Grand 'Jury: in the So~thcrn District of New York;' during the montlr of: 
FbbruarY,, 1949 in connection with thi~ case.' 

" 
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Re: FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO 

, , 

By teletype from the Baltim~' Office dated January 14, .1949, 
it was advised that Colonel CLARENCE S tHORPE, United State~ Army, 
retirec(, was formerly stat:!-oned at Ab r~e~m, ~.faryiaJld" and Vias in charge 
of the air field at the Aqerdeen Proving Grounds~ The'teletyPe continued 
~h9-t" ac~~rding to Colonel SMnSK, the Navy had s~nt th~ ·forerunner of the 

~orde~ Bomb~:i,gQ.t to t~erde~eW~y.in~Gx:.o.w!~9 .. for tests ~p- 1,1934 tq- . 
f ge~her wi~~, expla~atory data concerning ~he sight. Colon~jINK did not 

recall FRANKLIN VI~TOR P£NO ever trying to borrow the papers pertain~g 
t9 the sight or to see the sight itself. He kne~, however~ that P~NO ' 
was, actively, worki?g on bomb ,pallis~;'c tab]S s, ~t the Ballistics Research 
l#bora~o,:r:z at Aberdeen., Iy 'was a!l:So re.P9rted J.Il the same teletype by 

' -~ 

, Colon~IMON that ~NQ.c6i1f~rred,._cp?C}ern~nc the sighl~ith representatives 
\I~f Norde,n toe~thez: Wl.~]l, Colonel H. ~RNIG" Dr. R. ~NT and . ~L~-::S. .• -:- .I 

/I' ~:§£E.RlCK. ThJ.s ,9-o,nf¢repce .... ·/as ' rep,or,~ed ,to hav~ taken ~~ce ,at tlj.e Ba,lli~~J.~s 
Res~arch Laboratory!n late 1937 or early ,1938. It was pointed out', howe~er, 
that EEI":IT; DEDERICK and ZOR!~IG do not recall P.ENO 'having been presept at 
this conferepce. • 

. By teletype dated· January 20,1949" from the Seatt~ O~fice 'it 
, was' reported' that Colonel. CLAP.ENCE S., THORPE, .Unite'il, states Army ,Air Fo~ceJ 
ret~ed;. sta~ed he was 'at.'" the 'Aberdeen ' Proving Grounds ~rom SeI'-lteqlber,; . 
1936 ,to Janu~y, 1940. THOP~E stated tha,t he was~ot pers9na~ly acquatnt~4 
wi~h P..ENO but probably met him through' ,Colonel ZOnNIG, Ylh.o was in charge of' 
the 'Research~nd Developm€mt Division~ 4PG, ~der whom RENO worked .... In, 
this ~el:etypeJ THORPE , advis~d 'that he had bee,n responsible for the 'pnys:i;,cal 
s~cUl;'ity- ,of the bombsi€;h~ and, ~.h_e -confidential manual ~r~aining thereto. 
According to Colonel THOR?E, RENO~ever' ,~ad- access. to 'ttle ,bombs~ght vault 
or to the bombsight. m?nual. ,He ·pointed out, how~yer, he did n?t .~ow the 
extent 6~f'0IS knoi'lled£:\9: the ijorden Sight. _ Colonel THORPE stated ' 
that C. ~11DEN and T~ , H1~RTH, representatives ?f Nord~n C¢mp?ny '~ere 
at th~ Ab _ rdee~ P.roving Grounas in 1937 or early 1938. Colonel THORPE, 
howevez:,7 could not recall, attend:tng any 90nference with these indiv:!-~uals., 

~ Mr. OSCAR C. WEITZBERG, . assistant to the §resident of' the Carl 
.... L.''Worden ComEe,ny" ~Ad~,.,J.:1.§!!-l;9.;;'~C~t~, ,,+p<?n revie\vin,g hi~ rec~rds­
,ascert?1ned that c~r; {"NORDEN was 'in the Um.ted states 'for ' a temporary 
Period prior to August, ,1937, at 'which time he de~tad£rbm the r7l . - " .. !fE IV 

. , 
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United states and returned to. his home at Zurich, Switzerland. Mr. 
V~ITZBERG fUl~her ascertained that NORDEN returned to the United States 
on April 12:, 1938" r?siding here until Nove~ber 12, 1938, when he- again 
'returned to his residence in Switzerland. Mr. 'VIEITZBERG stated that he 
did , hot.anticipate · t~e arrival in tn~ United States again of ,Mr. N9RDEN 
until l.~~r~h~ 1949., At the pres~nt t~me",Mr. ~0RIlE!S is 'residing at his 
u~ual res:i:-!1ence #36 Weinberger Strasse,; Zurichj SV1it~e:rland. 

I 

As set out in the statemerit of Ff:ANKLIN VICTOR RENO dated 
Decemher 13, 1948, at- Ne\:, X'orkJ RENO stated th(t on one o'c~asion he 
furnished CARL (who was later ide~tified as :''t1IITTAKER CHAMBER;S) with 
information cQnce~ing a theory t~at he had of 'pis own knowledge per~ 
~ining to what might be ·termed a· bombsight~ The diagram turned over 
to CP~~~BE~, accordi~g to RENO, represented his o~n co~clusio~s of his 
operati9ns- of a bombsight and did not represen~ any actual bombsight • . 
In a sta~ement date~ ~anuary 10, "i949 at Alb~'luer'lue, New ·Mexic~, . ·RENO 
stated. regarding t~e allegation that he drew qr sketched plans for a 
90mbsigh~_ for O~~ffiEHS, ~hat ~e may or m~y not have drawn this sket~h 
9f a b9mb'sight a.nd was ' not quite sure concerni~g his original sta.~errient. 
He fUrther stated that he had no access to information in 1937 or 1938 
regarding the Norden ~mbsight and as a.matter of fact did not see .the 
N~rde~ ,Bom~~ight until 1942. 

-. - :r. H. BA.RtH:,. President of the C~r1 L. Norderi t Inco,rpor:at~ji, 
141 BroadwaY', New York c;itYJ, advised SA 'ROBERT F'~ X." O'KEEFE 'on J:,anua.ry 
26, ~949, that h~.and .CARL 1. NORDE~ visited Aberdeen , Proving~~n2s 
on 1-)VO or possibly three occasions during 'the time, ,Co,lonel THORPE, was • 
stationed ther~, and p'rohably during the ye~a' 1~~7 ,o,r :1;938 • . ~:rH .. 
stated that he-_ and NORDEN -Vlere well acquainted wi th ':Colone~ THORPE . 
:wPiJ.e the iatter was stationed at Vfright Field" Oh'io~ . BfJ\T.H cons.idere~ . 
C~~nelTHORPE the outstanaing experi!. in thC? Army ld:r F?r,ce <?n the use-
C?f the N9rden "BombSight and pombing technic' •. l~TH stat.ed th~t ' h~ a;ild 
NORDE;N. con.t~cted ColQnEil THORPE ~t Wright Field -o~- iI!any, oC<?~sions ' prior~ 
t 'o 1931'. BARTH believed that -NORDEN and himself ':visited -Co1011eJ:. THORPE. 
more ou:t ot courtesy and a' de-sire for a social contact rather tn~n on' 
any: offici~l; business4 He recalled that Co-l-one~ THOR~ was always ' 
anxious that, he and NOP~EN shoUld-visit with him in ,oider'that ,they 
m;Lght, dis~us-s' .mutual prob;Lems. BARTH repa;t+ed that he visited . TimRPE. 
at THoPjEiS, residence, with NORDEN' on two occasions and ,may also have 
visited-\vith hint at' the a:ir ·field of the ApercJeen 'Proving Grounds,. He 
recalled that Colone:C ZOP.NIG was present on one of these occasions· -to-
g6the~ W~th four or, five other ' Iu:mY officers who '''ere staMmle,d at the J 0 
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Prov?,.ng Grounds. ..B.A.tt'lli stated that he recalled 'no conference particularly 
relating to the Norden Sight inasmuch .as Colonel THO~?E for several years 
prior thereto was well acquainte'd with. its working and general mechanism. 
He stated, however, that incidential to other discussions they may well haw 
conferred on the sight in an informal manner. At no time did BARTH recall 
having ,met FRAl'lKLIN VICTOR "RENO <?r ,a person ansVTering his 'description. 

As background,Hr. ,BAR1H stated that, Colonel THORPE had two 
sights at Aberdeen and maintained the same to~th"'O"r-Wn1lfi!'S"sbombing 
statistics ' in a vault under his personal supervision. BARTH impressed the 
point that 'iHORPE was most conscientious in preserving the security of 
the Norden Sight. BARTH recalled that the Norden Sight had , been 
developed as early as 1922 and good results were obtained with the 
Sight in its then initial sta'p-e of development.- In 1929, the Navy 
standardized it and changes ":ere made to keep ·oace with the existing 
plane and alti~udc 'conditions under wl}ich bombings "'lere made. ?li'. 
BA'ft'lH further ' s'tated tl.1at the Norden Sight as developec;l in, 19.37 
continued w~thout consider~ble ;change and was the same sigh~ used in 
':Torld ~:ar II and !'lith ",hieb 'Colonel TdffiPE 'vas then working. , . . . : 

, 
« 

Hr. BARTH reca1.led that the reasons for the sights being. at 
Abe'rdeen 'in 1937 or 19.3,8 'wore for ex~erimontal phases of bombing technics.: 
Prinei?~lly the ~in ooints under'consideration, were thg. formation of 
bomb,s, 'the most practical tY'ge of fin and" weight of :the bomb iO' orde!" 

• 

'that, a consisten't a:ngle of fall might be obtained when the 90mb was re~eas(:d 
from a moving ,plane. )'!r. BAR'lH ' '\)elievcd that during their yisi ts with 
Colonel !HQRPE they discussed ''Ii tn him various type~ of bombs to go with 
new iaeas on ,fire :·control between moving ' objects and oth9r gCneral items 
of which ~ir. -NORDEN has special kno'1l1edge. ' 

" 
, ~~. BARTI-! stated that general.knowledge on bombsights had been 

ava~1.'able to .persons ,interested\,.f~ yea~1.~ior 't9 1:& He , po:i.,nted out 
specifically such ~ndividuals ,a~,STOPAY,~J;CHELlN ann.~~GLIS,S, all 
of :whOlu.had ,experimented 6n' bomqsigh~s and .uso9 navigational and computing 
m~thods. He pointed' out that a great dbal of this ~nformation W~s 'avail- ' 
ablc .. to public ' sour~es. He ats~ ' 'Doin:ted out, that many: P9rsons nre aware 
of ~e principlQs and theories upon which an accurate ~ombsight might ,be 
based, 'but 'the difficult portio!1 of thq experiment, Vla~' in. "putt..:i:ng tho , 
id~a into metal" so that it.cou~d compute quickly and' accurately. 

-. 

.. 
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8.3 -
Kisseloff-12212 



( 

L 

'--, .•.• , Ttt',_-.", 

,NY. 65-14920 
'". . .' 

.Q: 
,' , " . 

" . 

. ~ -.. , .- ..... ' ...... - - ' -.... . ~ 

t· 

'RFXO J,K:il1!O· 
- 4:..; . - , 

·0· '_ 0/ 

. ~H po~nted 9ut, he, .. himseil, together ,with NO~EN , ha~ 'been 
• Y/orlsing on 'a sight for twenty-five years andtpe l)1ost <fiIh.cuR" ph~se . 
9f it was in applying engih~ering plc.ns to the' theory l.ti mind, Mr.. 
~TH sta~d that he' c,ould i'~~~sh n9. info~ation, conc~,ning r'Rf¥K~IN 
VlqTOR RENO no~ a.riy ide~ ~s,t6 wh~the~ he possessed informatio~ cor~ 
9,e:q.1i~~;~e ' Norq~A. 'Sight, ~rr. BhRTH i.n,.?onclusion s.ta1!ed, tpat a ·Mr. • 
1f4URIT~~~Q~S emplo,)'ed ,at the Nord~~ Laboratories", V~ite ~l8.ins.j 
N~w .X'O,l;'K •• /1:0 1il:. ', BARTH 'S .recolle~tion; li9Wev.~!,,, 'Mr. ,~~N' BOSCH ,nev.er 
Visi~~~l'J_ta~rde~n\ Prpv~n~' G"rounds with hilIl;( ~~d ~if~,.·NORDEN. 
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Re: FRtlNKLIN VICTOR RENO 

N:.Ti1~ ~OBru.:(~U, residence 35-34 84th street, Jackson 
Heights, New York, an ulectron~cs e~gineer r.ith Po~ter Instrument 
,Colilpany, 136-56 Roosevelt u:vonue, Flushing, Ne\": York, \"lnS inte~viewed 
by Special. ll.gent ROBERI' F .X. O' KEEFE on January 12, 1949. He advised 
that he had been er.ip1oyed at ~berdeon Provings Gr6unds, [.bordeen, 
I.illrylllnd frot.: t.larcr. 1,: 1939. to Septel:!ber,. 1945!' !,:OEm •. :J~ stated that 
1:1e T:1et FRi.NKLIN VICTO~ RENO in about :.pri~, 1939 when the latter ,iaS 
working on. mathen:_n.t-iclll onulyses in the Ballistics Research Luboratory. 
U.oE~I:.}oN stated th~t in 1939 there 'ix .. re between 30 and 50 civilian 
employees at i .. berdeGn l'roving Groun~s and at the beginning he cane in 
corltact with REHO. Ho stated, hov/over, that by the' ll~ture of their 
r:ork they v:ere not employed on joint research projects. 

r.!OERl .. AN ~aid tha~ from 1939 to 1941 he '"lOr ked in the 
Ballistics Roseurch Laoorotory ond thor9aftcr he \':as trcnsferred to 
another part of the Grounds to r:ork on experitlcntal phase of bombing; 
this VIas in tl)e t.rns c.nq (u'M.1.unition Division, Instrunent Section. 
Although- II:OEf\M~N had no 'direct bUsiness contcct ~':ith RENO·. He did 
meet him sociullyin ,groups on infrequent occasions. I.:OEm~,~N folt 
that ~hey h~d nothing in cotll;ion by \"lhic~ close ossociation could be 
built up. MOERH1 .. N said that REtm h~Cl the reputation of being a brilliant 
mathematician and rece~ved official recognition for some pil~se Qf his 
\":ork. HOEm.,',.N also suid th~t RENO \:a~ a very mocdy, tactiturn, 
eccen~ric ch~racter. He was an inveterate drinker of hard liquor, 'put 
this habit did not seem to dull his mind and it 'was occepted ~s, part of 
his eccentricity. , -

LOEru:.,'.N stated that RE;iO never discussed his far.lily:, 
relatives or past. His sole preoccupation "jas his rlork or oathem:ltical 
formulas in connection ,':ith i.bcrdeen Research ond for his orm wental 
relaxation. MOERt~m did not know of his own Knowledge th,-,t RENO' ( 
was accustor.1Cd to taking book,S fran the librory and then using them 
at his home. He recalls, hOl'/ever, that RENO after usual working hours 
spent consideroble time in aol.local restn.ur~nt \there he \'ias engaged in 
so~~itary r:ork or r.lathematica.r problems. RENO would drink liquor r;hile 
deeplj1 engrossed in his own work or problems. 

l.:OEru~li.N stated he nevor had any discussion \"/hich would 
lead h_im to believe RENO ,\':as' or had been a Comr:iUnist or Cor.u::unist 
sympathizer. He ah]ays considered HENO 'a loyal rur.erican citizen. 
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~IDENTJI\t 
MOERI.iIJ~ said that he never hear~ of ony suspici?n ,directed aga,inst RENO; 
nor \:as it ever suspc<?ted, to MOERMaij'S knouledge, that ;RENO \";as ever 
engaged in \"jork of an espionage nature. 

During the intervier; the naoes of RENO'S associates \7ere 
mentioned to I,:OEIU:U~ and those inclu&ed :ilIITTAKER CHtiMBERS, GEORGE 
CROSLEY, KARL, DhoVID ZI1AMERt.:ilN C,·.RPE~"'1'ER,_ II BERNIE", FELIX. INSLERM<1N, 
PhDDY ~H~LEN~ He advised, ho~ever, that he never heard RENO oent1on these 
persons as former associates. 

MOERL\N believed that for the most part RENO resided -
alone at A.berdeen, Maryland; his- last knorm residence -being in an 
\;~kno,m government housing project. MOEm.!I.N recalled that at one time 
RENO resided with Dr. DEDERICK, who VIas in 'charge of the Matheoatical 
Analysis Unit of Extorior Ballistics. 
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1RTHUR ~'fEl'ERS, 602 Rc ckland /\,;enue, Mamaroneck, New York, 

" . 

Professor uf Hathernatics at NeVI York University, was interviewed by 
Special i~gen~ llOOEt.T f. X. O'KEEFE on January 17, 1949<) He said that 
from FebruarY, 1943 to J?nuary, . 1946, he vms emplqyed as ;a mathematician 
in the Ball:;stics ~~arcli Laborco.tory" I.berde~n Prov~ng Ground, l{a!y~and! 
ProfessorsEQ71-.nn ..k'V~CSHl.NE, · JOHN I$CELLY 2:nd J.17 r.REEN c.rd PETERS' 
were Vlorking in th~ sarne secti\..:n of too Ieborato 'lith RENO. Professor , 
PETEn5 said that he knew FH1J~lq:IN VICTOR fiENO during their joint 'dmployrnent; 
he said that thei:r only c·vntacts Vlere in the Laboratory. PETERS said that 
he had resided, at Bel: i~ir, . l{aryle.nd a.nd never recalled meetirig ilEi'IO on 
social or business oCQasions outsido the Grounds. PETER$ believed that ' 
HENO resided f')r e. time in the dormitory barracks established near. the 
entrance to the Post. . ' 

The only items, cf 1i.ENO' S background. recolle cted by PEl'~RS 
Vlore t .hat imNO'p -horne was f(J~erlY at ~adville,. Colorado and :that 
prior' to coming to the Grounds he had been an astronomer at the University 
of Virginia. ' 

PETEP$ stated that he never knew of any. other name used by 
RENO e.nd the p.arrae. IJiliCE CI1~~ was entir~ly fureign to him. 

p~EnS stated that the persom who co'uld be~t furnish informati?n 
conce~n' g r.ENO we:re DR. L •. S. DEDERICK, Chief Ballistician and Col •. 
LEpL ' D:'~, U. S. J.tITry O"f'ficer in Cnar:ge of the Po~t. --- . -

DR, PETEllS said that RENO had impressed him as a brilliant 
mathema·tician and. a mos,t conscientious, loyal wor:ker vlho had I,'eceiyed 
an off~cial 9it~tion for extr~ordinaryservi9~ o~ exterior ballistics. 
11ENO t S', chief Vivrk was in drawl.ng up bombing· tables and problems in , 
exterior ballistics. PETSaS said- that his office' was near RENO'S 
and had work~d on joint proble!lls \'lith him. . . 

. 
PETERS stated· that at no time had RENO expressed or 

discicsed his politica~ Views; eithor past 9r present. He never· 
indicated association or sympathy with the Qommimist Party \)r Soviet 
i(us~ia. 1-.s, a ~tter of fact',, : ,PETERS stated, he wquld. be very ,much 
surprised if !lENO had been in the Conununist ' Party. PETE~ never knew 
9r 'suSpected that HENO ,furnisqed '.>r. attempted to furnish any <:la~sified 
info~~tion ~rom tti file~ or 'library \)f the Proving Gro~ds to unauthcrized 
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sources. PETEllS stated. he knew of no ass('ciation' between ~iHITTi.K::R 
CH."J~Ens · ' (v/hose picture he .has seen in too 'press) and R~IO, or of any 

-.other suspiciOus assl.ci?-titJn , or event which '\'Io~ld ~ncti9ate .1~O .had 
been d,isloyal 'ur engaged in esptvnage acti'!~ty. 

. ... 

AB.1'~·¥Jl 5:. J~~TEf!2 'had no .~v'flle,dge that iiENO e~tiacted materia~ :from, 
·the libra.;ry ,fur use uutside the,Laboratory. He , concluded, h~wever, t~t 
P.ENO Vias an ':tnveterate .student vf ,mathematics and his . whule waking 
hours 'Vlere devoted to stuCly and: research . and .it -might have' 'b~en~ pu~~ible 
that' ~e did tak~ ' .hi~ · prt?b.1~m from t~e I.abo~a.tory fut Vlork ,at h0me • . - . 

, From HENOiS character and the nature vf ' his JP;9rfcrmance 
at the · Grounds,· .f~.t~vU11cf. it "~iff.icult to surmise :thatr..ENQ v.a~· 
engaged ~n' apy ·,un~vlf~U.:-or ~ilbvorsive activi1?Y~ 

, 
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. ~: LIS1~K 
, . The follo'wing investigation was conducted by SI1. llILLThM 

J. 1~ ChRl'HY, JR. on JanuarY 18, 1949. 

, LISTON OlLK was interviewed by SI1. :ilLLI1I.M. J ~ Me Clilll'HY, JR. 
on January" 18, 1949 in the office of the ny-oict of hmer:i;.ca ll 257 l1est 57th 
street;' New York City, where hC3 is presently employed • 

i ll 

. Concerning LISTON OiLK he VIas a Communist" for many ye.ars. He 
broke with t.he party about 1937. He has opposed thE]. party sinc'~ that tine. 
Until a :feYI months ago when be ~ook ~o , Vlit4 ~h~~ice of b.mer.ican he had 
been the editor of the newspaper, I~Th 1 ew reader. II D - OJ,,, '*' 

7' . 
LISTON Oi~K advised he knew miITT1...KER CHl~1tffiERS. He added' that 

he first met CHIJ.IDEns around 1931. and was active with CHlJ.IDERS in the 
John Reed Club of the Corilmuni~t Party in New York City. ' 

. 
OJ~K recalled that at one meeting of the club around 1931 

he2_~ suggested thai> ·CHi.l'BEns be assigned to do a job for the club. 
B~~~NE who. ,'yas 'then a top funct:i:onary of. the Party tol~ Ol.K tl-at 
CID.M3EI!S could not do the job because he Vias doing special work. Oh.J( 
understood this to mean that CHt.1113EIiS iras doing sdcret work for the .Pa;oty" 
He did not ask CHl ... MBEHS what the l70rk 'was, ·since a good 'Communist did not 
ask such things. . . 

Oi~K stated that he met CHtJ.!BEHS infrequently during the 
.:. . next feyr years but didn't know at the time,. j\ist what CHi.l.!BEHS Vias doing. 

i .. fier OAK returned frum Spain a.nd ~ft ably in the Spring of 
1938, Ob.~ made a trip ·to ~iashingtf usee J.illffi UNN of the Sta~ 
Department cuncern.ing one RUSSEL~CK:'iELL,_ a , rotskyite .who had been 

-arrested aI'!d jailed in Spain. \Q!~K "ranted State D.3pe.rtment·to aid 
FUSSELL. OJ..K was accompanied to Washington' by MRS. BIJ.CKl1ELL. B.efo~e 
OAK left for Washington· he had le.arned that CHUlBERS ,had broken Vlith 
Party. Ol.K secured ·CHiJ.ffi!!:RS r Baltimore address and planned on seeing 
him. He called CH1.1iBEns probably from :'fashingtop e.nd made an appointment 
to meet him 'in a "roadside restaurant just out side Baltimore·. 

, 
Of.K advised the.t on his' return .from :-;ashington he met 

ctl'JlJ.'BERS at the roadsiae restaurant., }.P~. Bli.C10.i'ELL i~as also present. 
CFJJffiERS 'told Oi.K that h~ had broken VI ith the Party e,nd the So~etsc 
Further that he had been doing intelligGnce ~ork for the 'Soviets in 
:·;ashington. CH..'.MBERS stated that, he now feared for his 11 fe and constantly tI 

..,. . 

, . 
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guarded his house with a shotgun. 

~t"Jl!: HJC 
.~ 

, .Jll:. OAK.$'o~ld not recall whether ,or not CHi.UBERS mentioned 
any of the iridividua1s '\'lith whom he 'Worked or just what he dd • 

. OAK stated that he advised CH:.~ffiEr~ to make his story public 
and in this way he Vlould put the public o,n notice as to the relationship 
between CHi.liBERSa.nd the Party and thus he could better prutect h~self. 

CHf.J!BERS advised OI~K that he couldn't -do this, howevar, he d~d 
say that he red talked with people in the state Department abuut his work. 
Oi~K stated tha~ he was unable to recall anything further abuut the convers,ation. 

O!~K stated that he had seen CHL~MBERS a few times since tre 
meeting iq 193~;' Ho, .. .ever, they ~ad not discussed CHl~mE~ work wit-l'i the 
Soviets. 

O1~K stated I that he had seen numerous photngraphs of .b.IGER and 
PRISCII,~l. HISS in the papers, also FZLDC. ~SLEnMhN and DI .. VID Ci.RPENTER ?nd 
jULIlJI rii·illL~IGH'. He added that he did not knoVl any of trese individuals either 
by name or from their photos. O~K !uither stated that ~ did not recognize 
BORIS BYKOV, BOnnIS HElm:: or "PET~R" by l}ame ~r from the:i:,r descriptions. 

In. regard to CHiJ,ffiERS story abo~t Soviet espionage, OAK 
stated that He feels that it is true. He, bases this on his experle~ces in 
the Party e.nd ~s estimate i)f CJifJ!OJEns credibility. 

r#' K added that the most recent address he has 
lIRS. 'RUSSE 1\~ Il' .. ClciELL is 194 1st .J..venue', New York Ci~J. 

~ 7" " . 
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• :.'R. l~: aBUBEN ,(!f; \ S!fElITTZ 
276 5th ~'wenue 
New York City 

. On January 19, 1949, liEUBEN B. SHE~JIT4_ was again 
~nterView?d at his office, 276 5th .L~venue, ~eVl Y(.,rk City, by Special 
i.gent RU3Em' F. X. 0' KEEFE. Upun b"eing shovm a photograph \.f .... GIbCE TO- e 

HUTCHINS.~ SHEHITZ a(lv~sed that he had seen this p?rson };lefure and the 
iPicture stirred his reco11ecti~n. on a person he vaguely recalled.having 
m~t or seen. SHEHITZ upon further view stated that the- picture seemed to 
f~t the person rrith whcm he cunversed in Hay; 1938 about CPJJ.iBEHSo F.e 
stated that the person named Glli~CE had a slight Harvard accent, and was 
very cultured. He beliaved that if he saw the person and" heard her 
~oice he Ylould de-finitely recognize her. SHEM:rrZ advised that the name 
HUTCHINS had no significance to him. , 

, SIf~MITZ referred to his diary for May 19, 1938. Entries 
thereon reflected that he had been in court most of the day. In such 
event he v!ould h?ve, been aw.ilable f er o~fice consultati·,,;m after· 
4:30 P.M~ The diary ct:ntained an entry, probably in the handWriting 
of ohe of SHEMITZ'S three secretaries, as follows: "4&40 P.M. MISS 
STEWNS.II SH8HITZ advised that this Vias the ~lniy en~rY in his diary 
pertaining to the episode. In reconstructing the course of events­
SHE}lITZ pre~Umed that while he was out of the office GRACE (who 
Vlil:l be ~eferred to horein as GRi~CE HUTCHIN$) called at his off;i.ce . 
and left a note addressed tv him withhar business address and 
telepr(.n~ nUIilber thereon. 'SHEMITZ believed t~t he called GR.\CE and ­
made an appointment to meet her in hi~' office., In this phune call or 
.later in his office, ,GIL .. CE 5.ndicated an urgent desire to ascertain ;t.he 
whereabouts of YiHITTi.KER CHI,} BEilS nne: said it was a' matter of life' or 
death.' In the initial phone call, SHEMITZ stated he would not 
divulge any informatiun c\.ncerning CHi~NBEHS or his whereabouts until 
and unle~s he met GRt:CE in persQ,n and was assured of mr good .fai~h. 
A s a result Gl1.CE came to his office the same day. 

. It may be pointed out that SHEUITZ knevl ~n 1938 1111ITTiilreR 
CIUJmEI~ had been a member of the Corr~unist Per~y; that he haa left 
the Party and ceased whatever' work in whicll he ·had been engaged for the 
Party; that because of this he wa~ fearful fo~ his life and th~ safety 
of his family; t~~t he r~S coriceal~ng his whereabouts lest harm befall 
them. 

r CONfiDENTiAl 
Kisseloff-12220 - 91 -

". 

'1 



l 

NY ,65-14920 ~ 

RFXO:HJC-
2 

" »r)IC Jf IIJ;§ ... 
Knowing thesG fa9ts SHEl,'IX-4 demanded Gi\I~CE'1>rov<rner 

sincerit.y an0~ good.faith in seeking Clli.MB8HS wher~ts, inasmuch,­
as she repeatedly impre-$sed. on Sl{EMITZ the importance of 'C&HBEHS 
conta;cting her., 

~li1?h refer.:nce to the note left by GR.~C~ sHeiIITZ stated # 

he 'had no knoVll~dgoof too person referred to as STEVE therein; nor, 
did he kn~r the identity of- the MISS STEVENS referred to i~ his diarY. 
He knew, however~ of no former client by tpat name. 

In his conversation '?lith HUTCHINS; SHEI.!.tTZ said tha.t 
HUTCHINS :i.~didat~d that she kne:w CfL.J,$ERS and' his wit'e very' i'/el~ and 
that she 'VIas friendly disposed toward, th:em. He did re<?8~l her saying 
that ES'l'HER and the children Vlould be safe and no hanri would come: to 
them, i~t no time diq HUTCHINS make any ~xpres~ threaf or inrlicate that 
ram 'wo'"9 .. 0: come to riHITTAKER CH.:l1meRS. SP-E1,~ITZ said, hO,,!,lever, tmre 
"r'ras a. n inferenc'e in her ,statement thr.t he might not be safe. ' This 
inference' V(as apparent to SHEMI'l'Z because HUTCHThTS diet not inclune 
assurance for him in her sta.tc:a~nt and further SHEIJ.ITZ knew ,CHI.l.IBEP.s 
was Jon the dodge I because of his' withclrawal from Communist .Party 
activities;. It a-ppcarcd to ' SHEInTZ that-;.HUTCHINS also knew CHl.MBEI1S 'v!as 
hiding out, but this Vias 'not a matter for, discussion iri th~ir ri13e~ing. ' 
HUTCHINS1 sole p~rpose apparentJ.¥ was to have CHMIDERS or h,is wife, 
contact hen powevez:" SHEJ.tITZ:, alt~uugh advised. it V(~s' on an importai~t 

" 'matter, never :lenrned the real rfj~son for the 'I,lrgen~y. 

. SP.EMITZ stated that he did not know the 'whe~eab<?uts , ,of 
CHl.MBEHS C!-t the time, but agreed -to try-to contact him. SHEMITZ said 
he a~pa:rent~' tried to contact C&illBEhS through his lnother at ,telephone 
Lynbrook 2130 W, . ) ,. notation of this number and the words "Pike~v·~lle, Uaryland 
844, F -12 oper. '91" appeared on' the note in 1?HEMITzr handwriting. SHEMITZ 
sa~d he was not successful i~ locating PHhlIDERS and made no further 
efforts beyond making tYlO , ,phone calls. GRhCE HUTCHINS never again 
,contac'ted -him. SHEHITZ recalled that sometime 'later he either me't 
CH1~ffiEI~ by ,~~~nce, on t~e stre~tor .by ' appoin~ment 'in a Childs ~est~ura~t 
at .32nd street and 6th hvenue. He then told CHhMBERS ,of HUTCHINS 
titessage and vis~t ,to the of.fice. Qill.UBERS evidenced no outward reactio~ 
or' conc~r~. SHEl·~ITZ s~_id:, hUYlevex:, because of CH11MBERS nature, he would 
not openly expres's s~pri'Se or anxiety. 
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s~"iHITZ' s~ated' he was, not: iJltima~ely aware o~ CHf4mE~ 
a~tivities, _ass0ciations or work in the Communist Party' underground since 
he. res no,,?: seeh hil]l mor~ than 'ten times 'in ~he 16· .Years of );lis, married 
life. 
-- " ~ 
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Reference is made to previous inte~ew with REUBEN 
Sw.rrz and tre text of the notes delivered to SHEHITZ by GRi~CE 
HUTCHmS as set out in the report of 81 .. JC6EPH H. KELLY dated December 
23, 1948 at New York. 

By letter dated Januar,y 3, 1949, from New York, the 
FBI Laboratory was requested to make an examination of the handv~~ting, 
appearing on tr.e letter addressed -to MR. SHEUITZ dated May 19~ 1938 
and the notC".tion on a. piece of paper: "GW .. CE and her fri~nd STEVE 
must get in touc~ with you inunediately, II vr1.th the known hal1dwriting 
of Gni~CE HU'ICHINS. By report dated January 6, 1949, the FBI Laborp.tory 
concluded that the writing ori the, top half of., t~e letter of Hay 19, 
1938 and the notaticn quot.ed above ,"/ere ,'I!'itten by GRi~CE IDI'ICHINS. 

GPJ.CE HUTCHINS, rl3sidence 85 Bedfqrd ptreet, NeVI York City, 
Executive Secretar,y of Ie~or Research hssociation, 80 East 11~h Street, 
NeVI York City, was :interviewed by Special J..gents Fill.NCIS J. GI~LI1iliT 
and IWB8Rr F. x.. O'KEEFE at her offiqe on .renuary 20, f.949. ¥ISS 
HUTCHINS advised that she 'was born e.t Bosto~, Massachusetts of a 
family with a lor·(:: J.merican lineage.. Her father "~s associated with 
tre ~ostvn law firm of HUTCHINS and ~mEELER, prominent in' 'the Massachusetts 
Bar. MISS J1UTCHINS st.:'\ted that she res resic~ed in New York City singe 
1917. 

In 1926 while Business lfane.ger for the now defunct publication 
JlOld Yforl'd Tornmorrow Ii - HISS HUTCHTI·!S stated she met ESTHER SHEHITZ, 
who i"l~S then its adv~rtising manager. MISS HUTCHINS advised that 'during 
1926-1927 she Vlent on a world tour. On her roturn to New York City 
she renewed hdr qsso'ciativn with ESTHER SHEMITZ and cuntinued to see her 
re.ther frequ~ntly up to 1931. During part of this t ,ime EST~n vias 
stu.dying art'. 

In 1930 MISS HUTCHINS met iIHITT£~KER CHiJffiEHS who was then 
a writer for t}1e IIDaily \iorker". She recalled that CHMiBEHS was not 
employed very long with :the "Daily liorker", befl.lre he ceased t~~ 
employmellt and commenced writing for "New Messes tr and on a free lance 
basis .. 

MISS HUTCHINS stated that in 1931 she was a witn~s at 
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the ,civil m~rriage ceremony of YI'HI_TTj.~R CWJffiEnS arid- EST~HID.crTZ 
at NeVI Y~rk City Hall. 

Throuf.hu~t ;the interview Miss HUTCHlltS"" sO'l,lght to ca~egorize 
Cill.MBERS as a liar and generally de feme nis. reputation and charactero 
She poin~ed -to , inconhistences in his testimony Defore t~e House Committee 
on Vn-i.mcrican Activitie~ as to tre elate he left the COIil!nunist Party, 
and his reported -emploYh1ent \nth the l,?-ilroad n.e~irement ~ua.rd. She 
said that his co-worker at the IIDai~ i10rker ll distrusted him a nd 
EST~it SHE1~ITZI friends ~'ere n~t happy. on lea!ning' she :i.:,ntended to mar~ 
him. HUTCHINS also heard that CHb.MBBItS, had humosexUal tendencies and 
that on one occasiun he had been in .a mental insti tuticn. MISS HUTCHINS 
did nvt enlarge upon ~er stat~lJl.e.nt, ,nor did Sl1~ offer proof of the 
acc'I,lracy vf the s?me.! 

MISS HUTcHIl\S Vias. 'questi"nedconccrning 'the nature aX}d purpose­
- of he~ visit to RE!!l3EN ~. S~jlTZ in ~938,. Reference in tpis conn~ction 
is made to too resurE 01 an interview with SHEl\'lTZ and the texts of ·the 
tv/O messages lutt by ~m'; tHit\C~ " f'~J;' dcl:i:very to SHEMITZ·t sister,' }!RS. 
'vm~l .. KER CHi.W3Ens~ > ' 

, 

MISS HUTCHnlS said t 'hat in 1934 or 1935 ;'IHITT;"KEU iCH!.l-j3ERS 
as~ed her for,a loan. vf ~vneYJ' claiming ·that he desired to have' his -
teeth fiY.ed, ' wh~ch ~ccording to UISS 'HUTCHINS were in 'an advanced sta.ge 
of dec~y. MIS~ ,HUTCHINS st'.id she lo~ned CHI.HBERS $50.00 for, the 
purpose st.atep., She said the l,oan was r.ade .in cash· anc1 ' no . not~ or other 
receipt ,"Ie.s taken frl.<ffi CHfJ!BElts. HISS :HUTCHINS said the loan was 
never repaid arid sh,e could not r~memger v/hether OHl.HBEnS ever had his 
te~th fixed. HISS HUTCHINS stated that betVleen -1934 aric. 1937 she 'se.V( 
CHi .. HB]3nS ocqasionally but ~id: notknoVl ~f ~ny activity engaged in by 
him with the exceptivn of his' fr,ge lancewriting. She! recalled that 
CHM.IDEP.s and ,his wife. Vfere residing "n. a £arin in t!.~w~ Jef~ey and s~ ~d 
visited them there. From 1934 or 1935 (the time of ,'the 'l:uan) to 1937 
HISS HUTCHINS said ' that she ne~r ~sked ,CHl_1.!BEftS: f .,?r.' repaYl!J3nt of' thEi 
loan. , _ ' , 

,- She ~aid that in 1937 she vras 'in need of muney and thus 
.tried t-o get in tou~h' with ~'mITl'~KER CHlJ.iBERS' through nEUB~ SHEMlTZ. for. 
tre purpose ' of asking CHb.MBERS frir repayment. MISS HUTCHINS, stated 
that this was the, sole reason for her visit tt SF~iTZ in: 193? · It· is 
to be noted ·th8.t S~l.UTZ; . his di~rY and the, note's turned o~r to. tjUs . . . 
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Bureau. refle,ct ~~e date of her visit as May, 1938. 

" 

~NRDENTI~ ~.. . , 

MISS HUTCHINS' recollection is that she first called ' 
~ 

SHEMITZ on the, phone and then made an appointment to yisit him, on the 
aft.ernqon of ~m same day. MISS HUTCHINS said ,sre met , SHEMITZ in his ' 
office and inauired as to the whereabouts of mlITTAKER CH!U.ffiEHS and his 
wife., She .saia she mentioned nothing about ' the loan to SHEMITZ. She' 
further ,recalled that SHi!.1U'l'Z said IIthey do not want to be found" and' 
from th~s, 'MISS HUTCHINS concluded that CHlU.!BERS had left tl1e Conununist 
Party and cease~ his work for the Party. .MISS HUTCHINS stated that 
~he did not know the nature of the ~ork performed by him for the Communist 
~arty. MISS HUTCHINS said that she had never told SHEHITZ har need for, 
ge~ting in touch ,71th CHiJffiEns \7aS " a matter of life or de(\th,' nor did 
she indicate any urgency whatsoever. M1SS HUTCHDrS stated that she haq 
never made any implied threat of violence against CHiJJBERS to SHEMlTZ. 
She further denied' that sre ''lent to SHE"ITZ as an emissary fo~ soiT.e 
Conununist Party functionary Vlho ,sougnt to learn CHt..!1BERS whereabouts. 
She stated that she did not know at the tirile that CHAl!BERS had left the 
Communist Party and it ,'las onl.v SHEMIT~ r remark which, lead her 1;.0 
conclude tha~ he had done so. She reiterated that this conclusion was 
solely based on SHEHITZI remark. 

. ' ~USS HUTCHINS further d~nied saying to SHEMITZ that ,ESTHER 
", SHEtI,fTZ ... and her chil?ren would: be safe and that CHM.U3EIlS should · contac:r: 
her inunedia:tely. . ~' 

MISS HUTCHDIS recalled that her message to. SHEMITZ \'las oral; 
she did not remember leaving a '\'.Ti~ten note for SHEUITZ. - She \'lC}s st~r(jled, 
on learn~ng that such a note Ylas in existence, although .newspaper accoun~s 
made previous refer~nce to one such written note. MISS HUTCHINS ,stated 
that s~ did not rec?-ll any person by th~ name of ST~VE or ~jISS STE~:NS. 
in connection "lith this incident, nor, did she -recall req\lesting. SHEMI1:Z 
to have CHAHBERS contact 'STEVE' or herse~~ISS HUTGHn~v.de!fied 
'lm.o~ing ALEXiJ:JD!It ST~l@LS"" with c.'-}iase's, J • .. V~eters, Stev2~il=!.~r. 
At this poin~, although admitting work for t~e ,Communist Tafty 
in labor res~arch, she was, not closely' assoc;i.ated "'yith Communist Party 
Headquarters and its intiwate activities. She further stated that she 
did' not knoVi FELIX INSLEID!AN or ,AlGER HISS, . nor of ?ny co,im~~tion. betv:ee~ 
tr~em and CHIJ.lBERS. She further' stated she" oply kney; DAVID CI;'RPENTER 
as, a , writer fgr tr.e "Daily rrorke.r ll aI1d as an organizer for. the Party 
in Texas. 

tITSS HUTCHINS, ,"res requesj,ed to furnish' a. statement over 

~IDMiAt::- " "c::f!> 10 
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her signature setting out her recollection of the SHEMITZ episode. She 
stated she wl,uld not do so until she consulted a lawyer for advice, 

IITSS HUTCHINS was not furnished vdth the text of the notes 
'" [Q F I""~"'" . 

written by her; nor, 'Was s~ advised that 'tmy were dated May 19, 1909. 
She was not interrogated at length in view of her possible appearance 
before the Grafld Jury at which time hsr notes could be used ae evidence. 
MISS HUTCHINS Vias not a cooperative witness. :;rt is f,urther noted that 
the -Labor°Research Association Inc. is included in'a list of Communist 
organizatilJI\s "as classified b:r too A.ttorney General accl.;rding Section 
3 ~art III of ~ecutive Order 9835. 

~fISS HUTCHINS Volunt'eered that she, is a firm teliever in 
the 'Constitution of the Communist Party and that upon learning indirectly 
from SHEl.(JTZ that CHlJ!BERS had s3vered his connection Ylith the Party, she 
made no furthe~ attempts to contact him. She pointed out t~t she has 
been affiliated vdth the COu1munist Party for 21 years and in 1936 ran for 
the office of State Comptroller on ~he Communist Party ticket. 

Background of Gl'U.CE HUTCHINS 

GIi1~CE HUTCHINS resides 85 Bedford Stl;~et, New York City. 
She is empll.l-yod by th~ labor Research Association, 80 East 11th Street, 
NeVI Y,ork City.' " 

In 1941 she was assistant 1:-0 r,OBERT W • .DUNN, Executive 
S~cretary of Labor lresearch l~ssociativn, lnc. She 'Was one of origina:l 
signers vf lorticles o~ Incvrpvrativn. l,f ' 1abur Research Associatiun on 
December 17, 1930. Hr.5S HUTCHINS was born on L.ugust 19, 1885/ ~.t . 
Bosto~, Massachusetts. ' 

Glli~CE' HUTCHINS is m~ntivned in "11merican labor :/no I s 
11hu fur 1925." In 1936 she registered as a voter of Communist Party 
frol,n: '85 Bed,ford Street" New Yvrk City. In 1938 and 1941 she , waf? 
COIllIllunist Party Candic.ate f or office of Lieutenant GoverI:}or of the State' 
df New York • 

. 1m article appea.red in NovelJlber, 1934 issue of' "The ,Office 
:1orke~." 'There · also appeared a letter from Grul.CE HUTCHINS which stated 
~hat in 19Z1 after travelling and ~tucly in the Soviet Union, she joined 
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the CommUAis~ Pari?y ~ At that time'~ in l:?34, sre wa~ ' a caJ?didate _ for 
.Junge of the Supt~rrie' 'Qo~rt of. New ~ork on 1fhe Communist t:i;.cket. 

, _ In 1941 she vIas a iremberc,' - ague of J.merican T[riters •. 
:j:n March, '194~, _ Coiifid~ntial. Infprrran dvi.sed)iQTdIj~~v~s · a - ' . ~ 
member of tre Sf.CCO Vi:.NZETTI CLUB of t e · omnunist Poll tical L .. ssociation. 
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INFCR1~TION FURNISHED BY GUENTHER GUSTAV RUliRICH 
c • t s; ... .,. .. 

. The following information is being reported by SA JOHU 
J. j)Ai-WI~: /' 

On ·the evening of January 19; 1949; THOMAS J. !)Ol-nrGANj 
Special A~sistant to the Attorney General, reCiuested that an AGent of 
this office be present during an interview of~tiEImIE1GUSTAV Rill-RICH. 
:mI~ICH, )'lho is the former subject ·of the Bureau case entitled IGUENTHER;.. 
GUSTAV llUlt:RICH, was, et al; 'ESPIONAGE ~ G; INTERNAL SECURL'lty - G, II had, 
indicated to ASSistant United States Attorney LAURI~NO, of the Southern 
District of New York, that he had information of va:.l.ue in the current ~nves~, 
tigation. RUHRICH is I:lOw in 'Federal custody at New York a\,Iaiting sentencing 
on Hail Fraud charges, to ,",hic:1 he has pleaded. guilty. 

SA DANAHY, t.R. DOiJEGAN, FRED S'lRlNE and RAYHOND ,'lHEARTY, 
Special Assistants to the Attorney General, and MR. RUMRICfPS counsel 
attended the interview of RUMRICH, Which took place in MR. DQ-nmANIS 
office. Rm-RICH related that in late 1937, while ~n contact \'jith members 
of the German espionage ring operating in NeVI. York Cij,y, one of the German 
Agents named $CHMIDT asked RmlRICH if he had any State Department crn tacts. 
,RUl.iRICH replied that while 'in the United States Army in 1934 he had made 
application for a position in the State Department and as a result of this 
application received a reply from that Department indicating that he would 
be considered in the event of an opening; On the day following 'the inquiry. 
made by SCHMIDT of RUHRICH, SCHUlDT instructed RUls:tICH to 9irect a ietter 
of in~ui~y concerning his application to the State D~partment and at this 
time, accorili,ng to RUMRICH; SCHMIDT furnished him with a State Dcpa~tmcnt 
room number which he can no longo~ recall, ... ·lhich room number was to be 
affixed to the address on the envelope. 

RUURICH continued that SCHUlDT told him that as a result of 
this ~on'cspondence Rm.mrCH would h<\ayrom 0rte~r' ;two persons, ,";ho would 
identifY themselves by the pasSv!or~MURU ~lLENA.n . .(I.ccording tq 
RUl.:RICH; SCHHIDT advised that arrang6mcnts \'1ot{ld then be made for a meeting 
Qomeen RU!IRICH and "AHURII or llLENAtl and' at this meeting \tA1IURu' or "LENA" 
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i'lOuld produce a blue sheet of paper be:ring an addrc.ss in l!ontevideo; 
Uruguay. RUi;RIQlL...~tates that he !mC'w this address at the . time but 'has 
since forgotten it. According to RlliRICH, SCHHIDT instructed him that. 
upon recognizing this addr~ss he w~s t9 take it and, in .turn, he nas 
to furnish "AtIUR" or "LENA" Y:ith a since forgotten address in Veracruz, 
iIc::ico, Jlhich had Sce~heo.. him for this purpose by SpmIIDT. ~e 
mechanics of this eX9hange Vlere .as, follo\'ls: P\U!!RICH was to take the 
blue sheet-of paper and tear off the portion bearing the l{ontcvideo 
address and place the 'veracruz address on the remaining portion of the 
blue sheet. 

RUJ:RICH stated that as a result of thl.fse ins:tructions by 
scm.iIJ)'f he Vlrote a letter to the State Department and three or four' days 
late~ r(;cc.ived a call at ,'!ork fr,of.'l a man ,who identified himself by -the 
password IlAlmR." By ag~cement made during th?-s telephone call, mn.1RICH 
met "l.I.illRll. that evening in the lobby of the Hotel T~ft in .. NC'il York Oity" 
RUiRICH states tha t . he lies able' to identify IIhEURn because he hadii1s~:t;ucted 
him :i,n his tc.l~phone conversation to carry a 'copy of the IIChristian Science 
110nitor." 

RUI.:RICH state~ that after mee,ting "AI.iUR tI they proceeded to 
a restaurant several blocks north of the hotel where IIAHlJ"R lI producod. ,a 
l.:ontcvidco address on a piece ' of blue paFCr.. RUl.iRicH states that he 
accepted this 'address and furnished flABUR" ·Vli th the Veracruz address .. 
RU:,iRICU ,states that subsoquently he ,advised one of his German .principal~; 
on9 SAllDERS, of tl}is meeting in a le~ter directed to SANDERS. at a Dundeo'" 
Scotland, mail drop. RUHR~CH states that at .a subsequent meeting .yd, th' 
SCHliIDr he furnished him with the Montevideo address which he had obtained 
from IIAllffin and SCID!IDT th<n told him that he. vlould have iio act as a NeVI 
York City mail drop for five or six letters. He 'would be able :to recogni~e 
these :l:etters as distinguished from his own I!lail because theY"(ould bear 
tho number thirty-ti"IO or the nUi.lber sixtce'n on the lowor left-hand cornor 
of the envelope. mi1lRlcH states that SCHl.UDT in~t ctcd hiffi t.o fori'la~d all 
letters bearing'the number thirty-two to one !~~\~! uERHI~.S, Cold Spring 
Lime, Bo.ltimore, l!.aryland, and in fo~warding the (f letters ~o VieS to insert 
a middle initial to the 'name AElJRAL GERHISS, VlP.ich was tp c orre:spon9 with 
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the numbtred sequence of the le-t"tiGr; thus, in the first letter he should 
insert the initial Ill., It in the second the- initial liB," etc. Letters 
'r:hich he received bcnring the number si?:teen on t~e envelope RUl!nICH 
states he ;';<:s to for.\';ard to J. !.BEOT, care of General Deli vary, Brooklyn, 
Na"! York. . 

RU!'lUCH stntes that he received four letters Vlhich he 
fO:r'\':arcied to @RUIS.S and on \~ day t~c recci vcd the fifth he, \'!ils, ~,si t<?d 
by .. mother German i.gent, ~SCHWETJ:R, who took the letter' from hl.m 
ruld dispcsed of it in a man~cr unknOl'ln toJ?Jo.'Q!;R.ICR. RUJIRICH states that 
he received no letters bearing the nur.lber sixteen on them., 

Yii th refer(;nce to the. described exchange of addreoses pre­
viously mentioned, RU!.!RIClt states thc.t SC~:~IDI' described tliis exchange 
to hitl as a temporary working agreement bet,,;een tv;o agencies gathering 
intc).lic;cnce infol"T!la,tion. in the United States, \"/hich agencies RtnRICH' 
states he Understood to be Gerw~n and Russian intelligence agencies. 
Rm.nICH s)jatcs that SCHlUDT described :the :~ontevideo address ;to him \lS 

ci place ';'·;here passports Vlere boing forged.for prospc:ctive candidates in, 
the Abrah\lffi Lincoln Bcigade, \"/hich SCHUlDT described as lJ'Ehe JUnUr Lena 
Brigado ~ \I ~ 

RU1.!RICH states that SCHEIDT advised 'him that_ this activity 
':las carried on with the assistance of the Chief or the Latin-AmcricM 
Di vision of th.c United Sta tef? Sta to 1):;partmellt. RUllRICH cm tinuod 1i~at 
SCHI.!IDT has told him in 'the course of meetings that valuable Industri~l 
espionage was being carried on by AHTORG in the United States and that 

. NELSON IlOCKEFELLER, who "was then' employed as a correspondent for a n~ticn-:-· 
Y/ide n::2~~er chai~,. had made an 'agrcclOOnt ail 1.!obi~e, Alabam:.l., \';ith one; . 
ARISTE~~OLOS, Vlho, according to RUl~ICH 'was the reputed head of 
So'viet e~pionage in North .4morica. :.ccording to RUiffiICH, this agrec.ment ' 
by OBOLCS and ROCKEFELLER w~s that in the event of a Soviet revolution 
in the Uqitcd S~tes no members of ~he ROCKEFELLER family "lould'be liquidated 
but they '"{ould deliver their. as~ets , to the Soviets ,and, in turn, "Iould be 
appqinted Commissars of Oil in tl:le SOViet United States. 

- RUl~ICH. stated th:l'J; SCimIDT had given him a general ,picture of 
1;he Post-Soviet United <states, in i'/hich tho follo\"ling persons would diroct 
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. hZ estinics of this cC?,untry: li{"iRL..Bf-CViDER Ylou;,}.d be Presideni!; '; _'ILLIAI~ 

\ WTER ":ould be Vice. President; o~KY :'.'/ould. be the PoliticZl.l 
~ icf of the Comunist P~r:ty in the UMtcd States; o.nd an ~OKOPIEFF 

(phonetic.) 'would b<. Hinister of iicr. , < 7' , 
• • 

RUlRICH continued his.. n~rative ;by stat~ng tho.t in, Februo.rYi 
1938, he. VIas in the custody of SpeciZl.l l~eJ;lt~ of the state, Depar~ent and 
Dotecti ves of the lrGi:l York Oi ty Polic'c Department,. {.lien Sqund, over a 
period of four or f~ve days.- DU,ring this time, RU1~ICH states that he '\'las 
kept on Governors Island in custody for one night, .sPent another night 
at Federal Detention Hea,dquart9r.s ,':hcre he was booked under an assumed 
name, <lnd on a third ev~ning was 'booked in a Ncr; York City Police 'D9partmcnt 
precinct under a false name. RUfiRICH stated that subsequently he Yl~S' 
held for scvb'ral days in a room at the Hotcl New Yerker., YJl:lile there, he 
"las visited- for a poriod-of about ten rnin"utes by the man "iho "~las previously 
krlO'rrn to him as "JdruR. 1t RU1.1R.ICH sta.tes' th,a't this viSit, in the absence ·of 
other i'fi tncsscs ;""\-:as obviously arrZl.nged 'with the State D~partmcnt Speci 0.1 
Agents by \lJ~HUR, II 'who, after entering the room at the hotel, told RUllUCH 
tho.t he "ICS a State p0partmcnt employee and war~ed him that his testimony 
in the mitter c.t hand should concern it,self sole-ly'with German espionage~ 
He statcs that IIjJ.1UR It· instructed nim that he should 'forget everything "f~i,ch 
he Imci'l concerning the l~broham Lincoln Brigade and Soviet intelligence ' 
activities if he kri(.'\'( what was good for his family. RmmICH stated that 
at this time he had paronts in qzechoslovakia and his vdfe and children 
":ere in lasso~la,l.!ont<lna, and because of fear' for their safety he complieq. 
"lith "1JIURISII dem~nd.. ' 

. 
Rm.ru:CH can only des'cribe t1AHUR" a~ being' in his middle 

thirties, over six feet tall, sli~ ' ~woll-groomed a"nd well spoken and 
obviously of. hmerican birth. RUtiRICH states -that one of the State D3part­
ment i.gents who left ~he ' rqom to 0.110"1'( this interview was a. In. TUBBS, 
whilq one 'of the No..-: York City 'Detectives was a UR. lumMY. 

RU!ffiICH continued that after several days. tletcntion ~t 
,)lihe'ho"l:icl, he was turned over to .ngC~~f the New York Office of the FBI 
and, in particular, to former SJ~ gQ~U~! ~e st?-tcd'that in his con­
versations' ';/1 th former J\gcnt TUImOU he endccvored on severol cccosicns to 
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indicnte thnt hc had kno.lledge of esp~"'nage activities other tlmn German 
but tl".:lt on each occasion TURROU_turn<;d the conversatio;n away and 
c;vcntually told hir.l that he k.nm·:~';ha t RU!lRICH }meYI and didn 1 t nant to hear about 
it'. UUIffiICH . sta tas that at this time 'fUP.ROU, teld him to c?ncentr~te on 
G(.rm~n espionagc"since at that time 'tho Soviet Union' Vlas a friendly n~ticn 
and RUl!RIClPS knowledge of th(;ir ~cti vi ties :would be exccedingly harmful to 
.relations between the Soviet and the United States i.f alloVled to lqak out. 
iWIRICH states that he Vias never questioned directly by TURROU or any other 
offico c~ncorning Soviet ospienngc o H9 further advised that the German 
intelligence agen~CHMIDT and §CHLUETER.cscapcd this country" during the 
roundup of SUbjocts'int1Th RUt'RICH case and ware never apprehended. 

• l\ revic;,,'/ of the cnsa (.;nt~ tIed 'GJl!,tlXl!~§b' ... V .. I~u.m..1Qg", ,':as, 
et 0.1; ESFION':"GE;- G; INTL£iNJ.L SEQURITY - Gil reflects thc.t SCHLUETER 
probably is KiJi~HI.uETER, fugitive in that case, and SCH11IDT and Sl.UpERS, 
"lhose fi;rst hamai~ ~r(; ,unlmo,'1n, ar~ ~lso very prcbably the tyro fugitives 
named "I'lith SCHLUETER in the mn.:?ICH case. 

'With re,ference to the allegations made by RUlfiUCH that 
assist~,nce w~s b(;ing rendered to an underground group supply:f.ng passports 
for prospective candidates in the i.merican Lil1coln Brigade by the Ch~cf 
of tho l.at:i.n-Amc.riean Division' of the State 'Department, it is noted that ­
I.J~unEN~OOGJ.N held ,that position ,at tha.t time and on Dopcmbel' 10, 1948, 
"then int!crviev;ed by Bureau .\gcnts in the current investigation, DUCG1.N 
advised tb.:1.t he strongly sympathizod "!ith ,the Loyalist cnso in ~pain and 
had mnde n contribution of about $10.00 to this cause. 

Mih T. J .• . rONEG/\N advised i.gent Dl.~rAHY that he desired a 
preliminary investigation be made to verify the basic facts in the RUJ·RICH 
story prior to. having RU!-.iaICH tostify before the Grand Jliry. Hit. DONrGl~N 
indicated th,at th<;re is a possible basis for the story in VieYi of, CHld!J3ERS I 
allogation of the use of German boats to transmit Russian microfilm~ 

A further revim'/ of the RU"clRICH file indicates that since 
RU!.:RICH IS release ,by Feqcral i.uthori ties after serving 'a term for c'onspiracy 
to violctc the ESpionage i~ct" mmRICH 'has boon in polico difi'iculties ,in 
several instances and locations throlJ,gheut .the United States~ I~ssistan,t 
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United Stat<.s 1.ttorncy L1.URrrl~NO, of the S~uthcrn District of Hew Ycrk, 
has advised that at the present time the charges under · ... ·lhich 3.Ui:aICH 
is 9Ging held arc the outgro'\·:th of a b~ld fraud attempted by RUl.nICH in 
,,':hich he 'solicited doctcrs and hospitals throughout the -na.tion" offering 
to supply then '\:i tlJ. prepared- slides of varinus microbes. .am!iUCH recei vcd 
numerous ~rdcrs for thcse prepared slides, ~ccompanied by checks from 
the intended ~urchusers. He app;rcpriutcd all of these checlcs to his , 
personal use, made no effort to procure tho slides and as a matter of fact, 
according to lR. r..:.URITl.NO, had no i\ltc.nticn to ever -.furn~sh the slides. 
The nUI:'lerous scrapes in ;'lhich RU!2ICH has bcc'?me ' involved sug.:;osts a. pOpsible 
psychopt'.thic condition on the -p:lrt of InJ!lRICH and the p:>ssibili ty exists 
tha.t 1lUI.iRICH may have concocted the afore-mentioned story for the purpose 
of dela.ying or mi tiga ting his sentc.nce on the l.ti i ,Fraud charges. 

At tl'16 present tin:-c ~ tins off5.ce is reviewing the RUiRICH­
cc.se file in an-effort t(~ verify the saliont points of RmUICH'S story 
and, theretiftcr, a deciSion '-;iil be rn~de ' aB to whether a : gOJl.lpl~i1e invef?ti­
ga.t:t;9n of tlti.s .matter Vlil1 be conduclied. 

The Bur"au w~s ~c.viscd of the abov~ facts ' by He,:r Yo:rk teletyp<? 
dated January 20, -1949, and rcqu(.stcd to check its files for any pcrtinen~ 
informaticn. The Hobile and Baltimore 'Offices were likewise re'luested to 
rCvicn thcir files for any information j'!hich "[ould be of ~ssistancc in. 
this matt(.r~ 

.. 
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At the rcqucst of Assistant to the Attorney C~neral THa,~S 
DOOEG"u'i, the ~'lritcr toget.'1er with Special Agent LAWRENCE W. SPILLPNE 
intcrvie~'fCd HORACE flliTCN IN ':Rh'( at this offic'c today. 

~!r. n~ffiAlt h~d previously appeared beforq the Grand Jury' ~nd 
• he ... .,as questioned· immediately .foll,oi"Iing his presence in thc Grand Jury 

Room.; 

At the outset of this interview i~ was pointed out to }.cr. JNGRAi-&: 
that the interviewing !.gents were wcll a':mre of the story that he had 
previously told to I.gents of the F.13. I. in Atlanta, Georgia and he ;vas 
also told that thc Agents wqre ·aware that. he had just testified before 
the Grand Jury. He vms asked if there was anything that he wished to add, 
to the testimony that he had previously gi von or it' there was anything 
that he \vished ,to clarify. He stated that thgre was nothing fur.ther' that 
he wished to add and he rei terate<l the fact that the information he had 
previously gi "'On was the truth. He VIas then sho ... m the full length picture 
of ALGER HISS that- was taken at the F. B. I. Office immediately following 
the arraignmont of ALCER HISS on December 16, 1948 and he was ~sked if 
this was the same individual whom he had met in W'ashingt9n in 1937 and 
who had approached him to do errands for him. After looking at the 
picture for a few minutes, he stated that this definitely was not the 
same individual. He was then shown the full face and side face pictur9 
of MoGER. HISSthat was taken on December 16, 1948, immediately folluwing 
the arraignment of ALffiR HISS and INORA?! again state'd that this indi v.i:-dual 
did not· appear to be the same ~s the individu~l he had previously . 
mentioned. 

:n'lGRA~! further stated that the individual whom he thinks Clay be 
.ALGftR HISS spoke \'lith a foreign accent. He Vias questioned as to whether 
he meant foreign in that it '.'las the accent of , an individual from a 
country other than tbe United States and ·he advised that that was' the 
fact. He was then asked if be believed the tall. individual viho 
approached him in 1937 in Washington, D. C. was of Jewish extraction. To 
this he replied that the tall indiVidual whq approached him in 1937 in 
Vrashington, D. C. was in all probability Jewish or'Italian because this 
individual was .dark skinned and had very black_hair. 

-
It should be noted tha,t such descripti<?n docs not fit that of 

Ju.CER HISS. 
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INffiAM insisted that the picture that he had observed in . 
t.l-te newspapers shqVling ALCF...R and DCNALD HISSentering the Cqurt House 
at the time tho publicity first ap~eared in the newspapers appea!ed to 
him to;. be the same indi ~dual as the one Vlho approached him in Washington. 

lNffiAY. again was questioned as to his reputation for being ·a 
• drinker ~nd he readily admitted th~t he had th9 reputation for being a 

bit of a drinker. He VIas as~cd if nt a}'lY time he had ever been in ~my 
. inst~tution or ' hospital. He stated that on one occasion in the late 1930's 
his father ha~ had'him corrmitt9d to a farm in Georgia for drunkeness. 'He 
stated that his father did this in orde~ to try to cure him of his habit 
of habj.tual drunkeness. He advised that the only othor time he was in a 
hospital 'was in 1945 when he was in. ~ veteran's hospital because of a 
heart condition and a bad stomach. 

lit the conclusion of the interview, ),~, INCRA'.! was escorted by the 
Agents to the 14th noor where he was turned over to ,the guard (Deputy 
U.S. 1.!arshal) who stated .that he would inform .Hr. D<NEGllN that we had 
~ompleted the interview with lNGRA~!. 
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The following investigation was .conducted by Special 
Agcnt JAMES P. MARTIN: 

It is noted that on interview by Agents of the \iashington 
Field '9ffice in Fubruary, 1942 BENJru~ANDEL sugges~ed that ~URAn~ 

~C~~RTVJLAN, a former Communist, be 1nterviewed conc~rning ALG~R HISS. 
(imNDEL said that SCmlARTZ!;.aN was believed to 'have had a contact at the 

Department of State who might possibly have been ALGER HISS. . - . 
• EPHRAIM SCm.ARTZl..AN was interviewed in NeVI Yo'rk City " 

by Special Agent H. FLETCHER in February, 1942 but stated that he did 
not know ALGER HISS by nat:le. He stated that he kItew a feVi people in 
the state Department" but that he could not connect the name of ALGER 
HISS with any of his acquaintances in the State Department. 

. For purposes of , re-interv~e\,/ing EPHRAIM SCH"\'i,~RTiI:.tlN 
in orde~ that ~he photographs of ALGER HISS could be sho~n him, and 
in or4er that the names' of ariy contapt of scmiARTzr,il;NI S at the State 
Department could be ascertained, the office pf Lecal 338, Grocery 
Clerks Union, 152 'West 42nd Street, was contacted. That office adv~sed 
that SCHVJARTZMt.N, who at one time was president of this local, was %10 
longer associated with the union. Inquiries to locate him disclosed that 
'SCHVlARTU,Ml had liv~d, at 25-39 ,'99th Street, Queens, New York City, until 
Octo ber, 1947 and at 139 V!est 95th stroet until 'n!ay, 1948, under th~ 
names EPHRAIM SCHi%.RTZI.~:~N and F~LEt.:'l~. -F):-om May,. 1948 to September 7 i 
1948 he was· employed at and resided at Grand r .. ountain Hotel, Greenfield 
.Park, Nev7 York. . .... . ~ ') 

A~EINHORN, former manager of this hotel, presently 
residing at, TI~lden, New York, subsequently advised that 'he had rece~ved 
a communication from the Unemployment Division of row York State li~ting 
SCffi'~:~RTZI\:t1NI S address at the beginning of 1949 as 945 south Grand View, 
Los Angele~1. California. STEINHORN said that SCHV1~RTZMUN .had used tile 
nameF~ffi'i'~TZMAN while in his employ. ucc.ordinglY, the Los ,lngeles 
Office h~s 'been requested to interview SCHVl,·.RTZfr..~N. 

It is noted,that the natur~lization- record of 
SCHWl..RTZMAN on file at the Immigration and Naturalization Service, 70 
Coi~bus AVFlnue, New York City, ' reflects that SCHWf.RTZI .. AN was born on 
September 3, ' 1902 at 'Winitza,_ Russia; entered the United States on 
January 11, 1921 on the S$ FINJ..AlID; and wa~ naturalized as United States 
citi~.en on February 4, 1929. On petit.ion for no.turali~ation SCID~rtlRT~~!AN 
listed ~:tl'; c;.~plo.:nnent. in 1928 as Secre'tary, Worker l s School o 
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In feferenced report it 'is stated that letter date9 
Janu~ry , 4" 1949, ~as directeq to the FBI Lab~Ory enc~osing type~~tte~ 
lett~r dated July ?5,. 1940; signed, IIROBERTA '/ ~NS:r.mIl. , Eor th_~~urposes 
of'this report; this, letter will hereinafter be ~eferred to as ~K-198~ 

By letter gated January 9, 1949, the FBI Laboratory 
advised that the' typewriter which was uSed to type K..;.198 was not use,d to ,type 
Q-6 through Q-69,· or any of the ~~own specimens ~at have been identified as 
identical vii th kn~wn typewri tfng speci~ens in this case. 

9-5 throur-h q-6~ have been iaentified in, the referenced 
report as the document's, which' Mr., CHAMBERS state,!' were turned over t9 him by 
ALG~' HISS.· ~ , throur.h r.~69 have been ~deptified ' by the Labor?tory as h~~ng, 
been typed on a Woodstock tyPewriter, . The typewr,iter that typeq Q-5 'has not 
been definitely ~deritified. 

Also in referenced r~port it was, poiQted·out that 9~ 
Jailuary .4, 1949, that ·:three orip.inal letters and, two: carbon copi~s of letter~ 
s,ign~d ~Y 'ALGER H~SS, secured from the fifJ..e of Dr. JA~S ~OTWEt~; ~n. 
of fi·cial. of '.the Carnegie Endoynnent for International ,PeacE(, were forwarded to 
the FBLLaboratory,. At the same t~me there ~e~also f,orwarded to t~~ ~! 
Laboratory an 'ori~irial letter and two ·carbon copies of letters secured from 
the file of 'ALGER HISS at the 9arneg~e E,ndowmen.t for International Peace. For . 
the purpo~es' of -this report~ these eight spe,cimens hereinafter"'will' be referr'ed 
t~ as K~199 through K~206. - ~ 

t ' 

J3y letter dated January f>, 1949, the FBI Laboratory advised 
that ~he typ~i~~rs \'lh~ch ",ere used ~o type 'K~lQQ through.K-2Q6 were n~t 'us~d 
to type Q-6 thrpug,h ~9, and tha t furt~~rmore, .these 3pe~fmens K-199 . 
through K-206-w~re not identical with the other, knovm specimens th~i? haye be~n 
identified' py the FBI Laboratory. 

By 'letter dateq Jan~ary 5, i949, there were £orwarde~ ~o 
the FBI 1?boratory two typewritten letters signed by AWE? HISS, the first 'of 
these le~ters dated Ap~il 15,. ~947, and the other June '26, 1947, The letters 
were , addressed ' .to the Dalton School, 108 E?-st 89th St:r'~e-t, New Yor~, New Yofkj 
and .were typed, 01) st'ationery' \nth the letterhead of Carnegie Endowment for. 
Internati~n~l Peace. The first of these l:etters will her~ina'f~er 'be known a$' 
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K-214 and the second as K-215. By letter dated January 7, 1949, the FBI 
Laboratory advised that it had qonclud~d that the typewriters used to type 
K-214 and K-215 were not used to type Q..;.6 through 0-69. 

, .' 

On January 14, 1949, there was transrilitteq to the FBI 
Labora~ory.a· bound volume of a thesis TIritten by PRISCILLA HISS at the time 
'she V{8s studying for her W.as~ers Degree at qC?lumbia Ul1iversity. This thesis 
:was entitled, I~JOHN HARING TON AND ORLANDO FURIOSOII. Th~ tliesis ,was submi tt~d . 
'by'PRISCILLA HISS 1n May, 1929, and consisted pf forty-nine typewritten pages 
,and f~ur typewritten pages entitled, '11 Biography" •. . This thesis was delivered 
personally to ·the Bureau by SA 'NORMAN ~. BAGVlEtL. 

. For'the p~poses of this report, this thesis vdll be 
referred to hereafter as K-303. . . 

, 

By letter dated January 18, 1949, the FBI 'Laboratory 
reported that the thesis prepared by PRISCILLA HOBSON (maiden name of PRISCILLA 
HISS) and which is in a bound volume describ.ed as K-303, has qeen compared 
wfth ~5 through Q-69_ and it was concluded the typevTriter which was .uSed to 
prep'are the thesis submit~ed by, PRISCILLA. HOBSON was not the machine l,lse9 to 
type Q-5 or was not the machine used to type Q-6 through Q-69. The Labo~a,to:rY 
further concluaed that a cOnipe.rison of the corrections, han a_ lettering, spellin'g, 
typographical errors, et9" in the thesis with ~hose ,in Q-5' through Q-69 does 
not disclose individual characteristics or hobits sufficient for a conclusion 
identifying or elimina,ting. Mrs. HISS ?s ~he person who typed or corrected the 
questioned documents, Q-5 through ~-69~ There were no~ed proof reader marks 
~ppearing in the thesis and on some of the Questioned documents which, according 
to the Laboratory, were not sufficiently distinct~ve for a conclusion to be 

, 'reached. According to the Laboratory, the misspel11ng i~ the questioned, 
documents appear~ mQre on the order of tJ~ographical error~ rather thaq lack 
of knowledge in spelling of words. The hand lettering used a~ corrections in 
many places on G-6 through Q-69 is too limited in comparison with the known 
handprinting,.as weli~s not being sufficiently comparable f.or a conclusion 
to be reached. Hmrever, the shape of'the "small: letter Rf!,. which is hand 
pr~nted on som~ of the nuestioned documents, ;is not common with, t~e form of 
the "hand printed R" appearing on some pages of the thesis.-

Through inves;t{igation it was ascertained that the Woodstock 
typewriter #N-253355, had ~. inally heen in VTashipg.ton, D.C., and that it was 
presently owned by VIIU,IM. OHNSON, Yonkers, New York, ., -

/jU 
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, 
. Investigation was conducted in the .viqinity of Yonkers, 
New York, and it was ascertained that Woodstock typewriter #N-253355 was 
now the property of the Kimball Paper and Supp1Y ' CQ~pany, 75 South Broadway, 
Yonkers, New York. Mr. RALPH C. WEBB, owner of t~.s company, advised that 
there was a tag on this machine that indicated thAt it haa been purchased from 
WILLIAM JOHNSON, Yonkersj New York, and that JOHNSON, in turn, had purchased 
it from the Uniteq Typev~iter and Adding Machine ,Company, Inc., 813 14th 
Stree~, ~.V1., Ylashingtol'!, D.C. A specimen of this typev~iter was secured 'and 
was forwarded to the FBI Laboratory ~or comparison with the ~uestioned ~~d 
known specimens in this case. Hereafter this specimen Vli1l be referred to as 
K-291. 

By letter dated Ja~uary 13, 1949, the FBI Laboratory advised 
that it had concluded that the typewriter which typed K-29l was not used to 
type specimens Q-6 through Q-69~ 

Through investigation it was ' ascertai~ed tha.t a Woodstock 
typewriter, #N-238C67

" 
which originc:lly had been in Was~ington, D.C., was now 

in the possession,of ~~~ ANNA T. CLARK, 389 Mulry Lane, Lav~ence; New York, 
At' ·the time Mrs. CURK was interviewed, she a'dvised that this typewriter had 
been left in-her home by a Mr. JAMF..s QRAY in August, 1947'. , A: specim~n ·of this 
typewriter was sec,ured and forwarded to the FBI Laboratory. Hereafter this 
specimen will be referred to as K-300. 

By letter dated January 17, 1949, the FBI Laboratory 
concluded that the machine which was used't9 type K-300 was not used to type 
specimens 0~ tnrough Q-69. Furtherythe Laboratory concluded that K-300 ~~s. 
not typed on 'the I!lachine which was used to, type specimen Q-5. 

. On January 20, 1949, there were ,forwarded to the FBI 
Laboratory four typewritten specimens which were to be compared with the· 
k~oWn and ouestioned specimens in possession of the Bureau. Three of the 
enc\osed specimens were obtained from PENDLETON HER.~ING, former E>cec~tive 
Secret~ry, Carn~gie Corporation, and now the President of the Social Soience 
Research Council, 230 Park ,Avenue, New York, New York. These letters are 
dated respectively April 23, 1948, May 19, 1948, an~ June 9., 1948. The fourth 
specimen is a letter addressed to ~. DEVEREUX JOSEPH, New York Life Insurance 
Company. This letter is dated August 5, 1948. Results of' the FBI ~boratory 
examination will be recQrded upon the completion Of the ~ame. 
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It is noted that investigation by Agents of the Wash-. 
?-ngton Field ,Office concerning AlGER HISS reflected information from a 
confidcn ia source avaiJable to the Washington Field Office that Doctor 
DANIEL E CHNEIDER, of Cabin Nu~er Three, Hount Airy Read, Cr-oton, New 
York, w s in c0mI:lunication with AWER HISS at rra~hington, D. C., <?n at , 
least five occasions during August, 1945 and again, also"that Doctor DANIEL 
E., SCHNEIDER, of 110 ¥Ast 87th Street, New York City, was in communication 
mth A.IGER HISS, at Washington, D. Co; about If1ly 5, 1946. 

-', 

In connection 'with Doctor DANIEL E. SCHNEIDER, it is 
noted that information was received by this office that a Doctor SCHNEIDER 
was a member of a. group of the Psychia t;'ic Di visi'on of Bellevue Hospital, 
NeYl York City, who distributed a pamph1et entitled, "X Ray", among the 
Psychiatric Staff of that hospital,uptq about Juno, 1939. This pamphlet 
urged the readers to join "lihe Communist Party and read the "Daily Horker." 

. . Furt~hcr. surveillance .9~ DAVID WAHL, a suspected Russian 
agent, revealed that DAV 'WAHL contacted Doctor DANIEL E. ,SCHNEIDER, at 
110 East O?th S,tree,t, N ork City, on April 8, 1947 " and said sur:veil­
lanoe reflected that Doctor SCHNEIDER and DAVID WAHL talked together 
from 11:05 P.M. on April 8, 1947 unt~l :l:-2:io A.7,I.· on April 9, '1947, 'nnk­
ing notes during their conversation. 

Further, a Confidential Inform:lnt of the . Washington 
F~~el Office advised Agents of the Yiashing~on Field Office that ~ 
J I ~ENEY, als9 a suspected Russian. agon'Ji, on April 27" 1947 spoke ' of 
tl1 . act tro:t NATHAN GREGOR;:: SlLYEll1JA.STER had been questioned 'by the 
Federal Burea~ of Investigation ?nd said tpat.DAN·and HELEN, SCHNEIDER , 
had been in Yiashingto~, D. C. for the weekend vi9iting I?AVID WAHL and that 
there had~een a JX3,rty for DAN and HELEN SCHNEIDER which HARY JANE KEENEY 

'attende~·. According to the Infornnni!, l/.ARy JANE K~EY, evidently ~peak­
ing of' the questioning of SILVERMll.STER 'by the Federal Bureau of Inyei3ti­
gation, said she had wanted to discuss the IIdevelopmentsll with DAN, but had 
not had a chance. This Informant had no ~urthel'inforJn9.tion as to the 
identi ty of DAN and HELEN SCHNEIDER, buv in.form tion to be set forth 
hereinafte'r refleots that the w.i.f'e of Doator DANIEL E. SCHNEIDER is named 
HELEN SCHNE;rDER. . .. 

On int~eYr by Special Agents, James P. ~~tin arid 
Robert F. )c' .OfKeefe, Docto~ DANIEL E. SCHNEIDER emphatically disclaimed 

...... 
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any knowledge of or correspondence with Al;.GER HIS~, or any member 9f the 
H;rsS family. He 'was shO\'rn photogrp.phs ,of ALGER H:J:SS, out said he had 
never seen any such person 'and 'Would recall ,if he had seen such a person. 
He was advised that tHere ,'as infornntion in the ~ossessien of 'this office 
that he ha_d been in correspondence ''\'lith ~\.LGER 'HI9~ during 1945 and 1946; 
.but Doctor SCHNEIDER said he could find nothing it) the records of his 
office that would shO\'1 any correspondence 'with ALGER HISS or 'with any 
member of the HISS family~ Hmlever, he stated that his off1ce regbrds ' 
were n,ot 'Well nnint~ined and request~d time to chepk his ,personal records • 

. On a l subsequent intervie;1 conducted by Special Agents 
James P. l.~tin and Francis J. Galla'nt, Doctor ,DANJ;EL E. SCHNEIDER gave 
the follovr.i.ng information; 

He said he '\'Tas ~orn Febr~ary 26, 1907 at Cleveland, 
Ohio and. had attended -Undergraduate School and, G~aduate· ~chool at West,ern 
Reserve University. Subsequent to th~t ho had, f~om 1935 to 1939, been 
a,ttacl:led to tne staff of Bellevue Hospital Psychiatric :Division, New York 
City. He advised that his wife is named HELEN SCHNEIDER and that h~ haq 
been married to. her since 19~7. He said 'ne has· resided since 1939 at -110 
East 87t~ Street, New York City, where he ~~so maintains ?is office as.a 
psychia.trist~ Prior to that he' had lived, f9r a short time in 1938 on" 
West 68th Street,. New York City, at an ~ddref?s vil1ich he cann.ot ' recall, 
and during 1937 and part.o! 1938 he had resided at 7 Park Avenue, New York 
,City. • -

• 

Doctor' SCHNEI~ER related tha~ in addition to being . 
at~ched to the staf~ qf Bellevue Hospital until 1939, he has at variou~ 
times since then been attached to the staffs of Montefiqre Hospit_al and 
i.fount Si,nai HOSpital, New Y<,>rk City, in psychiat~ic viork at both hospitals. 

Doctor SCHNEIDER said ,that. in the Summer of 1945 he 
occupied cabin Number Three,:.' at: llount Ai~y Roa4, Croton, NeVI York., .He 
said that ~e recalled tqat,somotime during 1945 ALGER HI$S had telephoned 
him about a .prob~em reqUiring psychiatric exa~nation, which examination 
Vias not'to be for ALGER HISS or FRISOILL\ HISS. Then, ab9ut July or .Aug~ 
ust, 1945,- ALGER HlPS and qis wife had' visited him ~t his office to dis­
cuss this problem. Doct~r qCHNmIDER said tha~ he then saw the p~rs9n . 
rec9mmended to ,him by ALGER 'HISS" for ~ very short time, and examined thisl 
person as a patient but got nowhere with this indiyidual and so had dropp~d 
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the.~ase. 

Dector SCHNEIDER said his nrofessional ethics would 
not permit. him to name the person given psychi~tr~c treatment, but advised 
it ,was not A~ER HlSS or PRISCILlA HISSo He said he 'Would no~ say "mether 
i t vra~ or was not any other flnbGr of the HJ:SS family and this advice ' 
was' given when the na!!1e TIMOT . :~S.ON 'was ~entioned to Dcctor SCHNEIDER. 

Doctor SCH IDER said .it was in regard to this natter 
that he had telep~oned A~~ HISS in \'i~sl1ington, D. Co, during 1945, but 
said he could on~y r.eeall -beipg in cOIT"!lunication "lith ALGER HISS,. from ..... 
qis, residence in Croton, New York; on one occ~sion during 1945~ He' said 
be had forwarded his bill from his offic~ at 110 East 87th Street, New 
York City, :to AI.G&1 HISS in Washington, D. C!, and advised tha~ he had 
re9~iv~ :paYment, from A~ER HISS in Septembor~ 1945. . However ;'he said he 
cannot recall any c~rrespondence with, ALGER HISS in 1ay, , 1946, and stated 
he. cannot ~hink of any reas'on for any such corresponde,nce ' if it was in 
conneqtion vdth the above-mqntioneq psychiatric treat~ent, since he had 
already received payment in 1945~ . -

Doctor SCH~iDER said he could ' find no correspond~nc~, ' 
either type\v.ritte~ o~ handwr~tten, from ALGER HISS, Pres~n~ly in hi~ fi~es, 
and said;.. further, that if there vrere any such correspondence h~ , douqted 
that he would furnish it to the F.B.~. since he' said it probably would 
reiate to the above~mentioned psyChiatric examination conducted o~another ' 
person a. t the request of ALGER HISS. - · . , 

Dector .DANIEL E. SCHNEiDER 'Was una':::>le to explain '\7hy~ 
he had been so emphatic in ~stating ' he had .never .seen ALGER HISS; on the 
~cca~ion of the first interview Wi~h him, even after photog~aphs of ALGER 
HISS had been dis'p~ayed to . h}.m, and Dccto:r SCHNEIDER ~ppqa!,ed uncoopera ti ve I 
during the course of both interViews,. 

; 

Doctor SCHNEIDER was .asked if he 'could recall distri­
buting the pamphlet tlX Rayll, aforemEJ~tioned; ;'/hile .a~ .. Bellewc H'ospital. 
Do~tor SbHNEIDER. hesitatingl~said ne coul~ not recal~ tqis pa.~p~let, 
b~t advised- he may qave distri?uted same ,whl:le in tl1Q ,fsychia.tri'c. Division 
of Bellevue Hospital. He wa.s then asked if he is' presently a meinbQr of 
the Communist Party;.and he said that he is,'not. When as'ked if he had 
ever been a member of the Cornmun?-st ?a.rty he aSke1t . for -a mOr.lent to thil1k 
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~his over and t!1en hesitatingl:y replied, 1~.No." He ,-:a.~ asked, if he ha~ 
e~er, been c9~tacted by any' pe!son ~n co~neqtion v.'ith,Co~uni~t activi~ies 
and' aga.in. anS,iered,. "N:9_c.i}· He via/? · further as~ed:if h~ had ever been 'con­
tacted by ari~one . in' r.egard \ to :~uS s;~~ . espion~ge acti vi ties\ orw~9m ~e .... 
thought ,mig~t be engagedi~ R\lssl~n esp;i.oI)age activities, ap.d h9,~r~pl~~d; , 
lINo.~, . 

At .the conclusion bf the interview Doc'tor. DANIEL E. 
,SCHNEIDEi1 sa~d ho desircd_ to ch~mge his, a~swo~s to twooof: the' above~ q~es-:' 
tions, jnYnety" in' regard to the~ que~ion ~~. to ',"I!lether he ··~d ever" 't?een 
a member of' ~li9 Conununist Pa,r~y, and i"n regard ~o tl:c question as to, Ylhe­
t.her he ~d . ever, been ,'cofltacted byatlY9ne irt regard' to Comm~ni!3t activit~es·'. 
He advise9. .. that ,he Wished· his, answe!s t9 state. tha~ he, preferred not ·to . 
answer. 'eiyhor 9t these 'questions. 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent 
t1A~!ES P. llARTlN on January 7, 1949: 

At the l!jarvard Club of New York City, 27 '7est 44th street, 
Nevr york City, CtIPFCRD HO'!1ES~ Managcr, .advised that .AL~R ·HISS has been 
a member of this club since approximately ~".ay 1, 1947. ~~p~id that 

. HISS was proposed for membership 1n thi,s cl;ub byPBf{pL~T~~lN G, rcg)~dence 
219 Rockingstono Avenue, Larchmont, NOl'T York,\ who is~-assoqiated as . 
Executive SecretarY"';rith the Carnegi? Corporation 'of New York, 522 5th 
Avenue, New York City~ The proposal./ forlnembership sent in by lJ,r. HERRmG, 
c~mtained the information that ALC8R HISS r ·temporary New York City 
address ~t that time was 427 Yles~ 21st Street, New York City and indicated 
t~at HISS was at that time employed by the Carnqgie Endowment· f<?r I 

In~ernational Peace, and that HERRnl G had knO"nn filimR HISS a.inee: 19'21;. 
'Ihi~ proposal for membership was dated April 29, 1947 ~md the persQn 
s~condi~g this proposal was listed as ~EVEREUX ~SEPHS, 164 East 
72nd 'Street, New York City, whose lettc~s to th~7S.ub show business 
association with the office of the President, Carnegie CorRoration. 1~ 

In te garq to membership in other clubs, the proposal for _ . 
memb9rship made by PENDT~'ETCN HE~~NG, stated :that ALGER HISS was, a member 
of Phi Beta Kappa, the· }!.ctrf>politan Cl'ub of Yfashington, D. C., arid of 
Alpha D9l ta Phi. '-. 

In addition,to tpe 'above names, the ~emb~rship fiie on f~GER 
H!SS, contained letters reconunending HISS. for rrieinbc'rship from the 
follovTi~g: -

GE~10PE;. ~~r 
570 Lexing't9.n· Avenue, New, York 22, NeW' York 
~ 

JO$PH"'1jl 'GREW 
2840 W'ooa1and Drive, '1ashington1 D~G. 

GEORGE ~O'~INELL; ' Of the firlll of 
Davis, Ho1k, Wardwell, Sunderland and Kiend~, 15 Broad 
$treet, New York City 

,.'-. 
JOSEPH ~HULTY, ~unior 
1317 F Street N. Vi., 'Hashington, D. CT 
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~ C. ?,{cKrf, NORT<N 

JPM:APK ' 
-2 .... 

205, Ea'st 42nd Street, ·New York City 

--- - -----
~'J ~ 

' \ 

(It is noted that C. l·!cKr' NCRTCN states h9 has knovm 
ALCER HISS over ten years) . . 

ABBOT La.VoFFAT . 
Chief, D~i;ion of Southeast Asi?n Affairs 

., 

Department of State, 3705 33rd Place N.W., 7Tash;'ngtonj D.C. 

CLIFFORD H(J!r.!;S adVised that no 'typC1;;ri t:t;en material of any 
nature has eve.r been received by the Harvard Club of New York City, .from 
ALGER HISS-,or .any member of the HISS family. He said that ALQI];R HISS 
is still a member in good-standing of this club. 

At the ~~etropolitan Club, 1 Eas,t 60th Street, Nerl York City, 
LOUIS KERE!<ES, Manager of this club, advised that lILCER HISShad never 
been a member' of this club. He saie that there is a Hetrooolitan Club 
in Washington, D. C. but that thi~ is not. associated in any' 17iJ.yw~ th t~e 
l!etropo~itan Club in New York City. 

.. 
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Too following investigutil,n was connucted by Specia11~gent 
ill.:!REHCE H. Blli.CKEN. 

MR. ;IErlB$~ .. COBY, !!anc.ge~lUe l"nr.el Night Club was 
inte~ie"red at ·his horr..e~ 153 East, 55th,Street, ape.rflmeit-e-30'rtffi' January 19, 
1949. -He offered that Tn~OTHY HOBS0N is still empluyed by him at his 
club c.nO to the best of his knowled{?'e he had never received ~ny typewritten. 
communicatil.ns. from him. . 

MR. GEW.:W SWOPS., JR., 570 lexington i.venue, New York City, 
VIas cUl1tacted "by the Vlriter on Janual"1J 20, 1949, at ,..;hich time he stated 

~ ·that he recuIIlJOOn0ad l.I.G~R HISS ft)r mer.J.bership in' the Harvard Club of 
New YlJrk but. ·that his recom.-netlrlati~n came thr'Jug-h the club and it VIas his 
l?elief that HISS, to this day, does not know that he, SliOPE was one of 
those who recommended him. He added that he had never received any type 
of conununicnti0ns from HISS ~t any tir.~e. He cvntiilUed and said th,at 
he Vias unable to believe the current charges concerning HISS -and it was 
his opinion that HISS was a man of high charf,cter and loyalty and as a 
result of these cvnvictiuns he w~uld continue to consider him vdth high 
regard •. 

MR. C. 1~1C KDI! NORI'O~ 205 East 42nd Street, was interviewed 
u~ January 20, IW and . 'stated'that he became acquainted with lJ..GER HISS 
and his wife while he was Vlorking in T;ashington in ;1.939.. 1. .social 
acquainta nce oeveloped betYleen he, his wife !md the HISSes that lasted 
for a year at which time, NOmON ret~ned to NeV{ York City. He next 
heard from him in 1947 when he recommended him for membership in the 
Harvard Club and the CentUry i~ss"ciation of New York City. -These -
requests '1rere made t~ough the respective clubs and ,V1thout the knowledge 
of HISS. NORTON caused a search to be mafe of his correspondence files 
and found nothing emanating frdm HISS. -

He actdeq., that he was . surprised at the accusations being 
mace age.inst HIS~ because, while his assl; ciatii..~ i'.;jth }m~ & ImS. HISS 
had been. en.tirely social, ',he was uf the t.'pinion that HISS ViaS a loyal 
citizen. 

. 
NOKTON w questiuned .ccngerning the present whereabnuts" 

of !.!R. ' . -lftS. RUDOL ,. i.NLEY-BU(;;·/N who v.-ere mentiuned by lJ.:mENCE H. 'C. 
SMITH, when. he 'freE? i tervievred in Philarlelphia, as beinf.' associates of 
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I.WEll HISS. He stated that HIt. STI.NIEY-5MITH 'ViaS deceased and that his 
wife coul~ be ccntac1:;ed thr~ugli ' her sister-in-=law, Dn. tL.OOt.UEl' STiJUEY-SMITH 
25 Park i~".renue, ~eVl YlJrk City. , 

• DR. §~~Y-S~UT~ was telephonically c~ntacted and advised 
that ~~. RUDi.LP~~S~TTbL LEY-S}tITH ViaS residing at 55 : lest 55th Street, Now 
York City. lJItS. R , LNIEY-5HITH 'was interviewed at her hv~ but could 
furnish no specime s of type'written conunul1icatiuns from lJ..GER HISS. 
She said that 'she bocame acquainted Vlith him in 1932 when her late husband 
'was working for t.he TreasurY Department in Washington, D~C. and a friend':' 
ship developed, that has c(,ntinued until the present day, She said that she 
Vlas reluctant to believe the chargds that he.ve been made in the press 
against HISS, but aside from thi~ she could offer ncth~pg pertinent to 

the inVesti,a:~ ~~:;~~~~IETT' B9 Bedford Street" New York City 

adv~se~ on January 21, 19?9!f\hat she first became apquainted with . 
LlGER ~ISS in 1936 at' which time she was employed by the govern~nt in 
Y:?-,snington, D.C. S~ said :!that she had never receivep any communicativns 
from. tther he or his wife. She had nothing to offel' concerning any 
typeVlri~r thC'.t ~ight have be'en in HISS I poss~ssiono :' 

" 
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At the time of HISS' application ~or me~bership in the Harvard 
Club, ~w YOrl;"City,~e ·ist!3d his residence at 427 West 21st Street, New York City, 
Mrs. JEANNEr-T~ffiRRE' IE of this address was interviewed and she advised that 
she-:fl.rstl ziie:rU=LGER 155 wherl she began working for the Vejierans . .Adptinistration 
in 19.;36 as a Social'Worker in Baltimore,- Maryland. She said that w~ HISS came 
to Ne;w York in April, -1947, ·she allowed him't.o use her apartment from Monday 
through· Friday when s he would return and us~ it for the weekend. He remained 
in the apartment under this agreement until sometime in September, 1947 when ~e 
'succeeded in getting an apartment of his own. Mrs. La/IE could not recall ever 
receiving ahy typeW'rij,ten messages from I:IISS. ,sh~ said that if she had she 
wou'ld hav:e' destro~ed them by this time,o . 

Mrs. LONE .expressed ;the opinio~ that sh~ had nothing but the 
highest ~egard for HISS, and she 'co~la ,not 'believe the charges that have bee~ 
made agaipst him. 
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I~vestigatio~ di~closed that on~ LOU~HM; a NeW York City 
attorn~y, ~ad cq~acted HISS {n 1945. BOEHM'was ,interviewe~ .?t ,his off~ce, 
60Br~d street,. New ~ork C~t.Y, a~~ revea1~d ,that he 'had contact,ed HISS if! ,I, 

th~, .1~l.'\i~ .. part of 1945"concernihg 'his, i'nt~rest, in doing special. work f~ tn~ 
State ,Department :i;n 'co~tlection wit~ 'the ~negotiation of peace treat:i,es~ I , 

\ , 'He offered, that h~' had received typewritten correspondence 
from 'HISS a'nd a' searcn of his file revealed a letter to him from HISS on 
U~te,d States Sta~e DepartlllEmi! ,stat,ioriery dated ·J)a'cember. 21, 1945. This' he 
turned over to the New York Office after he' requested and rece'iv-ed a ,receipt,. 

, - ,~ • .. I • ..' _ 

" -
This .1etter was ·forwarded January 27, 1949 t9, the FBI rabor?tory _ 

.far ~omparison witl:l tq~. sPecimens submitted by CHAMBERS. 

,BOEHM st~ted that this Vlaf? the only coimnunication that t.? re":' 
ce:i,ved. arid to the 'best. o.f his ~owledge it was th~ oply CO~9ct ~e has ever 
had with him., . ' 
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The .following investigation was c~nducted by Special Agent 
(A) JAl.'$S T., NEi~GLE. 

In an attempt to locate spepirrens of typev~itten correspondence 
from}.LGER or PRISCILL.b. HISS, 1.rA~ON ~!-mY, Assistant Credit Manager, Best 
and Company, 51st Street and. Fifth Avenue, New Y9~k City, v~s contacted on 
~anuary 17, 1949. MISS KENNY Pbtained~th~ credit card "Ihich recorded 
an account opened September 26, 1938, . ~JRS.ALGE~ (PRISCILIA) HISS, at the 
Washington, D.C. store of Best and Compa .• ';l'his card reflects' two' 
addresses fo~ MRS. H~SS,. 3415.· Volta Place, and 3210 P St;reet, N.~,{. 
Washingtoi1; D.C. The ble.nk r?ferring to "Occupation" on this card is. 
filled out liUnited states State Department, ~ssi~tant to Assistant 
Secret~ry of state. II This card 'represents a 30 .daY- .charge account with a: 
limitation of $150 0 00 and it reflects that the accoUnt , was settled in 
,1943.. . . . 

• 
MISS KEN!,;"! stated that there was no c~rr~spondence .in the files 

,of ,Best and Company from ei the;- ALGER or PRISCILIJ. HISS, nor 'VIas thare .any 
indication on the Cred~t Card of any .correspondence ever having been 
reeeived. She confirlred the above facts 'With l~. DCNALD STEELE, Cro~:lit 
Manager of B&st and Company. . 

- On Jnnuary 18, 1949, an -attempt was made to locat~ the i ,nsuranc6 
'company 'that paid a refund of premiums of cancelled .insurance to ~LGER 
HISS in 1947, through a review of the records of various credit agencies. 

I 

. HIS~ WiRY CCSTOPp~SSO, ' Dunn and Bradstreet, advised that 
that organization had never reported on HISS, his wife, or TIMOTHY 'HOBSON. 

luSS ~LEN PUST, Credit BureaU of Greater New York, 340 west 
4th Sti~et, advised that thnt agency has no record on either HISS ~nq his' 
,Wife o~ TIMOTHY HOSSON. . 

\. 

MR, H, V. ROSS, Retail C~odit Company, 420 Lexington hvenue, 
advised that ~ha.t agency had n'o recq~d on HISS or his ·wife. HR. _ ROSS 
stated ~hat that agency h~d conducte? an in~s~igation of TTIJOTHY .HOBSON 
on JanuarY- 3, 1949, "/hich covers a ~riod of the la~t six months. The 
Report of this investigation indicates that H0.BSON resides in a firs~ 
floor apartment at 239 East 38th Street, Na~ ~ork City. HOBSO~fS 
occuPation is 'listed as N;i.ght Club Mana.ger, . but th~ report ·does not 

,. 

,1 
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not 'indicate 'his p lace of erriployment-. The investigation ,',as conducted by 
the Re~il :~edit Compa~ at the request of either ~he Preferred Accident 
Insur.ance COJ .• pany of New ;York, ·89 Maiden'· Lane , or ' HI:..R~ R. LEA, Broker, 
57 Willie,m Street •. HOBSON : had made applicatioh for a Residential and Outside 
Theft Policy whiqh ~.s to be underv~itten'by the above~mentioned company.. 
This report , contained no information ' concerning the character and morals 
of' HOBSON, but was devoted in'the main to .a'PhYsical description of the 
residence at 239 East 38th street. 

, 9n January 19, 1949, HR. 'T~ODORE SrS!TH, U. S. Fidelity and 
Guarantee 9ompany, 100 Maiden Lane, 'NeVI York City, advised toot his company 
m,d .l!:ever ~del'written any insu;rance policy for b.LGER HISS, his wife, or 
'fR!OTHY HOBSON. 

, 6n "Janunry 20, 1949, HR. ~~'ILLIhU SULtIW"N, Travelers 'Fire Insurance 
Co.mpany,55 ,Joh!) ·Street, NeVI York City, and HR. Hl.RRY YKLSH, Globe IndelIlI1-ity 
Company, 57 Gold Street, New York City, each,advised that their companies 
had .no re'co,rd of ever having carried an insurance policy for HISS, his wife, 
or, TD{OTHY HOBSON. 

0 ' O~ Ja~uary ,20, ~ '1949, HR. P~DLETO!LHEFffin{Gt former Executive 
Sec~taryl Carnegie Corporation, ana n ow President 'of "the Soc~al Science 
Research Uouncil, 230 Park Avenue, New ,York City, was interviewed in hi,S 
office. Resta.ted 'he has knovm ALGER HISS since their college day~ at 
JO}ms HQP~ins Univers;ity, hO .... 7ev~r, he has not seen him in the last ye~·, · 
approximately. ,. 

-

11R. HEIUUNG stated tl)at he freq~ently S~¥I HISS ~/hen they were 
both associated with Carnegie enterprises, due t.o the fact .th~t -tre Carnegie 
Corporation afforded HISS offic~' space, 'in p~er that he ' (HISS) -flbuld have 
an office dvvmtown, for cl.nvenience. 

1m. HERRING further ar.vised that he had afforded ' HISS an 
intrcduction to several member~ of ,~~el/Harvard Club, p~ior to HIssr 
admi.s~ion, at the suggestion of IIDE~('5EPHS, who was then. ~resident of 
tl:1e Carnegie Corporation. F.e stated thnt both he and J(6EPHS fe'lt' that 
HISS, due to his position and type vf work, would need the faci'lities of 
such, a club as the HARVl.RD CLUB, to entertain at luncheon~ and the like 
while in dO\'mtovm Manhattan. ' 

'Upon request, UH. HERnING furnished three \Y'~~tten documents 
signed by 1.~ER HIpS, Vlhich are on the stationery of ~~ne.gi..e End07rm~nt 

:.!91:_Inte!~ti£nC].LP~~. These documents were transml.t~ed to the Technical 
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'~.bot'~tory, tmcle'r separ~te <?ova-r January 20, 19~9. He stated that. he had 
no .re~ollect:ton of ever having. received, arf;! uther ·ccrrespondence fr'Qm 'HISS, 
'iit~ t~ exceptil·n of a Christmas ca~ .th,is past, year.. 1m. 'HERtllNG s.tated 
eJI1Phi.tica,l~ that . the doctimants twn~~. over y:ere the on4'" correspqitdence' ... , 
of . e~tpdr ~ pers()na.l, busin~ss" or 'off~cia!l .sense which he l?ad ~ver receiv~d 
from HISS., , '" . , -

, " " MR. "DEv~n~uX~. JOSEPHS, fvrm~e~ '~sident of .th~rnegie . 
Corporatio!!- ~hd presently Presidel!t of th \ Tew Ycrk Life Insurance Co~ 
51 Nadl.son b:ve~ue, NeVI Yprk Cl;t.y,. 'Jlas, al:, 0 intervi~wea at h~s of~~c.~ on. 
Janu?ry 20,-' 1949. .. ~ 

1~R. 'Jl'.SEPHS furnished vvluntarily a letter: from ll.GER HISS 'to 
which Vias attached a copy o~ HISSl .init~al testimony befure ·t~ House 
Committee. on Un-American ,1~ctivitie·s. This letter ·was transmitted to the 
Technical Uib\itatury unq~~ separat~ 'cuyer on 'Ja~uary ' 20, 1949~ ' ... 

im. JvSEflIS {~dvised, that he had met', 1.1(}ER HISS in 1946; when:' HISS, 
"ras,. elected :~o head the parriegie EndownI:lent for Internati"nal.Peac!3. ~\,t 
t.ha~ ~ime JUSEPHS was president vf .the C~rnegie Corporatiun! In vie~ of' 

·th~ fact tha,:t<HIS$ was :a:t;fvrd,eg.' of!.ice , space in the' Corporatiun I s premises, 
'J{,,?EPHS' ~aid' he saw HISS frequently, and occasionally: ~d luncheon with hi~. 
hcqording 'tq '~OSEPHS:, this was the axteI}t of tneir'·sucial rel;atif-t:lship. . 
JOSEP~~ st-a:t~d , ~ ' had frequent ,c~use ,to 'cummunicate vp.th HISS~.during theiJ;" 

,concurrent 'assuciatiun with· the twu Carnegie 'enterprises in re1atiLn ,to ' ' 
grant-s: a#( various o'ther b'!$:¥less matters. This conununicc1til.n was in ,ttte 
form of, personal cllntact and inter ... vffice ~moranda. He stated he had 
never' x:ece=i:ved arv conununicatil~n from HISS, of 'a persopai n~t.~re, ~t 'h$s 
hume~' , . ' , - " " , . . 
" . HR •. JOSEPHS anyised furthe:!...~at at '1:45 P.U •. on , Oci~~ ,qer 1;, 

~
;; [.LGER HISS, accompani~d by ~RO%~(,:SENWAID, attorne:y:." ,of the f irrn of 

4\D EVO!SEt.. p~pa;rON_~ndEl,.,GE" <:ippeared. at h:i"s .of;f,ice at, 'Yh~cll' time if.rSS 
aid "you· may;"be of .S(;mC assistance to me. II 'HISS ,then. inquired of, lffie:, 

J( SEFHS if there was .some centraiized. i¢'ornati~n ~gency frum J~hich '~ou1d 
be 9b~ined inf('rme.:tibn concerning ':iHI':r~j'-I$n CHi'J·!BE.ns. having mad~: 
app1.ication for ?nsUrsnce, with tv/o diffe~eI1t. cumpanie,s. HISS v/as i 

interested in ascertaining why CHhl·lBEHS mis rejected and the grounds 'for 
; ' . ' ~' 
r~fusing ' t~e insurance.!. ,t • 

Mn~ ,JUSEPHS stated he advised HISS that, due to ris .short 
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associat10n with the New York Life' Insurance Ct-ni~ny~ , this was en un-_ 
frmiliar subject and tha.~ he v/I-uld make· inquiries. Subsequently, JOSEPHS 
ctlnsulte~ his legal arid medical. staff ~.nd·asce.rtained that if sU9h a 
cl;~cliti()h Vias eYistent, the C~mpany enjt,yed a privileged relationship 
and tDis infurmiti~n coulrl not .be divulged tv per~uns ,qutside of' the 
C?mp~ny.· l·m. JCSEPHS stated he- appr:!.sed HISS of this. fact and :the 
~ubject·Vlas dropped. 

~ ~it~ regard to the proposal £or HI~SI membership in the • 
/1\ ,!!arvard Club, m~. JOSEFH,§ stated' tha:t }!l~. JBFlITN.G.J1ad made the prl:posal 

and that he haa' seconder! it.- This is m~c\)iifl':i:c·t with 1m. HElffiING1S ' 
statement. Jl'S!l:PHS stRted that he wished· it to be kno'\m that he was not 
at:tempt.ing to jmirlimi~e his re~titmship 'Ylith I.IISS in <,lny manner, in 'view' 
of the present situation; b\l-t felt ~incere~, in .a patri\)t~c sense, that 
he ~~ould do-all 119 ct.uld to .exonerate HISS, if innocent, ur to contribut¢ 
~o ·his convictio,!l, if HISS was guilty of' any lIunpatri,,:,tic activities. II ' 

\// .On JanuarY 26, 1947, MIt • . N. ~. YJ.GER, .Personnel Hanager, 
A\ Reynolds Metals 'Com~ 19 East .47~h street" New York Cit~, fUrni~he<!' 

a carbon copy ot ,a letter cf resign?-tion 'Vlritt~n by TIMarHY HOBSON. ' This 
letter has beeri fO~Narded tv tlie Technical Laboratory under separate , -
cover~ , ·MR. Y/.GEU a.chrised that this "}as the unly piece of co~responde'nce 
cOI'!taine~ in the . 'files of: l1~s' 'offico. . ~ 

1m. YhGEil further adyiseq that. a .more cump:J,ete person~el . 
file ,: qontaining an application .for emplOY~p t, ~nd _,letter of recommerr . 
dati<?n, 'wouln be maintain~~\R.Y '~ither J,. D SiNOLDS" 3f~ and ,Grace ,~Stteet, 
Ric~ond, Virginia,. pr Pi-:.~H: • .NSEN,. 2000 ·~~u h' 9.th .Street, Louisvi11~" 
Kent~cky': . ," 

tlh~ie employed at neYriol~~ Hetals Cllmpa.nY, from iipri1 221 
'1946 un~il Febr\}ary, 14, 1947, HOBSON' ,re~id~d .at ).5. ~st 11th Street,' 
N~i'l Y9r~- City, Stwvesant 9-1410,. acql,rding to YAGER. . 

. . Jill. liSCC~TY~~STON, }1?shington correspo~derit fer the . 
"New Yor~ T,iTt19S," Ylas cl,ntacted at trio .Time Builciing, 229 ;rest 43.rd 
Street, New'York City, and was inter:viewed to .ascertain ~ ~. had 
ever received t.l.'i).y typewritten material from AIGER. HISS. 1m. i.ESTQN 
stated th~.t HISS had given him. :matetial f(;r' articles a~ ,verb~l ' interv:i.eV1s, 
but denied ever , hav,ing received any :~ypei'.Titten or oondv1!'it.tEm '­
corresporiden~e f~om HISS. 
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}.fr. PE'IEo/hRn~1, was interviewed at his office, 51 East 42nd 

Street on January 28, 1949, in an a~-temot· to obtain typewritten speciJIlcns. 
ije stated that }1e had never recei vcd 'any correspondence from l\LCER HISS 
of any nature. • 

• 
Mr. CRIMM Y:ent on to say that he first heard of HISS, .... meri 

someone from the Carnegie Foundation asked him to"eecure an apartment 
for fUSS. Late in the S?ring of i947, H~SS it;1troduced himself to CRMt 
at a meeting of the Council on Fo:reign Relations. CRD,J),! explained that 
this was a club in which bqth he and 'HISS are members, organized by· 
several nromincnt m9n, for the purpose of holding discussions concerning 
matters of intorpationcl affairs. GRD,.UJ: said th~the, himseli', is 
"interested in .Russia, of all things". 

At this initi-al introduction HISS inquired ,'/hether 'mTI.fl.f was, 
making any progress toward securing an. apartment for him, and he .... vas ,given 
no encouragcmcn~. Subsequently HISS called or contacted ~n.~,i again 
relative to the same ~tter, this time stating that if he did not find 
suitab"J.e quarters soon he would resi'gn and return to Washington~ 

CRTItH reiterated that this was the only association he had with 
HISS. He could not recall the exac~ date, but advisQd tpat he had 
finally secured the apartment at 22 ~ast 8th Street for HISS. 

'. 

• 
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Professor JAlAES C.~BRIGtT, School of Business Administration,.. 
Columbia Univqrsity, who re~ides at 29 Claremont Avenue, NeVI York City, 
telephone MO 2-1159, \'Tas telephonically iriterview9d on Jat?-uary 28, 1949. 
Previous investigation disclosed that ~CNBRIGHT had been in contact. with 
an individual at the horne of AT.lG8R HISS in Washington, D.C •. on July 13, 
1945. 

BCNBRICHT stated he YTaS not personally acquainted 'with HISS, 
and . ~ad heard of him only indirectly frpm 'Doctor SH()Tl~'EJ.lL; 'with ... lJhom · 
ho i~ well acquainted. BCNBRICHT further aavised that l}e' had never 
receiVed any correspondence or commu~ication of any kind from either 
ALG3R or PRISCn.LA HISS. 

who is 
offic'c 

l!r. PHIJ .... LIP ~ORTCN, 14 East 66th Street, ~ew York City, 
associated with' Time-Life1t nagazipes, w.as interviewed in his 
on January 28, 1949. 

Investigation disclosed that in ~arly 1947, !~GZR HISS resided 
at 14 East 66t~ Street, NeYT York, Ne\', York t SJ We. ~ L'" ()tI 

HORroF explained that he himself was not personall a.cqua.inted 
with HISS, b':lt had heard that HISS had livqg in that '?partmen . , HOOTCN 

v...-si?ated . he had acquired the apartment from ROB'SRT 1tJILTJIAM.tana ·POJ .. T,Y 
~ SHACKLE'lXN 2 who had moved to Washington, D1P t , . and,.fiad -taken ever: the 

HORTCN""house i~\J2ashington at 1255 37th Street, N. W. HffiTCN said he 
believed ROBBR~HACKLETCN was employed by the Voice o~ .hmerica Branch 
of -the State Department. 

, 

HORTeN further advisod that he had never recalled seeing any 
mail delivered to 14 East 66th Street, oi ~her to himself o,r to the 
SHACKLBT<N'S, vrnich had eman~ted from HI$ or ' his wife, PRISCILLA. 
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UcCO~~Y: 
'!he following. ~nv~sti~ation Ttas conducted by SA JOSEPH' F. 

Ql January 20, 1949 llr. ?~~KAN,. Stock Broker, 'who was 
~ntactcd on a different matter, ad~.sed this office that CATHER][E "_ 

"df' IJJ.S~ wife of :Qg'iALD HISS, has a brokerage aqcount with his firm. His 
firm had received. tnls account from another brokerage firm - Grunta~ 
and Company, 30 . Broad Street, New Yo~k City. 

Ql January 27, 1949 the wr:.ter contacted !~.r. PAUL SHASKAN at 
his office, 40 E:cchange Place, New Ycx:k City. '!he CA'IHERTIJE HISS file, 
which is presently an ·inactive account, was reviewed.· This file, ,mich 
goes back to mid 1945, cont.ained no .l,iypeVlri tten material from any of 
the HlSS far.~ly. The tile indicates this account transferred from Gruntal 
and Comoany. 

On same ~ate, l!r. :10~RIS H'3TIG, par:t;ner of the firm Gruntal 
and Company Vias interviewed in his o.rfice at 30 Broad Street, New York 
City. Mr. HARTIG and the 1'1l'itcr eXC':.lined the CA'lHERINE HISS file, which 
jndicated account opened on June 21, 1~44 and closed by transfer ~o 
Shaskan Company on May 23, 1945. The Ucustomer's manU who' had brought 
in this accouqt, and who later took" it 'out with. him, 'is HERMP.N l'lALTJACH, 
presently employed by the Shaskan firm. 

From the CA'IHSRINe HISS:fi: .. e, Mr. HARTIG removed two typewritten 
,documents and turned them over to tho 'Wri tor, requesting that they .be . 
later returneq to him. Qleof these specimens is a typewritten ~etter 
dated .Ju~e. 20, 1944 addressed to HERHAN WALLACH, and 'signed atitograph~.cally, 
uDCNALD HISS". 'Ibis letter concerns the sale of certain 5ccurities. . 

'!he other ~pccimen -is an assignment certificate tor shares of 
. sto'ck dated June .19, 1944 and is signed autographically by both CAmERINE 
and ~CN4LD HISS. Parts of-this assignment have peen 1'1'l'itten by typewriter. 
In resooct to this assignmeQ"t, hO'llever, ?J.r. HARTIG stated that' although 
h9 believes it was typod by the customer, he is not positive. There is a 
possibility that it may have been typed in by' the firm. l.rr. HARTIG believes 
thi~ possibility to be remote. 

Ph6tographs of these two specimens have boen made, and will be 
main:t;ained a> part of the ,case .file. The' ·originals have been sent to the 
FBI, Labcra,tory for comparison with the questioned specimens. 
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The 'Xoilowing investigation ViaS ccnd~cted by SA ROBERr C., 

Inve~ti~ation has aisc1ose~ -t~t PETER JO~SWELL, 252-
Mott Stre~t" fJeYI York City, re'sided .... dth Tn:oTHY HOBSON" son of, PRISCILLA. 
HISS by a f9rmer marriage at' 554 TIest'113th Street, in 1946. 

~\l},m .. BF.ANOT KnmSLEY, 252 Mo~t Street, New York City, advised· 
that PE1'~~ASTI3LL had moved from this address about August 1, 1948, 
an~ is now residing at 336 East '54th ~tree~, an~employed by the 90nde N~st 
Publ~cation~~ Inc., in the advertising department~ 

Inqulry at the Conde Nast Publications; Inc., 420 Lexington 
Avenue, rev~als that P~TER CASV,'ELL V/f'..S t;rans-.terred, from the NeV{ York 
offic~ , to the Chi~go office of the Co~de Nest Publ~cat~ons ,on Jan~~ry 8, 
1949 and could be reached at their o f:tJ. ce ; 1302 Yirigley Buildi,ng, 
Chicago, Illinois. 

, .By: teletype dated 1/17/49 Chica.go v..a$ requested to interView 
PETER CAS\7ELL at the' above address and obtain any typeTlritten conimun,ication 
'~n his possession from Tll!OTHY HOBS(A~ and forward theso specimens .to ·the 
I?u;rea~ for cQmparisol:). Ylithknov/h spocimens ·of this case_, 

, w , 

ALGER HISS stated in his 1947 Income Tax return that.he 
received incoIIie for an a~ticl:i) ;from the IINoVi York '·Times." . 

MR. SHEPf~RD STUNB, 'Assist2.ht' Sunday Edi1;.or, "lINew York 
Times" advised that ALGER HISS has written only one article for the 
"New York Times ll and that this article wa.'s on the European Recovery 
Plan ahd published, in the 1I1'low York Times ll in the Sunday Magazine section 
on N9veIDbor 16, 1947'1: MR. STOllS' advised .tha~ 99% of all copy' subiiUtted ,.. 
by writers are re'writ,ten and that ?-llcopy is .destroyea, el;even wee~s 
after the paper is p~lished'. H<3 sta.,ted that the .original copy submitted 
by MR. HISS has been destroyed and tha.t there is :no o'ther corresponde'nce 
ih their tiles from 'MR. HISS. 

Information was received-. t~t ALGER HISS may haye beeI:l a 
membe:r of the NationV;,Audubon Society. ¥R. DOUGIAS.C. ORBISON, 
Membership se~reta~~ational Audu~ol,l SO'oie~~, ~?OO '?~~ J...ve,n~e~ 
checked, the Iftembership~"re-cords of ·th3 above orgam.zat'l.on from 1.911 
to the present time' and the correspondcance files ' from 1938 to' ,the ·present 

, . , 
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time and advised that 1m. HISS has never been. a member of the National 
Au~ubon So~ie~y and that they have had no 'correspondence from him to 
his knowledge. ~~. ORBISON advised that the correspondenge received 
prior to '~938 has been destroyed. 

UR~ ORBISON' stated that there are many Audubon 'Societies 
aTfiliated with th9 Natiohal 'Audubo~ 'Society and that MR. ,HISS ~ould 
haVe been a 'rnew.be.r; of on~ of these organizations in Washi~gton, D.C. 
~e adyised that the records .of' thes~ affiliated organizations ·are n01; 
kept by the N.ational S.ociety but are kept by each individual organization~~ 

The New Haven office advised that HR'S. ANGELO ~ZA, 225 
Ea~t 57th St~eet, may be. acquainted \:,:i,th.·the ALGER HISSes. 

. . 
liRS. liliGELO IJ~NZA .advised , that she was e~pioyed 'by the ' 

~epartm~nt Of J,ustice ,in 1ffa~hingto~, D.C .. during World War,.IIand ,that ' 
s.~e 'and lffiS! :HISS were both Bryn ~fa ... 1I' gradua.tes~. MRS. IANZA stated 
that she ,laS in the plass of 1930 at ·Bryn Mawr and ' MRS. HISS Vias iIi the 
class of 1926 'but that she 'nev3r' met MR. ' and MRs. HISS'. Z:ms. IANZA advised 
that she has neve~ had any correspondence from the , HISSe~ and t~at ~he: 
has never been in their horne. . . ~ .. ... ", 

The,1943 Income Tax returns show that ii-lGER and'~S<;IJ;.lJ~ 
~~SS cont-ributed to the A.M • . FOX Scholarship F\md •. i·iRS. 11 ... ~f 19x is 

'beA-ievcd to be ~ personal friend of, the HISS family and her ' st known 
~ddress was 78 Mf.nhattan lwenue" New York , City~ . , 

Investigation e..t 78 Man{la.tte.~ . l~venue aisclosed that MRS. 
:t!l~~ FO~ ' resided wi.th 'her sla~ghter arid sbh-in-lay;, ,MR. ~na liRS. J!J1.ES ~. 
~yIL~ING,: and .that URS., YfI~IN~ died abo~t pne year ago.... . . 

# 

" Iffi t • JULES z. ;:aLLI~rG employed by Confidenti?l Reports, 
~70 6th Avenue, ad'V1sed that MRS,. -lI..!{. FOjCisnow. ·MRS •. JOSEP!LJ.~ " 

/",~~!-'EN and "that she nnd l-ffi.. COHEN are touripg El,lrope and are no"!i , 
'expected to ret~~ to ·tl?e . Unite.d States until Spring: MR,. WILLING 
stated that· MR t '&' MRS. COHENfS le.. st residence adClress in the United 
States was RFD"#l, Home, .Lak~··~ay, )~'~~hing~on,. and that, he did .not know 
'\vhere they intended to make their home' Vlne"ir ~hey ~turned to . the Unit.ed 
States. 

MR. 1ULLING .e..dvi.se.d that "m. A. H. FOX died several years~. 
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ago and after his death several friends of the fami~ got together 
and estc~blishad too l ... lof. FOX Scholarship FUnd a.s a memorial to him. 
He '-stated that the purpose ' of this fund Vias to pay for or assj f?t 
in paying for the education of sorr~ worthy C~~ese student- in China. 

HR. ~1ILL:rnG said that he does not know where the records 
of this fund are maintai~ed but that MRS. K!~THERINE Gh.P~D, U.S. 
Tariff Commission, 7th and E Street, Washington, D.C. , . the former secretary 
to MR. lhM. FOX, no doubt knoVls the location of these reQords. 

MI~. !i!LLING advised that i-~l.GER and PRISCILLk. HISS were 
good friends of the :.... H~ FOX family in Wa.shington, D. C. He said that 
he dees not know the HISSes personally and has had no co~responde~ce 
with them. 1m. YiILLING staten that he has never been in the HISS 
~~. . -

MR. "iILLING advised that MR. L{ELlJIN J. FOX, 380 Riverside 
Drive, e'mplcyed by the Carnegie Endoi'nnent 'For International Peace, 
405 West 117t~ Street, is the son of HRS. COHEN and l-ffi. iL"U, FOX, and 
tPAt he may have some information concerning the HISS fami~. ' 

.HR. BELVIN ~OX, i~ssoc;iate, Carnegie Endovnnent For 
International Peace, advised th~t he has had no correspondence from 
the HISS fami~ other than office ~moranda frem-ALGER HI~S which were 
all written withip the :l:ast year. He stated that he had been in the 
HISS home in '7ashington, D.C. only once and that he does not remeffib~r 
seeing a. typewriter in the hQrrJ3. He gave substantially the same 

. ~nform?-tiori concerning the l .... U. FOX Scholarship Fund as 1m. ":;ILLING 
and-8.dvised that IffiS. 'ru .. THERINE (1'l.nL.J.'ID would be the 199ica1 person to 
contact regarding the records of the fund. 

, 

By teietype dated January 24, 1949, the vr~shington Fi01d 
office 'VIas requested to interview W'tS. K;:,.THEHlNE GrtF:LlI.ND and obtain from 
the -records of the : ... 1£. FOX Scholarship Fund any typewritten cominunication 
from i.LGER and PRISQILLl .. HISS. , 

Information Vias ;received from th~ r;ashington Field o~fice 
that Reverend JiJ..tES B. EDY/hRDS had a Woodstock typer.Titer r~paired by 
the Leon Typelvriter Company in 'Washington, D. c. 

R6lJl~REND JfJ!ES B •. ED'¥ll1.IIDS, JR., Chaplain Intern, Bellawe 
Hospital, 1st i .. venue and 28th Street, advised' that he has 'ne.ver "wned a 
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1foodstock typewriter. He produced a standard I~oyal machine serial 
numb~r 12-13148~3 which he purchased from the Davis Office Supply Company, 
Orla~do, Florida, in November, 1939. REVE~BND ED1il.RDS stated ~hat this 
typewriter wes rebui+t ,by the factory when he bought it and before this 
he had o"med ~n Underwood Portable since qhristm~6'1 193/~, a,nd prior to 
this he had an old Unrlerwood standard machine.; ~V8t.END EDm~RDS advised 
that he had the' Royal repaired at th~ Dixie Typewriter j,!ert, liolexandria, 
Virginia, .in July ~r hugust of ,1946. 

" ~~ 

I
. . Investigation has revealed that FR. GEliIDE ?~. BRvlNELL, 

attorney for Davis, Polk, Yiarowell, Sun.derland and Kiendl, 15 Broad 
Street, 'wrote a lett~r reQommd~rling i.1.GER HISS for membership in the 
Harvard Club of New York. HR.BHO;iNELL upon intervievl,. adv:ised that 
he has had no correspondenoa vdth ~~! HISS and that he has only a ~ocial 
aeq~aintance with him., 

HR •. BR01/NELL arlvised that the following individuals ,'rere 
probab~ better acquainted with }~n. aISS than he and that ~hey might 
have had correspondence with him: 

}til! J~VIS ' 
Carnegie Foundation· 
New 'York City 

~ 
·M~. S:WCU~ 'Hi~TcH ..-
Attvrney, 25' Broad Street 
New York C~ . 

tm~ 'PHILLt~jES'SUP 
United ~at~on~ Bu~lding 
New York City ,. ' 

The $anJFranqisoo off~ce requested the ~ew'York office 
,!-o interView l:ffi. EhSTON IWrIf.7lELL, • .J.ibrari'an, Hoover Library, Palo 
Alto, California, who is ,believed to be a 'friend ()f .hIGER HISS and who 
could be reached at the Belgian I.merican Education Foundation, 420 
Lexington ~venue. 

MISS Mi.BEL Kfi.MKE, receptionisi? ,Belgian, ilm3rican Education 
Foundation,. advised that J.ffi. ROTI-nELL left New York City about January 21, 
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1949 for 17ashirigton, D.C. and that he was not expected to return to 
NeVI Yor~ City • 

. 
By teletype dated January 24, 1949, the Washington Field 

office m".S reque,sted to interview MR. EliSTON nOTIr./E~ 

, 
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.. , .. . III. '" '" , r,'. lftORRIS W, VlATK:qlS, Executive 'Secre'taU' of 1iA~ A~~ . 
Fe~e.r~t:i6n Columbia Universit ~ 'Al1i~ HOl,l~e~ Col~bi~ JlDiver'1i~y, itqv.i,~~e.d 
t.hC!t he inad~ : t~o~Ough ~earc~ ·.of qis records and"obw.a ·find no re<?9i'4 o~ 
P!tISC.:i:LM FANSLER H9~SON; o~ Mrs~ ALGE~ H~ in' any: a~itmni 6~g~~~at~0~ 9q~ .... · 
ne~~~d·~th Columbia. ,University. 

. 
, . Mi.s~ RurH GANNON,. Super~.l:.~2r,· Uniyer~ity' Recq-ds ye~er.., o~, . 

. C0l:~b~~ .. U~versity" 413' Vle~t JJ7th' stree~,·. a~j::l,.sed 1!h~~. t .he 0!1ly: rec6;-d·,f or 
PR~G~ ·FANSIER HOBSO~ ~. a· card '~howing' ~h~t· she ;rece:i:v$d an A.~.!. de.~ee 
~~~ Colu~b~.i~' 1929 in English,: an~ that s~. ~~s Igr~duat~~~rom BrYfi Mawr ~~ . 
192{.. ~eceiving· an AB gegree'.. No ,qthe'r information w~s co~ta::l,.ped .on th~ '~ard~, 

. Pr~fes?or HAhq:t.p Ii- CRoSS, .Associa~e nea~ of' t~e: . ofaqWite 
qchool ofclo~rnal:i:sin, Columbia Unj,versity, a~Vis~d t~at· 'PRISClfJA FANS~_R ' . .' 
,HOBSON attended' the ,School of Journalism (now 'the Graduate 'School of Journalism) 
:In:,:\ihe ~pring 'term ' of 1927 and ' did ' not complete ' ,the ' cOurse. . Profess or CROSS " , 
made available the file on PRISCILLA ;HOBSON whicll "colIt'ained 'a handvlritten ' 
letteri to' Dr. ~ BROWN~ ~ w~ich she told !nr ,. 'BROWN thai' siie'~.wo~,q:d ha"ve to -ctroP. 
his "cOUT;3e beo~)lSe she had obtained a job'wri~ing' ed,itorials for. "MORROW' ..... 
The~e record~ re~e9t ~~~t 'PRISCILLA HOBSON ' atte~d~d Ya~e ,Universi~y fr6~ . 
1924' to 19,25 •. No other' i~o~mation was .cc?'nf,ained' i~ th~~,e f'ecords ' reflect~g, 
membership· ;p clubs J .soci~~~es, ,or organ;i.zat:fops,: 

Professor .cROSS ,stated that :'tHe:··liMORROW" inentioned by-PRlSCrii.A 
HOBSON in her iett~~ ' probably referred: to t'~e;WrLLIfiM ~mRRGW' Ifi¢, Publishet~;" 
A?5 'Fourth Avenue" ~e~ ,York City., ' 

. " , , 

Pro~e8sor CROSS s-Jiated ,that ,t~e'copy: wr.itte~ by 't~e ,students , : . 
,at the schoo~ is cotrected and han.deq-ba'ck'to t!1~; :s:tudepts for . t~eir. d~spos~l. ' 
'H~ advised that there' ~ere no Other , 'records. concerning PRISCILIA 'HOBSON at. 
~he 'schooi. ' . , " . , " ..., ' 

. . Professor CRoSs, Produc,ed' t~~' journalism ~,cord: 9~rd fo!!, , 
PRISCILLA HOBSON which shoWs that 'she, passed a test i~Engl~sg ~~d' type~iting 
on ~a~uary 15 J 1927~\ H~ s~at~d ·that he.' did. not, know w~eth~r 0'* n~.:, the ~ype-, 
wri~ing t~st would atill be' on file , ~t r.P~' U.niversi~·y, . o~t" ~hat 'he 'wo\lld h,a,ve 
a sea;rch ~de for this , test aoo: n~ify ,tpe New, york',Office o~ tJle ~esUJ.t6 of 
his search. ( ' , 

Two photostatic c9Pies, qf.' this card' 'a?:'6 'be~g retqii1e~ , il} ,the 
:New York file. \. 

, .. 
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Professor CROSS produced the Columbia University Bulletin of 
Information, Sch<?ol of Journalism, .for the Year 1926-1927 which gives the 
following information under the caption IITcYPEVIRrI'ING'" 

"In' view of the growipg practice in newspaper offices t9 
require members of ctheir staff to £urnish their own typewriter, and the 
consequent use.t:'uiness of a private typewriter to a joUrnalist as one of the 
tools of 'his profe~sion, every student admitted to the ~ourse in Journalism 
is re~uired to Provide himself or herself with a typewriter for u~e in the 
school.. A tYP.ewrit~r desk is proyided for' each student so that he may keep 
his own' typewriter for his exclusive \lsea 1\ l;i.mited number of ·typewriters 
are ·provided by the sc'hooi 'f9r students not owning their own typevn-iter or 
re'nting them ~lsew~erec» The:B~ will ~ l~nt to· stude~s according to priority 
of appliyation at a rehtal of ~5000 a" se~sion to be paid in advance at the 
Busar's office •• 

. . " IlProficie"pcy in typewr:i:h~ng and in English Composition is a pre-
requisite for admission to the schoo~ and will .be· tested at a spe~ial examina.­
tion, held in $eptember' on.th~ Monday.aftern~on.preceding the mid~ear e~amina­
ti.on,. in !bly or June on the. Friday afternoon before' commencement. The examina­
tion i~ 1926-1927 will be J&iy 28, September 20; 'January 15 'a"!; 2:00 P.M. in. 
room ~C6J.. . 

I 
• 

IISatisfactory certti'icate of' a reasonable profia:i.ency in tyPe~ 
writing may be accepted in' place of ' :the ··typem:~t.ing test by the Directo~ 
Admissions if he is also satisfied that the candi<;late ca~ write Eng4sh 
cOI:rectly. Students unable to 'bype-wr?-:"ce' and write English 90rrectly will ' not 
be admitted. All professional exerc~ses from the beginnihg of the first year 
must l':e submitted in typewritten form, and careless ' 0-': slovenly work will be 
penaliz~d' by the instructor't·o whom it is . giv~~ .• 11 

. ' V . \j/ < 

Mi". ~NCIS THAYE~~BSON.r: ' Pre~ident, WELIAI.rnroRRCNT, INC • .t 
Publishers, 425 Fo~th Avenue,. the first h~sband. of P~SC~ HISS; advised: _ 
that .1ftso H~S' ~a.d never done ~iting for"WILLIAM MOOROif,. INC. and that he 
has had no typewritten commu¢:cations from her.. He a<:lV:i;sed that ·they have 
corresponded' concerning their son Tn~OTHY'HOBSON, but tha~ all these letters 
are h?ndwritten. 

Information was received from Mr., GEORGE A.-JROiiNELL, Atto7;ney, 
15 Broad Street,. that .. Mrs." SINCLAm HATCH mi.gh.~ know ALGER HISS and ha-re 
communicated with him~" , 

\ 
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~. SINCLAIR ~TCH, Attorney, 2? Broad Stree~, advised that 
he is not ]:ersonally acquainted with. aLGER HISS and that he has received no. 
correspohdence from him. 

., 
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The followirig investigation was handled by Sf. ;U.l!ES H. 
SHlNiJEFs 'January 11 an~ 24th, 1949. 

~ , 

HHS. ISl.Biffl\l.~IElDS, 9 '~t. Nicholas Terrace, New York Oi ty, 
advised she had been c! maid :t;6r Ur. and Urs. i~IGEIt HISS, 22 East 8th Street, 
since Septembur, 1947 '.-.,.hen they moved to New York City from :';ashington. 
She said she was previously employed b;: another familY ,a I1-d the HISSes 
made a req~e,st for a maid through tho superintendent's vr.j.fe, 1mS. FRED 
GUDENT who introduced MHS. FIELDS to the HISSes.. ' 

HRS.FIElDS ,said sh~ began to v{o~k for the HISSes in· September, 
' 1947 ,and remained. until Uarch, 1948 when she, necessitated an operation. 
The follm1ing uctobcrshe was ,again .contacted by the HISSes to return 
to 22 East 8th Street following tneir summer vacation in Vermont. lms~ 
FIElDS accepted ' and has ·been with the~~S.es since that. time. 

, < 

With ·reference to perc,inent phf.ses of the instant .investigation 
}.IDS. FIElDS .said she could not recall sang· a typewriter in the HISS 
apartment since she began ,her emploJrment. l~. I<\IE~S went on to say 
that she nevel:' saY( ~ typeVlr:i. ter br out:: ht, to th~ apartment even temporarily 
by either Wt. or 1.41:5. HISS 'or acquaintances· of theirs. MRS. FIElDS ~ 
,also said she never 'heard the 'HISSes make any reference to a typewriter 
they may have stored at the time they moved to 'New 'Yolk City in ~he 
basement pf 22 East 8th Street or ~ny other place. . 

It wets pointed out by MRS. FIElDS that in uctober, i948, 
T,nrlll'HY HVBSillL.,. step-fion of Hi~. HISS came to the apartment to ~move., 
some books' from the basement storage ,at 22 East 8th Street. MI~. FIE~S 
said she saw H~BSON when ,he departed with the books, Vlhich· he said he' 
left with the HISSes v/hen he ','as attending school. 
. - ' -:. .. 

:iith regard to her general duties about the .apartment, MI~. 
FIELDS said she, ansv/ered the telephon~ and adnii tted individw:>.ls . to the 
'apartment. She sta,ted she Vias Unable to recali .all individuals who 
telephoned because it was 'her' pollcy to va-ite the names' on 9- pad ,near 
the telephon~ ?nd they would be handled bvthe HISSes when they arrived 
home. tms •. . FIEWS said she recalled a Mn~)X calling HISS the night 
the Federai Grand· J~ returned the indiqtm'€mt- to extend ~his sympathy. 
UR. Fd;., l·~.S. ·FI15LDS said, h~s 'been to the apartment qn several: occasions 
and '7as'described as 5 feet eloven inches, dark hai~, . 175 ' po~nds a¢ 

~ 
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medium complexion. MTiS. FIElDS does not knovi FvX' B occupation, first 
Ik'mle or the extent of his association with HISS. 

~ uthur indi vidu~ls who ~ave called HISS include ~!?rEn lIELLk~ 
I'SM.IXH... Ims. FIE~DS said SHITH was about 23 years old and his father 

was an ccquaintance of HISS in Me.ryl.c--:nd and believed to be in the boat 
business. Young SMITH was b03lieved to be in Neve Yo~k at, the time attending 
the Hotor Boat ShoVl being staged at Grand Contral Palace, Non York City 
at the tiIOO'I lIT'lS. FIELDS ~aid SHITH ceme to the houso at the tirr.e. 0ther 
telephone calls included lll1_SHvT!'!~LL of the Carnegie EndO-V. ment and from 
an unidentified' Cclumbi*' Univl3rsity Dean. . 

V Inclividuals appearing at the HIS~ ;~~rtment included 1m, !f/)WANV Co.. •• 

~JjfJN, and i~El~~t1.IQ, 1i.ISSl attorneys,_ HI~HMi.L, privat~ investig~tor, 
I m'!VfW Hi.~0N, CYNTH~vlTES~.~ DI .. NJ~lGHH/~J (ph). The ;tatter is . 

undoubtedly identical Pith D~l.IGIDfl~~r7menti(.:nad previously- in . this 
investigation by CYNTHD'. Jl ~11!.i~ sil;lter-in-law of Dl,N1~LD HISS.. -HitS., FIElDS 
said thoN may have been other individuals .. 140 cO.,ntac_tod the HISSes but 
she was ~ble to rocall their i~entity. S~e is ~o~itive ,none of the 
principals in the present investigation have ever contacted HISS to 
}fHS. FIEIDS knowledg~. 

t~n- questioried in detaii about the principal figures in the 
insfunt inquiry, HItS. FIElDS said' too name of IIli'SLIX" sounded familiar 
in ,relation t9 h~SS but she was unable to recall anything about it. She 
SEfid she has 'seen photos of FELIX. n;SLEm!.:-~ in the daily pres,s and il? 
positive it is not t~e same indivicual·she has in mind. illS. FIELDS 
was not ab;te to afford any description of "FELIXII other than that she 
.h~ard of the name in refere~ce tb 11.lGEH HISS. 

l .. t -the time of the second interview with tffiS. FIELDS on 
January 24, 1949, sho advised sho notifi~d HJ:SS .of the first interview 
January 11 and he inclice.ted he hoped H,itS. !<'IELDS told the intervievdng 
agents everything they ,ranted to knoV1 because he has i'nothing. to hide. II 

/ 
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Foliovd~g ~~~estigation ,-:as. conducted bj':' Sf... JAMES R. 
SHINNERS, January'19, ' +949: 

. . AIBE~J10Rl'H, fonner ~OOtl mate of ~OTHY HOBSON, was 
interviewed at t~t\N~w York 'School of Interior Decoratl.on, 51:5 Madison 
Avenue, 'where he ,is employed to ascertain if he had any typing specimens 
~manating trom Tn.~OT~ ~lOBSON~ 

1945, 'Jhen 'HOpSON VIas re{3iding with Df"NI O\'/EN at, . West 56th street" 
. AA:-.'ORTH stated he rr~t HCf>SON~f the first time in fall of 

,New,Y9rk City~ lli.:'IORrH 'said that after BSON a Nl.LQS1~ were requested. 
to leave BOYiENIS apartme~t, he joined them in the apartmen~ on Hest 25th 
Street previously mentioned in 'the int~rview with ENALOShf 

, A-L JjE/?T 
Hh~ORTH stated that to 'his reo on HOBSON .remained at 

the 315 T!est 25th street; apartment unti~ February. or early fllarc i1; '1945. 
He sai~ b9th he and PENhLOSA had .arguments with HC~~ON oVer his failu~e 
to pay ·hf.,s share of the apartment rent which lead: to ~OBSONIS departure " 
from the apa~tment. . 

With refcr~n,ce t9 the type'w~i~er, Hil.~iORl'H said h~ nas 
unable to ·recall HOBSON ever usihg a typewriter at the apartment. He 
said HOBSON' had severa 1 cratas of vihat he presumed to pe books and 
.other things l?ut· addedl1e had no opportunity' to vieVi the co~tents,'" 
Hk~mRTH said it VIas his recollection that HOBSON either took the crates 
to the HISS resiqerice, rlashington, or ',had them shipped. HAJlORTH said 
he ha~ seen soi~ of these crates at HOBSON'S present address of 2J9 
East 38th $treet and he believ~s HOBS,CN told him the.t he 'had gotten them' 
'from the HISS apartment at 22 East 8th Street •. 

, With ref~r.::nce to. the duffel bag of manuscripts and 
90r:respondence which DMIIEL BO:iEU' -stated h~ personally' ,packed prior -j:,o 
HOBSONJS departure from his apc:1r.tment it:l November, 1945; HI.''luRTH claimed 
he did not recaii sEaing, too bag V!he~ HOBSON. ar~ived at the r/e.st ~5th 
Street· aqdress. HArTvffi'H indicated too d~fel bag In?-Y b~ve peen among 
HOBSONIS effects which he stored in\ the basen:ent of tre West' 25th Street . 
address. ThS supe:r~ntendent ' of this apartment" HlJrqRl'H' said, had complained 
to HC13S0N 'about keeping 'his b,elongings in the basement which prort:tpted 
HOBSON to transfer them to Washington"D!C. mentioned prev~ous~y. 

" , 

HI.nORTH stated he has, not seen HOBSON sinc~l Christmas, ~1948~, 
H? s+.,~tDd HOBSON drpve anautomobi~ belon~ng to -J~;SWN, French 
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Singer' and night club entertainer, to Hollywood) January 1, 1949 
and is expected back before February 1, 1949. lIAll0Rl'H said HCBSON did 
this at the request of HERBERI' .JAcroB~ manager or :tUlie Angel Night, .. 
.Q.lub.-New York City, where HOBSON Vias employed periodically. HAWORTH 
clain:ed -that HI.-BSON resid.ed wi,th JhCOBY at the Lombardy Hotel, East 
56th Street for ' a , month after he left the apartment on West 25th·Street 
in l·~.rch of 1946. ' 

Hl1.~70RTH emphasize~ he h~s never 'received any corresponden~e 
from HOBSON except for ' a letter he recently received ~rom ~im at the 
BeverlY-11ilshere Hotel, Los .Angeles} California. He also. sta'j:.ed h~ 
coulQ~not recall ever seeing H(B$ON vse a typewriter or indicating he had 
one at his disposal. HkWORTF. concluqed by saying he never heard HCBSON 
make any reference, to principal subjects in the ~ns~ant investigation 
which Vlould lead Hh'!70Rl'H t ro beli~ve he Vias .acquainted with themo' 
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The following investigation was conducted by SpeciaL Agent JAMES R. 
SHINllERS: 

Inquiry waS' conducted at the American FoundAtion for Overseas Blind, 
15 West 16.th Street, New York City, for purpose of obtaining any typewritten. 
specimens emanating from ALGER HISS, ¥:r~ ALFRED ALLEN, Assistant Director. 
stated the records of the American FoundRtion for Overseas Blind reflected 
that ALGER~ISS has contributed a totfll of $20.00 during the years of 1946, 
1947 and 1948. HISS' address in 1946 WM listed as 3210 :P Street, N.W., 
Washingtop, D.C., and more recently at 22 East 8th street, New York C~ty. 
The files fail to reflect ~ny typev~itten correspondence emanating from 
Mr. :HISS or his family~ Mr. ALLEN pointed out tpat all requepts £or contri~ 
butions are sent out from the Foundation on regulnr forms with business reply 
envelopos enclosed ob~iating any necessity for correspondence on the part of 
aonors. 

A similpr inquiry we.s .nlso conducted Rt the Save the Children­
Federetion~ 1 Madison Avenue, ·New York City, to ascertain if any typewritten 
corresponde'nce VlflS in the files of this orgp.nizption. Mr. FRED A. MOORE, 
Assistant Director, Pond EMILY CAPPELI f'dvised the only record of Mr. or Mrs. 
HISS vms (\ $5.00 contribution to the FederPotion by Mrs. ';lISS on April 18, 1942. 
Th?ro'were no typewritten specimens located· in the files of this organizf\t~on. 

Fridpy, Jf\nuf\ry 14, 1949, contMt Wps had with Miss ANNA ~OTHE, 
Editor 0 'Current Bio rfl hL n fl ,Publicptio.n rele1\sed by the H. Vl~ Wilson . 
Compr.ny~ 950 University Avenue, Bronx, 'New York. At the t~me of the interv~ew, 
Miss ROTHE mnde vvailAble the files concerning the biographical sketch prepf\red 
on ALGER HISS by "~urrent Biography" in Februp.ry of 1947. In this file it 
was noted that there were two. typewritten· specimens emannting from Mr. HiSS 
in conjunc:t;ion with data provided to "Current B~ogrnphy" 'by HISS. A third 
specimen wrs also noted which cpme from the StAte Department, which provided 
the originpl outline of Mr. 'HISS I bnckgr~:)Und. Tpese specimens Vlere forwflrded 
to the Bureau Laboratory by Special Agent DONALD E. Slifu~NON for app~opriato 
examin~tion. •• 

Interview was had with ~NIET! BQWEll., 45 Wost 56:t;h Street, New York 
City, on January 14, 1949 to ascert~in background information he may possess 
Along with any typewritten specimens of TIMOTHY HOBSON. stepson of Mr. HISS. 

, .-& -

Mr. BOVIEN st~ted th~t he is presently employed ~s Uenager of the 
Grgneker Corporation, 137 West 5Sth Street, which firm mnnufp.ctures mannequins~ 
He steted th,.t he "ket TIlf.OTHY HOBSON through· a. mutUAl friend while HOBSON was -
st~tioned at St. Albans Naval Hospitpl, st. Albans, 'Long Isl~nd, in the fall 
of 1945. BOWEn spiq thf't HOBSON VlP-S fin ambulptory pf'.tient while nt St. Albf'ns 
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t\nd n~ a resu1 t wes permitted. to ~e"ve the grounds. It 'WeS during pne of these, 
le£lves from st. Al?f\ns that HOBSON Vias brqught to I:30W~N's apl'rtm~nt'at 45 West 
56th Stree~. ~ 

BOi'iEUoid ~hf\t following IiOBSON1 S relcf'?e from the Nrivy as en 
~ndesir~b~e he a110vred him to reside at his ~pnr~ment. · At the , s~me time, 
BO',1EN ndded, another fri~nd of-IIOBSON, LLBERT PEN/LLOSA.'1 (3.1so mov:efl into the 
np'art~ent o~ ~ tempornry b()sis.' l?EltIlLOSA VIas previously i~tervievred i~ the 
instant investigation. BOWE~ ~~id that HOBSON-end PEl~ALOSA remained, i~ , h~s 

'apartment from approximately 'October until T~anksgiving 6f 1945. During 'the 
period, that HOBSON ',resided ~t ~is apartm'ent, BooEN said that he' ney~r rect'll~d' 
the prosepce of a t~rpev:ri:ter in his apartment. BO"W"EN emp~asized, this point ' 
'by stilting that he himself o\med a , Rcml.ngton ~Port(lp1e Typewr~tcr prior :~? 
entering the NaVy in 1942, nnd sold ;Lt at that time to his 'present employer, 
OLPlER NAUGHN. B~1EN £ldded that t~e rccson he is so conscious of the type­
Vlri ter is ~hnt on ~ever£ll occ,asions he ~ns borrowed his former ty.pewri ter , 
from Mr., VAUGHN for ~einporary u~e and on each occAsion nas returned it'~ He 
pointed out, howevQr, th!'t, he i~ positivc t1v.t ~uring 'the 'short period'tnet 
HOBSON and PENALOSA were at his apArtment he did no't have ,occasion to use ri, 
typev;iter. . ,. , . . . 

It '\fes p6i~ted out by 'BOWEN: th~t HOBSON pos,sessed n cqnsiq.ernble . 
amount of corresponden~e ~hep he' moved 'into his aper~ment because he ,used a 
dresser dra~e.r in B<m"EN's npartI:1ent exclusively for h,is mnnuscripts, and 
correspoIldenoe. 'He s ",id, that he is ,!?osi ~i ve thl't HOBSON rec~,i v~d ~ome mt;!il 
from ALGE~ HISS while ,he vms at, the apArtment' bec1'use on several occMion,s' 
he showe,d B<mEN let~ers from his stepfother discussing pertInent pha~es 
reg!,r,ding his ~ndesir~ble disch";rge ir,om the U~ited Sta'tesNovY. BOY{EN 
s,(\~d thpt he recdIed that Hr., EISS rcco!l".mended , to HOBSON thpt he receive 
psychi~tr:ic trentment imm~qi~tely ~fte,r \hls dischorge 'from ,the :Novy in' on, 
a~-temP,t, to ourb his homosexu~li ty., BOY~N' stl'ted,. , however i tnr->t ·h,o could not 
s'pecificEllly :recall whether or not these letters froI:n Mr.: HIS~ wex;e -typewritten, 
but he bel,ieves- thf't 0 cer.tain number of iihem, we're type'written. 

Bov:EN stated that the ref'son tho voluminous amount of corre,spondence 
with HOBSOH, Which included mfln~r mflnusc~ipts cifpleys. and short stories I was 
in his possessi,on ... vhile f't BO'iiErP S ElPartment, ' wrs thpt ' at the time BOf'lEN 
aslted .PEN!~OSA and H09S0N to leave the f.)oartincnt beccuse of the ,return of 
hi.~ r00lJlI!l!\te, ,from ylar I he .pe.rso,rlt~11y packed ' ROBSOll' s p,er'so~al belongings'. ' 
BOHEN sal.d tHat ,the , correspondence pr.eviously re,ferred to fj,lled a 1T!:\Vy: , 
c:luffel beg by: itself: BOVlEl~ 'hns l'}.0. iden of the :disposi tion of this correspond!. 
enco by HOBSON cfter he let't hi's apartment! ~OlxiEN' did state, ,~ow~yer.~ the~ h~,~ 
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are~.9j"F~~ moved in with !:EllALOSA. in an apartment in the Chelsea 

Bor~N ~oid that he never heard of HOBSON ever using a , typewriter 
outside of his apartment while he was living with him. He further ad,ded that 
he coulq. ~ot recp.1l HOBSON having any personal contact with Ur. HISS or his 
mother, except for one weekend when he believed he went to Washington to see 
~hem. Bor~N did indicate that HOBSON could have used the typ~writer in the 
office of Blue Angel Nightclub whero he was occasionally employed-by a friend 
of, his, Mr." J,ACOBC'f!aneger of the Blue Angel. « ' -

B~VEN sa~~ that he has see~ very little of HOBSOll since he moved 
~rom his ap~rtmentJ but has heard that he is presently resfding ~t 23~ 
Ea,st 38t~.&reet, New York City. BOWEN said thAt he' rece~ved this information 
fr~m a T""IOU:NG who res.ide~ in the next p..partrnent to HOBS9N on 38th Stree~. 

BO'iiEU admitted during the interview thpt he was disch~rged from the 
Navy for oeing a homosexupl os wes PENALOSA, previously set out in this report. 

Inquirywns conducted at the offices of the United Service to China, 
1790 Broadway, for purpose of ascer~pining if this orgpnization h~d~:~type~ 
vrri tton correspondence in their possession frcm ~!r. HISS. Hr. VIC'¥9lJr?LE', 
AssistentDirector of this orgonizotion, cpused 8 .check to be made of the # 

records 'of this organizfltion and it w('Os noted thf't there WaS no recor'd 'of 
HISS ,ever having any association with this firm. I'This search, Mr. ,RUI¥ s(!id-, 
included a check of all contributions to this organization both by geographic 
and alphebeti'c sequepoe since 1941. 

Mr., RULE st~ted thpt he recnlled thet in 1941 contact was had \T.Lth 
Mr. HISS following his appoint!'lent as President' of 'the Carnegie End6wme~t .. 
for I~tornationAl Povce to ascertain whether or not Mr.-nr~S would conside~ 
oeinga memoer of ' the Board of United Servioe to China. This- contact, 
Mr. ,RUlE stated, Vias had with ttr, HISS telephonically by Mrs. 'MAURICE T,. 
MOORE, Chairm~n of the llominnting Board and no correspondence took plnce. 
The 're~son Mr.. RULE stnted .he is positive there wes no correspondence" is 
that such an appro(\Ch vrou~d have ' cloare~ his desk for sig, ure.' Mr. 'RULE 
poirited out thf't ~~r. HISS' name was suggested by HATHAVi JR. of 
the Notional Security Resources Planning Board, Washing~o_, 
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The following investigation VIaS conducted by Specipl 
r.gents J.R. SHINl~ERS end ROBERT F.X •. O'KEEFE on Jpnurry 13, 1949. 

Bpckground investigAtion of tLqER HISS ,reflectea thnt at the 
time HI~S Was ~dmitted to the Bor of New York State in 1933, Mr. R. 
~~~, VIPS listed by HISS as R referencE!.' • 

_J - Interview with Mr. HEINE~, who j.s p member of the lAW firm 
~Jlhill, Gordon, Zechpry pnd Reinde,l ft 63 Well Street, 'New York 
City, ascerteined he attended Johns Hopkins College, Bplti~ore, 
Ml'ryl"nd with ALt:ER HISS' older brother who died ~bout 1928. I·Ir. HEINER 
spid J'LGE~ HISS was severAl years behind him in school and di~ not 
knOVl him fit the time~ He spid he hpd no contMt with HISS until ,he 
Wps brought to New York from BOpton on April ~6, 1932 to work for the 
Cahill firm in p specipl litigation ce~e in which they required e 
person of HISS' experi'ence. 

Hr. HEINER spid thAt he ~flVl HISS around th~ office per:iodically 
duri,ng his pffilil'ltion until he left on MflY 15, 1933. HEINER r 

emphpsized however; thpt he hrd pbsolute~y no contpct !'lith HISQ other 
'then "t work pnd their only. common bond WpS thpt they were members of 
the Seme freternity, AlphA DeltA Phi. , 

Mr,.. HEIi\TER spid he w~s not surprised he Vias used ps a 
reference by .Ur. UISS for pdmission to the NeVI York Stllte, Bpr becp-use 
he did hpve occMion to work with Jtim during the period HISS!' pppli:c~tion 
WI'S mpde. 

-Since HIc)S resigned from the Cphill firm, formerly , kno~ 
AS Cotto~~Frenklin, Heiner 'soid 'he hps hpd no contpct with HISS until 
the present investigp.-tion 'When he sought legpl ~dvic~ from the Cf.\hill 
firm on pertinent points. Mr. HEINER spid HISS sought to hpve the 
Cahill firm .represent him but his offer Wps refusee' because Mr. ~ATTHIAS 
CORREA former U .. S. Attorney rnd a member of i;he Cphill firm hed se'en 
reports on the instpnt inyestigption in the offices of Defense 
Secret?ry Jf.fmS FORRESTAL. in Washington, D.C~ And it wes felt this 
would be CaUse for objection pt the time of the triF.'l. 

fir. HEINER spid that r.elptive to typewriter specimens from 
fiLGER HISS, he m('y hRve ~n his possessio~ p similpr request which V:E\S 

made of HEINER in D~gember, l~48 by Mr. APPEL~ investig'etor for tl1e 
House Un-Ameri~8n Activities Co~itteeJ W~shington, which r~quest produced' 
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negntive results. Mr. HEIUE.R. s.sid it wps his impression th"t if HISS 
did any ty'ping et th~ C~hill firm it would hAve been done for ~im by 
one of the stenographers. Mr. HEINER pdded that he has ne'ver received 
any cprrespo~dence from HISS since hQ terminAted his employment with 
the Cahill firm on M"y 15, 1933. 

/ 
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MR. S. G~ NE:r.SON/~lift .f..dding Ma~chil1eo;.QE,mR~~. 22 Park: 

Place, NeVI York City;, vias interviewed re his disposition of Woodstock 
typewriter #165005; which Washington .Field said was purchased by S\vift 
,kdding Machine Company, l!ay 15, 1946. , J 

HR. NELSON said this typei'lri ter undoubtedly is identi.ca1 
vdth Uoodstock #163005 (not 165005) which w~a'ncluded in a large 
shipment of type~Titers he purchased from t , mit~a\~p~ 
1'ia~?infLt9n,-n~. on April 25, 1946 and fonlat- ed to: 

'. ~ . 
~Il~~{O~~O c/o Distributor~ Continental 
S. de . • t. avo Uruguay 35-204 
Mexico D." F. Hexico 

I Nn. NElsoN exr1ained the date discrepancy by saying that 
he went to Washington personally to close this deal and. be Vias not billed 
for them until May 15, 1946, a:)out two \',-eeks later. H3 said he never 
personal~ examined all the rc.ac!:ines to copy the serial numbers and the 
only :record he ha's ,!l "....; wchine numqers involved in the shipment were 
those sent to him l:>Y -boo -~rn1i}l ~O"l e.,ny when h3 .received his bill on 
May 15, 1946. This shipment went direct fron '~Jashington; D.C. to Me~ico. 

MR. NELSON said the ~~~idua1 in charge of Distributora 
Continental in Mexico is ·'UR. PENID.i&:t~Z, same address and phone nU,!lbe.r 
Eric 12-88-01~ It ~s .felt 'by HR. ¥ELSON there must have been a discrepan(;y 
in the .retyping of ~he bill 'tio the Swift Company because it is the closest 
involved for the questioned maqhine. HR." HORENO, NElSON said, works under 
MR. RUIZ. 
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Mr.. T .. J. DONEGAI.'i st9.ted that in viev! of the fact that HI's. . 
HISS Vias ~,n avid reader of Wa;Lt Whitmun poetry, correspondence from 
her may be available in the files of'the Walt Vlhitman Society, Brooklyn, 
Uew York. 

Files of the Public Lubrery, 42nd Street, New York City 
reflected a Walt 7-Ihitman Societ~' of A!'Ilerica at 377 Anchor Avenue, 
Oceanside, Long Island, New York. Th0. do.te of this listing Vias 
September l5,.1943~ 

Special Agent GARTH GRAY contllcted Mr. FRED ~. JONES, 
Hempstead, Long Island, h~ad of 't{dt Whitmc.n SOCiety of America, 

offi,ce at Oceanside, Long Island and stated the files of this. 
organization were check~d w~th neg~tive results for any correspondence 
emanati~g from Urs. PRJSCJLLA HISS. 

B'lsed on information supplied by the Baltimore Field Division 
indicat,ing HISS vms a member of Alpha. Delta Phi, 347 Mad~son Avenue, 
New York City. Inquiry w~s made at Alpha Delta Phi offices to ' 
a,scertainif any 'typewritten correspondence' from HJ.SS Vias avaibJ[le in # 

tliei'r file,s. 

Miss V1LIAS of Alpha Delta ~hi office stuted HISS was a member 
of Alpha Delta Phi joining the local chapter at Johns Hopkins, 
Balt~more, Maryland. Miss VILlAS stated there was no correspondence 
~manating fr9m HISS in tne na~ional offices. 

Previous inve~t~ation reflected that PRISC!L~t\ HISS was 
employed at one time ~~e Magazine. Mr. HAROLD MEDINA, JR., , 
attorney with Cruvath, Swaine and Moore, 15 Broad Street, NoVl York 
City, genera~ counsel for Time and Life Inc., advised tha~ the only 
records available at Time 1fagazir-e show that PR!SCIL~A,HISS was 
employed frqm October, 1927 to June, 1~28.· ~~. MEDINA, said there were 
no typewritten specimens or other ,data of Mrs. HISS known to be In exist-
ence at present time. ~ 
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CHRONOL9GY IN THE Hi.NDU~G OF ORIGINA~PQ,!!UEUT~ 
November 15,.1948 to .N~vember 29, 1948 

" 

The cc:mplete chronology in the handliI~rg of the origina),. documents 
identifi~d by the Labcrat~ry as 'Q5 to Q69, ' is being-set for~h for the purposes 
of clarity and -to maintain the complete chronology. 

. \ .. "," . ... , 
The Baltimore Office advised that RICFJlRD F. CLEVELAND and WILLIAM ~. 

UacHILLllN, AttorneYf? in Baltimore ~or 9HAMBERS '" in the Libel Suit, 2500 
O.ISul1ivan B.li1d:ing, Baltimore, Harylcnd, furnished the fol1oVl:ing chrono1o~ 
-as to the handling of "tfhe or:i,ginal 'doc\lm~nts : . . 
November 15, 1948 

November 16, 1948 

CLEVEIJUm and HacUILLAN went 7lith aIAMBERS to 
CHilMBERIS fami at '.!restminster, Maryland, where 
CHAMBERS ..firs·t eXhibited the original documents. 
,CLEVELlll'JD; Ma cMILLAN and qHAMBEP.s handle,d many 
of the documents on this occasion and the various 
othe~ occasions during.this chronology. CLEVELAND 
took these documents into his possession, and he and 
li8cMILIJlN r~turned to Baltimore, Haryland, that 
evening. CLEITELAND retained these original qocuments 
at his home dUring-.that evening; .and did not shoYI 
th~m to anyone. . 

. , 

D.1ring the 'r.lon~ing·, CLEVEL:1ND brought his documents 
to dovmtqwn Baltimc're, ,and placed them ii1 his 
personal safe deposit box at the ·Firs~. National I 

Bank, Baltimore, Maryland. Shortly thereafter, he 
removed thes~ documents from his safe deposit box,. 
and had twc photostatic copies made of these documents 
.by ARTHUR E. EMERJ;CK, clerk in ~arge of. the st~ck;- . 
. room and ph.otost~ting department at the 'Balt~ore 
National B,mk, Balt'l.more; Hf.ryland~ These documents 
were out of CLEVEU1ND I S, possession for -a short, tiirie 
while they were being photostate~. At ,about noon . 
on this date, the original documents and· two photo­
~tatic copies of these documents were placed in , 
CLEVlful!-lD'S safe deposit ,box at the First i~ation'al' 
Bank, Baltimore, ~!aryland. On this date, the docume~t 
were not observed or handled. by any other persons 
·ex,copt El.!ERICK. 
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At about 2:00 P.M. J ~CLEVELliND remove<i the criginals 
and the twc photostatic copies of the docume~s~ 
frcm his safe depo~it ·box at the First~ational 
Bank, and tock them to the pre-trial examinaticn 
in connectic'ln with the ,CHAMBERS Libel Suit. This 

, examination was held in the office of WILLIAH • 
~~RB.1IRX', Baltimore atto~ey for llLGER SS, lOOQ . H ' 

I' ifaryland Trust B\l:i;lding, Baltimore, Maryland. The:r~­
after, the original dopuments v/er~ ' introduced during 
that afternoon at the .pre-trial he..aring and the . 
original document~ were probably handled and re..; 
viewed in a cursory manner by all persons present 
,at the hearing on that date, which included Cl1JlntES 
C. G., EVANS, member of the Baltimore La~ Finn of 

~rbury, Miller and Evans; YiILLIJ.H L. }~~RruRY, 
7 ALGER HI-g-S' attorney; ij£'iRO~Jl, BOSENY1{~LD~ associated 

at that time with EDWARD :C. McLEAN 1... and 'who was 
be~ved tc be employed by the New Yqrk Law Firm 
o~~bevoise, Plympton" and Mclean; T. Effi·ia:r...cl- . 

~Onarq,~otarY-Repcrrrl~-C~~stenOgraPher 
, ( at Baltimore, liaryland,; and they were possi~ly h~ndleq 

by FR11NKLIN G~LEN, an' employee of the Marbury 
LaVI Firm. gythe afternoon of this dat~ at the pre- . 
trial hcar~g, the originals were. marked for ide~ti­
fication by tho- Court Stenographer, McDONllLD, under 
the supervision cf CLEVELllND and MacMIW1N. Tpe 
two photostatic copies of the original documents 
were given similar markings for identification and 

,one photostatic copy was turned over to MARBURY, 
which copy Yla~ eventually exhibited to liLGER m:SS 
en -November 18, 1948. At about 4:00 P.d. 'en this 
date, the' crigil1al ,dccuments were returned by 
'CLEVSI,;IND to his' persona,l safe deposit box 'at the 
First Naticna 1 Bank, Balt imr,re, }.faryland~ 

Duri~g the entire day, the original document~ re­
mained in CLEVELJu~D' 'S safe deposit 'box at the First 
Naticnal Bank, Baltinore, Haryland, and v/ere not 
hand~ed or~bserved by anyone. 

, I 
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During the ?fternoon,on this date, the original 
documents Vlere removed from the safe deposit box 
by CLEVELlllm ,and brought to his office at 2500 
O'Sullivan Building, Baltimore, Haryland, Vi er 
CLEVEUND, MaclITLLAli', CHAMBERS and HAROLD HE.PIl'!h 
~ were present. MEDINI~ prt?bably 'handle,d' ~nd 

, examil1ed the 'original documents to some extent at 
that time. MEDINA is a member ·of. the law finn of 

~CFJ\VATH,~,. 15 Broag Street, New York, 
and at that time HEDINA, in his positicn at" this ' law : 
finn, 'was representing Time Inc., in ccnnection with 
'the ,CHAMBERS· Libel Suit. The original documents 
wpre turned over to MEDINA during the late afternoon 
on this date. ' 

1JAROLD R. HEDINA, JR., member of the law firm, 
CRl\V.liTH, SHl.INE, and MOORE, 15 Broad Street, Nei'l , 
York City, 'was iQ,terviewed on January'20, 1949, by 
Special. ilgents J;'UES R. SHINHERS and LillIruilWE :'1. 
SPILLJiNE. He stated th~t on November 17, 1948, lie 
was advisee! by CLEVELfllm that something impc'rtant had 
happened. .On" November 19, 1948, HEDINA went to 
CISVEIl.ND'S office at Baltimore, Uaryland, and he 
examined the ~riginal dvcuments in the pres~nce of 
CLEVELAND, MacMILLliN' and CHA~.m • Shortly there .. 
after,' lUIDIN11. contacted ORUt'U\. ~TON, 15 Park Row, 
New York City, by telephone t arrange for a 
document exa~inaticn. 'lmnINA stated that dUring the 
latter part of that afternoon, he placed the 'origi~al ~ 
do~uments in his briefcase, locked the 'briefcas~and 
returned tC' New York City by train" leaving Baltimore 
at about 6:00 P.U. He stated he proceeded to his 
home at 1435 Lexington lwenue, New York City, and ' 
,while condu.cting an examinat;ion of the original 
docUments that evening, he iqdicated that his wife 
may have tcuched one or t~o of these do~~ments. 

'November 20 tc Nov~mber 24, 1948 lmDINA stated that he' proceed~d from his 
h01lle to the office of ' ORUllAY HILTON, 15 
Park Row, New York City, and arrived at 
abcut 9:00 A.M • . He stated,he carried the 
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original docUments in· his locked briefcase, 'and 
he left ·these documents with HILTON for phot~- • 
graphing and to conduct a tj'P~Vlriting .examination. 

ORIHAY HILTON, 15' Par~ ROW, NeW -york§f't , stated 
'tha,t he and his associate, E1BRIDGE .~·l STEIN, 
handled and exaMined all of -the ... ·oii"gina do cumel).ts" 
and while they were not,_conduc:tiilg .such examinatio~ 
and during 11he time they y{crre--not physically 
present in their o.:t;'fice, too ()rigirlal documents 
were plqced in a locked cabinet in his c,ftice. 

. -

HILTON 'stat~p·he retained the original documents 
until~lpvember 24, 1,948 at about 2:00~ P.H~.' whep 
HAYDE!\Tl !.LING; assistaI}t to MEDINA, presented a 
lett r of introduction fro~ MEDINA requesting,that 
the documents be turned over to HILLING. HILTON " 
stated his examination consisted of a 'visual ex­
aminaticn only" and-he retained ali the' negatives 
which Vlere obtained from, pho:\iographing ·the original 
documents. He stated that pr:lnts of the four slips 
containing handw~itten notes were sent to .MEDINA, 
but tha'ti no other pr~ts Qf' 'these original 9-o~uments 
had left his office. 

HAYDEN HILLTIJG, Assistant to HED):NA at t{le law finn 
of CRAVATH" SWAINE and MOORE, stated that he tClC'k 
posse~sion of the origin,al documents, wh~ch had been 
in manila folders ·from HILT<l'J at HILTON'S' office -
at abo~t 2:00 'P.B., en :November;:24, 1948. ~e stated 
1).e plac~d the origin~l documents in ?:!EDINA' S brief-
9a~e,~ Id it and brought thes'e documents to 
]3~~bM ~HUTE" a p:lnner at CRAVATH, ,S:1h~NE and 
HqgR~, . ~ Brqad, Street; NeVI york City~ . 'He s:~ated 
1:-pat ~tIJ.1TE l)~ndled and. examined the o;t'igi~al , docillh~nts 
p.r4' fffkFfffG stated that at that ~im~ he ' SalV these 
~9'pHU~Jlle. , but he did not handle . them. SH1JTE and 
~~~ ~cCORMICK, another partner in the law firm . 
.ot ,CRj}Y TH, p'.VAINE and MOORE, h~ndled ~rid examined 
th~ 6pigina~ documents, in t~at they had ~one some, -
Y/or~ !br the State Department in a .cons-ultj..pg capacity" 
That afternoon, SHUTE placed the original documents, . 
which stiil remained in manila folders, intc· the 

I safe in the offices of CRAVATH, S'JAINE and MOORE. 
, " V r ' ,,~~ ' . {D 
~3~~~~1}j~~~ .P 
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During this entire day, the origina~ ~o~m.§lnts. 
remained in the safe-and no perS0ns had acce§s 
to these documents or had handled and examined 
them. .-

HILLTI~G stated that he took the original dccuments 
from the safe located in the offices of CRAVATH, 
S"1,AlNE and 1!Q~ .. plP ced them in a briefcase, 
rlocked it and boarded 'the 10:30 A.Iio train to 
'Baltimore, Haryland. He stated that while riding 
on the trai.'1, he opened the briefcase to VI,ork on. 
other· matters and vohile doing so, he "t!humbed thrc~gh 
the original doqurnents, but did not remove them from 
the briefcase. Upon arriving at Baltimore, Maryland, 
he immediately proceeded to l!aclITLLAN'S office, 
~500 O'Sullivan Building, Baltimore, Ma~yland. _ 
Thereafter, .. HIILING_ assisted- CLEVELaND and MacMILLAN 
in qomparing the photostatic copies of the original 
doc~ments ~ith the original documents, and he as 
well c:s CI£VELlIND and MacMILLAN handled many of the 
c'riginal documents. HILLING stated that during the 
afternoon pn this date, he placed a Photostati~ copy 
of the original documents in his briefcase and 
returned to Ne~ York City. -He stated that the 
original documents were left with CLEvELAND and 
MacMILLAN, and his last mov/ledge as to the whe~e­
abouts of these documents, was that tl;ley: were placed 
~ a safe in CLEVELAND'S Office. 

At about 4:00 P.M. oI} this date, CLEVELAND procured 
the appropriate receipts and turned over the original 
do cuments to Agent~, Dlu'UEL F. X. CALLAHAN and' , 
FRANK G. JOHNSTONE 0£_the Baltimore Office. > 

November ~6 to November 29, 1948 The original do cuments were retained., in the 
safe in the Baltimore Office and these 
documents -here possibly hancD.ed by ,Special 
i.gents CALLAHAN and JO!!NSTONE, and no other 
persons had access to the documen;ts. On 
Nc-vember 29, 1948, theee original documen)is 
were taken from the Ba~timore 'Office by 
Spe,cial Employee GEOROE C. BRIGh"'l', ahd 
delivered to the Bureau. 

'" . - .', '.V"'-p .. -
J~"'J¥-~')k%'~ . 
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Re: GRAND JURY PROCBEDlN GS 

'!he following individua~s appeared before the Grand Jury .in 
the. Sourthern· District of Ncr1 YorK- to ·which· evidence in instant matter is 
bCing. presen~d' by 'lHO:V.AS J~ D~C;till~' Special .Assistant- ,to the Attorney -
Genera],: 

. , 

'1/18/49' ~ FELIXA. mSL~WSJ\l'! 
. "~J{HI't'TAKER CHM1BER~ 

1/19/49. - ~IX A. INSL~RHAN • 
ELIZARE'lH lNSLER~.!AN 
,KARL AHA'INEF.I( . 

1/20/49 - K.(l.RL IN.A mEEK 
. , V.'H~TTAKE~ " CHf~~mERS 

1/25/49 - WHITTAKER' CH1.HEERS . . ,. , .. 

'1/26/49 - -'V!!ITTAKE~ PHA~ffif.RS 
P.Q?J~CE' fLTG'l JNGRAM· 

1/27/49 - , lj:,F1;tl\!m~R S~mJS" 'was, 

2/ii49 ... AL~XAND~.R STE~~" was • . 
j - • SAM CAP..R 

~~p~ ,CA.xut 

- P E 'N D :f N G ',:"" . , 

" , 
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LEADS 

ALBANY: 

At Albany, lieW' York 

Wlll report any further 'pertinent information concerning 
FELIX AUGUST INSLERMA.N and his wife, ELIZABETH. 

, ' . 

BALTIMORE: 

At Baltimore, Maryland 

Will continue tO,follow ~nd report developments in the $75,000 
libel and slande,r aotion brought by ALGER HISS against CHl~MBERS in United 
States District Co~rt, Baltimore, Maryland. • 

Will oontinue efforts to determine the identity of STEPANOFF 
(ph) through inro~mation previously made available relating to VlJLDIMIR 
V. DeSVESHNIKOFF. 

Will oontaot Judge EMERY 'NIJ~ES and ,obtain from him any type- (;(J' 
written documents in his possession emanating from .hLGER HISS. (UY 'bel 
to Baltimore 1/21/49) • 

• 
At Johns Hopkins, University 

Will interview ISAIAH BomM~N for information in his ,possession, 
whioh will determine who l}ad been respons~ble for the appointments of 
ALGER HISS wi thin the State Department and Who had been instrumental in 
advancing ALGER HISS, based on the interview with ROBERT J. LYNCH, •. 

BOSTON: 
• 

ht Peterboro, New Hampshire 

Will make further attempts to verif.y the visit made there by 
CHfJ~BERS together with hLGER ~nd PRISCILLl~ 'HISS during, the period .hugust 
lOth :through .hugust 15, -1937. 0 
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, 
ht Williamstown. Massachusetts 

.' 

" 

WiP contact Professor JCSEPH ~. JOlmSOlT. Department· of In1?er- C 6~ I 
national Relations, VTilliams College, and obtain from him any typewr~tten , 
spec~ens in hi~' po'ssessii?h t ,yped by 'ALGER HI~S. (NY t~l to Boston l/28/4~) • 

.tOS LiNGELES: 

, At .Los Angeles. , . California 

Will make, f'u~ther efforts to secure p~~tographs 'of. MORRIS . 
IJ.SIMOW (probably identical with II~ ~ .. ZEMOV'~) f~r exhibition to VIHITTAKER 
CHAMBERS. . 

Will interview EPHRAIM SCI!i7/~TZW~N, 945.· ,South Grand View. ' Los 
'Angei~s, a former C?FJIllunis~, as to the id~nti~ies~of ' his 1190ntectsll at 
the Strite Departmen~i and \vill d;splay to him a ' protogr~ph' of- j~L<!ER .HJ:SS. 

" , " ' 

NElfARK: 

At Hopewell, . NeVI Jersey 

ifi11 thoroughly interv;iew '~OBERT Mcl!1.NU~ relative to his knowl..;. 
edge of 1LGER HISS and the latter's as~ociations; will secure .from. 
M~WLNUS any type-nritten l~tters in his possessio~' ern.ahatl.~g from J.LG~ , 
HISS. . 

I • 

. ' . Will obtain i'rom HERJ3ERT a~d RUTH FEJ;S any. ,typewritteh m~terial (\v· 

in the~~ possessiontyp~d by !l1GER HISS. (NY ·tel to Newark i/?1/49)·. 

\ 
.. 

At .Thornasto·n, . Connecticut " . . i . 

,Will rnak~' furt~~r attempts ~~ de~~lop information ~o substantiate 
CHl£l.ffiERS' 's~a~ements with respe~t to t~e automooile t 'rip he made with, 
iI.LGER ~nd PRISC~LIJ\' HISS in the Summer of 1~37 .from Viashington,· D,C. ~o 
New Hampshire end return. ·(NY tel, to BO,ston t?-nd New Haven 1/6/49; NY .' 
tel to New Ifuven .. l/14/49) .. 
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V!AsmNGTON FIELD:' -

At' Yiashington"D'. C. 

Will interview POLLY SHl.C~LTON ,and obtain from her any type­
writ~en s~ecimens.emanating from any member of the HISS family. (NY tel 
-to ,(fFO ,1/28/49). 

VIi 11 interview LEO' PllSV1~LSKY of the Brookings Institute with' 
respect to hj,.s knovlledge' of and association with I .. LGER HISS.· (l~ tel' 
,to ifFO 1/28/49). 

"Ilill ,obtain spe.cimeris from :the UnderWood typewriters that wer.e 
l.n use in that secti on of the State Department wherein i~LGER HISS was 
employed ~n 1937'and ~938 a~d forw~rd same to the FBI Laboratorl for 
.comp~risori. (lrr ·tel to 'UFO 1/27/49 and ~urea,~ tel to ?1FQ 1/31/49).' 

W:lll contact ANATOt VISSON o.f ilTime ll Magazine and BEUERLY 
SMITH of liThe Saturday Evening Post" l • and ~ecur.e frqm them any type­
written material type9. . by iLTJGER HISS which rriJ..y be' in their possession. 
(NY teL:to ~1FO .1/27749)'. 

V11l~. contact H. CHA:PUl'~::- ROSE,.l .. ttorney, and ,secure from him 
any typevh-.i tt,en specimens '·in his poss~ssion emanating from .~LGER HISS. 
(NY tel to YOO 1/27/49). " . , 

. V;ill intervievl THEODORE ·DO!ft.INICK and ED7iJ"..RD BURLING a'nd secure 
'frQ~ them ~ny typewritten specimens in their ~ossession ~manating fr9m ' 

- ALqER 'HISS. (NY tel to ~TFO 1/2..,5/49.). 

.. 

Viill interview 1frs •. KATHERINE Gi1RlAND, United States Tarifr' 
Commission, ~nd 'secure from her anY ,relevant informatiori: in hor possession.f. 
(NY tel to YiFC)' 1/24/49). . 

Will' secur~ from PJ"-'lr;,..:rJ.\Vli .. Y'li1LTSON, Jr.; Nt:\tional Security Re­
~ourcos 'Pl~~ing'Board, any typewritten material in his poss~ssion e~ ' 
anatiri~ from ALGER HISS, (NY tel to y~ 1/24/49). ' ' 

U;ll, at the ~tate Departmcn~, 'determine the p,resent loca~ion 
of 'H1LRLEY NOTTER" whom ED:7L~D STETTHlIUS, Jr., former S~cretl:\ry 'of Sta~e, 
advis~d,should have been in a , position-to kriOVl Who .was responsil>ie i'or 
11.LGER HISS I appointments in the Department and ,"V'ho had been instrumental 
in ~dvancing HISS' welfare. - -
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~ili d~termine from the State Department the present location 
of G. HO:!U.ND SW.1:. \Till set out nn· appropriate lead to have him inter­
viewed, based on 1.fr. ED,;i~D R. STETTINIUS, Jrts. suggestion, that Mr. SHiSi 
undoubtedly would be- t.blo to she~ some light on HISS r nctivi'ties in too 
State Department. 

I ... t the Pass'port Di:vision, Department of Stnte, ,.,Ui check Re­
entry Permit i;1103972, ,issued J.uno ~5, '1936 to Eitm:l1 .GELsKY in U~shingtonl 
and wili secur'e from the application therefor a 'photograph ot GELSKY and; 
forward same to the New York Office. (This lead is ' set out 'initial1y in 
:th.~s report). 

Viill interview PHIL 'iiEHCHEL~, General 'Counsel of the Internai 
R9ven~e, for all information in his possession about iJLGER HISS, based 
on J,uq,ge JEROME :FRf..mttS stn--tement that VTENCBELL had his ' o~f'i,ce ncxt.-:tc) 
H~SS in the ~usHce Department and was in frequent contact with 'him, 

\ Uill, through the War Dep~rt~ent, determine ~he present loca~ 
tion' of ~rigadier General TE~FORD'TAYLOR, who :re9cnt1y returned from , 
Germany-where he ha'd been prosecuting war crimes cases, an?' s ,qt out 
~ppropriate lead to have him interviewed to determine all ~n~wledge in 
his ,po'ssession concerni.ng li.LGER, HISS, based on ~!ldge JEROME FRI.NK'S state- , 
tp.ent that he was a :- 'close associate of' !.J.GER HISS,t. 

_ " , h 1 ~() 17i11 ihtervie\V' the Honorable JhMES BYRNES" former Secretary 
_~.J;;';fiV ~r.f Sto.te" to 6btain ·0.11 -knowledge in his possessi.on 9oncernihg.1J..GER 
~: SS, based on the interview' with ;Ml"o ED:'il~RP R. STETTINIUS, JI;'., in . r ~hic,h he stated ,tha,t ~fter, he, resigned tis Secret~ry ~f State 1.LGERo,HISS 

" hnd Y:/o,rked for BYRnES u~til ~nnue.ry' 19,: 19~6., 

NEll YORK:. 

ll.t Nc\v :Y9rk, City, NeV/York 
.. - ) 

(Numero~s 'investigative lends arising out 'of ·the interview 
presen~1y, ~eihg condu~t9d of 'IiHITTAKER ,CHtJ.fBERS 'are being hU,nd19d by the 
!few York Office, but, 'thoy are not being set out sp~cifically nere, inasmu:ch 
as'tl1e resul1;s ,of the inter.view to date have not been re~orted as such). 
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17i11 att~mpt to ident~fy an.d locate the wealthy New York fa~ily­
for whom FELIX [~. INSLERW~N was r.eportedly \7orking as a ohauffeur. in or . 
about 1934. 

,,?ill inter.view Reverend DONi'.LD HlJmUTGTON I Uni t~ri~n Servioe 
Conunittee, 40 East 35th Street, New York Pity, ooncerning 'any knowledge 
or ~nformatio~ 'h~ may pavp -relative to ~mITTAKER _CHt;'MBERS or l~LGER HI~S. 

, , . 
"Uill interviev{ 'ROGER B!.LD·,iIN of the .h.merioan Civil Liberties 

Union with respeot ~ to hii; kn~wledge of. or association-with CHlJABERS"and 
.b.LGER HISS. . I' 

_ \Ti~l recol}ta~~ . GEORGE V. MoPHER,SON, 2047 ·H?strand ;"'ve!1ue, Brooklyn, 
for a!l~ further' i~forma:tion he may -have r.e th~ identity of te.nan~~ of . 
apaitm~nt ~-3~ at· 8. ~Test:. 16th, Street, Uew York Cit!, where G,,,l~ORGE HE'iI~T 
aHo~es he attended a C~ me~.:tl.ng vrith ALGER and D01\!i~ID HISS'. . 

• 
Viiil interview HhROLDGLf .. SSER, CFJ~RLES KRJ-J~, LEE PR,ESSW~N, 

Nl .. THlilt WITi and VICTOR PERt:O with respect to the a~iegatio~s !Tlade br 
CHh11BERS • ". . -

, , 
':lill interview ~rs •. HElmy HILL. COLLINS, Jr., also-knovrn as 

SUS[~N .~ ~ ANTHONY. . . , _ . " 

17i11: interyi:evt JOSEPH and CHARl~ION FREEMfili for any inrorm~ti6h 
they may have ,concerning CP.f.MBERS and j~LGER HISS. 

r(i11 interview ';!ILLII~H t. ~i~I~ .. concerning information, all,egedly 
in }iis posseSsion as related by JhY . r.oVE~TONE to - BENJt~v.n! 1.¥~lmEL. 

_ . -Will interview R.!.LPH DeSOlJ1, Brooklyn, re his meeting ALGER 
HISS' at either a CP meeting or -sooial gathering of CP members in Baltimore 
in the early 1930s. 

T1ill intex:vi~w ) .U..xIM LIEBER, 489 5th .h.venuc, Ne~'" Y"ork City, 
oonc~rning his recollection of certain events related by CW.MBERS· • 

• 

BYKOV •. 
i/ill contJn}lC' cfror.t~ to identify and 'locate SUbject. BORIS 
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~li11 reinterview ·P..ED! l-~..:.s'':ING to p,scerto.in Vlhethe'r' her recol­
l'ection re her meeting with J.LGER HISS in 1936 mo.y have been refreshed 
so thnt she co.n recall the ·no.mes. of other oersons· oresent. 

" .... _..... 

":iiii interview l.,TEt.sON ROCI!'EFELLER re o.n:y ,converso.tion he mo.y 
have ho.d with l...RISTIDt:S OBOLO.S in i!.ob'ii'e, ;.labo.rna. (Refer to inf~rma-
tion furn~shed !>y G; T. RU}.'RICH). . 

~ill intervic\'1 '~-;/~LTER J. COUPEI:t, Innustrio.l Relo.tion~:, Cou~seiors, 
Rockefellcr Foundation, New York City, rQ ,his ,knowledge of PHILIP RENO. '.' 
:-iill conduct snme interview of W.RtE POTB, 11 East lOth Street, 'Brooklyn, 
and: of GU.DYS ROSE FRIEDI!t'..N, wife of PAUL ':'iE6LINK, ass'ociated with Social. 
Science Rescar'ch" Council, Rockefeller Center, NevT York City. -;rilI co~­
?~?t the ,same interview of ~T.~C·. B0I:EN, Regional Diroctor of t~e. Nationo.1 
Infantile Pa"ro.lysis. Fund, 1To\'[ York 01 ty. . , . - .. " 

~"1i11 interview BERTIti~If.· ;OI,FE &nd ELLf~ :';OLFE, former Communists, 
re their k,novrled~c of ,CHl.J.$ERS an~ ."L.~ER HISS. ; ';i11 ~lso ' ~~tpEvieV(. for 
the so.me purpose ·,{l.LTER CHlJU..K, !>roprl.etor of~ 0. f\1rnit~~~ l.n N~, r. ork ' 
City; he is ~nown to Jlo.ve been friendly it'ith Comrnuni'st intollectuo.ls. 

. , 

_ \'iilt interview J/l.Y LOVESTo~!E re his !cnowledg9 of CH[.MBERS:and 
A!pER HISS .. 

" ,lill 'inte'rview JESSICA SMITH, Wife -of JOHN J. 1.BT, al1d Urs .. ~ 
N1t.THt1lJ, :·iITT f91- their knOWledge ~f:.. CHAM~ERS, I~GER .HISS, and ot4ef' :figures 
in' instan~ investigation. 

- -;;ili interview JULI1:.1~ GUl.PBRZ I former husband of REDI W.SSING~ 
to ascerta~~ if he h?-s any knowledg<: of. CHt's.MBERS or lti.qER HISS; and other' 

,p~rsons menti~ncd by t~e formcr~ 

;"1i11 continue attemp.ts to looate the Fl..NSLER-HISS typevrriter 
al1d mater~~l prepared thereooo, • . 

:[111 continue~' interview of' :mITT/~KER CHtJ.mERS to secure a 
dqtaqed" ~hronotogical. ~ccount of his activities. 

r;i11 interview JOHN Kl'TOX JESSUP, Cho.irrrian of the Board of 
Edito~s of 'uFortunetl }jo.gaz~ne, to determine his ·kn9w'iedgc of ;.LGER HI~fP 
Communist affiliations; ba.sed on comments of .Justice JEROME , FRhlij( in . ~ 
his inteX:yiew. . . . (J 

)hI t;tJNfIOEN I tAt; . .. 
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~ril1, in the Unitod St'ltes Court House, interview Assistant -
Uni ted States ~l.ttorney BRUNO SCIil~CmJER .for information in his possession 
conce,;-ning 1.LGER UISSJ Communist affilintions, bnsed on tho ·interview 
with Judge JEROHE m:.1TK, in which l1c statqd that SCHi.CHNER, he believed, 
wo~~d k~oll abo~t HI~S' acti vi ties when SCW.CHNER VIas with 'the Department 
of Ju~ticc. 

l~ll intervic':{ DORQTHY FOSDlPK, daughter of Dr. FOSDICK, former 
Rector of Riverside Church,' bascd on the inter'Ticvl with EU ih..llD STETTINIUS, 
in which he stated that tass FOSDICK had worked closely with HISS and 
probtibly would k~ow the .machinations between HISS' movements and pro­
motions. " , 

':1il1 ~ntelwiew G. Hl~YDEN RAYNOR, presently wi th the United 
Nations ~n New Yor~ City, based on the intervic'-/ with ROBERT ,J. LYNCH:; 
in which LYNCH stated thut Ri1.nmR would be in a nosition ·to advise who 
h,od 1?een .instrWnental in promoting l~LGER 'HISS wi thin the Department and 
for the vnriou~ ,international conferences • 
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~I{ YORK ' 

. WADe 

1/11~~/1/49 Jb~PH i!.: KELLY' 

~ CHANCED: ' • ~RAC'T'IIR 0,. CMC 

JAY DA ~ VlHITl'A~R 'CHAMBERS, vias: C~orge PERJURY 
'Cr~l:ey, ,C?rl Carlson, Vivj,an Chambers" d,?-y'Vi.. . ESPIONACE _ ~; , 

, Cha.lllOe!s, Llo~ Can~{ell:, Johh!\elly, "!Ca:rltl", " ,INT~NAL SECURITY _ ,R 
~ 'r!~~~_" r r - wyer,"" aVl; .. ~en) ' avl. l'ea'IIl,',' 

SYN~x:o..Arixx·· . .. . , , ' - . . ' . : ' 'f 
, . ' " I- . • , 

. .ALGER JUSS L' PRI~CJ;LtA. rq:~S, a~a Mrs. Alger ffisff,Joirsl 
Priscill;aHqb.son,. 'nee Prl~ci11a Fansler; HENRY HILL t 
CO):,LINS, JR.; VlILLI~R 'l(ARD PIGMAN;: HENRY JULIAN ~. t 

• WADLE!.IGt, Vla . ~ Ju1~an' Wadlei:gh; Dl~V':p) 'VERNON I ..-

ZIWf.ER1U\N, was~~ pa:v,iQ, 'Oarpenter, Harold Wilson., ', ' 
Steve f>O,tter; '~BRAHtjM ~GE.OR~, $I~~JlMAN, ,ya. ,qe<:>.rge 
S.ilv~nnari.r FRANKLINVIC,:[OR REN9, was: IIVinc~II,. 
"Vincent", Lance; C;l.?rk; ~LEXANDER. S'lEVEN$, was:, . I 

', /:lexander GOldberger,',-;r. ,Peters,: J,. , Peter, "Pet~~U,' 
, S1!eve~ lapin, Pete Stevens; Stev~ ~.!~l:ler, Isidore , 

Boors.tein; ,El;EANOR NEI;S<1'J SOYRI~G".. ,wa! Eleanor ,r i.Ol~ COl'lXA..I1fEt) 
Nelsoh Porter; BORIS BYKOV'" ,was: Colone¥ilyko"\?,,,. I' ctAssiPIEri 
BOrris By)mv,; ,~.orrl:s Hertz; FELIX lIUGUST INSIEre.fA~,' . r:XCEPt.Yl1{e~· 'SUOW!l > , 

wa • . lIrelixlt ; , Ulj~Ovm Subject, wa .. · ,IIBerntell ; Vf.[LLIAM, r O!fl':m:aloWm 
EDWAIm CRANEf . . AZEMOV (ph.) , t ' 

, ": r 
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SYNOFSIS OF "FAC1sf? ·Backgroun~. info. -on FE~IX !.UciJ,ST n~SLERUl).N, his ' ':life .... 

~
/ -'..i ~LIZABETH" and, ,brother HANS, ~nd 'his aSSOCiates" s~t 

~~6 ' , V'" ,out; ' Ht~t:JS INSLi~RMllN has been employed, ~s, an engineer, 
v\ 49) ~ ,since 1935 by Ps ,Army Signal Corps, Ft. M9nm6~th, fIJ. 

'}~ ,'A~Y..~' J... Photostatic, ,copies secured of' ·electoral registratiQn 
~ .~~~/ 'Ii't of' :fELIX ~i1<.i' HANS ' n;SL~MAN 'i!l ',1933 a~d' o~ FELIX in 

<~~ , 1934 a:s 'Co,m.1J'.tlnists. lrurther i:nf9;' fumisheCl by 
$? /~ CHAMBERS, re 19ca tion of~ ~(ashing:tori photographiC?' 'setup 

,. ~ / used :t>y. ZIHMERWH~ •.. WILLIAM EDVlABD CRANE identi,fied by 
4~ ,CHAMB~RS a~ ~tlUn~ub, }Va'. Ke~i thlt anq '''peten• ,Aya.i:l:abl:-~ , 

'- ~' da ~ re BQRIS BYKOV '.~et QU 1;..AIJJ:XAND;ER S mVE;I\iS, . vias., ' . ~ .. " , 
-" Kisseloff:12289 
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